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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director EAG
Division of Records and Reporting LEG £
Florida Public Service Commission Line 5=
101 East Gaines Street o /me
Cho 4
RCH

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 950387-8U Sic —
TWASYLAY,

Application of Florida Cities Water Company,
OTH

- North Ft. Myers Division, for Increased
Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida

Dear Ms. Bayo:
Enclosed for filing are an original and fifteen copies (unless otherwise noted) of the following

~
o {2315 1. Application for Rate Increase;
oY W/‘ 2. Minimum Filing Requirements, entitled “Florida Cities Water Company North Ft.
072 Myers Division Wastewater Operations, Application for Increase in Rates Test ez

Ending 12/31/95"; 20 ¢ a s.c) wt?mmm/c

d to the Application for Increase in Rates (2 copies

oYazy3 ?5/3. Additional Information Relate
only); and ’, %" N2, X Iz /9 L/

An Affidavit of Paul H. Bradtmiller stating that Florida Cities Water Company will
comply with noticing requirements, which is attached to the Application for Rate

~4
o lzf Qﬂ 73
Increase as Exhibit A.
Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $4,500 (check #110546) as payment of the filing

fee for said Application.

FPSC-BUREAU OF fivisnig
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Letter to Blanca S. Bayo, Director
May 2, 1995
Page Two

Please acknowledge receipt of the foregoing by stamping the enclosed extra copy of this letter
and returning same to my attention. Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

)5 [ i (Rt

B. Kenneth Gatlin
BKG/meg
Enclosures
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER CO.
NORTH FT. MYERS DIVISION
WASTEWATER OPERATIONS

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN RATES
Test Year Ending: 12/31/95
Historic [ ] or Projected [x]
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NAME OF APPLICANT Florida Cities Water Company

4837 Swift Road, Suite 100 (34231)
P.O. Box 21119
Sarasota, FL 34276-4119

FCWC -~ North Ft. Myers Division
7401 College Parkway

P.O. Box 6549

Ft. Myers, FL 33911

DATE OF INCORPORATION March 22, 1965

OWNERSHIP

Applicant is a subsidiary of FCWC Holdings Inc., a Delaware Corporation,
with FCWC Holdings Inc. owning all the common stock of applicant
{Reference Schedule G-1).

FCWC Holdings Inc.
255 Alhambra Circle
Coral Gables, Fl. 33134

Consolidated Water Company owns all of the common stock of FCWC
Holdings Inc.

Consolidated Water Company
255 Alhambra Circle
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Avatar Utilites, Inc. owns in excess of 99% of the common stock of
Consolidated Water Company.

Avatar Utilities, Inc.
255 Alhambra Circle
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Neither Avatar Holdings, Inc., Avatar Properties, Inc., nor any related
corporation owns any land.under development in Applicant’'s Lee County
service area. See Section G, Schedule G-1 for company relationships.




JURISDICTION:

PREVIOUS RATE ORDERS & PRICE INDEXING:

Order No. 5822
Docket No. 72153-WS
Issued 8/8/73

Order No. 8586
Docket No. 770988-WS
Issued 12/5/78

Order No. 9189
Docket No. 790954-S (CR)
Issued 12/21/79

Order No. 10868
Docket No. 820185-WS (PI)
Issued 6/9/82

Order No. 14764
Docket No. 840420-SU
fssued 8/26/85

Order No. 15587
Docket No. 840420-5U
Issued 1/27/86

Order No. 15669
Docket No. 840420-SU
Issued 2/13/86

Order No, 15729
Docket No. 840420-SU
issued 2/24/86

Authority No. WS-90-0335
Docket No. N/A
Effective 11/16/90

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (PSC)

Order approving an increase in water and
wastewater rates and charges in Lee County.

Order approving an increase in water and
wastewater rates and charges in Lee County.

Order approving a decrease in wastewater
rates in Lee County.

Order approving Price Indexing of water and
wastewater rates

Order granting, in part, petition for
reconsideration.

Order approving an increase in wastewater
rates and charges in N. Ft. Myers. Notice
of Proposed Agency Action.

Order approving an increase in wastewater
rates and charges in N. Ft. Myers, subject
to refund. These were interim rates.

Order approving an increase in wastewater rates and
charges in N. Ft. Myers and consummating Proposed

Agency Action (Order No. 15587).

Approval of increasing wastewater rates in N. Ft.

Myers due to 1990 Price Indexing.

Order No. 25528
Docket No. 910756-SU
Issued 12/24/91

Order approving an increase in wastewater rates and
charges in N. Ft. Myers, subject to refund. These
were interim rates.

Order No. PSC-92-0594~-FOF-SU
Docket No. 910756-SU
Issued 7/01/82

Order approving an increase in wastewater rates and
charges in N. Ft. Myers. These were final rates.

Authority No. WS-94-0072
Docket No. N/A
Effective 7/01/94

Approval of increasing wastewater rates in N. Ft.
Myers due to 1994 Price indexing.




SUMMARY OF CASE

Base Year (Historical): Per Books Year Ending 12/31/94
Projected Test Year: Year Ending 12/31/95

The purpose of this rate proceeding is to request rate relief for Florida Cities

Water Company, North Ft. Myers Div. - Wastewater Operations. The main reason for
this proceeding is the projected deterioration of the division’s rate of return

since the last rate case filed on 10!14191 {Projected Test Year Ending 6/30/93).

While rate indexing has allowed the division to maintain a satisfactory rate of

return through most of this time period, projected increases in utility plant

investment and operating expenses will result in an inadequate rate of return for

the Year Ending 12/31/95. Because of these changes, the Company is proposing a
22.7% increase in wastewater rates for the Projected Test Year ending 12/31/95.

The Test Year adjustments include:

WASTEWATER............
o An increase in Rate Bases due to additional investment in facilities.
v] Annualizing revenue due to 1994 Price Indexing.
o] Operation and Maintenance (O & M) Expense adjustments for annualizing the

1995 wage increase, which will become effective January 1, 1995.

o Anincrease in O & M Expei)ses to account for projected customer growth and
projected inflation using thé; PSC index Factor.

o An increase in O & M Expenses, G & A - Post Retirement Benefits, to account
for the new FASB Rule 106!

o An adjustment in O & M, G & A - Rate Case Expenses to account for current
rate case expenses.

The following page highlights the currer\:t and proposed financial structure for
N Ft Myers Wastewater.............. ‘




RATE OF RETURN - WASTEWATER

The following summary recaps the Company s proposed wastewater revenue

requirements ($000):
Historical Projected Requested
Base Year Test Year Test Year
12/31/94 12/31/95 12/31/95
Revenues $2,085.2 $2,111.9 $2,592.0
% Increase 1.3%
O & M Expenses 919.8 860.2 960.2
% Increase 4.4% 0.0%
Depreciation & Amort. 380.7 454.5 454.5
Taxes 3104 220.0 414.2
Net Operating Income $474.3 $477.1 $763.1
Rate Base 7,163.0, 84043 8,404.3

Rate of Return 6.62% 5.68% 9.08%

RATE DESIGN - WASTEWATER
in order for the Company to earn a 9.0&% rate of return, revenue must be

increased by 22.7% over the Projected Test Year. Below is a table showing
Revenue by customer class at current and proposed rates:

Wastewater Revenue at:

Current Proposed
Rates (a) Rates (b)
{$000) {£000)
Residential $1,169.1 $1,477.6
Commercial 488.0 578.5
Multi-Residential 361.8 431.2
Public Authorities 57.7 68.6
Other 21.0 35.2
Adjustment (12.4) 0.9

Total

(a) From Section E2, Schedule E-2
(b) From Section E2, Schedule E~-13




|
Schedule of Sewer Rate Base i Florida Public Service Commission
i

File: NFMA.wk1 !
: Schedule: A-2

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 | Preparer: Coel

Interim [ 1 or Final [x] j
Historic [ 1 or Projected [x] |
Explanation: Provide the calculation of 13-month average rate baﬁe for the test year, showing all adjustments.

All non-used and useful items should be reported as Plant Hefd For Future Use. Use the balance sheet method
approach to determine working capital. !

i
i

M @ 3) %) )
? Projected
Line Balence Per  Utjlity  Test Year  Supporting
No. Description Books Adjustments Balance schedule(s)
12/31/9% i 12/31/95

i
1 utility Plant in Service (Excl. Land) $11,649,007 31,‘}28,332 $13,377,339

2 Utility Lerd & Land Rights 5,000 0 5,000

3 Total Utility Plant in Service 11,654,007 1,728,332 13,382,339 A-4,A-6
4 Less: Non-Used & Useful Plant Q 0 0 A7

5 Construction Work in Progress 91,345 (91,345) [+ -

6 Less: Accumulated Depreciation 2,558,856 584,542 3,143,398 A-8,A-10
7 Less:z CIAC 3,183,270 i 760 3,320,830  A-11,A-12
8 Accunulated Amortization of CIAC 1,159,806 172,988 1,332,796  A-13,A-1%
9  Acquisition Adjustments ) ¢ (4] -

10 Accum. Amort. of Acq. Adjustments 0 (1] 0 -

11 Less: Advances For Construction 0 0 0 A-16
12 Working Capital Allowance 0 1?4,??1. 126,774 A-17
13 Other: Allocation of General Office 0 %7,?99 27,799 A-3
1 Totol Rate Base SR A6 8

|
i




Schedule of Adjustments to Rate Base

File: NFMA.wk1

Conpany: Florids Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-sU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Interim £ 1 or Final DQ

Historic [ ] or Projected [x]

Explanation: Provide a detailed description of all adjustments

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: A-3
Page 1 of 1
Preparer

Coel

to rate base per books with & total for each rate base line item.

Line
No. Description Water Sewer Notes

1 ADJUSTMENTS TO TEST YEAR ENDING 12/31/95...... * Refer to MFR Section G for Work
2 Orders, Justifications, &

3 uelIs Other 1995 Projected Misc additions
4 Projected Plant Additions (to be completed by 12/31/953: to UPIS.

5 work Order#

6 Expansion of WTP from 1.00 to 1.25 MO 11-94-4649 $0  $1,611,673 * See MFR Section G, Schedule G-9
7 Other Projected 1995 Misc. additions to UPIS-Treatment 0 61,000 * See MFR Section G, Schedule G-10
8 CWIP to close to Plant by Dec 1995 11-94-4513 0 91,016 * See MFR Section G, Schedule G-11
9 Contributed Property 0 0

10 Additions 0 1,763,689 To A-4

11 Retirements 1] 0

12 Adjustments:

13 Per Prior PSC Order PSC-92-05%-FOF-SU 0 (15,000) See MFR Section G, Schedule 6-13

14 Per Prior PSC Order PSC-92-05%-FOF-SU 0 (20,357) See MFR Section G, Schedule 6-13

15 Total Adjustments 0 (35,357) To A-4

16

17 UPIS Subtotal 1] 1,728,332

18

19  Less: Non-Used & Useful 0 0 Per A-5pg 2, A-6 pg 2, A-7

20 CWIP 0 (91,345)

21 Less: Accunilated Depreciation

22 Projected Additional Depreciation Expense 0 626,555 Per A-8, B-13, & B-14

23 Adjustment due to Prior PSC Order PSC-92-05%-FOF-SU 0 (42,013) Per A-8, A-10 pg 2, & G-13

24 Adjustment for Non-Used & Useful v} 0 Per A-8, B-13, & B-14

25 Retirements 0 1]

26 Less: Accumitated Depreciation Subtotal 0 584,542

27

28 Less: CIAC  New Connections & Contributed Property 0 136,760  per A-11

29 CIAC Amortization 0 172,988 Per A-13, B8-13, & B-14

30  Accum. Amort. of Acq. Adjustments 0 0

31  Advances for Construction 1] ¢  Per A-16

32 working Capital 0 124,77 Per A-17

33 other: Allocation of General Office 0 27,79  See Below

y' weamfmmwEEne e mmEEm "

35 Total Adjustments to Test Year $0  $1,261,26

3%

37 Accunulated Depreciation See Schecdules A-8 and A-9 Advances for Constr. See Schedule A-16

38 ClAC See Schedules A-11 and A-12 Working Capital Allow. See Schedule A-17

39  Accumul. Amort. of CIAC  See Schedules A-13 and A-14

w ..........................................................................................................................

41 Allocation of FOWC’s General Office (Net of Deprec) to the N Ft Myers Division

42  (Factors from the 1994 Consolidated Allocation Spread on Schedule B-12)

43 Allocation ral

&b Factor office

45 N Ft Myers - Water WA X $496,41 = $0

46 N Ft Myers - Sewer 0.056 x $496,414 = 827,799




} ) ) } ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ,
Schedlile of Water and Sewer Plant in Service § < ¢ el
Arrual Balances Subsequent to Last Established Rate Base Florids Public Service Camnission
File: NFMA,.Wk1 Scheclile: A-4
Conpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 1
Docket No.: 950387-5U Preparer:
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Explaretion: Provide the arusl balance of the original cost of plant in service, for water ad sewer separately, for all years si i
tast established by this Camission, or the date of inception of utility service if rate bese has not been estat:{imed mimlysmgéﬁmﬁs:?amm
yearly edditions, retiremnts, and adjustments by doller amaunt up to the end of the test year. Provide an additionsl page if necessary. 1f mj:acted
test year is used, include the projected avual additions and/or retirements specifically idemtifying those amounts.
Year-Erd Balance Notes -Morith Average
Lire B A
No. Description Water Sewer Water Sesier Month/Year Sor Notes
1 12/31/5% Balerce 0 477,575 General Note: -
2 1991 Additiors 0 85,850 The difference between the 13-mnth
3 1991 Retirements 0 0 o Year Begir-Endirg Average is: | o o the
4 1991 Adjustments ] 2,363y <-- Reclassification $0 - ($728.498
5  smssesmeess meeseeeees Adjustment 0.00% - )
6 12/31/91 Balarce 0 5,596,062 -
7 }% Additions g 5,2552,%;
8 Retirements , Dec
g 1992 Adjustments 0 0 i %5 i
"""""""""""" Feb PHDTI
1 12731792 Balarce 010,595,656 Mar e oy
2 1953 Additions 0 912,80 Aor e
13 1953 Ret irements 0 55,375 My e
1% 1993 Adjustments 0 0 hvd ook
s essscoscmses coceccssmens Jul el
16 12/31/95 Galarce 0 11,458,152 Ag T1i654.00r
17 199% Acklitions 0 B2 sep oA
18 199% Retirements 0 3,37 oct 11.654 007
» 199% Adjustments 0 0 Nov 11664007
------------------------ w & f ]
2 ey R 0 M7 To k1, Gol. 2 ToA-2, Col. 2 B,417,606
tias 63, Per A- Per A-3 13-Morth
4 1995 Retim 0 0 Per A3 A e———— m
g 1995 Adjustments 0 (35,357) Per A-3 AMj for full 1,592,6%  Per A-5.A-6
"""""""""""" effect ecemeoememe canlolllllll !
Bal 13 To A-1 . -
g 12/31/95 Balace TEST YEAR S0 $13,382,3% ToA-l, Col. 4 To A-2, Col. 4 S0 $13,382,3%
?{i Beg-End Ave: 0 12,518,173
5
%
{4
-]

Syporting Schedues: A-5,A-6
Recap Schedules: A-18




Florida Public Service Commission

Schedute: A-§

Schedule of Seser Plant in Service by Primary Account

13-Morth Average

N k1 .
Cavpery: Florida Cities Weter Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

File:

Page 1 of 2

Coel

Recap Schedules: A-2, A4

ard 13-month average of plant in service for the test year by account. Also show ron-used & useful amounts by acoount.

Preparers

-
Test Yeer Ended: 12/31/95

Docket No.:

Historic [ ] or Projected D
Explanation: Provide the ending balances
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Other Targible Plant

GENERAL PLANT
.2 Computer Ecuipment
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Scheckile of Sewer Plant in Service by Primery Account

13-Month
File: NPMA.wk1

Covpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: 95(387-8U
Test Year Ercled: 12/31/9%
Historic [ ] or Projected [x)

Floride Public Service Cammission
Schedule: A-6

Page 2 of 2

Preparer: Coetl

Recap Schedules: A-2, A-4

Bxplaation: Provide the ending balances and 13-month average of plant in service for the test year by accant. Also show norrused & useful uw':tsbyawomt

§})
Description

Acct.

g

3) %)
Test Year Test Year
13-Mon Ave Adjustments

12315 Useful %

(8)
Notes

INTANGIBLE PLANT
Organization

franchises

COLLECTION PLANT

Lad & Lard Rights
Stnuctures & Inprovements
Collection Sewers -Force
Collection Sewers -Gravity
Spec. Collect. Structures
Services to Custoamers
Flow Measurirg Devices
Flow Measuring Instali.
SYSTEM PUMPING PUANT

.
—

1]

g!“

W&
~BREE3E. s

——tt

:
:
:

Receiving Wells

Puping Equipment
TREATMENT & DISPOSAL PLANT
Lard & Lard Rights
Structures & Inprovements
Treatment & Disposal Bquip
Adv Treat & Disposal Bquip
Plant Sewers

outfall Sewer Lines
Effluent Services

Effl. Meters & Mtr Install
Other Plant & Misc Equip
GEMERAL PLANT

Land & Land Rights
Structures & Inproverents
Office Fumiture & Equip.

Truwartatlm Bquipment
Toois, shup & Garsge Equip
Laboratory Bouipmert
Comunication Equipment
Miscel laneous Equi

Other Tangible Plant
Computer Equipment
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TOTAL $13,417,696
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X. QWIP to close to upis by Dec 1995,

Y- Projected Plant Additiors
a. Per Prior PSC Onder (15,000)
b. Includes expansion of WP tobecupletedudbmkedhrbec 1995).

¢. Per Prior PSC Order (20,50



NorrUsed and Useful Plant - Sumnary Floride Public Service Commission
File: NFMA.wK1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. ~ N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: A-7
Docket No.: 950387-sU Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Provide a summary of the items included in Non-Used and Useful Plant for the Test Year.
Provide additional support schedules, if necessary.

(4)) 2) (&3] (4)
NON-USED & USEFUL PLANT
Line Average Adjusted
No. Description Amount Utility Balance Per

Per Books  Adjustments utility

WATER
1 Plant in Service $0 $0 $0
2 Lland 0 0 0
3  Accumulated Depreciation 0 0 0
4 Other (Explain) G 1] 0
5 Total $0 $0 $0
SEWER
6 Plant in Service $0 $0 $0
7 Land ¢ 0 0
8 Accunulated Depreciation 0 0 0
¢ Other (Explain) o 0 0
10 Total $0 $0 $0

Supporting Schedules: A-5,A-6,A-9,A-10
Recap Schedules: A-1,A-2

10




Schedule of Water and Sewer Accumulated Depreciation
Amual Balances Subsequent to Last Established Rate Base
File: NP#A.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.,
Dacket No,: 950387-5U

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Floride Public Service Comission

Schedule: A-8
Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Provide the avual belance of acaumulated depreciation, for water and sewer separately, for all years since either rate base was last established by this
Comission, or the date of inception of utility service if rate base has not been established previously by this Camnission; and yearly additiors, retirements, ard
If any amunts shown are projected, state so.

adjustments by dollar amount Wp to the erd of the test year. Provide an additional pege if recessary,

Year-End Balarce Notes 13-Morth Average
Lire
No. Description Water Sever Water Sewer Month/Yeer Water Sewer Notes
General Note:
1 12/31/90 Balance 0 1,39%,001 The difference between the 13-month average and the
2 191 Additions 0 202,622 x.Excludes Retirement WIP Year Begin-Ending Average is:
3 191 Retirements 0 2,363 Retirement de to reclassification 0 ,007
4 1991 Adjustments 0 {1,476) Cost of Remwval & 0.00% 0.76%
5  emmmesccmmes coecnvesmens Reclass of Leasehold Irprovements
6 12/31/91 Balarce 0 1,592,784 0.00%
7 1992 Additions 0 173,962 x. Includes Retirement WIP 0.00% From B-13,14
8 1992 Retirements 0 454,667 Dec 9% 0 2,558,856
9 1992 Adjustments 0 329,366 Cost of Remowal Jan 95 0 2,611,060
0 ssssscessses ceeeseeseses Feb 0 2,663,282
1 12/31/92 Balance 0 1,641,465 Mar 0 2,715,495
12 1993 Additions 0 489,216 x. Irclures Retirement WIP —Apr— 0 2,767,708
- 13 1993 Retirements 0 55,375 May 0 2,819,921
Ll '3 1993 Adjustments 0 0 Jun 0 2,871,134
B weeesscsssas seemweesosas Jul 0 2,92 346
16 12/31/93 Balance 0 2,075,306 (2,075,306) Ag 0 2.97%,5%
17 19% Additions 0 514,924 X.Ircludes Retirement WIP Sep 0 3,028,772
18 199 Retirements 0 3N.3% Ooct 1] 3,080,985
19 199 Adjustments 0 0 Now 0 3,183,198
2  eeesswessses c;ecesecsees Dec 0 3,185,411
21 12/31/% Balance BASE YEAR 0 2,558,856 To A-1, Col. 2 To A-2, Col. 2
2 1995 Additions 0 626,555 Sect. Bl, Sch. B-13,Col.6 Sect. B2, Sch, B-14, Col.6 13-Munth Ave 0 2,812,134
3 1995 Retirements 0 0
2% 1995 Adjustments Per PSC Order 0 {42,013) Per Sch. A-9, pg.2, Col.5 Per Sch. A-10, pg.2, Col.5 0 (42,013) Per PSc Order
> 1995 Adjust - Non-Used & Useful 0 Per Sch. A9, pg.2, Col.B  Per Sch. A-10, pg.2, Col.B  sesvesiocmee comeeninlls
26 smbonunneen soommans — 0 82,830,121
z 12/31/95 Balarce TEST YEARR 0 3,143,338 To A-1, Col. & To A-2, Col. 4
238 BT —"
V- Beg-Erd Ave: 0 2,861,127
0
3 Salvage Value

Supporting Schedules:  A-11,A-12
Recap Schechiles: A-22

a.
b. Cost of Removal



Schadule of Sewer Accumulated Depreciation by Primery Account

13-Month Average

Florida Public Service Comission

Schedule: A-10

File: NPMA.wK1

L

page 1 of 2

Covpery: Florich Cities Mater Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.:

Coe!

Preparer:

-8

12/31/9

"
.

Test Year Erded

Recep Schecuiles: A-2,A-8

Bplanation: Provide the ending balances and 13-morth average of accunuleted depreciation for the test year by account. Also show non-used & useful amounts by account.

Historic [ 1 or Projected [x}

11/30/95

(13)
Balance @

10/31/95

(12)
Balance &
9/30/95

amn
Balarnce @

(10)
Balarce @

({2
Balance @
o/ 08/31795

) %) ) 8)
Balarce @ Balarce @ Balace 3 Balace @
04/30/95 05/31/%5 06/30/95

02/28/95 a3/31/%5

(5]
Balance @

(5]
Balance @
01/31/95

©

Base Year
12/31/%

[3)]

Description

t.

Acc
No.

gg °

23

afs

2%

il

B3

o

B

b

el

il

g ©

INTANGIBLE PLANT

Organization
Franchises

31
352

COLLECTION PLANT
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5,495 82,767,708 2,819,921
2,767,708

5,495

2,819,921
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TOTAL Per Books
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Schedile of Sewer Acoumulated Depreciation by Primary Account Florida Public Service Commission
13-Month Average
File: NPWA.uKk1 Schedlile: A-10
Corpany: Florida Cities Water Co, - N Ft Myers Div. Page 2 of
Docket No.: S5(387-SU Preparer: Coel
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Historic [ ] or Projected [ Recap Schedules: A-2,A-8
Explanation: Provide the erdirg belances and 13-month sverage of acamilated depreciation for the test year by account. Also show nonrused & useful amounts by account.
h () 3) (%) (1) %) ) ) 8) )]
Acct. Test Year Test Year Test Yeer Test Year TEST YEAR ADJ NorlUsed &  Non-Used &
No. Description 12/31/95  13-Month Ave Depr Experse Adjustments 12/3V/95 Useful % Useful $ Notes
From B-14 T00.0% Used E Useful
INTANGIBLE PLANT Colum (6) (See MFR Schedule F-6 for the Used & Useful Calculations)
351  Organization $0 $0 $0 i) $0 0.0% 0
352  Frachises =0 50 0 0 =0 0.0 0
COLLECTION PLANT
353.1 Lard & Lard Rights 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
354.1 Structures & 1 13,176 12,564 1,225 0 13,176 0.0% 0
360 cCollection Sewers -Force  1,056,%% 1,018,501 76,131 0 1,056,966 0.0% 0
341 Collection Sewers -Grawvity 145,015 135,113 19,804 0 145,015 0.0% 0
3 Spec. Collect, Structures N & 63 0 N 0.0% 0
383  Services to Custumers 60,600 58,461 4,29 0 60,600 0.0% 0
34 Flow Messuring Devices 3,344 3,015 68 0 3,34 0.0% ]
35 Flow Measuring Irsteil. 0 0 0 0 0 0. 0
SYSTEM PUMPING PLANT 0
353.2 Lad & Lard Rights 0 b 0 0 O 0
~354.2  Structures & Improvements 81,204 78,632 5,144 0 81,204 0.0% 0
370 Receiving Mells 1%,5% 13,79 1,71 0 14,596 0.0% ]
371 Puwing Equipment 202,065 180,190 43,710 0 202,065 0.0 0
TREATMENT & DISPOSAL PLANT 0
353.3 Lad & Lard Rights 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
154.3 Sstructures & Improvenents 115,022 106,340 17,363 0 115,02 0.0X 0
380  Treatment & Disposal Equip 1,201,5¢% 1,038,920 35,29 (1,87, 1,199,772 0.0% 0 x. Per PSC Order & MR Section G, Schedule G-13
380.1 Adv Treat & Disposal Equip 92,38 45,280 %, 066 0 92,38 0.0% 0
381 Plant Sewers 437 381 12 0 437 0.0% 0
3R outfall Sewer Lines 95,106 83,685 2,89 0 95, 106 0.0% 0
33 Effluent Services 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
38,  Effl. Meters & Mtr Install 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
339  Other Plant & Misc Equip 31,69 27,716 7,827 0 31,629 0.0% 0
GENERAL PLANT 0
353.5 Land & Land Rights 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
3545 Structures & Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
¥ Office Fumiture & Bquip. 362 ur 30 0 362 0.0% 0
M Transportation Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
32  Stores Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
¥3  Tools, Shap & Gerage Equip 1,886 1,753 266 0 1,886 0.0% 0
% prent 4,592 4,258 n7 0 4,59 0.0% 0
5  Power Operated Equipment 62,384 60,85 3,124 €40,166)y. 2,218 0.0% 0 y. Per PSC Order & MR Section G, Schedule G-13
6 Comunication Equipment 6,712 5,862 1,700 0 6,712 0.0% 0
X7 Riscellaneous Equiprent Q 0 0 0 0 0.0 0
38  Other Tangible Plant T 67 % 0 7% 0.0% 0
0.2 Computer Equipmnt 938 736 &5 0 938 0.0% 0
Less: Retirament WIP (5,525) 5,55) 0 0 (5,525) 0.0% 0
------ ==~  Test Year  -cecmsemnees
TOIAL of Acocounts $3,185,411  $2.872,1% $626,555 ($462,013) $3,143,398  Mdjustment -> $0
TOTAL Per Books $3, 185,411 2,872,134 mm——
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Schedule of Water & Sewer Contritutions in Aid of Construction Florida Public Service Comission
Amual Balances Subsequent to Last Established Rate Base

File: NFA.wk1 Schedute: A-11

Corpery: Floride Cities Mater Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of

Docket Mo.: 950387-SU Preparer: Coel

Test Year Ended: 12/31/9%5

Explanation: Provide the armual balarce of contributions in aid of construction, for water ard sewer separately, for all yesrs since either rate base was last
established by this Comission, or the date of inception of utility service if rate base has not been established previously by this Camission; and yearly aditios and
adjustments by dollar amunt up to the erd of the test year. Provide an additionel page if necessary. Show ary retirements as adjustments. If any amounts shown are
projected, state so.

Year-Erd Balarce Notes 13-Manth Average
Lire
No, Description Water Sewer Water Sewer Morith/Year water Sewer Notes
1 12/31/90 Balance 0 2,736,140 Gereral Note: Dec %% 0 318,20
2 1991 Additions 0 207,819 Jan 95 0 3,196,667
3 191 Adjustments 0 0 The difference between the 13-month average ad the Feb 0 3,206,063
L D Year Begin-Endirg Average is: Mar 0 3,217,460
5 12/31/91 Balarce 0 2,903,959 Ao 0 3,228,857
6 1992 Additions 0 20,058 $0 ($0) May 0 3,240,253
7 1902 Mdjustments 0 0 0.00% 0.00% Jun 0 3,251,650
&  eessemeseses casecsseeres Jul 0 3,263,007
9 12/31/92 Balarce 0 2,964,017 Ag 0 3,276,463
40— 1953 Ackfiti 0 217,403 Sep 0 3,25,80
1" 1993 Adjustments 0 0 Oct 0 3,297,287
12 - o Nov 0 3,308,683
3 12/31/93 Balance 0 3,181,420 Dec 0 3,320,030
1% 1996 Additions 0 1,850
15 1996 Adjustments 0 0 13-Month Ave 0 93,51,60
% seesmsssscss sesscsseaess
1w 12/31/96 Balance BASE YEAR 0 318,270 To A-1, Cot. 2 To A-2, Col. 2
18 1995 Additions Oa. 13,740 b.To A-1, Col. 3 To A-2, Col. 3
g 195 Adjustiments 0 0
2 12/31/95 Balarce TEST YEAR 0 3,320,030 ToA-1, Col. 4 To A2, Col. 4
2 EETcmm——
3 Beg-Erd Ave: 0 3,251,650
2% a. Projected CIAC Calculation (Water):
S CQustarer Growth (ERC’s)  Capecity/ CIAC
% (Per MFR F-9) X Exten.Fees = Additiors
27 Capacity: 0 x $0.00 = $0  <-- Based on current Capacity Fees.
38 Extension: 0 x 0,00 = 0 No charge is proposed,
rd S5 6rowthy 000 eeemeeeees
3 4]
mmmm————
b. Projected CIAC Calculation (Westewnter):
Custamer Growth (ERC’s)  Capecity CIC
(Per MFR F-10) x Fees = Additiors
Capecity: 71 x $1,800.00 = $127,800 <~ Based on Estimeted Proposed Capecity Fees,
Extension: % x  $40.00 = 8,960 The proposad Capacity Fees can be found in FOK’s
AA56Gowthy 0000 eeessesne. Application for a Change in Capecity Fees ard is
Supporting Schedules: A-12 $136,760 idertified by & separate Docket Number.

Recap Schediies: A-19 ————



Scheduile of Contributions in Aid of Corstruction by Classification
13-Month Average

File: NFWMA.w1

Compery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: 950387-3U

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Historic [ ] or Projected IX]

Explaration: Provide the ending balances and average of Contributions in Aid of Construction, by classification for the test year,

projected year is enployed, provide breskdown for the base year and intermediate year also.

Florida Public Service Comission
Schecuile: A-12

Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel

If a

M @ (&) 3] ) (Y]
Line Base Yeor Test Year Begin-End 13-Morith
No. Description 3% 123179 Average Average * Notes

Note: The Utility coes not maintain Acoumilated CIAC by classification, therefore the data below has
been calculated based on 1991-19% average arvual percentages and specific additions from
1991 through Deceber 199 (See MFR Workpapers). However, the total amunts are per books......

WATER 0.00X * 13-Month Average allocation factor.

Since the compary does not maintain accunulated CIAC by classification and the

Recep Schedules: A-1,A-2,A-11

1 Plant Capacity Fees $0 $0 0 $0  difference between the 13-month average and the year begin-erd average is only
2 Extension Fees 0 0 0 0 $0 or 0.00%, an allocation was applied.
3 Taprln Fees 0 0 0 L e T
4 Cotribsted Lires 0 0 0 0
Other:
ST Process Fees 0 0 0 0
3] 6 Ergineering Fees 0 0 0 0
7 Inc. Taxes Collect/Paid 0 0 0 0
8 Trensfer from Advances o 0 0 0
9 Total $0 0 $0 $0
10 TOTAL PER BOOKS 0 $0 0 $0
SEWER 0.00% * 13-Morith Average allocation factor,
Since the compary cbes rot maintain accunulated CIAC by classification and the
11 Plant Capacity Fees $342,602 $4M,672 $406,792 $406,72  difference between the 13-month average and the year begin-end average is only
12  Extension Fees 65,150 75,000 70,610 70,610 ($0)or 0.00%, an allocation was applied,
13 Tep-In fees 18,984 18,984 18,984 18,984  emmemmen emmecsene
Y% Contributed Lines 2,761,661 2,761,641 2,761,661 2,761,681
Other:
15 Process Fees 0 0 0 0
16 Engineering Fees 0 0 0 0
17 Inc. Taxes Collect/Paid 3,653 13,63 13,653 13,63
18 Transfer from Advarces 0 0 0 0
19 Total 3,183,270 $3.30,80 $3,51,60 33,251,640
20 TOTAL PER BOOKS 818,70 KBI20,00 $3I.51.460 $3,51,680
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Schedule of Water and Sewer Accumulated Amortization of CIAC Floride Public Service Camission
Al Balances Subsequent to Last Established Rate Base
File: NFMA.uk1 Schedule: A-13
Canpery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 1
Docket No.: 950387-5U Preparer: Coel

Test Year Erdled: 12/31/95

Explamation: Provide the armunl belarce of acomulated amortization of CIAC, for water and sewer separately, for all years since either rate base was last established by
this Comission, or the date of inception of utility service if rate bese has rot been establ ished previously by this Comission; and yearly additions and adjustments by
dollar amunt up to the end of the test yesr. Provide an additional page if necessary. Show ary retirements as adjustments. If any amounts shown are projected, state so.

Yeor-Erd Balance Notes 13-Month Average
Lire
No. Description Water Sever Water Sewer Month/Year Water Sewer Notes
1 12731790 Balarce $0 $636,083  Gereral Note: Dec 9% 0 $1,150,806
2 1991 Additions 0 112,038 Jan 95 0 1,176,222
3 191 Adjustments 0 0 The differerve between the 13-month average and the Feb 0 1,188,637
L Year Begin-Endirg Average is: ¥ar 0 1,28,053
5 12/31/91 Balance 0 748,121 Aor 0 1,217,469
] 1992 Additions 0 127,53 $0 1) My 0 1,231,884
7 1992 Mdjustments 0 0 0.00% 0.00% Jn 0 1,246,300
I s Jul [t} 1,080,716
9 12/31/92 Balarce 0 875,94 Ag 0 1,275,131
10 1993 Additiors 0 139,796 Sep 0 1,289,547
£3 1993-Adjistments 0 ] et 0 1,303,953
= 1 mmessscsescs smsewmessees Nov 0 1,318,378
o 13 12/31/93 Balance 0 1,015,710 Dec 0 1,332, M
1% 199% Additions 0 144,096
15 1959% Adjustments 0 0 13-Mortth Ave 0 $1,26,30
%  mesmesommccme cccocsasesne
17 12/31/9% Balance BASE YEAR 0 1,159,806 To A-1, Col. 2 To A-2, Col. 2
18 1995 Additions 0 172,988  Per Sect. B1, Sch. B-13 Per Sect. B2, Sch. B-14
g 1995 Adjustments 0 0
21 12/31/95 Balance TEST YEAR 0 $1,3R2,%% ToaA-1, Col. é To A-2, Col, 4
2 ——
Vi Beg-End Ave: $0 $1,266,300
%
5
26
a7
28
P
30
n
R
3
%

Supporting Schedules: A-14
Recap Schedides: A-19


http:Sc:hedJ.es
http:Sc:hedJ.es

LT

Schedule of Accumulated Amortization of CIAC by Classification
13-Month Average

File: NPWA.W1

Compery: Florida Cities Mater Co. - N Ft Myers Div,

Docket No.: 950387-su

Test Yeer Erded: 12/31/95

Historic [ ] or Projected X}

Florida Public Service Comission

Schedule: A-14
Page 1 of 1
Preperer: Coel

Explanation: Provide the erdirg balances ard average of Accumulated Amortization of CIAC by classification, if possible, for the test year,

If a projected year is employed, provide breakcown for the bese yeer and intermediate yeer also.

[§)) ) 3) (4) ) )
Line Base Year Test Yeer Test Year 13-Month
No. Description 12/31/% 12/31/95 Average Average * Notes

Note: The Utility does not maintain Accumulated Amortization of CIAC by classification, therefore

the data below has been calculated based on CIAC classification ratios (See MFR Workpapers).

However, the total amounts are per books.

WATER 0.00% * 13-Month Average allocation factor.

Since the campary does not maintain accunul. Amort. CIAC by classification and

1 Plant Capacity Fees 0 $0 $0 $0 the difference between the 13-month average and the year begin-erd average is only
2 Extersion Fees 0 0 0 0 $0 or 0.00%, an allocation was applied.
3 TaprIn Fees 0 0 0 0 emmememem emmeeeens
4 Contributed Lines 0 0 0 0
Other:
5 Process Fees 0 0 0 0
6 Ergimeering Fees 0 0 0 0
7 Irc. Taxes Collect/Paid 0 0 0 0
8 Trarsfer from Advances 0 0 0 0
9 Total $0 0 0 $0
10 TOTAL PER BOXS $0 $0 $0 0
SEWER 0.00% * 13-Month Average allocation factor,
Since the campary does not maintain accumi. Amort. CIAC by classification and
11 Plant Copecity Fees $1%,91 $188,955 $156,9%3 $156,903  the difference between the 13-morth average and the year begin-end average is only
12 Extension Fees 2,09 30,164 27,119 27,119 $0 or 0.00%, an allocation was epplied.
13 Tap-in Fees 6,917 7,621 7,29 7,8  ewmeecmen ceceennee
1% Contributed Lines 998,901 1,100,605 1,009,753 1,009,753
Other:
15  Process Fees 0 L] 0 0
16 Ergineering Fees 0 0 0 0
17 Inc. Taxes Collect/Paid 4,963 5,469 5,216 5,216
18  Transfer from Advances 0 0 0 0
19 Total $1,159,806  $1.,X32,79% 31,206,300  $1,266,300
20 TOTAL PER BOXS $1,150,806  $1,32,794 31,206,300  $1,26,300

Recap Schedules: A-1,A-2,A-13



Schedule of Annual ARUDC Rates Used
File: NFMA.wk1

Comparyy: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: 950387-5U
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: A-15
Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel

Ekplmtion: Provide the ammual AFUDC rates used since either rate base wes last established by this
Commission, or the date of inception of utility service if rate base has not been established previously.

Include a description of practices arxd authority of rate(s) used

1985

1986 Jen-Apr
May-Dec

1987 Jan-Jun
Jul-Dec

1988

1989 Jan-Sep
Oct-Dec

1990
1991
1992
1993

1994

Water

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

R/A

13.63%

13.63%
13.27%

13.27%
11.98%

10.38%

10.38%
9.90%

9.90%

9.90%

9.90%

9.90%

2.90%

is




Schedulle of Water and Sewer Advarces For Corstruction
Aminl Balances Subsequent to Last Established Rate Base

File:

NFMA, WK1

Compery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
Docket No,: 950387-U
Test Year Erded: 12/31/55

Explanation: Provide the arruml balance of Advances For Construction, for water and sewer separately, for all yeers since either rate base wes last established by this
Commission, or the date of inception of utility service if rate base has not been established previously by this Comission; and yearly additions and adjustments by
dollar amunt up to the end of the test year. Provide an axditioral page if necessary.

of the applicant’s policy regarding advarces for construction.

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: A-16
Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel

1f ary amounts shown are projected, state so. Also provide a brief description

Year-Erd Balarce Notes 13-Morth Average
Lire
No. Description Water Sewer Water Sewer Morth/Year Water Sewer Notes

1 12/31/90 Balance 0 0 Gereral Note:

2 1991 Additions 0 0

3 1991 Retirements 0 0 The differerce between the 13-month aversge ard the

15. 1991 Adjustments 0 0 Year Begin-Ending Average is:

é 12/31/91 Balarce 0 0 0 0

7 1992 Additiors 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

8 1992 Retiraments 0 0

9 1992 Adjustments 0 0

LT Dec % 0 80

11 12/31/92 Balarce 0 0 Jan-95 0 0
[ 12 1993 Additions 0 0 Feb 0 0
[Vs] 13 1993 Retiremerts 0 0 Mar 0 0

1 1993 Adjustments 0 0 Apr ] 0

1B mmeesesssses cecameseoee May 0 0

16 12/31/93 Balance 0 0 Jn 0 0

114 199% Additions 0 0 Jut 0 0

18 199 Retiremerts 0 0 Ay 0 0

19 199 Adjustments 0 0 Sep 0 0

.1 Oct 0 0

21 12/31/9% Balarve BASE YEAR 0 0 ToA-1, Col. 2 To A-2, Col. 2 Nov 0 0

2 1995 Additions 0 0 ToA-1, Col. 3 To A-2, Col. 3 Dec 0 0

3 1995 Retirements 0 0

2£ 1995 Adjustments 0 0 13-Mortth Ave $0 $0

2 12/31/9% Balarce TEST YEAR 30 0 ToaA-i, Col. &4 To A-2, Col. 4

2

..} Beg-Erd Ave: 0 $0

2%

k1]

Recap Schechites: A-1,A-2,A-19
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Calculation of Working Capital Allowarce Florida Public Service Conmission
Balance Sheet Method
File: NFMA.WK1 Schectile: A-17
Compery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 2
Docket No.: 950387- Preparer: Coel
Test Yeer Erced: 12/31/95
Explaretion: Provide the caloulation of working capital using the balance sheet method.

Base Year Test Year
Base Year Test Year
Lire Working Capital Balance @  Adjustments Balance Balawe 8  Adjustments Balarce
No. Balarce Sheet Accounts 12731/94 12/31/% 12731/95 12/31/55 Notes
1 Cash 5,250 0 95,250 $157,720 0 $157,720
‘2 Cash - Restricted 49,258 0 49,258 45,373 ] 45,373
3 Accts Receiveble - Customer 1,752,072 0 1,752,072 1,806,121 o 1,806,121
4 Urbilled reverues 1,152,417 0 1,152,417 1,152,417 0 1,152,417
5 Accts Receiveble - Other 176,146 0 176,146 236,763 0 236,763
6 Alloserce for Bad Debts (21,409 0 (21,609) (17,006) 1] (17,006)
7 Accts Receivable - Intercorpery 51,532 (1] 51,532 96,078 0 96,078
8 Materials & Suplies 189,852 0 189,852 168,253 0 168,253
9  Prepayments 326,157 0 326,157 454,566 0 454,566 a. Less: Carrying Charges on Capacity
10 Uremort Rate Case BXp 714,515 0 714,515 72,18 0 72,118 fees in N & § Ft Myers Divisias
11 Cleering Accants 5,33 0 5,33% 46,526 0 , (Account No, 186.30). These are
12 Other Deferred Debits 9,643,073  (8,908,086)a. 534,987 9,317,116  (8,530,%1)a. 786,865 NOT cash relsted and shauld NOT be

B (Mainterarre Accruals) ewssewes  aressemseses  esusessaswe  eousssmteses  mesecexsess included in sorking cepital

14~ —sirotal $13,934, 797 (58,908,006 %5,006,111 $16,176,085 (88,530,51) $5,605,77% See Schedule A-17, Pg 2 of 2, Note A

© 15 Less: for adjustment calculation.

16  Accounts Payable - Trade $687, 100 0 687,109 687,108 0 687,108

17  Interccmpeny Payebles 2,013,311 154,21 b. 2,167,662 2,165,507  (2,067,500)c. 98,007 b. Less: Preferred Stock Div. Accrued
18 State Income Tax 0 0 0 29,051 0 29,051 (Accaunt No. Z53.18).

19 federal [roome tex 0 0 0 163,877 0 163,877 See Schedule A-17, Pg 2 of 2, Note B
20 Taxes Other Than Income 873,211 0 873,21 873,211 0 83,21 for edjustment calculation.

21 Accrued Interest 283,310 0 253,310 25,966 0 295,966

2 Other Current Liabil. 2,108,036 0 2,108,036 1,508,036 0 1,608,036 c. Less: Preferred Stock Div. Accrued
& eesemssmsses seessseceses coees A (Account No. 233.18).

% Subtotal $5,965,037 $154,291  $,119,328 35,822,756 (32,067,500) $3,755,56 See Scheckile A-17, Pg 2 of 2, Note B
& werwsassnawe  LesnmEsemass  wewn=e for adjustment calculation.

..} Net Working Capital $7,90,160  ($9,062,377) S0 88,358,299 (%6,482,751) 41,800,518 Ard Less: $2,000,000 for Intercompery
rig (Sets to zero if negatiwe) Motes Payable with Consol ideted Water
g Campary (QWC)

30 FOK Net Working Capital Allocated to the N Ft Myers Divigion.......

g (N Ft Myers 0BM Experses / Total FOIC 0BM x FOWC Working Capital) @ 12/31/%

3 Base Yeer Test Year

% N Ft Myers Total FOIC x Balarce @ Balarce 3 Balarnce @ Balance @

3’2 0BM Experses (M Experses  Allocation  12/31/%  Adjustments 12/31/% 12731/  Mjustents 12731795

37 vater N/A $13,970,841 0.0% 0 0 0 $0 0 $0

»n Em—— Smsess———

3 Vestewater 919,806 13,970,841 6.6% 525,965 (598,117 0 551,316 (426,562) 124,774

QL 0 ecescamumeees - EE—— seemamaneuss  eamamesdmnw = o=

ll:; Total D&M 919,804 6.6  $525,95 (3598, 17 S0 $551,316 ($426,542) $1K, 77

Recapy Schedules: A-1,A-2




Calaulation of Working Capital Allowaxe
Balarce Sheet Method

Florida Public Service Comission

File: NAMA.KI Schedlile: A-17
Conpery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 2 of 2
Docket No.: 95(387-SU Preparer: Coel
Test Year Ercech: 12/31/95
Explaration: Provide the calculation of working capital using the balance sheet method.

Base Year Test Year

Base Year Amnal/ Test Year

Lire Balances Thru  Monthly  Adjustments Balances Thru Monthly  Adjustments
No. Notes/Description Year/Month 12/31/9% Charges 12/31/% Year/Month 12/31/95 Charges 12731795
1 “ote A
2 g Charges on Capacity Fees 1993 Dec  $9,285,921
3 (Acomnt No. 186.30)
4 1993 Dec  $9,285,921 19% Dec  $8,9%08,085 (377,835)
5 199 Jan 9,284,906 (1,015) 1995 Jan 8,876,600 (31,486)
8 Feb 9,205,902 (79,004) Feb 8,845,114 31 4&)
7 Mar 9,173,949 (31,953) Mar 8,813,627 (31,486)
8 Aor 9,143,039 (30, 910) Apr 8,782,141 3 &&6)
] My 9,084,618 (58,421) May 8,750,655 31 ,486)
10 &n 9,074,678 (9,940) Jn 8,M9,163 (31,486)
“ Jul e,012,5%2 {61,686 Jut 8,687,682 (31,486)
12 Ag 8,967, (5 001) Ag 8,656,196 (31,486)
13 Sep 8,936,828 (51,163) Sep 8,626,710 31 6&)
Mgy oct 8,927,200 9,80 oct 8,595,?? (31,486)
Ll Nov 8,989,255 17,906) Nov 8,561,737 (31,486)
13 Dec 8,908,086 1,209 Dec 8,530,251 (31,486)
1
18 13-Morth Ave 9,071,954 13-Marth Ave 8,719,169
19 Begin-Erd Ave 9,097,004 Begin-Erd Ave 8,719,169
2 Year Erd Bal  $8,908,086 $8,908,085 Year Erd Bal 38,530,251 $8,530,251
21 EEETI— E——
2 NoteB
B Preferred Stock Dividends Accrued 1993 Dec $205, 701
26 (Account No, 233.18)
o] 1953 Dec 205,01 19% Dec (156, 91) (359,%2)
% 195% Jan 3,0 67,500 1995 Jan 7,500 21, ™
g Feby 340,701 67,500 Feb 67,500 0
28 Mar 67,500 (273,201 Mar 67,500 0
Fa') or 135,000 67,500 Ar 67,500 0
X May 0 (135,000) May 67,500 0
kil Jn 67,500 67,500 an 67,500 0
» Jul 135,000 67,500 al 67,500 0
k1] Ag 202,500 67,500 Ag 67,500 0
% Sep 67,500 (135,000) Sep 67,50 0
k] Oct 135,000 67,500 ot 67,500 Q
3% Nov 202,500 67,500 Nov 67,500 0
g Dec (154,291) (356,%1) Dec 67,500 a
X 13-Month Ave 129,062 13-#arth Ave 50,439
40 BegirrEnd Ave 5,706 Begin-Erd Ave (43,396)
41 Yeer Erd Bal. (3154,%91) ($154,291) Yeer Erd Bal $67,500 $67,500
&2 W T——



Camperative Balance Sheet - Assets Florida Public Service Camission
File: NPMA.WK1 Schedile: A-18

Carpary: Floride Cities Water Co.- TOTAL COMPANY Page 1 of 2

Docket No.s §50387-8U Preparer: Coel

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Historic [ 1 or Projected DX

Bplanation: Provide a balance sheet for the years requested and the 13-month aversge. Provide the same for historical base
or intermediate years, if rot already shown,

) (73] (&) [75) & © () @) ) amn 1))
Line Base Year  Balace @ Balace 8 Balaxe @ Balarve @ Balarce @ Balarce @ Balarce 8 Balarce & Balarce @
No. ASSETS 1231/% 013175 02/28/55 B35 /305 05/31/95  06/30/%5 073195 08315 09/30/%5
Per Books Per Books .
1 Utility Plant in Service 164,807,962 144,807,962 145,868,123 147,990,555 149,350,946 150,408,357 152,462,769 152,845,180 153,029,501 153,473,008
2 Corstr, Work in Progress 335,06 3,861,520 3,861,520 3,861,520  3,81,50  3,81,520 3,861,520 3,861,520 3.8150 38150
3 Other Utility Plat Adjustments 0 0 i} 0 0 0 0 0 0 B
4 CGROSS UTILITY PLANT 148,153,018 148,660,482 149,729,643 151,852,055 153,212,466 154,264,877 156,326,289 156-;’(;-;1; ;;5;‘;5; E;i;;.;i;
5 Less: Accunulated Depreciation (39,921,5688) (40,392,574) (40,864,360) (41,535,746) (41,807,132) (42,278,518) (W2, 49,904) (43.221.2900) (43,692 (676) (44, 164, 062)
6 NET UTILITY PLANT 108,231,630 108,276,508 108,865,288 110,516,309 111,405,336 111,986,359 113,5%,385 113,485,410 ﬁiﬁé&:@. ﬁiﬁ%:&-
7 Cash 9,250 157,720 157,70 157,720 157,720 157,70 157,720 157,720 157,720 157,70
8 Cash - Restricted 49,258 45,373 45,373 45,373 45,373 533 B3B3 4538 537 iz
9 Accts Receiveble ~-Qustarer———— 1452% —4 806,121 1,806,121 1,806,121 1,806,121 1,806, 121 1,806,121 1,806,121 1,806,121 1‘m5'121
10 Urbilled reverues LS4 152,417 2,407 LI2,417  LIS2417  1IS2417 112417 152407 11S2417 1152417
11 Accts Receivable - Other 176,146 36,743 36,763 Bod B3 236,743 36,163 26,763 Z6. 73 76 13
12 Allowerce for Bad Debts (21,409) (17.006) (17,006) 7,06  (17,006) (17,0060  (17,006) (17,006) 706 (17008
13 Accts Receiveble - Intercompery 51,58 9,078 96,078 96,078 96,078 96,078 96,078 96,078 96,078 9,078
1% Materials & Supplies 189,852 168,253 168,253 168,253 168,253 168,253 168,53 168,253 168,253 168,253
15 Prepayments 326,157 454,566 454,566 454,566 454,566 454,566 454,566 454,566 454,566 454,566
16 TOTAL CLRRENT ASSETS STZE 6085 6M0X5 60025 410025 4,100,265 4,100,285  4,100,25  410026 410026
17 Unamort Debt Disc & Bxp 38,904 I\,63% 33,6% 333,636 333,636 3,636 33,636 3,636 33,63 6%
18 Urenort Rate Case Exp 714,515 712,118 712,118 712,118 712,118 712,118 712,118 712,118 712,118 712,118
19  Extraord Property Losses 63,790 60,424 60,424 60,424 £0,426 60,4624 60,426 60,424 0,42 60,42
20  Prelim Survey & Irvestig 1,768,089 1,7%,58  1,77%,58 1\, TR58  1,7%,568 1,774,548 177,548 177,548  1,T7L548  1,774.548
21 Clesring Accaunts 5,3% 45,526 46,5% 46,526 46,526 46,52 46,526 46,52 46,5% 46,52
2 Deferred Federal Income Tex - CIAC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 "o
23 Deferred State Incowe Tax - CIAC 0 0 8 9 0 0 0 0 0 0
%  Regulatory Assets 1,151,006 1,151,07% 1,150,076  1,151,0% 1,150,076  1,150,07%  1,150,0%  1,050,0%  1,151,0%  1,151.07%
5 Other Deferred Debits 9M30  9317,116  9317,116 937,116 937,116 937,16 9376 96 9MTNE 931716
% TOTAL DEFERRED DEBITS BT BIEM BISM  BIBM BB BI5M BI5M BIEM B 1595w
27 TOTAL ASSETS 125,481,642 125,7T2,215 126,360,990 128,012,016 128,901,041 129,482,066 151,000,092 130,981,117 130,6%,%42 130,666,168
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Coaparative Balance Sheet - Assets

File: NPMA.wk1

Conpary: Florida Cities Water Co.- TOTAL COMPANY
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Historic [ 1 or Projected [X]

Explaration: Provide a balance sheet for the years requested and the 13-month average.
or intermediate years, if ot alreedy shown.

H} \At

Florida Public Service Comission
Scheclile: A-18

Page 2 of 2
Preparer: Coel

Provide the same for historical base

M ¢3) &) @ ®) (3) ™ >
TEST YEAR Test Year Test Year Difference between &

Lire Balance @ Balance @ Ended Begin-Erd 13-Month  13-Month & Begin-End Aver.,

No. ASSETS 10/31/95 1M/30/9  12/31/%5 Average Average 3 % Notes
1 Utility Plant in Service 153,157,065 154,567,456 156,779,868 150,753,915 150,73, 138 (9,777 ) : .
2 Castrt'y.l Work in Progress 3,861,520 3,861,520 3,861,520 3,603,288 3,801 792 218,50{.’ 2(1)’%‘ Mjusted by changes in debt
3 Other Utility Plant Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

4 GROSS UTILITY PLANT 157,018,565 158,428,976 160,641,388 154,397,208 154,555,930 8727 0.1%
5 Less: Accunulated Depreciation (44,635,648) (45,106,834) (45,578,220) (42,749,904) (42,749,904) 0 0.0X Dec% - Jargs Lized
6  NET UTILITY PLANT M2,38,117 113,322,162 115,063,168 11,647,299 11,06,06  w58.720 0.1%
157,720 157,720 157,70 * 126,485 152,915 2,630 209 * borki .
Cash - Restricted . " . a : ' 9% * Working Cepital accounts
9  Accts Receivable - Custamer 1,806,121 1,806,121 1,806,121 * 1,759,057 1,801,963 2,867 1.3%
10 Urbilled reverues 152,617 1,152,417 1,152,617 * 1,152,617 1,152,417 0 0.0%
11 Accts Receivable - Other B6, 743 B, 7 TS * 206,445 232,082 >,637 2.6
12 Allowance for Bad Debts (17,006) €17,006) A17,006%  (19,208) QA7,3%45) 1,863 e
13 Accts Receivable - Intercompary 96,078 96,078 96,078 * ,805 92,651 18,846 5.5%
14 Materials & Suyplies 168,53 168,53 18,53 * 179,053 169,91 (9,138) 5.1%
15 Prepayments 454,566 454,566 454,566 * 390,362 444,688 ' B
16 TOTAL CLRRENT ASSETS 4,100,265 4,100,265 4,100,265 395,70 400,58  1®,18 3.5%
17 Uramort Debt Disc & 335,636 , 333,636 336,20 4,041 @,29 -0,
18 Unemort Rate Case Emw 712,118 712,118 712,18 % 73317 712,302 (1,014; 832
19 Extraord Property Losses 60,424 60,62 60,424 62,102 60,682 (1,420) 2.3
20 Prelim Survey & Investig 1,776,568 1,776,548 1,774,548  1,768,29% 1,773,586 5,292 0.3%
21  Clearing Accounts 46,52 46,52 46,526 * 5,950 43,357 17,627 67.%
22 Deferred Federal Income Tax - CIAC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3 Deferred State Income Tax - CIAC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2% Regulatory Assets 1,150,0%  1,151,0%  1,151,07%  1,151,0%  1,151,07% 0 0.0%
5 Other Deferred Debits 9317116 9,317,116 9,317,116 * 9,380,095  9.326.805 (53,290 -0.6%
% TOTAL DEFERRED DEBITS BB BIBM BIBM2 BETE B8 By o
27 TOTAL ASSETS 129,878,826 130,817,849 132,558,875 129,020,150 129,282,832 22,683 0.2
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Corparative Balance Sheet - Equity Capital & Liabilities Florich Public Service Cammission
File: NPAMA.WK1 Schedule: A-19
Camary: Florida Cities Water Co.- TOTAL COMPANY Page 1 of 2
Docket No.: $50387-SU Preparer: Coel
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Historic [ ] or Projected [x]
Explanation: Provide a balance sheet for the years requested and the 13-month average. Provide the same for historical base or intermediate years, if not already shown.
(§)) ) (3) {4) ) © {7 8) -3} M) (12)
Line  EQUITY CAPITAL Base Year Balarce @ Balarce 3 Balance @ Balance @ Balarce @ Balarce @ Balance @ Balarce 9 Balarce 3
No. & LIABILITIES 12/31/% 01/31/95 w315 04/30/95 05/31/9 06/30/95 07/31/9% 8/31/95 00/30/95
Per Books Per Books
1 Camon Stock Issued 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,108,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,103,300
2 Preferred Stock Issued 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 $,000,000 ¢,000,000
3 Additiorel Paid in Capital 2,088 192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088, 192 2,088,192 2,088,192
4 Retained Eamnings 15,964,460 16,180,067 16,155,047 16,311,047 16,540,067 16,421,047 16,514,047 16,580,047 16,348,047 16,375,047
5 Other Equity Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL 29,155,952 9,371,5%% 9,366,5% X,5R,5% 2,731,53% 2,612,553 20,759 7S5 X505 29,56,5%
7 TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 3,410,000 23,410,000 3,378,750 23,378,750 B,23,750 2,68,750 27,6870 27,608,750 27,608,750 27,608,750
8 Current Maturities - LT 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,550 1,511,250 1,511,850 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250
9 Notes Payable 4,450,000 4,150,000 4,700,000 6,100,000 6,800,000 7,950, 4,350,000 4,100,000 3,950,000 3,800,000
10 Accounts Payable - Trade 687,109 608,128 608,128 608,128 608,128 608,128 608,128 608,128 608,128 608,128
11 Intercompery Payables 2,013,3N 2,09 127 2,09 127 2,069,127 2,09, 127 2,069,127 2,009,127 2,00 127 2,009,127 2,060,127
12 Ostomers’ Deposits 668,557 M,855 721,053 750,252 450 808,648 837,847 867,065 896,263 925,442
13 State Incame Tax 0 29,051 2,051 29,051 29,051 29,051 29,051 29,051 29,051 29,051
16 Federal Incame tex 0 163,877 163,877 163,877 163,877 163,877 163,877 163,877 163,877 163,877
15 Taxes Other Then Incame 873,211 1,088,304 1,038,304 1,038,304 1,038,304 1,088,304 1,088,304 1,038,304 1,038,304 1,038,304
16  Accrued Interest 283,310 421,351 421,351 421,551 421,351 421,351 421,351 421,351 421,351 &1,
17 other Qurrent Liabil. 2,108,136 2,051,287 2,051,287 2,051,287 2,051,287 2,051,287 2,051,287 2,061,287 2,061,287 2,061,287
18  TOTAL CLRRENT & 12,59%,86 12,734,230 13,313,428 W, 72,627 15,4T,85 16,651,023 13,080,222 12,859,420 12,738,618 12,617,817
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 1 »reeemccvecs  cocecscasscs  cosscsccccoss  sescowecsass  secseasssscn  coaccanesens -~ e wevE  ssmmssssmses  sewksesssewe
19 Advances For Construction - Customer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 Advarnces For Corstruction - | 21,760 221,70 21, %0 21,760 21,760 221,760 21,760 221,760 221, 0 21,760
21  Advaces For Corstruction - Unessigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 Irvestment Tax Credits 1,759,881 1,753,081 1,746,281 1,739,481 1,732,681 1,75,881 1,719,081 1,712,281 1,705,481 1,608,681
23  Deferred Federal Inc Tax 1,198, M2 1,001,376 1,091,376 1,091,376 1,091,376 1,091,376 1,00,37% 1,0901,3% 1,001,376 1,091,376
2 Deferred State Inc Tax 206,276 188,885 188,885 188,885 188,885 188,885 188,865 188,885 188,885 188,886
25 Regulatory Liabilities 2,554,305 2,254,305 2,254,356 2,254,305 2,254,305 2,254,305 2,254,305 2,254,305 2,254 305 2,254,305
26 Post-Retirement Berefits 976,226 1,020,226 1,066,226 1,108,226 1,152,226 1,196,226 1,260,224 1,384,226 1,328,226 1,372,226
27 Other Deferred Credits 543,956 538,664 538,664 538,664 538,664 538,664 538,664 538,664 538,664 538,664
28 TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS & OPER. RESERVES 7,161,106 7,068,297 7,105,497 7,142,607 7,180,897 7,217,097 7,564,297 7.2N,497 7,328,467 7,365,807
&  Comtributions in Aid of Construction 53,159,522 53,188,149 83,216,7%6 53,2540 53,274,030 53,3067 53,131,284 5,399 53388538 55,417,164
30 EUITY CAPITAL 125,481,426 125,772,215 126,340,990 128,012,016 128,901,041 129,482,066 131,070,092 130,981,117 130,696,142 130,666,168

& LIABILITIES
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Cotparative Balarce Sheet - Equity Copital & Liabilities Florida Public Service Comission
File: NPMA.wk1 Schedule: A-19
Compery: Floride Cities Water Co.- TOTAL COMPANY Page 2 of 2
Docket No.: 95(387-U Preparer: Coel
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Historic [ ] or Projected [x]

BExplarstion: Provide a balance sheet for the years requested ard the 13-month average. Provide the same for historical base or intermediate years, if not already shown.
M @ &5) @ o © %) ® —®
TEST YEAR Test Yeer Test Year Difference between
Line  EQUITY CAPITAL Balarce @ Balance @ Ended Begin-Erd 13-Month 13-Month & Begin-End Aver,
No. & LIABILITIES 1073179 11/30/95 1273195 Average Average 3 % Notes
1 Comon Stock Issued 2,108,300 2,108,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 0 0.0%
2 Preferred Stock Issued 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0.0%
3  Additional Paid in Cepital 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 0 0.0%
4 Retained Eamings 16,451,067 16,395,067 16,591,067 16,277,754  16,3N,233 BAP0 0.6x
5 Other Equity Capital 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
6 TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL X,662,5% 29,58,5%9 BMS5R R,69,26 29,52,75 93,479 0.3%
7 TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 27,608,750 27,668,750 27,608,750 25,554,375 5,647,019 92,644 0.4%
8 Current Matwrities - LTD 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,550 1,511,350 0 0.0%
9  Notes Payable 3,400,000 4,300,000 5,750,000 5,100,000 4,907,652 €192,308) -3.8¢
10 Accounts Payable - Trade 687,108 687,108 687,108 * 687,109 632,430 (54,679) -8.0X * vorking Capital acconts
11 Intercompery Peyebles 2,165,507 2,165,507 2,165,507 * 2,089,439 2,087,080 (2,359 -0.1%
12 Ostomers’ Deposits 954,640 963,838 1,013,057 840,797 38,301 (2,496} «0.3% PerD-2, pg2
13 State Incare Tax %,061 29,051 29,051 * 14,526 26,816 12,21 84.6%
1 Federal Income tax 163,877 163,877 163,877 * 81,939 151,21 &,533 B4.6X
15 tYaxes Other Than Income 873,211 873,211 873,211 * 873,211 967,506 114,295 13.1% Adjusted by changes in Cust. Deposits
16  Accrued Interest 295,966 295,966 295,966 * 299,638 381,07 , 159 384
17  Other Qurrent Liabil. 1,608,036 1,608,086 1,608,036 * 1,858,036 1,953,364 95,328 5.1
18 TOTAL CURRENT & 11,688,666 12,617,844 16,097,043 13,345,964 13,477,507 131,563 1.04
ACCRUED LIABILITIES = sssswseccsus csscsuscsows cmsusmcomcost cocunvisseoss  wmcamworecss  wowscssswese  soserescuess
19 Advances For Construction - Custamer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2 Advarces For Construction - Intercomery 221,760 1,760 221,760 21,760 221,760 0 0.0%
21 Advarces For Construction - Urassigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2 Irvestment Tax Credits 1,691,881 1,685,081 1,678,281 1,719,081 1,719,081 0 0.0X Dec - Jor65 Avwmelized
3 Deferred Federal Inc Tax 1,091,376 1,001,376 1,090,376 1,145,039 1,099,652 (45,407 -4.0%
24 Deferred State Inc Tax 188,885 188,885 188,85 197,581 190,253 (7,358) ~3.7%
S Regulatory Lisbilities 2,254,305 2,54, 305 2,256,305 2,254,305 2,54, 305 0 0.0%
26  Post-Retirament Berefits 1,416,226 1,460,226 1,504,226 1,260,226 1,260,226 0 0.0X Dec9% - Jar§5 Arvamlized
27 Other Deferred Credits 538,664 538,664 538, 664 541,310 539,01 2,20 -0.4%
28 TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS & OPER. RESERVES 7,403,007 7,640,297 7,477,497 7,319,302 7,264,298 (55,004) -0.8%
&9 Comtributions in Aid of Construction 53,445,792 53,476,419 53,508,046 53,331,28, 53,331,284 0 0.0 Dec9% - Jar5 Avrumtized
30 EUITY CAPITAL 129,878,826 130,817,849 132,558,875 120,020,150 129,282,832 xe,683 0.%

& LIABILITIES



) Sheet - dededcirivicicieicioid .
Conparative Balance Assets iy Florids Pblic . i
file: NAR1B19.W1 Aededepeseioiricioieirk
Corpery: Florida Cities Water Co.- TOTAL COMPANY wlgi A-18

No.: 950387-u
Pocket Preparer: Coel

Test Yeor Erded: 12/31/%6
Historic [ ) or Projected [X]

Explaration: Provide a batarce sheet for the years requested and the 13-month average. Provide the for histori
or intermediate years, if rot already shown. same for historical bese

-

™ ) ™ @ (&) ® (¢g) ® ) an z

)
Lire Balance 3 Balarce @ Balarce 3 Balarce & Balace 8 Bal 3
No. asseTs T Covmve  lmm GBS OB G G o oaETe e

9z

1 Utility Plant in Service 140,996,516 140,996,516 140,996,516 141,010,265 141,452,979 141,452,979 14
2 Corstr. Work in Progress 424,602 ,03% 1,088,568 11406401 gl 14, 1,452,979 161,732,258 141,782,258 141
3 Other Utility Plant Adjustments 0 0 AR 187,808 z.m,asg z,mjsgg 337,085 ‘:03528.%
_______________________________________________________________________________ 0 '+ 0
4 GROSS UTILITY PLANT VLIS TS50 12,005,080 W2,615,66 W2,E8,072 V33978 V3ENZH 1S53 1S,0MK3 14579085
5 Less: Accunulated Depreciation (35,201,706) (35,719,9%7) (36,168,828) (36,617,069) (36,975,452) m;m;%’, 2;“?3‘;’,‘2, &gg‘;‘% :;ggg') 2;3-(7!90.&25
e emammeem-  AammAmwemAme  AsmeNmmEemeR  Smesmo4seees  emsemew-eaes  Meme—c-—-cees DO A = ’ 075,266
6  NET UTILITY PLANT 106,149,612 106,055,608 105,866,256 105,796,597 105,882,620 105,906,09% 105,999,305 s }6;:2,5;'};;' ;&-.---_--3
""""""""""""" - . eetereinan  manmmamann  meeamaoacmen  mmebmamnm—n— ————— , 715,579
7 Cash R4 TS 3R, goe  mise s mm e mee e
B Tash - Restricted UZ 106 155,991 171,5% 79,021 ag:%i Z}gjg 2-613; 2,1% 185,002 5,353
9  Accts Receivable - Custamer ‘{,752,166 1,836,088 1,955,821 1,736,437  2,1B,1% 180,36 1,79,2%4 1,69 Sract
10 Urbilled reveres BT \GTST LT3y NI 16TRT 05737 G737 1,060,88 1,551,107 1,543,858
11 Accts Receivable - Other 169,250 152,300 151,421 151,379 155, P T R 1,060,883
12 Allowerce for Bad Debts (64,6503 (64,140) (67 ,664) (23,555) (B915) (2555 @270 s 162,19 157,578
13 Accts Receiwble - Intercarpeny 34,610 35,650 59, 132,269 38,19 076 55 57 o ) (16,384) (8,731
14 Materials & Supplies ", 70 171,804 165,821 17,5138 149,599 1‘.3: 467 13006 161'&592 721 46,96
- sas R MR B msh me06  N00% amy  mee
messsesRRLS  sesssmawenes ssesnsssswTe oueee » R
16 TOTAL CLRRENT ASSETS 342,400  3THGT 3078 365, 4B 387 357, 336,000 32818 3,279
................. R i m—— AL TR LTS I T 4 . £ (] > "y
17 Urewort Debt Disc & B 402,121 06 8563 291,585 386,317 oo w0 Mk moom e
18 Unanort Rate Coss EXp N TR amam  mim  miow  saow T moss Toam  ovm®
19  Extreord Property Losses 11,547 104,448 97,%9 3,992 90,635 a7’ 2m oo m.ésg e,2% o167
2 Prelim Survey & investig 1,780,897 1,763,986 1,845,659 1,901,311 1,%7,410 1'953:“7 2 03" 283 2,051 77,208 73851
21 Clearing Accarts 1,91 54,608 13,70 180, 74,002 13, 22 'a'm ' ”o 2,038,332 2,067,614
22 Deferred Federal Incame Tax - CIAC 0 0 0 ' g /985 152,887 212,09
% memm'cm 1151072 LA 1 ; . 0 0 0 S
Regulatory Assets ‘ ' 151,07 1,151,0%  1,151,07% 1 0
% Other Deferred Debits ST 9SIEME  9SEHT  95%95 956,953 yeuem L Mot e L
------------ - - o . * ¢ 3 A
2 TOTAL DEFERRED DERITS S0 BANZS  BIATO  WOSM  W@LE  WO0RAT 06 B 139787 w5
“sse  wrccemesvess  wew —— WY1, 902,
1 1 BeTE BT ST NGB BB BN TS A o
7 TON AT BB BKIE BISTE BT XD BIERE BRSNS 15,609,88 13,957,50
TR i (]



http:alrea:.ff

LT

Camparative Balance Sheet - Assets

File:

NAMA1B19. k1

Carpery: Florida Cities Water Co.- TOTAL COMPANY
Dacket No.: 95(1387-%U

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Historic { 1 or Projected IX]

Explamation: Provide a balance sheet for the years requested and the 13-month average.
or intermediate years, if not already shown.

Provide the same for historical bese

Floride Public Service Camission

Schedule: A-18
Page 2 of 2
Prepares: Coel

Lire

(&)

ASSETS

@)

Balance 8
10/31/9%4

) )

13-Month & Begin-End Aver.

% Notes

O WS WM -

Utility Plant in Service
orstr, Work in Progress
Other Utility Plant Adjustments

GROSS UTILITY PLANT
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

NET UTILITY PLANT

Cash

Cash - Restricted

Accts Receiveble - Qustamer
Urbilled reveres

Accts Receiveble - Other
Allowerce for Bad Deirts
Accts Receiveble - |
Materials & Syplies
Prepeyments

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Uremort Debt Disc & Exp

Unemort Rate Case Exp

Extraord Property Losses

Prel im Survey & Irwestig

Clearing Accouts

Deferred Feceral Incame Tax - CIAC
Deferred State Income Tax - CIAC
Regulatory Assets

Other Deferved Debits

TOTAL DEFERRED DEBITS

TOTAL ASSETS

143,827 497
a,s:so,aa(';

............

146,358,

(3?346615) (39??56&) (39921 1588)

..........................................

-
[
purs
~N

-

NR¥y
gES

-~
b
>

“‘ﬁ‘
-
~

(37 596647) (37 773441)

..........................................

N
£i33s

....................................

3 33ap¢ ]
ScoBRRAE B8RS

....................................

-0.6%
17.3%
0.0%

..........................................

............................................................

.................




8¢

] ) ] ] ) ) } ) ) { i } ]
Conparative Balance Sheet - Equity Cepital & Lisbilities m Florida Public Service Commission
File: NA1819.wk1 Ieieteiekieiesiriciok Schedule: A-19
Compary: Florida Cities Water Co.- TOTAL COMPANY Page 1 of 2
Docket No.: 950387-SU Preparer: Coel
Test Yeer Ended: 12/31/95
Historic [ ] or Projected [
Explanation: Provide a balance sheet for the years requested and the 13-month average. Provide the sume for historical bese or intermediate years, if not already shown.
[§}) [¢3) (&) 4) ) [(5) o) (€3] % K§i)) [§13)
Line  EQUITY CAPITAL Balarnce @ Balarce @ Balarce @ Balance 3 Balarce @ Balance @ Balace 8 Balarce 3 Balarce @ Balarce 8
No. & LIABILITIES 12/31/93 01/31/% 02/28/9% a/3179% 04/307% 05/31/% 06/30/9% 07/31 /% 08/31/9% 09/30/9%
1 Common Stock Issuad 2,103,300 2,108,300 2,108,300 2,103,300 2,108,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 2,108,300 2,103,300
2 Preferred Stock Issued 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000, 000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000
3 Additional Paid in Capital 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,083,192
4 Retained Eamings 15,390,423 15,614,466 15,783,335  15,9%4,514 16,206,756 16,368,000 16,482,809 16,495,417 16,489,482 16,558,351
5  Other Equity Cepital 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL 28,581,915 28,805,958 28,975,887 29,136,006 9,398,248 29,5957 29,604,381 2,606,559 29,6605 2,749,853
7 TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 2,921,550 2,850,000 24,800,000 2,890,000 2,755,000 26,210,000 24,210,000 24,210,000 24,210,000 24,210,000
8 Oxrent Maturities -~ LD 1,511,350 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,550 1,511,250
9 Notes Paysble 2,800,000 2,700,000 2,300,000 2,750,000 2,750,000 3,000, 3,550,000 550,000 3,150,000 2,950,000
10 Accounts Paysble - Trade 786,496 581,802 631,326 365,881 474 388 410,233 502,649 298,901 358,812 727,14
11 Intercorpany Payebles 408,171 429,977 447,557 159,764 75,464 83,292 157,963 278,587 308, 158,489
12 Customers’ Deposits 318,177 354,214 415,022 53,79 500,007 539,648 563,901 S77,442 592,714 604,575
13 State Income Tax 0 16,813 36,209 52,254 5,19 50,158 10,935 16,709 30,855 15,555
14 federal Incom tax 0 " ,352 199,76 286,785 141,204 250,598 61,464 ,,872 165,478 87,592
15  Taxes Other Than Income 825,531 9856,340 1,175,338 555,3% 715, 7% 892,361 1,068, 440 1,208,183 1,375,085 1,546,352
16 Accrued Interest 278,806 409,899 625,50 807,672 972 877 704,272 237,215 3N, 768 576,767 753,008
17 Other Currertt Liabil, 1,358,330 1,359,102 1,140,433 1,188,909 1,219,050 1,157,965 1,135,432 1,050,448 855,713 749,633
18 TOTAL CURRENY & 8,284,761 8,440,839 8,502,492 8,131,073 8,545,258 8,69,517 8,799,249 8,932,080 8,935,400 9,103,968
ACCRUED LIABILITIES = memecsmemcscn meccmmsscsss meccrssssscs dommececsson ceamcosmascsn  cecsissesiee  Gmssewmsasen  Amasammeesne  smemsenmMtes  eneescasensa
19 Advarces For Carstruction - Customer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 Advarces For Constnuction - Intercorpery 234,675 24,675 229,006 229,005 227,430 2T 430 27,430 226,595 22,59 224,595
21 Acvarces For Corstruction - Unessigned 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 Irvestment Tax Credits 1,840,881 1,884,181 1,827,481 1,820,781 1,814,081 1,807,381 1,800,681 1,793,981 1,785,481 1,709,681
&3 Deferred Faderal Inc Tax 1,207,412 1,226,179 1,206,021 1,264,193 1,281,065 1,262,368 1,287,052 1,047,665 1,011,505 1,016,560
24 Deferred State Inc Tex 206,684 210,377 207,867 217,813 220,853 214,884 22 46 183,014 178,011 179,086
25 Regulatory Liabilities 2,427,219 2,427,219 2,421,219 2,627,29 2,421,219 2,427,219 2,421,219 2,421,219 2,427,219 2,427,219
25  Post-Retirement Berefits 0 0 ] 653, 73,893 T34, 226 77%,5% 814, 85,26
27 Other Deferred Credits 1,171,109 1,218,487 1,250,932 1,367,630 766,013 763,384 556,817 475,752 474,626 546,055
28 TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS & OPER. RESERVES 7,087,980 7,151,118 7,148,525 7,326,641 7,390,200 7,376,559 7,55,0m 6,526,785 6,N7,330 7,028,422
2  Comtritutions in Afd of Construction 54,647,206 54,306,790 54,218,869 54,053,510 53,938,675 53,960,280 53,773,050 53,745,009 53,806,132 53,865,317
30 EUITY CPITAL 123,328,111 123,5%,705 183,75,M3 13,557,830 12,027,381 13,755,988 123,7112,5M 123,500,783 123,619,838 123,957,550

& LIABILITIES



Camparative Balance Sheet - Equity Capital & Liabilities

File:

NAMA1819.uk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co.- TOTAL COMPANY

Docket No,:

950387-

Test Yeer Ended: 12/31/95
Historic { ] or Projected [X]

Explanation: Provide a balance sheet for the years requested ard the 13-month average.

BASE YEAR

Florida Public Service Comission

Schedule: A-19
Page 2 of 2

Preparer: Coel

Provide the same for historical bese or intermediate years, if not already shown.

M (2) [£3) (4) ) 3] (7) [£.3) )]
BASE YEAR Test Yeer Test Year Difference between
Line  EQUITY CAPITAL Balance & Balarce @ Ended Begin-End 13-Month  13-Month & Begin-Erd Aver.
No. & LIABILITIES 1073179 11/30/9% 12/31/9% Average Average $ b 4 Notes
1 Comon Stock Issued 2,103,300 2,108,300 2,108,300 2,103,300 2,103,300 0 0.0%
2 Preferred Stock Issued 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0.0%
3  Additiorel Paid in Capital 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 2,088,192 0 0.0%
4 Retained Earmnings 16,473,109 16,576,386 15,964,480 15,677,442 16,179,128 501,687 3.2
5 Other Equity Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
6 TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL 29,664,601 29,761,878 29,155,952 28,868,9% 29,370,620 501,687 1.7%
7  TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 2,210,000 26,210,000 2,410,000 26,165,685 2,402,019 236,3% 1.0%
8 Current Maturities - LTD 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 1,511,250 0 0%
9 350 625 -13.7%
0 o o pre -5 .a
20,08 -58,0%
635,508 7.1%
3.587 0.0%
11,548 0.0%
678,937 B.3%
16 Accrued Interest 730,404 748,776 263,310 281,058 576,870 25,812 105.2%
17 Other Current Lisbil. 733,017 , 339 2,108,086 1,753,183 1,148,938 (584,245) -B3.7%
18 TOTAL CLRRENT & 9,260,615 9,975,158  12,59%,84 10,439,603 9,088,026  (1,351,778) ~12.9%
ACRUED LIABILITIES W seesscssmmss socsvcnmcnsa cvcnvacsmssc wacssmtssecs  ssasssscccan  wesmsccseews  eeeseessesss
19 Advances For Construction - Customer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
20 Advarces For Comstruction - Interconpery 221,750 221,760 221,760 228,218 7. X €1,393) ~0.6%
21  Advarces For Construction - Unassigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2 Irvestmert Tax Credits 1,772,881 1,766,081 1,759,881 1,800,381 1,800,343 3R®) 0.0%
23 Deferred Federal Inc Tax 1,039,441 1,090,591 1,198,702 1,208,057 1,162,981 (40,076) 3.
2 Deferred State Inc Tax 18,93 192,177 206,276 206,480 201,7% (4,756) -2.3%
25  Regulatory Ligbilities 2,427,219 2,627,219 2,256,305 2,340,772 2,413,918 73,156 3%
26 Post-Retirament Benefits 85,559 935,83 976,226 488,113 564,156 , 063 15.6X
27  Other Deferred Credits 545,658 544,816 543,956 857,533 786,557 {70,976) -8.5%
28 TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS & OPER. RESERVES 7,085,441 7,118,537 7,161,106 7,124,543 7,156,503 31,50 0.4%
29 Contributiors in Ald of Construction 53,671,910 53,526,388 53,159,522 53,803,364  53,890,97% 87,610 0.
30 EQUITY CAPIIAL 123,921,567 124,657,961 125,481,426 126,402,268 123,908, %0 (4%, 127) -0.4%

& LIABILITIES




Scheclile of Sewer Net Operating Income

File:

NFMBS .1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.:

95387-5U

Test Year Erded: 12/31/95
Historic [ 1 or Projected [X]

WASTEWATER

Explaration: Provide the calculation of net operating income for the test year. If amortization (Line 10) is related to ary
amount other than en acquisition adjustment, submit an additional schedule showing e description and caloulation of charge.

Florida Public Service Comission

Schedule: B-2
Page 1 of
Preparer:

Coel

m @ 3 @ (&3] & [54)
TEST YEAR TEST YEAR
Lire BASE YEAR PROJECTED Requested REQUESTED Suporting
No. Description Per Books TEST YEAR TEST YEAR Reverve REVENES Schechite(s)
12/31/9% Adjustments 1273179 Adjustments 1273179
1 OPERATING REVENUES 2,085,157 $26,755 2,111,912 $480,078 $2,591,99%0 8-3, B~4
Operation & Maintenance: 2,73% % Increase
2  Source of Suply/Sewage Coll. Bxp. 35,615 1,315 36,950 0 36,930 B-3
3 Puping Experses 81,218 2,97 8,188 0 84,188 "
4 Treatment Experses 430,646 233,301 453,987 0 453,967 "
§  Trarsmission & Distribution Exp, 0 0 0 0 0 "
6 OQustomer Accaunting Expenses 57,245 6,428 63,673 0 63,673 “
7 Gereral & Adwinistrative Experses 315,080 6,20 321,37% 0 R1,37% "
8 Total Operation & Mairtenance Exp. 919,804 40,349 960,153 0 90,153 "
fation, . K 73,98 453,567 0 453,567 B-14
10 Amortization(Leassehold Inproverents) %9 0 N9 0 ™9 B-3,Pgbof b
11 ALLOW. FOR RNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED 0 0 1] 0 1]
12  Taxes Other Than Income 206,18 16,186 221,318 21,604 262,922 B-15
13  Provision for Income Taxes 105,29 €106,526) 1,232 172,52 # m, 22 B-2, Pg 2
1% OPERATING DXPENSES 1,610,838 3,916 1,634,754 194,128 1,828,882
15  NET OPERATING INCOME %, 319 2,89 $477,158 $255,951 $763,108
16 RATE BASE $7,163,082 $1,261,266 $8,404,278 Y] $8,406,278 A2
e ———————
17 RATE OF RETURN 8.62% 5.68% 9.08%
PROJECTED
* Reverue recuirarents: TEST YEARR
(1) Rate Base $8,404,278 Gross Corwersion Factor Calaulation:
(2) Operating Income - Present Rates 477,158 Gross Reverue 100.0000
(3) Rate of Retumn Reconmended $.0mx Plus: Reg Assess Fee Rate 4.5000
(4) Required Operatirg Incam(1)x(3) 753,108 Net Revernie 95.5000
(5) Income Deficiency (6)-(2) 285,951 State Inc Tax 5.50% 5.55
(6) Gross Corwersion Factor 1.679 income Before 1,T. 90,2475
(7) Reverue Deficiency (5)x(6) 480,078 Fecleral Inc Tax 3.0 30.6862
(8) Test Yeer Revenes Mo  samseseeeasas
(9) Reverue Reciirement (7)W(8) $2,591,990 Net Operating Income 59.56%
# {1) Margiral Incame Tax Factor 63X Reverve Corversion 1.6789
-] (2) Regulatory Assessment Fee 4.50% E——
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m;gfs ‘Szer Net Qperating Income Florida Public Service Camission
wmuo Floride Cigles Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Sdndél:f B-2

Dacket No.: 95387~ 4

Test Yeor Erded;: 12/31/95 %: Coel

Historic [ ] or Projected fx]

Bxplaration: Provide the calculation of net aperating income for the test year. If awortization (Line 10) is related to any
amunt other then en acquisition adjustment, submit an additional schedile shawing a description and calculation of charge.

COMPUTATION OF TAXES BASED ON INDOME - PRESENT RATES

12/31/95 1273155 Notes (See following pages)
Operating Reverues 2,111,912 2,591,990
Operating Reverue Deductions:
Operating Experse 960,153 960,153
Depreciation 454,516 454,516 M
Taxes Other Than Income 21,318 22,922
Interest and Amortization 306,829 306,829 (4]
Total 2,082,815 2,054,419
Taxsble Income 79,006 537,57
;:
State Income Taxes
Taxable Income 79,006 537,57
Income Tax @ 5.5% 5.5% 4,350 2,566
Federal Ircome Texes
Taxable Income 74,746 508,005
Income Tax 8 34X 3%.0% 5,616 1R,72
Summery
State 4,350 29,566
Federal 25,614 R
Investmert Tax Credit (5,644) {5,664) 3
Parert-Debt Rule i (15,076} (15,074 %)
FASE 109 Adjustment (5,646) (5,646) 1))
Tax Berefit of Depreciation on CIAC (4,633) (4,633) 1)

..........................




Scheclile of Sewer Net Operatirg Incame : : . -
File: NAVBS.wk1 Florida Public Service Camission
: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Scheclile: B-2
No.: 95(1387-SU Page 3 of 4
Test Yeer Ercec: 12/31/95 : Coel

Historic { ) or Projected D[]

Explanation: Provide the calculation of net cperating income for the test year. If aportization (Line 10) is related to ay
amaunt other than an acuisition adjustmert, submit an ackitionsl schedule showing a description ard calculation of charge.

NOTES TO COMPUTATIONS OF TAXES BASED ON INOOME - TEST YEAR

Note 1 - Depreciation
The Utility nommalizes all differences between book ardd tax deductions.

Note 2 - Interest

4

Outstanding Debt
Rate Base (Schedule A-1) x Weighted Cost (Schecule D-1)
$8,404,278 x 4.60% = 386,597
ITC Interest Synchronization (Schedule B-2, Page & of 4) 10,832
396,829
Note 3 - Allocation & Irvestment Tax Credit Utilized
N Ft Myers Seser Irvest/Total Carpery Irvestment 7,163,082 7 60,856,872 = 1N.77%
(irvestment Calculations fram Finencial Operating Report 12/31/95, Pg 5) m————
Irvestment Tax Credit (Schedule D-2) $1,678,281
Divide by Amortization Period 35 Yewrs 47,951
Allocated to Division X N.77% 5,604
]

4 - Parent-Debt Rule
Parent Debt Ratio (Per C-B) 13.62%
Parent Debt Cost (Per C-8) 12.78%

Note
1
2
3 Subsidiary Bquity
4 Rate Base x X Equity
2 $8,006,278 x 27.38% = $2,301,341
7
8

Camon Stock, Paid in Capital, & Retained Eamings

9 FOMC Common Equity (D-2) $20, 782,539
10 Total Capitalization (D-2) 7,55,863
1; Eprity Percentage 7.8
13 2,351,341 x 13.62% =  $313,43
}g 313,443 x 12.78% = 40,058
1% Margiral Tax Rate (State & Federal) 37.63X
7 Amount (14)x(16) $15,07%

18 IEEEST—



SdtedJF” .l‘ag *Saerl Net Cperating Income Florida Public Service Commission
e: R

Compery: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: 8-2

Docket No.: 95(387-8U Page 4 of

Test Yeer Erced: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Historic { ] or Projectad [x]

Explaration: Provide the calculation of net opersting incame for the test year. If awrtization (Line 10) is related to any
amunt other than an acquisition adjustment, submit an additional schedule showing a description & caloulation of charge.

NOTES TO COMPUTATIONS OF TAXES BASED ON INCOME - m
Note 5 - FASE 109 Adjustment, Tax Benefit 12731/95
FASB 109 Deferred Tax Balarce x Allocation to Division......  ==s====-meeee

{Accounts 192.10,20 & 259.10,20)
(-982634- 168260+ 2387406~ 133101)
$1,18,831 x W.T% = $129,850

Divided by Amortization Period / B Years $5,666

Note & - Tax Benefit of Depreciation on CIAC
Based on CIAC received subject to gross-up (Per MR Workpepers) $4,653

£e

OCOMPUTING EARNINGS ON ITC AND ASSOCIATED INTEREST

PROJECTED
Balance 3 Weighted Debt Only
Description 12731795 Weight Cost X Cost Weighted Cost
Lorg Term Debt 336,660,000 54.35% 9.53% 5.18% 5.18%
Short Term Debst 0 0.00% 9.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Preferred Stock 9,000,000 13.34% 9.00% 1.20% —-
Cammn Equity 20,782,5% 30.81% 11.34% 3.4 -
Customer Deposits 1,013,087 1.50% 6.00% 0.09% -
Yotal $67,455,576 100.00% 9.96% 5.1%
e — e
Cost Rate To Assign To IRC Section 46(f)(2) 1TC's
Irvestment Tax Credit (D-2, Line 7) $1,678,281
Weighted Cost of Debt 5.18%
Interest $86,955
o —— g
Allocated to N Ft Myers - Sewer
Percent N7

Avoutt of Interest $10,232



Schedule of Adjustments to Operating Incame - Sewer

File: NFMES. K1

Compary: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,

Docket No.: 950387-5U
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Historic [ 1 or Projected X

Florida Public Service Camission

Scheclile: B-3
Page 1 of 6

Preparer: Coel

Bxplanation: Provide a detailed description of all adjustrents to operating income per books, with a total for each Line item shown on the net gperating incame statement.

ve

--------------------------------- m 1 ] ] ] 2
Line BASE YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR
No. Description 2731/% Mijustrents 1231/95 Req Rev Adj REQUESTED NOTES
1 COPERATING REVENLES: * Amalized reverue adjustments for the Test Year:
2 Metered Sales - Residential $1,163,917 $5,231 *  $1,160,148 ™  $67,573 $1,436,721 19% Price Indexing that became effective in July 199%.
¢ lotered Sale - ABITC hth - - T - e
3 Met Sales ~ ic A, R A These reverues (**) are caloulated in Secti L E~
5  Metered Sales - Multi Family 38,490 3B+ BLTB™ ®800 4l 59% culeted in Section 2, E-2, Col. 5.
é Guararteed Reverves 12,235 o+ 12,235 * 2,800 15,035 26,755 / 2,085,157 = 1.28%
7 Misc. Service Reverues 8,770 0 8,770 * 2,007 10,777 —
g Reclaimed Water Reverues 0 14,255 14,235 ** 0 14,255
10 Total Operating RevenLes 2,085,157 26,755 2,111,912 s 480,078 2,591,9%0
11 esemcccmssdms mocemesenoces secocoeesemes Sdssmmnsconas semmcmeeeesee
12 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE:
13 SORCE OF SUPPLY/SEBWAGE COLL EXPENSE
1% Labor-Employees 3,031 152 ¢ 3,18 0 3,18 Labor Adjustment, see 8-3, pg 5 of 6, rote (c)
15 Purchased Water 0 0 8 0 0
1% Parchased Power [ Oa. 0 0 0 Cuwstamer Growth
17 Major Maintererce 0 0 0 0 0
18 Materials & Suplies 0 0d. 0 0 0 Customer Growth & 1955 PSC Irdex Factor
19 Contract-Engineering 0 0d. 0 0 0 "
2 Contract-Other 30,5916 1,095 d. 31,68 0 31,685 "
21 Rental of Equipment 0 1] 0
2 T E?:z 535 19 d. 554 0 554 "
3 Miscel laneous 1,455 52 d. 1,507 1] 1,507 "
24 WO RemcaNARIRSES MR NRSRE RSB RN ER RN W
5 Total Source of Syply Bxperce 35,615 1,315 3,930 0 34,930
% » eeseemeemessw mesahmwamaswn  wwe - e
g ml.mlm W 33,947 1,697 35,604 0 35,644  Labor Ad
-Enployees c. justmertt, see 8-3 5 of 6, ot
2 Purchesed Power 21282 "Ubn 21,60 0 211606 Qustarer Growth | P c @
» Chemicals 0 0 a. 0 0 0 Oustamer Growth
3 Major Mainterance 0 0 0 0 0
R Materials & Supplies 48 17d. 500 ] 500 Qustomer Growth & 1995 PSC Ircex Factor
B Contract-Other 8,31 &7 d. 8,613 0 8,613 »
% Rental of Equipment a 0 0 0
35 T in 9,806 350 d. 10,156 0 10,156 Customer Growth & 1995 PSC Index Factor
33? Miscel laneaus 7,406 24 d. 7,668 0 7,668 "
B Total Pumping Expense $81,218 $2,970 $84,188 0 $84,188
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gd;ada'liggfs A:%Lsmts to Operating Income - Sewer Florida Public Service Comission
ile: .

Cam':‘:lorich Ci;i}es Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Sd!edélle: 8-3

Docket No.: 95(0387- Page 2 of

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preperer: Coel

Historic [ 1 or Projected X
Bxplanation: Provide a detailed description of all adjustments to operating income per books, With a total for each Lire item shawn on the ret cperating ircome statement.

--------------------------------- m - [ —wan
Line BASE YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEARR
No. Description 12/31/% Adjustments 12/31/95 Req Rev Adj REQUESTED NOTES
"1 TREATMENT EXPENSE
2 Labor-Employees $125,846 %,292¢c. $1%,138 $0 $132,138  Labor Adjustment, see B-3, pg 5 of 6, rote ()
3 Labor-Officers c. 0 0 tabor Adjustments
4 Sludge Removal 62,112 1,006 a. 43,118 0 63,118 Qustomer Growth
5 Purchased Power 103,458 12,02 a. 115,480 0 115,480 Ost, Growth + 10.00% increase due to add’l capacity $10,346
6 Fuel for Power Prodction 1,272 45 d. 1,317 0 1317 Customer Growth & 1955 PSC Irdex Factor
7 Chemicals 47, 1M 763 e, 47,874 0 47,876 Customer Growth & Additioral Chemicals if necessary (See Note e.)
8 Major Maintenerce 0 Q 0 0 0
9 Materials & Spplies 3,162 113 d. 3,25 0 3,275 Ostomer Growth & 1995 PSC Index Factor
10 Contract-Ergineering 0 0 d. 0 0 0 "
1 Contract-Other 17,470 626 d. 18,094 (v} 18,004 "
12 Rental of Equipment 88 0 858 0 88
3 Transportation 17,067 609 d. 17,656 0 17,656  Customer Growth & 1995 PSC Index Factor
% Miscellaneas 52,300 1,867 d. 54,167 0 54,167 "
B emm;sscmesses sccsccsmenaes mooossowsoses wmSsoommssmes smsnsesmesose
ig Total Treatment Experse 430,646 3,341 453,967 0 453,987
18  TRANS & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
19 Labor-Enployees 0 Oc 0 0 0 Labor Adjustment, see B-3, pg 5 of 6, note (c)
20 Purchased Power 0 0d 0 0 0 Customer Growth & 1995 PSC Irdex Factor
21 fuel for Power Production 0 0d. 0 0 1] "
2 Chamicals 0 0 a. 0 0 0 Ostarer Growth
il Major Mainterance 0 0 0 0 0
24 Materials & Suplies 0 0d. 0 0 0 Oustaver Growth & 1995 PSC Index Factor
o Contract-Other 0 0d. 0 0 0 Custarer Growth & 1995 PSC Index Fector
26 Rental of Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
Fig Transportation 0 ¢d 0 0 0 Oustamer Growth & 1995 PSC Irdex Factor
g Miscel laneous 0 0d 0 0 0 "
Total Trars & Distribution B 0 $0 SO 0 0

-mom

+
h
L]
«
+

...................




?d:em'l‘;g ﬁéwm to Opersting Income - Sewer Florida Public Service Comission
jle: R

Conpery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div, Schedule: B-3

Docket No.: 950387-8U Page 3 of

Test Year Erded: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Historic [ ] or Projected DX
Eplanation: Provide a detailed description of all adjustments to operating income per books, with a total for each Line item shown on the net cperating income statement.

9¢

--------------------------------- m B T
Line BASE YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR
No. Description 12/31/9%  Adjustments 12/51/%5  ReqRevAdj  REQUESTED NOTES
1  CUSTOMER ACCOUNTING EXPENSE
2 Labor-Enployees $26,363 $1,318 c. 27,681 1] $27,681  Labor Adjustment, see B-3, pg 5 of &, note (c)
3 Purchased Power 114 0 114 0 114
& Materials & Supplies a5 30 d. 865 0 865 Custarer Growth & 1995 PSC Index Factor
5 Contract-Other 19,020 3,47 d. 2,49 0 2,499 Cust. Growth & Index Factor + Increase in Postage Charges: $2,800
6 Rert-Bui lding/Property 0 0 0 0 0
7 Rental of Ecuipment 181 0 181 0 181
8 Transportation 432 154 d. 4,476 0 4,476 Oustaver Growth & 1995 PSC Index Factor
9 Bad Debt Experse 1,842 16 1,858 x. 0 1,858 0.088% of Reverves (Based on Base Yr)
‘:(1) Miscel laneas 4,568 1,430 d, S, 0 5,998 Qust. Growth & Index Factor + Add’l Bank Service Charges: $1,267
1§ Total Customer Accounting Exp 57,245 6,428 63,673 0 63,673
“ --------------------------------------------- —————
14 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EMPENSE
5 Labor-Enployees 38,750 6,817 c. 45,567 0 45,567  Labor Adjustment, see B-3, pg 5 of 6, note (c)
16 Laboe-Officers 8,9%% 2,450 ¢ 11,446 0 14,446 "
17 Persions & Berefits 67,051 5,299 ¢. 72,350 o 72,350 See Note (c.) 28.30% of total labor adjustment
18 Post Retirement Benefits 3%,247 &3 * 34,850 0 34,850 * Amuelized FASB 106 Experse Adjustment. See Below.
19 Purchased Power 382 0 k.74 0 2
2 Major Maintenarce 0 0 0 0 1]
21 Materials & Supplies 1,868 - 67 d. 1,95 0 1,935 Custamer Growth & 1995 PSC Irdex Factor
2 Contract-Audit 7,618 272 d. 7,800 0 7,000 Customer Growth & 1995 PSC Index factor
3 Contract-Legal 6,99 0 6,99 0 6,99
2 Contract-Management Services 43,313 (21,25) 2,148 # 0 2,148 $22,148 # Per MFR Section G, Schedule G6-8
5 Contract-Other 6,57 3,31d. 2,40 0 2,90 Cust. Growth & Index Factor Less Non-reasting Charges: (33,540
2 Rent Buildi 4,172 0 4,172 0 4,172
rig Rertal of Equipment 475 0 &5 0 475
2 T jon 3,858 137 d. 3,95 0 3,905 Oustaver Growth & 1995 PSC Index Factor
pad Insurarce-Vehicle 5,753 205 o, 5,938 0 5,938 "
0 Insurance-General Lisbility 11,473 410d 11,88 0 11,883 "
i Insurarce-dorkers’ Comp 11,288 48 d 11,601 0 11,601 "
2 Insurance-Property 11,850 2 % d. ;;,275 g g.g?g oo "
3 Regulatory Expense-Rate Case 26,418 ,%00 b 318 318 Aortized Ourrent Rate Case
% Regulatory Expense-Other 2,633 0 2,453 0 2,433  See B-3, pg 4 of 6, note (b)
5 Miscel lareaus 3,85% &2 d. %, 0 26,711 Qustomer Growth & 1995 PSC Index Factor
x ............... ————— -
Total General & Adnin Exp 315,080 6,2% 321,3% 0 »21,3%
Total Oper & Main Experse 919,804 $40,349 950, 153 0 960, 153

.................................

1
]
1

* Estimated 1995 FASB 106 Experse
Per Workpaper in Section G.....
Total FOMC Allocation
FASB 106 Costs  Factor
Sewier $434,000 x 0.080299 = 34,850



Schedile of Adjustments to Operating Income - Sewer

File:

NFMBS.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.:

950387-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Historic [ ] or Projected [x]

Explanation: Provide a detailed description of all adjustments to cperating incame per books, with a total for each {ine item shown on the net cperating income statement.

Florida Public Service Commission

Schediile: B-3
Page 4 of 6

Preparer: Coel

................................. m ] ]
Lire BASE YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR
No. Description 12/31/% Adjustments 12731/9 Rexy Rev Adj REQUESTED NOTES
1 DEPRECIATION ONT OF CIAC AMRTY
2 Depreciation 523,755 $102,800 $626,555 0 $626,555 Amusl expense per Schedule B-14 (Adjustment is the differerce)
3 foort. (Lshold Impr & Prop Losses) %9 0 %9 0 %9
is. Arortization of CIAC {144,006) ($28,562) (172,968) 0 (172,983) Amunl experse per Schedule B-14 (Adjustmertt is the difference)
g Total Depreciation 380,608 73,908 454,516 0 454,516
8
9 ALLOJ. FOR AMDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED 0 0 0 0 0
10 TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME
1" Utility Regulatory Assess Fees 94,066 1,206 95,270 21,604 116,874 4.50% Regulatory Assessment Fee ¥
12 Property Taxes 90,956 13,393 104,349 * 0 104,349 ™ 199% Tax Bills / Base Year UPIS x Test Year UPIS
}2 Payroll Taxes 2,110 1,589 21,69 0 21,6% $90,956 / $11,656,007 x $13,370,002 = $104,349
""""""""""""""" haded - .- - ——————
15 Total Tex NonIncome 206,132 16,186 221,318 21,604 242,922
1 e wmn  wmssmmewemmese  weesmmmzsessss  ssces =
w 17 INOE TAES
“ 18 Total Federal Income Tax 82,756 (82,695) 61 147,308 147,369
19 Total State Income Tax 14,640 (10,290) 4,350 5,216 29,566
2 11C Amortization 7,508 (13,542) (5,604) 0 (5,644) Per Books
21 essssesaceuse cousssssssses aseosnsesnses Soosemamsomes somacesssomes
232 Total Incame Tax 105,29 €106,526) 1,32) 172,524 17,292
2!256 Operating Experses 1,610,838 3,916 1,634,754 19,128 1,828,882
% NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 476,319 2,89 $477,158 $285, 951 $763, 108
g DETERMINATION OF FACTORS
30 (a) Allocation Factors for Growth: TEST YERR
31 OQustamers in ERC's (See F-10, pg 1& 2) 1.62% Oustamer Growth See Schechile F-10
R (Yr. Begin) ~ 4,538 m—
3 (¥r. End) - 4,5%
k1 (Average) - 4,564 1.0162 4,638 1,0000 4,638
g X 5% 1.62% 00X
37 (b) Rate Case Experse (Water): .
38 The rate case expense is estimeted as follows and amortized over 4 years:  Current Case
» Legal (Gatlin) & Consul tarts 25,000
(4] FOXC Affiliated Comanies 2,600
41 Florida Cities Water Conpary 24,000
& eweessenenres
43 $51,600 X. Per MR Workpapers
&4 4-Yr Write-off 4.000
22 Test Year Adjustment = $12,900




Schedule of Adjustments to Operating Income - Sewer
File: NFMBS.wk1

Conpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Year Erced: 12/31/%

Historic T 1 or Projected Xl

Explanation: Provide a detailed description of all edjustments to gperating income per books, with a total for each line item shown on the net operating income statement.

Florida Public Service Camission

Coel

Treatment - Chemicals

[ - m ---------------------------------
DETERMINATION OF FACTORS BASE YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR TEST YEAR
------------------------ 12/31/9% Adjustments 12/31/95  Requested Adj 12731/9% NOTES
{c) Labor - Employees * Arrualized Pay Increese: 5.00% Effective 1/1/9% & 1/1/95
Source of Supply $3,081 $152 * $3,183 $0 $3,183 00X Aruelized
Purpirg Experse 3,07 1,657 * 35,644 0 35,604 5.00% Amualized
Treatment Expense 125,846 6,292 * 132,138 (] 132,138 5.0 Amualized
Tras & Distribution Experse 0 o* 0 0 0 5.00X Arruelized
Qustamer Accounting 26,363 1,318 * 27,681 0 27,681 S.00X Amualized
Gereral & Administrative 38,750 6,817 * 45,567 0 45,567 S.00% Avualized + $4,879 for 2 Accounting Positions
SHSsTusmoesss meSsmsesteses  cmssosssnesss sessmssmoses Ssmesmesemeee vacant for 2/3 of 19%. Both are filled.
Total 221,957 16,276 4,213 0 244,213 $62,184 x .77 273
Labor - Officers
Treatment Experse 0 o+ 0 0 0 5.00X Arruelized
Gereral & Adninistrative 8,99% 2,450 * 11,446 0 11,446 5.008 Amaslized + $2,000 for partial year (1994)
Total Labor $236,953 $18,726 855,659 $0 659 vacant Officers Positions
¢Sr V.P. Operations & CFO)
Persion & Berefits (Gen & Adrnin) 67,051 5,299 3 $72,350 0 $72,350 & Percent of Labor adjustment
% Total Labor . 30% 28.30% 0.00% 28.30%
s Payroll Taxes 20,110 1,59 21,609 0 21,69
% Total Labor 8.49% 8.49% 8.495% 0.00% 8.49X% FICA Rate
{d) Experses affected by Custamer Growth 3.5M™ 0.00% Custamer Growth & 1955 PSC Irdex Factor
& 199 PSC Endex factor: S 1.62% + 1.95% = 3.57%
Fuel for Purch, Power - Treet & T8D $1.,212 $45 $1,317 $0 $1.317 s
Materials & Supplies 6,348 & 6,575 0 6,575
Contract-Mudit 7,618 an 7,50 0 7,590
Contract-Legal 6,99 0 6,99 0 6,99
Contract-Ergineering 0 0 0 0 0
Contract-Other (Excl GBA) 75,400 5,492 0,872 0 80,52 Ircludes Increase in Postage Charges : 2,800
Transportation 35,548 1,069 ¥,817 0 36,817
Insurance-Vehicle 5,753 205 5,938 0 5,938
Irsurance-Gereral Lisbility 1,473 410 11,883 0 11,88
Insurence-Workers Compensation 11,288 403 1,61 0 11,691
Insurance-Property 11,850 43 12,873 0 12,203
Miscel Larecus 8,5% 4,465 9%, 051 0 9,051  Includes add’l costs for new bark services: $1,267
Total $263,115 $13,210 276,35 $0 $276,35
Experses affected by Custamer Growth of: 1.62% 0.00%
Sludge Removal $62,112 $1,006 363,118 $0 $43,118
Purchased Power 125,216 12,36 157,582 0 137,582  Ircliudes ircresse due to additional capecity: $10,346
Chemicals - Putpirg, Treat. & T8 47,111 ] 47,87 0 47 8%
Total 4,439 14,136 28,575 0 28,575
(e) Major addditiorel Expenses cue to Plant Additions: ©
T —



Schedule of Adjustments to Operating Income - Sewer
File: NFMBS.wk1
Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Yeer Ended: 12/31/95
Ristoric [ 1 or Projected [x]

COMPUTATION OF UTILITY RATES

Florida Public Service Comission

Schedle: B-3
Page 6 of 6

Preparer:

Coel

Explanation: Provide a detailed description of all adjustrents to operating ircome per books, with a total for each line item shown on the net operating income statement.

OOMPUTATION OF UTILITY RATES  ~=--eesrmmecmu—cmecmeccccntunnunan SEMER “»=ssmevmesmecmeoccne e
TEST YEAR TEST YEAR
Lire RECAP OF CAPACITY & BASE YEAR TEST YEARR TEST YEAR Requested Requested
No. VOLUMETRIC COSTS 12/31/% Adjustments 123195 Adjustments 1273179 NOTES
1 CPRCITY RELATED COSTS
2 Treatment 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% Rate Allocation
3 CQustarer Accounting Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% Rate Allocation
4 Gereral & Adnin, Expenses 236,310 4,721 261,081 0 261,031 75.00% Rate Allocation
6  Total Depreciation 380,608 73,908 454,516 0 454,516
7 Taxes Non-Income 102,566 8,063 110,659 10,802 121,661 50.00% Rate Allocation
9  Income Taxes 52,6647 €53,263) 615) 86,262 85,646 50.00% Rate Allocation
;? Return on Rate Base 37,140 1,619 238,57 142,975 381,554 50.00% Rate Allocation
12 Total Capacity Related Costs 1,009,291 3,878 1,044,168 240,039 1,284,208
13 % of Total Costs 4B8.4% 130.4% 49. 50.0% 49.5%
14
16  VOLLMETRIC RELATED COSTS
17 Source of Supply/Sewege Collect. 5,01 1.315 35,930 0 36,930
w 18 i 81.2 5 84,188 0
O 19 Treatment Experses 430,646 B3 453,567 0 453,967 100.00% Rate Allocation
20 Transmission & Distribution Exp. 0 0 0 0 0
21 Custamer Accoutting Bxpenses 57,25 6,428 63,673 0 63,673 100.00% Rate Allocation
2  Gerersl & Adnin. Expenses 78,770 1,5% 80,364 0 80,344 25.00% Rate Allocation
23 Taxes Non-Income 102,566 8,093 110,659 10,802 121,461 50.00% Rate Allocation
2% Total Income Texes 52,647 (53,263) (616) 85,262 85,646 50.00% Rate Allocation
g Return on Rate Base 537,160 1,419 238,59 142,975 381,554 50.00% Rate Allocation
27 Total Volumetric Costs 1,075,867 (8,133) 1,087,764 260,009 1,307,783
% % of Total Costs 51.6% ~30.4% 50.6% 50.0% .
3 Total Costs 2,065,157 26,75 2,111,:m2 0,07 2,591,990
g; Total Reverue Requiremant 2,591,990 Program Check: x
k3
.;og WEIGHTED BILLS 38,158  See Schedule E-2, Page & of 4.
g TOTAL VOLLME (Gallors Billed in 000) 230,566  See Schedule E-13, Page 2 of 2.
41 CAPACITY QOSTS $1,284,208
42 LESS: TOTAL MISC. REVEMLES 40,047
43 NET CAPACITY COSTS 1,24,%0
44 VOUMETRIC COSTS 1,307,783
45 Current Rates
?3 CAPACITY CHARGE ((Capecity Costs - Misc. Reverues)Adeighted Bills) $26.37 $32.61 Enter on E-1
48 CONSUMPTION CHARGE (Volumetric Costs/Total Volume) $4.62 $5.67 Enter on E-1
% —




Test Year Operating Revenues
File: NFMBS.wk1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: 950387-SU
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95
Historic [x] or Base Year [ ]

Explanation: Complete the following revenue schedule for the his

accounted for by sub-account, then show the total amount under

torical test year or base year,
tered- or measured-conmercial and provide an explanation.

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: B-4

Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel
Recap Schedules: 8-1,8-2

1f general service revenue is not

Line WATER SALES
No. Account No. and Description Total Water
1 450 Ummetered Water Revenue 30
2 461.1 Metered - Residential 1]
3 461.2 Metered - Commercial 0
4 461.3 Metered - Industrial 0
5  461.4 Metered - Public Authorities 0
6 461.5 Metered - Multi-Family 0
7 461.6 Metered - Trailers 0
8 462.1 Public Fire Protection See MFR Section B1
¢ 462.2 Private Fire Protection 0
10 464 Other Sales - Public Author. 0
11 465 Irrigation Customers 1]
12 466 sales for Resale 0
13 467 Interdepartmental Sales 0
%  mmommmessesss
15 TOTAL WATER SALES ¢
%  wememessese-e-
17 OTHER WATER REVENUES
18 470 Forfeited Discounts 0
19 471 Misc. Service Revenues V]
20 472 Rents From Water Property 0
21 473  Interdepartmental Rents 0
22 474 Other Water Revenues 0
23 .............
24 TOTAL OTHER WATER REVENLES ¢
2%  eses-wesseo-e
26 TOTAL WATER OPERATING REVENUES
27 SrEmESTTR RIS

40

SEWER SALES
Account No. and Description Total Sewer
521.1 Flat Rate - Residential $0
521.2 Flat Rate ~ Commercisl 0
521.3 Flat Rate - Industrial 0
521.4 Flat Rate - Public Authorities 0
521.5 Flat Rate - Multi-Family ]
521.6 Flat Rate - Other 0
522.1 Measured - Residential 1,163,917
522.2 Measured - Commercial 482,119
522.3 Measured - Industrial 0
522.4 Measured - Public Authority 59,626
522.5 Measured - Multi-Family 358,450
522.6 Measured - Trailers ]
523 Other Sales - Public Authorities 0
524 Reverwes from Other Systems 0
525 Interdepartmental Sales 0
TOTAL SEWER SALES 2,064,152
OTHER SEWER REVENUES
530 Guaranteed Revenues 12,235
531 Sale of Sluge 0
532 Forfeited Discounts 0
534 Rents From Sewer Property 0
535 Interdepartmental Rents 0
536 Miscel laneous Service Revenues 8,770
536.01 Reclaimed Woter Revenues 0
TOTAL OTHER SEMWER REVENLES 21,005
TOTAL SEMWER OPERATING REVENUES $2,085,157



Detail of Operation & Maintenance Expenses By Month - Sewer Florida Public Service Camission
File: NPMBS,.uk1

Covpery: Floridh Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: 8-6
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 1 of &
Test Year Encled: 12/31/95 Preparer:  Coel
Historic [X) or Projected [ ] Recap Schedules: 6-1
Explaration: Provide a schedule of operation and mainterarce experses by primary account for each month of the test yesr,
3] @ [£9) [3) ® ©® (%) & )
BASE YEAR Sub-Total

Lire 199 1st Half
No. Account No. ared Name dan feb Mar A May Jun Test Year Coments

1 701 Salaries & Wages - Enployees $19,913 $19,362 $17,517 $17,687 $19, 842 $18,93% $113,56

2 703 Salaries & Wages - Officers,Etc 37 67 67 67 887 731 4,368

3 7% Enployee Persiors & Berefits 4,319 4,180 4,000 7,607 5,006 4,80 30,022

4 705 Post-Retirement Berefits 2,148 2,159 2,18 5,1% 2,5 2,800 17,278

5 711 Sludge Removal Experse 5,078 4,99 5,132 3,986 2,757 6,162 28,064

6 715 Purchased Power 12,067 11,086 11,758 717 10,09% 7.364 59,468

7 716 Fuel for Power Purchased & 126 160 13 13 116 510

8 718 Chemicals 2,72 3,676 2,624 2,82 3,142 3,%8 18,444

9 719 Major Mainterance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10 720 Materials & Supplies 598 165 476 &7 1,793 500 4,009

1 731 Contractusl Services - Ergr. 930 (530) ] 0 0 0 0

12 732 Cotractual Services - Acct. 1,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 ] 3,000

13 733 Contractusl Services - Legal 109 68 452 930 1,009 1,166 3,7%

% 73 Contractual Services - Mgmt.Fee 2,617 2,617 2,617 2,618 2,617 2,618 15,704

= 1,85¢ T, 707 2,78 14,561 2,626 3,063 5,957

% 741 Rental of Building/Real Prop. 39 319 319 39 319 335 1,950

17 7462 Rerttal of Equipment 30 an 107 178 130 53 769

18 750 Transportation Bxpenses 2,861 2,978 2,600 2,50 2,920 2,367 16,295

19 756 Insurance - Vehicle 47 4N (24 477 478 &7 2,85

D 757 Insurance - Gereral Liability 3w 9% 800 901 1,08 90 5,542

21 758 Irsurance - Workmen's Camp. o1 926 908 1,305 474 708 5,500

2 759 Insurarce - Other (Property) w5 €S 95 %S5 %5 w5 5,720

3 760 Aivertising Bxpense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 766 Reg. Conm. Exp.-Rate Case Amort 2,05 2,34 2,05 2,035 2,034 2,085 12,208

& 767 Reg. Com. Exp.-Other 166 & 22 8 1,183 1,807

26 77 Bad Deixt (1,475) 164 176 156 198 (274)

27 775 Miscellaneas Experses y 6,642 11,512 5,851 6,72 4,882 3,112

28 TOTAL $64,927 $65,55 $70,120 s, 765 $49,184 365,746 $415,268

4 Balance Check: 64,92; 65,55 70,120 ™, 766 69,183 65,766

»
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Defail of q:e“f;?tim & Maintenarce Experses 8y Month - Sewer florida Public Service Cammission

File: NFMBS,

Carpery: Florida Cities dater Co. - N Ft Myers Div, Schedule: B-6

Docket No.: 95(387-SU Page 2 of &4

Test Yeer Ended: 12/31/95 Pregerer: Coel

Historic DA or Projected [ 1 Recap Schechiles: B-1

Explanation: Provide a schecdiile of cperation and mainterence experses by primary accant for each month of the test year.

M @ & 73] 3] 73] ) @) ) (10) in
BASE YEARR Sub-Total Total

Lire 199% 2rd Half Total Test Yeor

No. Account No. and Name Jul Ag Sep Oct Nov Dec Test Yeor Test Yeor (B-3 Totals) Camments
1 701 Salaries & Wages - Enployees $17,982 $19,82% $19,0% $20,22% $18,461 $19,112 $114,481 227,937 $227,957
2 7B Salaries & Wages - Officers,Etc 31 730 73 73 1 9% 4,608 8,59 8,59
3 74 Enployee Persions & Benefits 4,963 5,024 6,212 6,913 6,993 6,92 37,029 67,051 67,051
4 705 Post-Retirement Benefits 2,872 2,842 2,816 2,81 2,853 2,802 16,99 34,27 M,%7
5 711 Sludge Removal Expense 3,931 6,163 5,978 10,591 968 6,437 34,008 62,112 62,12
6 715 Purchased Power 12,30 9,420 9,181 18,408 5,006 1,333 65,768 125,216 15,216
7 716 Fuel for Power Purchased & 105 ® 387 9 762 1 1,272
8 718 Chemicals 3,78 2,89 3,500 2,500 5,976 10,140 28,667 47,11 47,11
9 719 Major Mainterance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 720 Materials & Supplies an &9 0% rig 321 27 2,539 6,348 6,38
1 731 cContractual Services - Engr. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 7R Cortractual Services - Acct. 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 618 1,000 4,618 7,618 7,618
13 733 contractual Services - Legal 519 180 252 2,469 1,359 1,204 3,25 6,9% 6,99
14 73 Contractuel Services - Mgmt.Fee 7,204 3,22 3,273 3,272 3.2 7,376 26643375 43,373

. 7,87t 7,401 3,059 4,76 3,745 28,480 55,720 81,6 81,657

16 741 Rental of Building/Real Prop. 27 3% 434 30 388 387 2,202 4,172 4,172
17 742 Rental of Equipment 198 261 107 48 [ 7 755 1,524 1,52
18 750 Trarsportation Experses 2,531 2,887 2,548 2,649 2,38 6,240 19,253 35,548 35,548
19 756 lrsurarce - Vehicle 478 478 478 478 478 478 2,868 5,753 5,73
20 757 Irsurance - General Liability %61 90 1,007 1,008 1,007 968 5,951 1,473 11,473
21 758 Irsurance - Workmer's Covp. 64 1,997 712 ne T4 m 5,788 11,288 11,288
2 TP Insurance - Other ] 95 o5 %5 %5 496 1,854 6,130 1,80 11,850
83 760 Advertising 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 766 Reg. Com. BExp,-Rate Case Amort 2,055 2,085 2,35 2,835 2,085 2,085 12,210 24,418 2%,418
25 767 Reg. Com. Exp.-Other A w s 8 &8 8 6% 2,433 2,43
2 770 Bad Debt €56 21 57 604 132 646 2,116 1,842 1,862
& 775 Miscel leneous Expenses 5,591 6,883 13,419 7,646 8,474 8,661 50,474 89,586 8,586
28 TOTAL $78,3% $76,573 $78,03 89,28 64,257 $118,051 $504,534 019,804 919,804
Faid Balance Check 78,37 76,573 78,!:03 89,2%6 64,237 118,061
30
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Eg‘liailug‘es m‘“tiﬂ"l & Maintenarce Expenses By Month - Sewer Florids Public Service Comission
iles .
Conpery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: B-6
Docket No.: 950387-SU ‘ Page 3 of 4
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95 Preparer:  Coel
Historic [ ] or Projected D] Recap Schedules: 8-1
Explaration: Provide a schecule of operation and maintenance experses by primary account for each month of the test yeer.
§1) @ (&) ) ) %) (4] ® [())
TEST YEAR Sub-Total
Line 1995 ist Half
No. Accourt No. ard Neme Jary Feb Mar Apr Moy Jun Test Year Comments
1 701 Salaries & Wages - Enployess $21,335 $20, 745 $18,763 $18,950 21,29 $20,287 $121,383  Allocated same as Base Yeer.......
2 T3 Salaries & Wages - Officers,Etc 938 854 854 854 1,129 930 5,557
3 704 Enployee Persiors & Berefits 4,660 4,510 4,613 8,208 5,402 S, 3,35
4 705 Post-Retirement Berefits 2,186 2,197 2,155 5,250 2,95 2,849 17,582
5 711 Sludge Remowval Experse 5,160 5,069 5,215 4,051 2,802 6,262 28,519
6 715 Purchased Power 13,259 12,19 12,919 7,820 11,08 8,0 65,341
7 716 Fuel for Power Purchased & 130 166 13 13 120 528
8 718 Chemicals 2,76 3,736 2,667 2,9%9 3,195 3,423 18,743
9 719 Major Mainterence 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 720 Materials & Suplies &19 17 453 4 1,87 518 4,152
11 731 Contractual Services - Ergr. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 732 Contractual Services - Acct. 1,86 0 0 1,036 1,06 0 3,107
13 7833 Contractual Services - Legal 1% 8 452 930 1,000 1,166 3,734
14 73 Contrectual Services - Mont.Fee 1,336 1,3% 1,33 k174 1,336 1,332 — 8019
& 157735 Tontractial Services - Other 1,901 1,752 2,206 16,99 2,606 3,12 2,628
s 16 741 Rental of Buildirg/Real Prop. 39 319 319 319 319 I35 1,930
17 742 Rental of Equipment 3 n wr 178 130 53 7%
18 750 Transportation 2,963 3,084 2,63 2,661 3,02 2,452 16,877
19 736 Insurance - Vehicle 488 488 6% &5 4% 2,967
20 757 Ireurace - General Lisbility 973 973 &9 933 1,0 o 5,740
21 758 Insurance - Workmen's Cawp. 954 959 %0 1,352 758 o] 5,606
2 TN Irsurance - Other (Property) 979 LZ4d 1,031 L7y m 9 5,924
B 760 Advertising Experse 0 0 0 0 -0 0 0
% 766 Reg. Corm. Exp.-Rate Case Amort 3,110 3,10 3,110 3,110 3,10 3,110 18,657
5 767 Reg. Com. Exp.-Other 166 0 s 2 o] 1,183 1,807
2 770 Bad Debt Experse (1,488) 166 512 178 157 200 (276)
21 775 Miscellaneos Experses 3.6%9 6,973 12,086 6,143 7, 5,15 41,061
28 TOTAL $67,602 $70,027 73,50 $83,467 $72,508 $68, %6 $434, 801




Detail of q:er?tim & Maintenance Expenses By Month - Sewer florida Public Service Comission
Files NFMBS.wk
Compeny: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div, schedule: B-6
Docket No.: 95(387-sU Page 4 of 4
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
Historic [ 1 or Projected {X] Recap Schedlles: B-1
Explanation: Provide a schedule of operation and mainterance experses by primary account for each month of the test year.
[$)) 2) 3) %) ) [Z3) () [¢5) (<)) (10) “an
TEST YEAR Sub-Total Total
Lire w95 ord Half Total Test Year
No. Account No. and Name Jual Ag Sep Oct Nov Dec Test Year Test Year  (B-3 Totals) Caments
1 701 Saleries & Wages - Employess $19,266 21,262 $20,441 $21,665 $19,7% $20,477 $12,870 264,213 844,213 Allocated same
2 7B Salaries & Wages - Officers,Etc %30 529 930 930 930 1,259 5,568 11,446 117446 o Base Year
3 4 EBmployee Parsions & Berefits 5,355 5,621 6,703 7,459 7,546 7,47 »,96 72,350 ;
4 T05 Post-Retirement Berefits 2,93 2,92 2,866 2,864 2,873 2,851 17,268 34,850 3,850
5 711 Sludge Removal Experse 3,995 6,243 6,075 10,763 984 6,541 3,600 63,118 63,18
6 TS5 Purchased Power 13,608 10,350 10,088 20,226 5,522 12,452 72,261 137,582 137,582
7 716 Fuel for Power Purchased 8 109 92 0 40 103 709 1,317 1,317
8 718 Chemicals 3,7%8 2,885 3,561 2,541 6,073 10,304 2,131 47,874 47,874
9 719 Major Maintenarce 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 720 Materials & Suyplies 281 % 626 25 k174 225 2,453 6,575 6,57
11 731 Contractual Services - Ergr. ¢ Y 0 0 0 0 0 )
12 73 Contractua! Services - Acct. 1,086 1,086 1,036 0 60 1,036 4,783 7,590 7,890
13 78 Comtractual Services - Legal 519 183 52 2,460 1,359 1,204 3,25 6,999 6,99
14 734 Contractual Services - Mgmt.Fee 3,6/ 1,671 1,6M 1,671 1.671 3,766 14,129 28— 2148
f 8,081 7,598 3,551 5,00 3,85 29,29 57,204 8,82 8,852
16 741 Rental of Building/Real Prep. 27 3% 434 380 388 387 2,22 4,172 4,172
17 742 Rertal of Eouipmert 196 21 107 48 0 I 5 1,52% 1,5%
18 750 Trasportation 2,61 2,9% 2,659 2,74 2,484 6,463 19,960 %.817 36,817
19 756 Insurance - Vehicle 95 &5 495 495 495 45 2,570 5,938 5,938
20 757 Irsurance - Gereral Ligbility 95 9 1,063 1,044 1,063 1,023 6,143 11,688 11,883
21 758 Irsurance - Workmen’s Comp. 978 2,068 37 737 s 734 5,95 11,601 11,601
2 T insurace - Other (Property) L2 9 9o 9% 514 1,920 6,349 12,273 12,273
3 T Advertising Experse 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 766 Reg. Com. Exp.-Rate Case Amort 3,110 310 3,110 3,110 3,110 3,110 18,661 37,318 37,318
%5 767 Reg. Com. Bxp.-Other 9% 99 a8 8 8 & [~ . 2,453 2,653
26 770 Bad Deint 62 23 58 &9 13 450 2,15 1,858 1,858
27 775 Miscellaneous Experses 5,870 7,226 14,088 7,817 8,86 9,093 52,9% %,051 %,051
2 TOTAL 79, %8 $50,050 $81,664 3,79 $47,192 $120,7% 53,351 960,153 940,153

|
B
|



Operation & Maintenarce Expense Conparison - Sewer
File: NFMBS.wk1

Compary: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
Docket No.: 950587-U

Test Year Encx: 12/31/55

Florida Aublic Service Commission

Schedide: B-8
Page 1 of

Preparer: Coel

Explaration: Complete the fol lowing comparison of the gplicant’s current and prior test year 0BM experses before this Comnmission. Provide an aration of all differences whi
attritutable to the change in custamer growth and the (PI-U.  If the applicant has rot had a previous rate case, use the year 5 years prior to ggtﬁt year for comparison, pﬂ?&ﬁ mt
additional schedule, if necessary, to explain differences.

[§)) [¢3) ) (%) o) 6) (44) &
Prior Case 2.50 Years between test yeers
Projected Current items Greater
Lire Test Year TEST YEAR $ Amal X Than Custamer
No. Account No. and Name 6/30/93 12731195 Differerce Difference Difference and CP1 Growth Explaration
For areti -
1 701 Salaries & Wages - Enployees $176,543 $244,213 67,670 38.33% 15.31% * a. Explanations see 8-8, page 2.
2 703 salaries & Wages - Officers,Etc 4,705 11,446 6,741 143.27% 57.21% * a.
3 7% Enployee Persions & Benefits 2,597 72,350 47,953 196.55% 78.49% hd a.
4 705 Post Retirement Berefits 0 %,80 34,850 e —u- b.
5 711 Sludge Removal Expense 50,268 63,118 3,80 6.53% 2.61%
6 715 Purchased Power 149,032 137,582 (11,450) -7.68% -3.07%
7 716 Fuel for Power Purchased 0 1.317 1,317 0.00% 0.00%
8 718 Chemicals 205,8% 47,876 (157,9%62) -76.76% -30.65%
9 719 Major Mairterarce 213467 0 (27,3%7) =100.00% ~39.93%
10 720 Materials & Suplies 12,249 6,575 5,674) 46 X3% -18.50%
T 731 Contractual Services - Ergr. 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
12 7R Contractual Services - Acct. 3,652 7,80 4,238 116.06% 46.34% * d.
13 733 Cortractuel Services - Legal 69 6,99 6,320 930.78% n. X * e.
% 73 Contractual Services - Mgm,Fee 23,088 22,148 {S%0) -4.07% -1.6%%
15 735 Cortractual Services - Other 53,278 8,832 30,55 57.35% 22.90% * f.
16 761 Rental of Building/Real Prop. 2,20 4,17 1,882 8.1 ‘32.82% bd g.
17 742 Rental of Equipment 1,073 1,524 51 42.03% 16.7% * h.
18 750 Trarsportation Experses 38,877 35,817 (2,060) -5.30% -2.12%
19 756 Imnsurance - Vehicle 2,861 5,938 3,07 107.54% 42.96% * i.
20 157 Irsurance - Gereral Lisbility 8,064 11,883 3,819 47.35% 18.91% * i-
21 758 Insurance - Workmen’s Comp. 5,156 11,691 6,555 126.75% 50.61% * k.
2 759 Insurance - Other (Property) 4,000 12,273 8,273 206.83% 82.59% * L.
3 760 Advertising Experse 1] 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
26 766 Reg. Comn. Exp.-Rate Case Amort 19,916 37,318 17,602 87.38% %.0% *
S T67 Reg. Comn. Exp,-Other 0 2,433 2,433 0.00% 0.00%
26 77 Bad Debt Experse 6,966 1,858 (5,108) -3.32% -29.28%
27 715 Miscellaneaus Experses 1,751 o, 051 52,300 125.2T% 50.02% * mn
.} Total $871,008 960,153 $89,145 10.23% Total és &sglmneases: ''''''''
. Average Increase per Yeer AL |
4.09% Average Ircrease per Yeer o&nms&smm 4.09%
2 Total Average Custorers in ERC's 4,551 4,638 x. & 1.91% Total Oustomer Growth: e
35 Average Ircrease per Year Vs,
0.76% Average Ircrease per Yeer
29 Corsumer Price Index - U 144,40 154.20 v. 9.80 6.79% PI - U Incresse:
3.91  Average Ircrease per Yeor ANNUAL CUSTOMER
2.71% Average Increase Yeor -
X. From Schedule B-3, pg 4, note (a). Per EOlGom > 34

y. Estimte per MFR Workpepers.
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Qaeratl ion & :a{;rtm Experse Corparison - Sewer Florida Public Service Commission
File: NPMBS.
Cavpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Scheclile: B-8
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 2 of
Test Yeer Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer:  Coel
Explanetion: Cotplete the fol lowing conparison of the applicant’s current and prior test year (BM expenses before this Commission. Provide an explanation of all differences which are not
attributable to the change in astamer growth and the CPI-U.  If the applicant has not had a previous rate case, use the year 5 years prior to the test year for carperison. Provide an
akditiomal schedule, if necessary, to eplain differences.
(4] ) ) (%) )
Average Items Greater
Lire Al Amal % Than Cust.+ .
No, Accountt No, and Name Difference Difference (Pl Growth Explaration
1 701 Salaries & Wages - oyees 87,00 5.31%a * a.Due to the restnucturing of accounting ard rate staff from Corsol idated Mater Servi Irc.
2 7B Salaries & Wages - g‘?%m,Etc 2,62 57.21%%a * FOIC, effective Jan. 1, 199%. These services md;:viasly recorded in Contractual Sefvtegé -m.
3 7% Eployee Persions & Berefits 19,150 B4 a * Also refer to MR Sched B-6 to corpere 1993 ard 1996 experse levels. FOX officers have increased
¢ as a result of shifting positiors from AUL.
4 705 Post Retirement Berefits 13,97 -~ b b.Due to implamntation of FASB 106 and a shift of (WSI employees to FOMC. This
experse has been allowed in other FOMC rate cases.
c.lrcrease in insurance costs carbined with a change in the allocation method of benefit
from the three-factor method to the payrotl factor methad. e
. 12 TR Contractual Services - Acct, 1,62 46.3%%d * d.1lrcrease ant addition.
o
13 78 Contractual Services - Legal 2,524 N e * e.Allocation fram FO regarding legislation matters effecting regulated operations.
Amounts to be allocated began incressing in 1993 due to factors such s CIAC Tax Refud issue, higher
{egal charges, increased regulations ard issues and additional plant.
15 735 Contractual Services - Other 12,22 25 f * f.;ncrmed treatment experse for ger?;ator ard blower fI:?r:air.';: increased pumping expense
or punp repeirs; increased source of supply expense an orgoing 121 rehabilitation program
of clearrirg, TV and grout of Lines, end repair of rerhotes, o
Most of these projects were previausly coded to mejor mainterence. The aversge
amual increase of these carbined accounts s only 2.21%.  See the following cambined results:
719 Major Meintererce 19,921 -30.93%
735 Comtractual Services - Other 12,22 22.90% *
Total M & CS-Other 1,281 1.59% <-- Catbined results
16 741 Rental of Building/Real Prop. e R8%g * g.Higher allocation of experse due to westewater plant addition, incresse in genersl

(Contirued)

of fice rent experse with Swift-Hope Meragement, and additional rent for pblic storage
for records. Records had previously been stored in semi-trailers and the opase
was coded to Rental-Equipment.
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Gperation & Maintenance Expense Carparison - Sewer Florich Public Service Camission
File: NFMBS.wk1
Conpery: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: B-8
Dacket No,: 95(B87-SU Page 3 of
Explanation: Complete the follawing comparison of the applicant’s current and prior test year 0BM experses before this Comission. Provide an explanation of all differences which are not
attributsble to the change in custamer growth and the (PI-U.  If the apgplicant has not had a previous rate case, use the year 5 years prior to the test year for canperison. Provide an
acfiticral schedule, if necessary, to explain differences.
[4) ) 3) 1) ™
Average [tews Greater
Lire Amual Anual % Than Cust.+ X
No. Acoount No, and Name Differerce Difference  CPI Growth Explamation
%42 Rental of Equil 180 16.7%h * h.Increase due to rental of a pressure washer in 1993 to clean autside
v o ot Eadprent of treatment plant structures before painting. Painting previausly sas contracted cut.
It is less expersive to rent than to buy the pressure washer.
Miscoding of public storage for records expense.  Should be coded to Rental-Building.
19 756 Insurarce - Vehicle 1,29 R%Mri  * i.Allocation of FOMC auto ins premium shich increased from $45,978 in /90 to $52,440 in '91, to $79,628 in

9%, or as stated on a per car basis, increased from $621/car in 1990 to $718 in 1991 to $925 in 190,
This increase is approximately $100 per year per car, althaugh the rurber of cars at

N. Ft. Myers did not increase. The increase is based on experience ard normal insurance

irdstry irncreases. 1995 rates are at $926 per car.

20 757 Insurance - Gereral Liability 1,55 8% * j.This acoourt: includes comprehensi ct

LY

accidat, fidevary and preferred ' V corp. Ficmtinc i a{lthe »
allocatable premiums results in approx $500 to $1000 increase in this accaunt each year.

21

2

Insurance - Workmery's Comp. 2,610 50614k * k.This experse is based on payroll, which increased. Also, the premiums that are allocated increased due
to an overall indistry increese of workers comp irsurance rates,

Insurarce - Other (Property) 3,304 L * L.Allocatable premiuns for FOIC increased from $66,742 to $150,412 as allocatable property values increased

2z 7 ( 46,575,000 0 $6h, 76,000, a5 vell 8 LiabiLity premium inirassed die to Rurrican Andves ardd & e piak =
ackfition of spproximately $6,000,000, The gereral allocation factors used have been
previously accepted by the PSC.

Miscel lancos Experses 20,886 50.02%m * m. increased enployee travel and related expenses due to more conferences and seminars
a mw incresse in trestment experse for sanple aralysis fram $12,000 in 1992 to $20,000, )
an increase in repairs and mainterence of equipmert due to new wastewater
plart addition, and en increase in bark service charges for inplementation of
astomer payment lock box service.
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Analysis of Contractual Services - Sewer

File: NFMBS.wk1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Floride Public Service Commission

Schedule: B-9
Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Provide a complete list of outside services which |were incurred during the test year. List by type of service, sich

as accounting, engineering or legal, and provide specific detail

of work performed by each consultent and the associated cost

breakdown by items. Provide amounts separated by system and methiod of allocation if appropriate. Specific detail is not necessary

for changes which are less than 2X of the test year revenues fori

that system. Do not include rate case expense charges.

(H (2) 3) (%) )
Line Year-End
No. Consultant Type of Service 12731794 Description of Work Performed
Sewer
1 Avatar Utility Services, Inc.(AUSI) Data Processing, a. $20,047 Allocation of monthiy billing charges.
Customer Billings, Maintenance of customer records,
Customer Mailings, & processing, and mailings (including cost
Customer Records of postage) of monthly custamer bills.
2 Avatar Utilities Inc. (AUI) Management & Engineering  b. 42,517 Labor and Overhead expenses incurred for
Management and Engineering.
3 Consolidated Water Company (CWC) Administration Charges b S62 General and Administration Fees
4 Ernst & Yourg Accountirg Services 937 Audit

a. This is an affiliated campany which bills directly.

b. This is an affiliated campany that allocates all costs

oh the besis of net plant and employees.
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Aalysis of Rate Case Expense - Sewer Florida Public Service Cammission
File: NFMBS.wK1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: B-10

Docket No.: 950387-U Page 1 of 1

Test Year Erced: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Explaration: Provide the total amutt of rate case expense reqested in the application. State whether the total includes the amount wp to

agercy action or through a hearing before the Comrission. Provide a breekdown of the total by persors assisting in the application,
including the haurs billed, the hourly rate, and a detailed List of services provided. Alsoc provide the amortization period requested and
support behind this determiration.

™M @ 3] 4) ($3) &) ™
Total Estimate
Line Carsel, Consultart Firm or Professional Hourly of Charges Total Fees
No. or Witness Vercior Name fees Rate By Firm & Experses Type of Service Rerdered
1 SEWER ONLY
2 ..................................
3 B. Kemeth Gatlin Gatlin, MWoods, $25,000 $165 hr $0 $25,000 Llegal
4 Carison & Cowdery
5
? arransrnes vecnse vesenans vneresa ] 0 Rate Coresul tantAMitress
8 Affiliates of FOMC:
1‘3 Avatar Utilities Services Inc AUS.I. 2,600 0 2,600 Ostarer Labels, Mailings, & Postage
}; Avatar Utilities Inc AdLL. 0 0 0 Rate Case Data
Wﬁﬁmmm.c. 600 hr S0 18,000 18,000 Rate
}g " :: [0) ?,g ?,gg Filing Fees
" Oustamer Meilings: Prirting & lieg
16 " " 0 "500 'S0 Travel & TRE - Fak O ¢ PP
17 0
.- 2 e
g Total $51,600
21 Estimate through
2 D3 PM
g [ 1 Commission Heering
S  AMmrtization Period 4 Yeers
g Explanation if different from Section 367.08%6, Florida Statutes:
2 () (B) )
29 Awrtization of Rate Case Expense: Water Sewer Total
m .......................................
31 Prior Unemortized Rate Case Experse $0 $0
33% Current Rate Case Expense 0 51,600 51,600
3 Total Projected Rate Case Experse 0 51,600 51,40
5 e —— T ——r
?3;6} At Amortization (yrs) 4.00 0 12,900 12,900
38 Average Deferred Balarce Over
g Expected Life of Requested Rates $0 5,800 2,800
41  Method of Allocation Between Systens: S50% 50% 1008
42 {Provide Calculation)


http:tIlra.U1

Analysis of Major Maintenance Projects - Sewer Florida Public Service Commission
For the Test Year and 2 Years Prior and 1 Year Subsequent :

File: NFMBS, wk? Schechile: 8-11

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 1

Docket No.: 950387-SU Preparer: Coel

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Explanation: Provide an analysis of all meintenance projects greater than 2X of test year reverues per system which
occurred during the 2 years prior to the test year, the test year, and the budgeted amount for 1 year subsequent to
the test year. For each project, provide a description, the total cost or budgeted amuunt and how often the project
should be repeated.

(4 )] 2) a3) (3] )
Line Fiscal Year Fiscal Year BASE YEAR TEST YEAR
No. Pescription 12/31/92 12731793 12/31/9% 12731795
SEWER
1 Reverkes $1,4664,917 2,064,249 $2,085,157 2,111,912
2 Major Maintenance 36,000 35,957 0 0
3 Source/Contractual Services Other 1,325 0 30,5% 31,686
4 Pumping/Contractual Services Other 1,3% 0 8,316 8,613
5  Treatment/Contractual Services Other 2,398 3,011 17,470 18,094
6 T & b/Contractual Services Other s] 0 0 0
7 Total 41,117 39,968 56,380 58,393
8 Total Major Maintenance Projects 2.8% 1.9% 2.7% 2.8%
9 as a % of Reveruwes

10 No individual meintenence projects exceeded 2% of the test year revenues.
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gtgcas;:gs o:k Emm1 Florida Public Service Comission
m;oﬂorich cig's Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div, Sdui{(e: B-12

.2 50087 - Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ercied: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Historic [ ] or Projected DX}

Bxplaration: Provide a schedule detailing expenses which are subject to allocation between systems (Water, sewer & gas, etc.) showing allocation percent gross amuts, amaurts
detailed description of the method of allocation. Provide a description of all systems other than water and seser. 29 S 8llocated, and a

ALLOCATION RATIOS - 12731/mf1?)3’.'4f TARGUGH 12/31{1&9? i - —
o The administrative s in the gereral ice in Sarasota provides services to affiliated conpenies. These costs are apportioned to all jes on the
ard payrol L. Within Florids Cities Water Conpery, camon experses are allocated to divisions and to utility fuctiors, Corpen average of ret plant, custarers
6 Allocations are used to allocate payroll and overheads from the general office to divisions and within the divisions. Management salaries are allocated on a besis of capital and 0 & M
bucgeting. Non-supervisory enployees are al located by function. This methodlogy allocates payroll and overhead costs in relation to the work performed by the Utility's amployess
0 The Cumpany allocated custarer accounting expense on a austarer basis, property insurance on a property besis, injuries and demages and employee benefits on the besis of payroll' ad
all other comon expenses on an average of net plant, customers, and payroll. The sare allocation procedure has been used for 8 runber of years, and for the year 1993 the allocation

ratios are:
(The below ratios for FOWC’s Divisios were determined at Nov. 30, 1993 ard based on Year-Ending 11/30/93 Expenses) Corsol idated
Gereral Exparse  Gereral Payroll to Enployee Plant in Property Customer CGustamer Gereral
Division Factor Allocation Bperse Berefits Service W/OWIP  Irsurarce Records Accountirg Allocation
North Ft. Myers-Water 0.172 0.057 $172,164 0.071 $6,000,771 0.043 3,198 0.058 0.045
North Ft. Myers-Wastewater 0.214 0.072 210,211 0.087 11,024, M7 0.0%0 2,607 0.047 0.056
Sauth Ft. Myers-ater 0.8%9 0.290 605,31 0.250 51,008,329 0.3% 13,82 0.51 0.22%
South Ft. Myers-Wastewater 0.397 0.133 298,804 0.13 24,351,201 0.17% 5,429 0.098 0.104
Golden Gate-Water 0.160 0.058 158,206 0.065 7,649,654 0.055 2,655 0.048 0.043
Golden Gate-Wastesater 0.130 0.043 17,762 0.048 6,430,624 0.046 1,99 0.085 0.034
Barefoot Bay-Water 0.172 0.067 164,109 0.059 4,353,003 0.031 4,694 0.082 0.045
0:16% A n i %, 57,605 U.186 44N 0.08% 0.042
Hil lsboraugh-Water 0.062 0.021 7%,077 0.031 1,338,597 0.010 1,192 0.022 0.01
Hi L Lsborough-Wastesiter 0.049 0.016 38,163 0.016 1,729,687 0.012 1,127 0.020 0.013
Sarasota-Water 0.178 0.059 126,99 0.052 3,764,003 0.027 5,461 0.0% 0.046
Sarasota-Wastewater 0.627 0.142 3,79 0.154 15,850,683 0.115 8,73 0.159 0.110
Total FOKC 3.000 1.000 $2,428,059 1.000 $138,448,065 1.000 55,118 1.000 0.7
Poinciara-Water 1.273 0.426 132,719 0.447 13,573,155 0.315 4,430 0.512 0.064
Poinciana-Wastewater 1.727 0.576 164,503 0.553 29,570,670 0.685 4,229 0.488 0.087
Barefoot Bay Propene Gas 3.000 1.000 3% 662 1.000 975,710 1.000 1,005 1.000 0.010
Rio Rico-Water 2.17% 0.75 88,000 0.704 6,617,739 0.787 1,833 0.682 0.031
Rio Rico-Wastesater 0.826 0.275 37,000 0.296 1,732,%1 0.213 854 0.318 0.01%
Avatar Utility Services Inc.(MSI) 3.000 1,000 129,052 1.000 713,228 1.000 3% 1.000 0.0%6
Total Consol idated 5.000 $3,013,9%5 $191,430,008 67,508 1.000
The below ratios for N Ft Myers - Sewer Div. were determined at Nov 30, 1993:
Praperty Basis Allocation Ratio:
UPIS N Ft Myers Seser / UPIS FOXC Total $11,024,797 / 138,448,045 = 0.080
Customer Basis Allocation Ratio:
No. of Qustamers (Cormections) N Ft Myers Sewer / No. of Ostomers FOIC Total 2,607 7 55,118 = 0.047
Payroll Basis Allocation Ratio:
Payroll to Expense N Ft Myers Seser / Payroll to Expense FOUC Total $210,211 7 $2,428,059 = 0.087
Gereral Expense Allocation Ratio:
Average of Above Ratios .01

Experses that are not specifically identified to a division ad cost center are allocated. Due to the voluminous runber of allocatiors made, schediles showing the carputation of
allocation percentages for all expenses allocated are available for inspection at the Utility’s office in Sarasota Floride.
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Net Depreciation Experse - Sewer

File: NFMBS.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-3U

Test Year Enced; 12/31/95

Historic [ 1 or Projected [X]

Explamation: Provide a schedule of test yeer nom-used ard useful depreciation experse by primary account.

Florida Public Service Commission

Schectile: 8-14

Page 1 of 1 X
Prepacer: Coe!
Recap Schedules: B-1

h ) ) 4) ) ) ) (£ ()] (10y m
Test Year Test Yeer Adjustments Test Year % Non-Used Test Year Test Year Test Year

Lire Average UPIS  Depreciation Experse A-6,Pg 2,Col.4  Adjusted & Useful Future Use Net Expense  Net Experse  Adjustments
No. Account No. and Name 12/31/95 Rate 12/31/95  x B-14, Col 3 Balance 0.0% Arount Arount Per Books (Calculated)
- (See rote a.)

1 INTANGIBLE PLANT

2 351 Organization $0 0.00% $0 $0 $0 0.0% $0 S0

3 352  Franchises 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0

4 COLLECTION PLANT 0.00%

S 354.1 strctures & I 39,59 * 3.1 1,25 * 0 1,25 0.0% 0 1,25

6 360  Collection Sewers - Force 2,307,011 * 3.30% 76,131 * 0 76,131 0.0% ] 76,131

7 361  Collection Sewers - Gravity 900,163 * 2.20% 19,806 * 0 19,804 0.0% 0 19,804

8 3&  special Collectirg Structures 2,505 * 2.50% &3 * 0 &3 0.0% ] &

9 383  Services to Custamers 164,562 * 2.60% 4,29 * 0 4,219 0.0% 0 “2m

10 364  Flow Measuring Devices 3ma* 20.00% 68 * 0 458 0.0% 0 658

11 35  Flow Measurirg Installations o* 0.00% o* 0 0 0.0% 0 0

12 SYSTEM PUMPING PLANT

13 354.2 Structures & | 165,921 * 3.1 5,14 * 0 5,164 0.0% (] 5,14

% 3M  Receivirg Wells 52, 4lds * 3.30% 1,731 * 0 1,731 0.0X 0 1,71

15 371 Puping Equiprent 56,525 * 5.60% 0,005 * 4,705 b. 43,70 0.0 0 43,70

¥

17 354.3 Stnuctures & lmprovements 560,086 * 3. 17,363 * 0 17,363 C.0% 0 17,363

18 330  Treatment & Disposal Equip 5,853,952 * 5.60% 326,139 * (840)d. 35,29 0.0% 0 35,59

19 380.1 Adv Trest & Disposal Equip 135,381 * 5.60% 7,581 * 86,464 ¢. %, 066 0.0% 0 9,066

20 381  plant Sewers 3,87 * 2.90% 1m* 0 12 0.0% 8 112

21 3R autfall Sewer Lines 692,088 * 3.30% 2,69 * 0 2,89 0.0% 0 2,89

2 383  effluent Services 0+ 2.90% 0* 0 0 0.0% 0 (]

25 384 Effl Meters & Meter Irstall 0+ 2.00% 0* 0 0 0.0% ] ]

26 3%  Other Plant & Misc. Equipment 139,775 * 5.60% 7,827 * 0 7827 0.0x 0 7,827

25 GENERAL PLANT

26 354.5 Structures & Inprovements o+ 2.50% 0* ] 0 0.0% 0 0

27 30 office Funiture & Equipment 49 * 6.70% 3 0 k] 0.0x ¢ 30

& I Transportation Equipment 0* 3.33% o* 0 ] 0.0% 0 0

& ¥2  Stores Equipment o> 0.00% o* 0 0 0.0 0 0

30 393  Tools, Shop & Garage Equipmen 4,250 * 6.300 %6 * 0 %6 0.0% 0 6

31 ™ ory Ecuipment 10,550 * 6.70% 7> 0 7 0.0% 0 nr

32 ¥5  Power Operated Equi 59,855 * 7.90% 4,752 * (1,608)d. 3,12 0.0% 0 3,12  Test Yeor

3 X6 Comunication Ecuipment 18,899 * 9.00% 1,700 * 0 1,700 0.0% 0 1,700 Balarces

3% 397 Miscellaneous Equipment a* 6. 7% o* 0 0 0.0 0 0  Per Books Test Year

3B 398 Other Tangible Plant 938 * 10.00% 9% * 0 W 0.0% 0 %  (Per B-3, Adjustments

% 390.2 Computer Ecptipment 2,45 * 16.70% 45 * ] 405 0.0% 0 45 pghof6) (Calculated)

38 TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1,784,675 5.32% 537,884 88,721 626,555 0 626,555 853,755 $102, 800

g LESS: AMRTIZATION OF CIAC 3,51,650 5.3%* 172,98 0 172,568 0.0% 0 172,988 144,09 282

2 NET DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - WATER $8,533,05 $364,846 $88,721 $453,567 $0 $453, 567 79,659 $73,908

43
A

8. Adjustments for full yeer effect.
b. Ajustment for GWIP to close to UPIS by Dec 1995
¢. Includes Bxparsion of WP

A WIS BT ————— R e ——
* Items included in calculating CIAC Amortization rate.

45 d. Adjustments due to Prior PSC Rate Order (See MFR Schedule G-13).
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Taxes Other Than Incame - Sewer

File: NFMBS.wk1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-su

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: 8-15
Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel

Historic [ ] or Projected Ix) Recap Schechiles: B-1,8-2
Explanation: Complete the following schedule of all taxes other than income.
For all allocations, provide description of allocation and calculations,
H (2) 3 (%) (+)] 63
Regulatory Real Estate
Line Assessment Payroll & Personal
No. Description Fees (RAFs) Taxes Property Other Total
SEWER
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
1
2 Balance Per Books - 9/30/94 $94,066 $20,110 $90,956 $0 $205,132
3 mmeeeccecenes acemsesns ree  memecsmmeceee sesssacavsnen avessmmemaene
4 Adjustments to Test Year (Explain):
5 Test Year Adjustments 1,204 1,589 13,393 * 0 16,186
6  Test Year Requested Adjustments 21,604 1] 0 1] 21,604
2 0 0 0 0 0
8 ....................... hrew wHEmcsamswwEm ERewArEEEEeARe eETeEEARmTEom
9 Total Test Year Adjustments 22,808 1,589 13,393 0 37,790
1 ewesscsswemes eosees-es Fowe =esaserscccss wecoocccecens csssnsscsenee
11 Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 116,874 21,699 104,349 o 262,922

* Based projected UPIS




) ) } ) | ] ] | ¥ J ] ) } | ]
Recorciliation of Total Income Tax Provision Florida Public Service Cammission
File: NPMC.wk1
Corpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedute: C-1
Docket No.: 950587-SU Page 1 of 1
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
Historic [ ) or Projected [x)

Explaration: Provide a reconcilation between the total operating income tax provision and the currently paysble income taxes on operating incame for the test year.
Water Sewer
BASE YEAR PROJECTED BASE YEAR PROJECTED
Lire Per Books * TEST YEAR TEST YEAR Per Books * TEST YEAR TEST YEARR
No. Description Reference 127317/% Adjustments 12/31/95 12317% Adjustments 12/31/95

1  Current Tax Expense c-2 0 $0 $0 0 $0 ($4,784)

2 Deferred Income Tax Experse c-5 0 0 0 0 0 34,548

3 ITC Realized This Year c-7 0 0 0 0 0 0

** Not Applicable ** ** Not Aplicable **
4 ITC Amortization c-7 0 0 0 0 0 (5,644)
(3% ITC ad IRC 4&(£)(2)) (See Note Below) (See Note Below)

5 Parent Debt Adjustment c-8 0 0 0 0 0 €15,07%)
PP & FASB 108 Deferred Income 8-1 or B-2 Q ] Q 1] ] (5,646}
o Tax Adjustment Page 4 of 4

Note (5)
7 Other: Tax berefit of B-1 or B-2 0 0 0 0 0 4,633)
Depreciation on CIAC Page & of 4

Note (6)  -ecesscsscscs secoccmcmenee seescascusces cecccccnacien caees
Total Income Tax Experse 0 0 0 0 0 1,332)
. I S ———
Anourts shown on Schedule B-1 & B-2 0 (1,32}
Differerce 0 0

* Florida Cities Water Covpary caloulates income taxes on a total compary besis, therefore the Base Year colum does rot apply to N Ft

Myers. Per books incame taxes are allocated to N Ft Myers - Water & Westewater on a

pre-tax operating ircare besis in relation to total

carpary pre-tax cperating incame. The total per books incame tax allocated to N Ft Myers Water & Sewer during the Base Yeer was:
(olater) $0 shich represents 0.00% of total cotpary income tax of  $506,079

(Seser) $105,29% which represents 20.81% of total coweny income tax of  $506.079 .

For rate case purposes, income taxes are cslculated on a stand-alone basis.

Supporting Schedles: C-2,C-5,C-7,C-8,C-9
Recap Scheduiles: 8-1,B-2


http:Schecld.es

| } I J ) ) } ] } ) ) } ) ! )
St?te ad me | Income Tex Calculation - Qurrent Florida Public Service Camission
File: NPMC.
Compery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: C-2
Docket No.: 950387-5U Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/%5 Preparer: Coel

Historic [ ] or Projected [X]

Explaration: Provide the calculation of state and federal incave tewes for the test year.
Provide detail on adjustments to income taxes and irvestment tax credits generated.

......................................................................................

..............................................................................

=i}

1 Net Utility Operating Income (Sch. B-1,8-2) $0 0 $0 $0 0 $477,158
2 Ak Inc. Tax Experse Per Books (Sch. 8-1,8-2) 0 0 0 0 0 1,232)
3  Ssubtotal 0 0 0 0 0 475,926
4 Less: Interest Charges (Sch. C-3) 0 0 0 0 0 396,89

5 Taxable Income Per Books 0 0 0 0 0 ®,097

** Not Applicable ** ** Not Applicable **
Schedile M Adjustments: {See Note on C-1) (See Note on C-1)

é Permarent Differences (Fram Sch. C-4) 0 0 0 0 0 0

7 Timirg Differences (From Sch. C-5) 0 0 0 0 0 9,810

8 Total Schedle M Adjustverts P P P S o— 91,810~
9 Taxable Incame Before State Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 (12,713
10 Less: State Income Tax Exemption ($5,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0

11 State Taxable Income 0 0 0 0 0 (12,113
12 State Irc. Tax (5.5% x Line 11 5.50% 0 0 0 0 0 (&
13 Emergercy Excise Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0

14 Credits 0 0 0 0 0 0

15 Current State Income Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 ()
16 Federat Taxable Income (Line § - Lire 15) 0 0 0 0 0 (12,014)
17  Federal Income Tax Rate 3%.,00% 34.00% 34.00% 34.00% 34.00% 34.00% 4.0
18 Federal Incame Taxes (Lire 16 x Lire 17) 0 0 0 0 0 €4,085)
19 Less: Irwestmert Tax Credit Realized 0 0 0 0 0 [t}

This Yeer (Sch. C-8)
20 Current Federal Inc, Tares (Line 18 - Line 19) 0 0 0 0 0 €4 ,085)
Sumary:

21  CQurrent State Income Taxes (Lire 15) 0 0 0 0 0 ¢

22 Current Federal Incame Taxes (Line 20) 0 0 0 0 0 (4,085)
5 Total Qurrent Income Tax Experse (Yo C-1) 0 0 0 0 o 4, 786)

fo R e e e

Supporting Scheduiles: 8-1,8-2,C-3,6-4,C-5,C-8
Recsp Schedules: ¢-1 =



Schedule of Interest In Tax Expense Calculation
File: NFPMC.wk1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-sU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Historic [ ] or Projected [x}

Explanation: Provide the amount of interest expense used to cal
in interest expense in detail giving amount of change and reason
tax calculation differs from the basis used in allocating curren
identified.

Schedule: C-3

Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel
Supporting Schedules:
Recap Schedules: C(C-2

p-1,c-8

for change.

Florida Public Service Commission

culate income taxes on Schedule No. C-2. Explain any changes
1f the basis for allocating interest used in the
t income taxes payable, the differing bases should be clearly

Line

Total Utility utility
No. Description Per Books Adjustments Mjusted
1 Interest on Long-Term Debt $0 $0
2 Amortization of Debt Premium, The parent|company’s capitalization was used for
Disc. and Experse Net determining cost of capital (Sch D-1) and the interest
3 Interest on Short-Term Debt component for FOWC’'s Division was syncronized with rate base.
4 Other Interest Expense See page Note 2 on Sch. B-1 & B-2, Page 3 of 4.
5 AFUDC 1] 0 0
6 ITC Interest Syncronization 0 0 0
C(IRC 46C£X(2) only - see below = ==-=cwwenes ww mmmeemesewmes ssceemmreawen
7 Total Used For Tax Calculation $0 $0 $0
Calculation of ITC Interest Syncronization Adjustment
only for Option 2 companies (See Sch. C-8 & Sch. B-1 & B-2, pg. 4 of 4)
Cost Total Debt Only
YEST YEAR Balarces From Sch. D-2 8 Test Year Ratio (From D-1) Weighted Cost Weighted Cost
8 Long-Term Debt $36, 660,000 54.35% 9.53% 5.18% 5.18%
9  Short-Term Debt 0 0.00% 9.00% 0.00% 0.00%
10  preferred Stock 9,000,000 13.34% 9.00% 1.20% -
11 Common Equity 20,782,539 30.81% 11.34% 3.49% -
12 Customer Deposits 1,013,037 1.50% 6.00% 0.09% ---
13 Total 36?,455,546 100.00% 9.96% 5.18%
1% 11Cs (from D-2, Line 7) $1,678,281%
15 Meighted Debt Cost (From Line 13 above) 5.18%
16 Interest Syncronized $86,935
EETRRMR WD
17 Allocated to N Ft Myers Water:
18 Percent 0.00x
19 Aamount of Interest $0
fost - e e
20 Allocated to N Ft Myers Sewer:
21 Percent 11.77%
22 Amount of Interest 10,232
T e T i S SR ER R

56




Book/Tax Differences - Permanent Florida Public Service Commission
File: NFMC.wk1 )

Comparny: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schecusle: C-4
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Historic [ 1 or Projected [x]

Explanation: Provide the description and amount of all book/tax differences accounted for as permanent differences. This
would include any items accounted for on a flow through basis.

There are no permanent differences

Supporting Schedules: None
Recap Schedules: C-2




Deferred Income Tax Experse

File: NPMC.Wk1

Capeny: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
Docket No,: 950387-SU

Test Year Erced: 12/31/9%

Historic [ ] or Projected (X}

Florida Public Service Comission

Schedule: €-5
Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel

Bplaration: Provide the calculation of total deferred income tax experse for the test year.  Provide detail on items resulting in tax deferrals other than accelerated depreciation.

Water Sever
BASE YEAR PROJECTED BASE YEAR PROJECTED
Line Per Books * TEST YEAR TEST YEAR Per Books * TEST YEAR TEST YEAR
No. Description 12/31/% Ajustments 12731/ 12/31/% Ajustments 12/31/95
Timing Differences:
1 Tax Depreciation and Amortization $0 $0 0 $0 $0 $546,32%
2 Book Depreciation and Amort. (Sch B-1,B-2) 0 0 0 0 0 454,516
3 Difference 0 0 0 0 91,810
w* Not Applicable ** * Not Applicable **
4 Other Timing Differences (Itemize): (See Note on C-1) See Note on C-1)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
o 0 0 0 ; 0 0
2 2 i a— A— — o
5 Total Timing Differences (To C-2) 0 0 0 0 0 91,810
6 State Tax Rate 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
7 State Deferred Taxes (Line 5 x Line 6) 0 0 0 0 5,050
8 Timirg Differerces For Federal Taxes
{Line5 - Line D) 0 0 0 0 0 86,760
9 Federal Tax Rate 34.00% 34,008 34.00% 34.00% 34.00% 34.00% 34,008
10 Federal Deferred Taxes {Line 8 x Line 9) 0 0 0 0 0 29,498
11 Add: State Deferred Taxes (Line 7) 0 0 0 0 0 5,050
12 Total Deferred Tax Expense (To C-1) 0 0 0 0 0 34,548
e ————— ——————————
Per FOMC N Ft Myers Operating Statement 0 34,548

* See note on C-1

Spporting Schedules:  None
Recap Schedutes: C-2



Accumnulated Deferred Incame Taxes - SUMWRY

File: NFMC.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: §50387-SU
Test Year Enced: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Comission

Schedule: C-6
Page 1 of 3
Preparer: Coel

BExplamation: For each of the accumnulated deferred tax accounts provide a summary of the ending balances as reported on pages 2 & 3 of this schedule. The same arrusl
begimning and ending balances should be shown.

Acct. Descr.: Depreciation Acct. Descr.: Miscel {aneous Acct. Descr.: CIAC (Taxes paid by Covpary)
Account No.: 56.06 56.01 56,00 .02 56.08 256.07 petid by
LINE e e e e R S eE s Re LA neaCmR s n——— e —na
No. Year Manth State Federal Total State Federal Total State Fecleral Total
1 12/31/%%  Base Yeor $776,959 $4,552, %49 $5,329,908 (132,67) $1,147,3683 $1,116,63 (8405, 16)  ($2,807,560)  ($3,012,276)
2 123195  Test Yeor 844,159 4,964,149 5,788,308 (21,870 1,176,163 1,154,293 49,116y (3,106,060y  (3,595,176)
3 Test Year - Average 810,559 4,748,549 5,559,108 (27,270) 1,161,783 1,134,493 (647,916)  (2,855,810)  (3,308,726)
Acct. Descr.: Carrying Charges Acct. Descr.: Post Retirement Benefits Acct. Descr.: FASB 109
Accourt No.: 56,10 56. 256.13 56,05 26,12 256.11
L8 = Tt T
No. Year/Martth State Fecieral Total State Fecleral Total State Federal Total
4 12/31/9%%  Base Year $463,219 $3,009,602 43,552,821 ($49,333) (3288, 049) ($337,382) $175,423 ($404, 249 ($228,826)
5 1273195  Test Yeer 21531,,‘2)12 3,,602 3,024,871 (70,9353) (423,649) (4% ,582) 175,483 (404,269 (228,826)
427, 2,861;60 88 60,133 55,849 962 7423 404; 269 28, 86%
Acct. Descr.: Property Loss Acct. Descr. Acct. Descr.:
Account No.: 56.16 26.15
Ltire mmemeemmsecccccmscencecsaeeas - seeswmmsmmNmA Ly eememacmmes
No. Yeor Morth State Federal Total State Federal Total State Federal Total
7 12/31/9%  Base Year 3,45 523,588 27,013 0 $0 $0 30 %0
B 123195  Test Year 1,53 8,684 9,957 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢ Test Yeer - Average 2. 16,136 18,475 0 0 0 0 0 0
Acct. Descr.: Regulatory Assets FASB 109 Acct. Descr.: Regul. Ligbilities FASB 109
Account No.: 192.20 192.10 5.2 297.10 Net Deferred Income Taxes
Line  emeecesscecesscesssmcennraneneocasmeeanace comoonaoe mAmTevssessevmsscoun  sesemsviuescn - -
No. Year Morth State Federal Total State Federal Total State Federal Total
10 12731/%  Base Year ($168,240) (9962,834)  ($1,151,074) ($133,101)  $2,387,406 $2,254,305 $630,966 $6,918,216 $7,549,182
11 12731795  Test Year (168,260) 98,834  (1,151,076) (133,101) 2,387,406 2,254,305 526, 79% 6,255,212 6,762,006
12 Test Yeor -~ Average (168,260) (9R,834)  (1,151,074) (133,101 2,387,406 2,554,305 578,880 6,576,146 7,155,5%

Supporting Schedules: C-6, Pg2&3

Recap Schediles: A-18,A-19,D-2
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Acaunulated Deferred Income Taxes - STATE
File: NFMC.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft
Doacket No.: 950387-U

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Myers Div.

Florida Public Service Camission

Schedule: C-6

Page 2 of 3
Preparer:

Coel

Bplanation: For each of the accumulated deferred tax accounts provide arusl balances begiming with the year of the last rate case and ending with the begiming and ending balances

of the test year.
(§}) @ ) %) BE1) 6) ) () [{7) (10) «an
Current Flowback Adjustment/ Current Flowback Adjustment/
Line Begimirg Yeer To Current Reclass Ending Begiming Yeer To Gurrent Reclass Ending
No. Yeer/Month Balance Deferral (+) Year (-) Debit(Credit) Balance Balance Deferral (+) Yeer (-) Debit(Credit) Balance
Accelerated Depreciation Miscel laneous
Account No.: 256.06 Account No.: 256.09
1 12/31/%  Base Year $736,959 9,70 (352,700) 0 $776,59 ($6,280) (46,47  S0,08 80 (832,670
2 12/31/95  Test Year 776,959 67,200 0 844,159 (32,670) (46,472) 20,086 37,186 (21,870)
CIAC (Texes Paid by Conpeny) Carrying Charges
No.: 256.08 Account No.: 256.10
3 12/31/%  Base Year (B5,90) ($131,706)  $52,90 S0 (S404,7I6) 484,000 $3B (821,219 0 w21
4 12/31/95  Test Yeer (404,716) (107,580) 21,180 0 (491,116) 463,219 438 (21,219) (51,219) 391,219
g P fit FASB 109
Account No.: 256.13 Acoount No.: 256.12
5 12/31/% Bese Yeor 21,51 (534,56 $6,482 0 (9,5  SUS,ED  $B,206 (826,68 0 MBS
6 12/31/95  Test Year (49,333) (21,600) 0 0 (70,933) 175,483 53,206 (26,603) (26,603) 175,423
Loss
Account No.: 56.16 Acoount No.:
7 12/31/%  Bese Year $5,597 $1,423 ($3,5%) ) 3,425 ) ) % 0 0
8 12/31/95  Test Year 3,45 0 2,172) 0 1,53 0 0 0 0 0
Regulatory Assets FASB 109
Account No.: Accont No.: 192.20
9 12/31/9%  Base Yeer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($168,260) $0 $0 $0 --2;1;5:;(.);
10 1231795  Test Yeer 0 0 0 0 0 (168,240) 0 0 0 (168,240)
Regulatory Liabilities FASB 109
Account No.: 259.20 Total Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - STATE
1 12/31/9%  Base Yeer ($106,498) ($53,206) $26,603 $0 ($133,101) $745,113 ($116,181) 2,4 $0 m;;;l:;;-
12 12731/95  Test Year (133,101) 0 0 0 (133,101) 630,966 (54,808) (8,728) (40,636) 526, 79
_——— — ———

Supporting Schedules: D-2, Pg 3 of 3
Recap Schedules: C-6, Pg 1
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Accumulated Deferred Incame Taxes - FEDERAL Florida Public Service Camission
File: NPMC.wk1
Compery: Florida Cities Mater Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: C-6
Docket No.: 95(8387-SU Poge 3 of 3
Test Year Ended: 12/31/%5 Preparer: Coel
ofmﬁ:'atim: for each of the accumulated deferred tax accounts provide arual balarces begiming with the year of the last rate case ard ending with the begiming and ending balances
test yeer.
[§)) [¢3) (%3] (%) & 6 ) ® [$2) (10) (11
Current F Llowback Adjustment/ Current Flowback Adjustment/
Lire Begiming Yeer To Current Reclass Erdirg Begirmning Year To Current Reclass Ending
No. Yeer/Month Balarce Deferral (+)  Year (-) Debit(Credit) Balance Balance Deferral (+)  Year (-) Debit(Credit) Balance
Accelerated Depreciation Miscel Laneous
Account No.: 256.01 Account No.: 256.02
1 12/31/%  Base Yeer $4,309,%9 $521,400 ($278,400) %0 $4,552,949 $1,306,772 $196, 198 ($353,600 L 1] $1, 147,363
2 1273155  Test Year 4,552,969 391,200 0 4,904,149 1,167,363 28,800 0 176,163
CIAC (Taxes Paid by Conpery) Carrying
Account No.: 256.07 Accourt No.: 256.04
3 12/31/9%  Base Yeer ($2,151,928) ($773,366) £317,734 $0  ($2,607,560) 3,211,000 396 ($121,796) $0 sx,oso,a:z.
& 12731795  Test Year (2,607,560) (628, 464) 131,96 0 (3,104,060) 3,009,602 0 (456,000) 0 2,633,602
12} i FASB-109
L Acoount No.: 256.05 Accourt No.: 256.11
5 12/31/9%  Base Yeer ($124,000) ($192,498) 28,4649 $0 ($288,049) ($550,560) (8292,622) $438,9%3 $0 (3404, 209)
6 12/31/95  Test Yeor (288,049) (135,600) 0 0 (423,649) (404, 269) 0 0 (4604,249)
Property
Accourt No.: 256,15 Account No
7 12/31/%  Base Yeer $38,492 %0 ($14,904) L 1] $23,588 0 $0 0 $0 0
8 1231/95  Test Yeer 3,588 0 (14,906) 0 8,684 0 0 0 0 0
Regulatory Assets FASS 109
Account No.: Accourt No.: 192.10
9 12/31/%  Base Yeer $0 $0 $0 %0 0 (3982,834) 0 $0 $0 (9962, 8434)
10 127319  Test Year 0 0 0 0 0 (962,834) 0 0 0 (982, 834)
Regulatory Ligbilities FASB 109
Account No.: 259.10 Total Accumilated Deferred Income Taxes - FEDERAL
11 12/31/5%  Base Yeer 82,583,117 290,622 ($438,953) 0 2,387,406 $7,590,608 ($249,868) ($422,520) 0 $56,918,216
12 12/31/9  Test Yeer 2,387,406 0 0 2,387,406 6,918,216 (344,064) (338,940) 0 6,255,212
) METTI———

Supporting Schedites: D-2, Pg3 of 3
Recep Schedules: C-6, Pg 1




Investment Tax Credits - Analysis
File: NFMC.wk1

Conpary: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

pDocket No.: ¥50387-SU
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Floride Public Service Commission

Schedule: C-7
Page 1 of 4
Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Provide an analysis of accumulated tax credits rated and amortized on an annual basis begimning with the
test year in the last rate case to the beginning of the current t year and on a monthly basis for the test year (Exception:
Anrual data my be substituted for monthly data for the 3% deferred 1TC). Amounts provided by the Reverwe Act of 1971 and
subsecuent acts should be shown separately from amounts applicable to prior laws. ldentify progress payments seperately.

3X 17C
Amount Realized (+) Amortization (-)
Prior Prior
Line Beginning Current Year Current Year Ending
No. Year/Month Balance Year Adjust. Year Adjust. Balance
1 1273179 Base Year 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2 12/31/95 Test Year 0 D 0 0 0 0
4% 11C (1971-1974)
Amount Realized (+) Amortization (-)
pPrior Prior
Begimning Current Year Current Year Ending
Year/Month Balance Year Adjust. Year Adjust, Balance
3 12/31/9 Base Year $64,788 QI) $0 $4,297 $0 $60,491
4 12/31/95 Test Year 60,491 i} 0 4,297 0 56,194
1,840,88
Year End Balances: Total Total Per Books
S  12731/93 Year End UHX+8%+10%)  $1,840,88 $1,840,881
6 12/31/9% Base Year (SX+LA+B%+10X) $1,759,88 1,759,881
7 12/31/95 Test Year (BA+LX 8% 10%) 1,678,28 1,678,281 Projected
Total
Water & Sewer
8 Test Year - Begiming and end of year average: $1,719,081

Supporting Schedules: None

Recap Schedutes: C-2,C-3,C-10,0-2,A-18,A-19
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Investment Tax Credits - Analysis
Fitle: NFMC.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co, - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: 950387-SU
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: C-7
Page 2 of 4
Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Provide an analysis of accumilated tax credits generated and amortized on an arvwial besis beginning with the

test year in the last rate case to the beginning of the current t
Anrual data my be substituted for monthly data for the 3X deferr

t year and on a monthly basis for the test year (Exception:
ITC). Amounts provided by the Revenue Act of 1971 ard

subsequent acts should be shown separately from amounts applicable to prior taws. Identify progress payments separately.

J 8% ITC (1983-1985 into 1986)
Amount Realized (+) Amortization ()
Prior prior
Lire Begirning Current Year Current Year Ending
No. Year/Month Balance Year Adjust. Year Adjust. Balance
1 12/31/%%  Base Year $654,279 $0 $0 $24,560 $0 $629,719
12/31/95 Test Year 629,719 ¢ 0 24,560 0 605,159
10% 1TC (1975-1982)
Amount Realized (+) Amortization (-)
Prior Prior
Beginning Current Year Current Year Ending
Year/Month Balance Year Adjust. Year Adjust. Balance
3 12/31/94  Base Year $1,121,814 $0 $0 $52,143 $0 $1,069,67
& 12731795 Test Year 1,069,671 0 0 52,743 0 1,016,928

Supporting Schedules: None

Recap Schedules: C-2,C-3,C-10,0-2,A-18,A-19




Investment Tax Credits - Company Policies

File: NFMC.wk?

Comparyy: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Historic [ ] or Projected [x}

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: C-7
Page 3 of &
Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Expiain accounting policy as to method of amortization for both progress payment axd other ITC. Explanation

should include at least & description of how the time period for

rnrtization is determined, when it begins, under what

circumstances it changes, etc. If there are unused ITC, suply al schedule showing year generated, smount generated, total

amount used and remaining unused portion.

11C was amortized over 40 years beginning with the year after the ITC was utilized. However, in 1988 this period wes

changed to 35 years. The amortizetion period was changed
the assets placed in service.

8s it was determined that 35 years was the average life of
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Investment Tax Credits - Section 46(f) Election florida Public Service Commission
File: NFMC.wk1

Conpany: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: C-7
Docket No,: 950387-SU Page 4 of &
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Historic [ ] or Projected [x]

Explanation: Provide a copy of the election made under Section 46(f), Internal Revenue Code.

A copy of the election followS..vecancesea
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TAX PROCEDURIS DULLLTIN

1872 -« No. u

Subject: Investment Tax Credit

March 10, 1972

—

This is an amendment to Tax Procedures Bulletin 1972 - No. 3, dated
February 1, 1972. It has been decided that each corporation in the
GAC affiliated group which owns public utility property without
exception will elect Option 2. This is a deferral method which
provides that the investment credit |will be flowed through income
ratably over the useful life of the |property and which provides
that no adjustment can be made to reduce the rate base. In the case
of certain corporations, Cption 3, was contingently elected if the
election of Option 2 wes in violation of the rules of the local
regulatory agency. A copy of the election as filed with Internal
Revenue, is attached.
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Parent(s) Debt Information Florida Public Service Conmiasion
Fite: NFMC.wk1

Company: Floridas Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: C-8
Docket No.: 950387-su page 1 of 1§
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Provide the information required to adjust income tax expense by the interest expense of the parent(s) that msy
be invested in the equity of the spplicant. If a year-erd rate base is used, provide on both a year-end and an average
basis. Amounts should be parent only.

Parent’s Mame: Avetar Holdings Inc.

Balarce @ Balance @ Average
Line 12/31/93 12/31/9% Balance
No. Description ¢000) (000>
1 Common Equity:
2 Common Stock $12,715 $12,715 $12,715
3 Paid in Capital 207,271 207,2M 207,27
4 Retained Earnings 25,359 10,738 18,049
5 Treasury Stock (61,973) 61,973) 61,973
6 Total Equity 183,372 168,751 176,062
7 Long~Term Debt 28,472 27,038 27,755
8 Total $211,844 $195,789 $203,817
9 Debt-Equity Ratio:
10 Debt 13.44% 13.81% 13.62% See Note 4 on Schedule B-1, Page 3.
p—- 2= e s s
1" Equity 86.56% 86.19% 86.38%
12  Interest Expense $3,790 $3,302 $3,546
L S T T S S
13 Parent Debt Rule: $3 546 / 27,755 = 12.78% See Note &4 on Schedule 8-1, Page 3.
f ottt

t eighted tost Parent Debt X 37.63% (or applicable consolidated tax rate) X Equity of Subsidiary (To C-1)

Supporting Schedules: None
Recap Schedules: €-3
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Income Tax Returns ) Florida Public Service Commission
File: NFMC.wk1

Conpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: C-9
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Provide a copy of the most recently filed federal ircome tax return, state income tax return and most recent
final IRS revenue agent’s report for the applicant or consolidated entity (whichever type of return is filed). A statement of
when and where the returns and reports ere avaiisble for review may be provided in lieu of providing the returns and reports.

Florida Cities Water Company files a consolidated return with Avatar Holdings. Due to the size of the return it is not
attached, however it may reviewed at any time at the corporate offices of Avatar Holdings located in Coral Gables, FL.

However, attached is a copy of Florida Cities income tax information for 1991, 1992, and 1993 which gets
included in the consolidated return, prior to eliminations.
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70




‘ OMB No. 1545-0123
1 120 .U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return
- ;f::umoi the Treasury For calencar year 1993 o tax year peguanng | gRdenamng . 1] 993
internat Revenus Servwce » instructions are See 1 for Reduction Act Notice.
" Checkifa: B Empioyer idennticaton sum
- e Formusn B ﬁ FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY 19-:0:51‘ *
2 m:ﬂs::f"'g co. 3‘&.- P.0. BOX 025587 C Date meorporates
3 Personal servics corp. please
— (;s .;ﬂmd‘m‘zr‘a:vy wm MIANMI FL 33102-%587 D Totiassern
o tacton 1 — (see Soeatic instrucnons)
E Check appiicable boxes: (1)m initial reurn (2} Final retum (3)mhangootm 128,266,785
- 13 Gross recsipts or sales 22,895,062 b Lessrewms and aliowances 0 ¢cBal»{ 1c 22,893,082
2 Costofgoodssoid(Schedule A ine8) . . . . .. .........0L.......... ... ... .... 2 0
3 Grossprofit Subtractiine2fromEna1C . . . . . . .. L e e e 3 22,893,082
§ | & Dividends (Scheculs C.Ene18) . . . . ... ... ... a 0
e |5 B L ... s 31,197
Ole Grosmrent® . .. .. ... ... e e e ‘ 0
|7 cosmroymmes. ... 7 0
— |8 Capital gain netincome (attach Schecule D (FOM1120)) . . . . . .| v o v v e e et e e e s s 40,472
9 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4707, Part Il ine 20 (attach Form &787) |, . . . . . . . . . .. ..o\ o n.. ) 0
10 Other INCOMS (08 INSIUCHONS - BIACH SCHBBWB) . . . . . . .+ o 0o o et s e e e e e 10 1,840,317
_ 111 Totslincome. Addknee3trough10 . . . . . . .. » |11 24,805,048
12 Compemsmtionofofficers (SChedule EL N8 4) . . . . . . . . . . . .ttt it e e 12 79,619
§ 13a Salaries and wages 1,520,056 b Less empioyment credits 0 ¢ BalanceP | 13¢ 1,520,054
, |16 Repaimandmeimmnance . . . .. ... ... 14 3,143,879
B B T -7 - - 15 162,467
R L 18 71,47
o, |17 Toxasandlicenses . . .. .. ... ... L. e 17 2,212,207
~G0 118 IMBrOB . . .. i e 18 2,598,320
" 119 Charitable contibutons (see insTuCHONS for 10% BMIABION) . . . . | . . . . ... ...\ 19 0
+, |2 Depreciation (snach Form4s&2) . . . .. .............[ ...... 20 5,063,062 figik
_1 1121 Loss depreciation cisimed on Schedule A and eisewhers onretumn . |. . . . .. . 21a 0]21d 5,063,042
il Depleton .. ... 2 0
st B AdvenEing L ... o) 0
o |26 Ponsion, profi-sharing, @1, PIANE . . . . .. .. ... 24 0
- : 25 EmpIoysa DOneM PIOGRITE . . . . . . . ... i i b e e 28 518,761
s |28 Other deductions (stiachachecile) . . .. . ... ........ e . cee..]28 7,201,219
Y |27 Total deductions. AGAENeS 12TOUGN 28 . . . . . . . .. ... bt e >z 22,565,715
~ 1|28 Taxabie incoms betore net operating loss deduction and special deductions. Subtract Ine 27 from ine 11 . . . 28 2,239,333
" |29 Leas: a Net opersing 108 decuction (see ineructions) . . . . . .. . . . .. .| 29 0 Mk
b Special deductions (Schedule C. ine20) . . . . . . .. ... ..... 2% 0] 2% 0
— . |30 Taxable income. Subtract ine 28c fromine2s . . . . . ... .. T, 0 2,239,333
T |3t Total tax (Schecuie J, ine10). . . . ... ............ A 31 0
X 132 Payments: 219032 overpayment cradited 1o 1983 | 328 ! ;
al b 1983 estimased ux payments . . . . . 32
- 3 ¢ LSS 1983 refund appied for on Form 44t . . | 330 0
e Taxdeposhed withForm7004 . . . .. .. ... .......| o i
Pl 1 Crect trom reguisted investment companiss (attach Form 2439) oM
—~ | 9 Creatfor Fecerai tax on tusts (sttach Form 4136). Ses instructo 0| 32n 0
!: 23 Estimated tax penally (sae instructions). Check if Form 2220 is » (x| [ 0
n |38 Tax due. if ine 32N is smaller than the tal of Bnes 31 and 33, enter amountowed . . . . . .. .. ... ... 34 0
— : 35 Overpayment. it §ne 32N is larger than the tal of nes 31 and 33, ‘emier amountoverpaid . . . . . . . . ... 35 0
38 _Enter aroun of ine 35 you want Cradited to 1994 estimaied tax 0 Refunded » | 3¢ 9
P Under penattias of penury, | Seciars that | Aave sxasuwned tis retum, inch neduins and state tx, and 10 the Dest 0f my knowiedgs snd
~4350 baliat, 1tis rue, COMTECE, and compists. Deciaraton of preparer (0ther than mmn u.na on 4l INTOrManOn of wRICR Draparer s ahy kaawisdge.,
- A
H‘f. } Sigratwre ot officer l te } Titie
Preparer's Dats Check f seit~ Preparer's 30cia securtty no,
“* Paid |_signature 71 yoct r—l
Preparer's | Firmename e
UseOmy | e ) £LNo. B




o FOMM 1120 {1983} FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

19- 1094814 Page 2

I'Schedule A | Cost of Goods Sold (See instuctons)

1 lnventorymibegnningofyew. . . . .. . ... ... .. ...,

Comtoliabor, . . . . . . ¢ i i e e e e e e
Additional secnon 263A costs (atiach schedule) . . . . . DN
Othercosts(attachachedule®) . . . . . ... ..............
Total Addlines 1thwough S, . . . . . . .. ... ... ........
invemorystendofyear. . . . .. ... ... L.

i
LR DL BT B Y

a Check ali methods used for valuing closing inventory:
Cost D Lower of cost o market as described in R
* Writsdown of subnormal goods as described in Reguisions
Other (Specily method used and attach expianation.)

b Check I the LIFO inventory method was adopted this tax year for any

¢ it the LIFO inventory method was used jor this tix year, amer
computedunder LIFO. . . .. .. ... .. ... ... ...,

= d Do the rules of section 2683A (for property produced or acquired for
o Was thers any change in detarmining quantities, cost, or vaiuations

Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from ine 6. Enter hers and on pagel 1, line 2

section 1.471-4
n 1.471-2(¢)

................

Olojojololjojoio

oooooooo

----- » T

- Dividends and Special Deductions (See instructions.)

(8) ODividenss
recoved

1 Dividends from iese~than-20%~owned domestic corporations that ae
70% deduction (other than debt-financed stock) . . . . . . . .. ...
2 Dividends from 20%~0r~more-ownad domestic corporations that are su
80% deduction (other than debt-financed soek) . . . . . . . .. . -

“

4 Dividends on cenain pretermed s1ock of lese-than-20%-owned public
- Dividends on cenain preferred $10cK of 20%~or-more-owned public

] wammmmmwmrmmmmssam

— awesubjectiothe70% deduction. . . . .. ... ... . . . ...

7 Dividends from 20%-or-more~ownad foreign corporations and certain FSCs that

wesubjecttothe 80 deduction. . . . . . . .. . . ..ot e e u
- B Dividends from wholty owned forsign subsitiariee subject ta the 100% dsduction
§ Total Add lines 1 through 8, See instructons for imitation. ., . . . . .
10 Dividends from domestic corporstions received by & small business
company cperating under the Small Business Investment Act of 1858
11 Dividends from cortsn FSCs that ars subject ts the 1m’¢.mmmm »

12  Dividends trom atfilated group members subject to the 100% dsduction (section 243/aX3% . . . . .
13 Other dividends from foreign corporations not included on ines 3, 8, 7,/8, or 11 .

= 14 income from contolied foreign corporations under subpart F istaes ¢
15 Foroign dividend gross-up (SeCOn 78). . . . . . v v v v e 0 b s
18 IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not inciuded on lines 1, 2, or 3

Dividends on debt~-financed stock of domestic and foreign cOrpOrations (sectisn 2684)

.......

.

aiojolo
>
N

ojojojoc

.......

.......

.......

.......

100

100

« & 2 e o

100

100

sary) .

L

clojojojojojojo

-------

18 Osduction for divisende pais on carthin preterred stook of public utiltiss (sae 5 onei. . . . . Fill

13 Total dividends. Add ines 1 through 17. Enter hers and on ine 4, p

chedule Compensation of Officers (See Instructions

Complate Schecuis E only if total receipts (ine 1a phis inoe 4 through 10 on

ine 12, page 1)

20 Total deductions. Add Ines 9, 10, 11, 12, and 18. Enter here and on iine 29D, .

(8) Name of otticer {b) social ity AU

ng wd% Porcent of

() Commen

F

() Pretorrse

age 1, Form 1120) are $500.00C or more.
LOrparation

{1) Ameunt ot compansation

»

-~ D

Totalcompensaon ol ofCars . . . . . . . . . . .o v v v v v . 73

Compensation of officers claimed on Scheduls A and sisewhers on retum

Subtractine 3 fromiine 2, EmMertharesut here and on in® 12, DBO8 T . . . . . . . v v v s i . o e e e s e e
J— )

........................

.......................

ocjojoejojolo|e

79,619




Form 1120 (1993} FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

19-1094814 Page 3

{-§chodulo J | Tax Computation (See instructons.;

1 Chaeck if the corporation is a member of a cornrolied group (see sectons 1561 and 1563)

1 It the box on line 1 is checked, enter the corporanon’s share of the $50,000, $25,000 and $9.$2%,000 taxable

income brackets (in that order):
1) -0

b Enter the corporaton's share of

2 9 G 0

(1) additional 5% 1ax (not more than $11,750)

0

(2) additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000)

9

3 income tax. Check this box if the corporation is a qualified personal sarvice corporation as defined in section

448(0)(2) (SO INSTUCBONS) . . .« . o v v et e e e or []
43 Foreigniaxcredit (attach Form I118) . . . . . . . . . . . . . v v v le v e v v n,

----------------------

b Possessions tax cradit (attach Form 573%)

................

cOmphandrugcredit (attachFormeé788) . . . . . ... .. . ... ... ...

.................

d Check: Nonconventional source fuel crecit [ | QEV credit (atach Form 8436)

&
olojlojo

o General business credit. Emer hera and chack which forms are attached:
Form 3800 Form 3468 Form 5884 Form 6478 [:]Forma‘l
Form 8588 Form 8830 Form 8828 Form 8835 .

.......

.......

1 Crodit for priof year minimum tax (attach Form8827) . . . ... . ...
§ Total credits. Add Enes ¢a through 41
¢ SubactineSfomiine3. . ... ... ... ... ... .. ...
7 Personal holding company tax (stach Schedule PH (Form 1120)) .
8 Recspturetaxss. Checkfifrom: [ | Fomm
$a Allarnative minimumtax (attachForme826). . . . . ... ... ...
b Envionmental tax (aftach Form48268). . . . .. .. .. ... ...,

................

10 Total tax. Add ines & through 9b. Emer here and on ine 31, page 1, .

Form 3%11

........................

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
»
.
-
(-2 L-2E-2E-22-2F-0 [-J

[Schedule K| Other information (See instructons.)

1 Checkmethod of accounting: & || Cash

- [ Accrust ¢ [_] Other (specity) » e
. Reter 0 the instuctions and state the principal:
a Business activity code no. P
b Business activity

--------------------

.........................

3 Didmwmmnummafmm”tomm
or indiracty, 50% of more of the voting stock of &

87¢)). . . ...
It “You,” m.m&n‘mng:(a)nmw
identifying number, {b) percsntage owned, and {¢) taxable
incoms or (1oss) before NOL and spacial deductions of
such corporation Jor the tax year ending with or within
YOUr 1aX year.

4 Is the corporation & subsidiary in an affilated group of &

...........

.............

the parent corporation »
5 Did any individual, partnership, COrporation, estass of
rust at the end of the tax ysar, own, directly or indirecty,
50% or more of the corporation's voting siock? (For ruies |:
of atribution, see section 267(c).)
1 *Yes,* sttach & schedule showing name and identitying
number. (Do not include any information already entered

------------

............

v Dunngmhmyw,ddmcomormnpq dividends
(other than stock dividends and distributions in exchange
for stock) in axcess of the corporation’s curren and
aCUmMUlaing samings and profiis? (Se secs. 301 and 314.)
it "Yes,” fils Form 5452, Il this is a consolidated return,
answer here for the parent corporation and on Form 851,

| ¢The comporation may have © fie Form 5472. Emier number off

§ Enter the available NOL carryover from priof 15X YOArS (Ds ast

[ Was the corporation a U.S. sharsholder of any conwrolied
foreign corporation? (See sections 831 and 857 . . . . . .
i "Yes," sttach Form S471 for sach such corporation.

Enter number of Forms S471 attached »
At any tme during the 1983 calendar year, dd the corpora- |
gon have an interest in or a signature of other authority
over a financial account in a foreign county (such ae & bank i

account, securitiss account, of other financial account)?. . .

Yeos

N'\’n.'nt-ru-ldimumwb““._”“._"_"‘ :
Was the coporation the Qramor of, of ransteror 1, a foreign ki
trust that existed during the current tax year, whether of not [
the corporasion has any beneficial imerest in k7 X "Yes," the §
corporation may have 1o fie Fonms 826, 3420, or 3520-A . .
0 Did one foreign person &2 any time during the txx year own, § ;
directly of inclirectly, at least 25% of: (a) the wtal voling po~- |
wolddmolmow\owwnm :
w(b)mbtdv‘nollld“otmmm PO i
% Yeu."

« 3 e s & 2 e 0

BEnter owner's counyy »

censnsansssscsnsnesancavscas [N

Fom“nm ’ YT YR T TR YL RN T L L R g
insrumants with original issue discount
it 30, the corporation may have 1o fie Form 8281.
2 Enter the amount of tax-exampt intersst received of accrued
during the 1ax year » U]

--------------------------

ax yoar, enter the number »

P T LT L AL

docﬁngnbrogoﬂncmybackpubd.chod:huab
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY ‘ T 19-1094814
Form 1120 (1983) | ] Pace 4
| Schedule L | Bailance Sheets Beginrung gt 1ax year End of 1ax year
' ()
RG] 228,253
- 2,809 4o A
b lessallowanceforbad debts . . . . , ., ... 48, 64,650 2,744,842
3 Inventories. . .. . ............... s 191,720
4 U.S. government obligations. . . . . ... ... i i
= § Tax~exempt securities (see insructions) . . . .
§ Other currem assets (attach schedule). . . . . .
7 Loans to stockhoiders . e e Ve !
— Mortgagomdmdmleam ......... i “i*
9  Other investments (attach schedule) . R 1%;,;,",“;;}1,_;;;;,
10a Buidmgslndomupmbhm ..... 136,338,

b Less accurmulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . 30,700,840

e "™

5 ;{.‘é‘
i
th i

b Less accumulimiad amortizston. . . . . . . .. .
14 Other assets (attach schedule). . . . . . ... . 16,128,103
—15 Totmlessets . . . . ............... 123,246,785
Liablittes and Stockholders’ Equity I
16 Accountspayable . . ... ....... .. 786,496
17 Mortgages, notes, bonds payabie in less than 3 year . 4,561 ZSd,- 4,311,250
18 Other current kabiites (attach schedule). . . . 1,726,252 2,868,837
19 Loansfromstockholders. . . . ... ..... o 0
20  Mortgages, notes, boads payablein 1 yearor more . . . . [l ‘26,632.50@'; : 26,921,250
"%+ Other iabilites (attach schedule). . . . . . . . . il jilit 11,513, 1754 it . 7,329,828
Capitai stocic & Preferred stock . . . . . . . . . R 9,000 flti
b Conmmonstock. . . ... ... . 11,103, 3 - 2,108,3 ’ 11,103,300
~ 23 Paid-inorcapitalsurplus . . . .. ... .... e e 57,320, 104L i ' 56,535,397
24 Retained eamings = Appropriaed (aracn scnecuie) [l ; g 0
25 Retained eamings - Unappropriated. R 15,701,435 15,390,427
—26 Llesscostofvessuryswoek. . .......... i .§‘*1 : E~§i 0
27 Total iabilies and stockholders' equity . . . . . B R i 129,022 osd'i*“k?”. Al 123,246, 785
Note: You are not required to igte Schedules M-1 lndM—zbdodemwmaonhmw column otwnnumm
[Schedule M=1 | Reconciliation of income {Loss) per Books With Income per Return  (Ses instuctions,
"1 Netincoms (loss) per books . . . . . . . . .. 1,548,992/| 7 Income recorded on books this year not ke
2 FoOoralinCOMBIEX. . . . . .. . v v v v e w 437,721 inchuded on this return (lemize);
3 Exmofcapubmowmgam Tax-exemptinterest
-4 lncomwbpabmnotmeord.donbocb

' 8 Deductions on this retum not charged
sgainst book income this year (itarnize): :
a Depreciaon . . . . 2,552,038 Ji

e R L R R R T R L TR s

- 5 Expenses recorded on books thia year not

deducted on this reum (termize): - e ..2495¢,038
a Depreciation. . . . . . e .5 b Contnoubons carrysver ereemeeennn
- B Contributions carryover eemmaaas ... .5 e e JURIUUURIR. X
-] Trtvdmdoﬂmﬁmm_'_“____“__s‘_,_lz_:’._ ______ e L e
..... UL R - .15 o 4 2,640,886
___________ IR I ot 1.t $ Addlines7ands. . .. .. .. ...... 2,634,258
-8 Addlimstthrou RS ... & 673,592 | 10 tmﬁmm.ggw;»lmemums 2‘239‘336
Schedule M-2 | Analysis of Unappropriated R Retalned Earnings por Books (Line 25, Schedule L)
Baiance at beginningofyear. . . . . ... ... 15,701,435 | 5 Distributions:a Cash . . . .. ... ... 1,860,000
—  Netincome (loss)perbooks. . . . . . ..... 1,548,992 PSWEK. ... 0
3 Otherincreases (itemize): ¢ Property . ... ..... 0
_______ e e ] § Other decreases (ttemize) e

........

4 Addlines 1, 2, and 3 ............... 17,250,427 | 8 Balance at and of year (iina 4 less line 7) 15,390,427

V8 sz ceemeemane- . 0
4 Add lines 5 and 6. e 1,850,000




— = 1120 U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return OUB No. 15450123
Dopsrtement of the Treasury For calendar year l":«h_- yssrbeganng .+982.en0ng 19 . ﬂ 992
wtornal Revenve Service » Instructions are separate. Soe page 1 for Papmtk Reduction Act Nouc.. .

A Chockila: U ) - B8 Employsr idsntification number

B <o lig.'_ FLORIDA CITIES VATER COMPANY - 59- 1094814

:“rm ca. eilhﬂ'- P.0. BOX 025587 C Dateincasporated
Persondl sRTvice corp. 023
— a3 defined in Tomperary print NI1AX] L 33102-5587 D Totalassets
""""""""7' M “.'YP" {see Specitic Instrucwons)
ecrumbom () | infaireum  (2){ | Final retum | | Change in address 129,022,058
1a Gross roosipls or sales 21,635,791 b Less rstumns and algwances 0 cBab| e 21,635,791
- 2 Costolgoodssold(Schedule ABWS) . . ... .......cculuovannn et 2 0
3 Gross profit SutvactlineRfromiinetc. . . . . . e e . S e s e e e e e e e et 3 21,635,791
1 [a Owidencs (sctoduie im0 t1e) . . ... ... .. e e e s ]

B K T e S s 98,112
O 1@ QEOBIIIME . ¢ ¢ v s ¢ v ot o v o st essosooeroesseshosacsecncesenseoccenos .18 0
Tl Oowmmysiies. ... b et 7 0

8 Caphaigainnetincome (alach Scheduls D(Form 1120)) . . . . . . L ... .t v et e e e e v enannas 8 0

— ® Netgain or (ioes) Yorn Form 4787, Part il ne 20 (attachForm4787) | . . . . . .. . . t et e st e e ene e 9 -72,843.

10 Othir Income (960 inspucions - altachachedule) . . . .. . . e e ol esensan c e s e e e s e ees] 10 2,814,056

11 Totlincome. AddlinesIthrough10. . . . .. ... ...... e e e e e e e e e eee s o e e e s »{ 11 26,475,116

12 Compansation of officers (Scheduie E,ine 4) . . . . . s ve e O e e e C et 12 79,6406

- ? 13aSalarios and wages 1,425,091 Less jobe credit 0Oc Balance. . . . . >3 1,485,091
JJ1e Repare ... e I e 2,820,780
*l46 Baddabls . . .. ... ... . ettt et e e e L8 108,598

—p' | R e R P NN TS 68,452
e, |7 Tme ... ... ..., Ceeeesean I Ceeteec e e W 2,127,343
4% 145 tnteveet. ... ..... ettt e e e S ettt e .. ]m 2,500,507
:! nmmm(.umunwmuon) v e e B ED 0

~7" 3128 Dapreciafion (aRach FOrM 4S8 . . . . . .ot vvnnnnennalennnns 2 4,637,267

.. |28 tess depreciaion clakrwd on Schedule A and elsewhersonretum. | . . . . . . 21a 0|2 4,637,267
aildOmpeon .. ..o e P ) 0
_ st Advertitieg. . ... ..l e D ..]33 [
24 Persion, profi-sharing, sic.,plare. . . ... ... .. cenees et e e rt e e e ..l 0
‘Swwﬂw R I I LI IR g% 496,306
38&M(mm¢m...'.... ....... e edfecerteatiee e e ) 7,064,126

—~ § |27 ‘Foml deduclons. Add ines 12through 28 . . . ... . e et e et e e n e e s e aeen vl 21,368,276

i 28 T—bmmmmmmmwmmamahammhn ...|28 3,106,840
:at—:;nmmmtpmmx ...... beseoo.|208 9
gﬂm;su_mgc.mg ................ 29b 0] 29¢ 0

- 30 Tuxable Woome = SubFatINS20CUOMINE 2B, . . . . .. .. co|ec e onncoss oo c e e 0 3,106,840

T1st Tomum(Schodute 10100, . . ..o e e 31 o

X |32 Payments: 21891 overpaynemt credited to 1952 | 328 0 .
—_ a] b WReskmmedimpayments. . . .. . 2 0

N | © Loes 19602 refund aopbed for on Formesss. . | 32¢ o] deat » | 32d 0

9| o Tax dapostied with Fom 700x. . . . . Ceeceaaeas AT J[32e )

Pl s memm(mmam; N ] 0

~ 3| @ CwmtorFaderal tax on fusls (siach Form 4138). See instructions | . . . . . .[32g 0| s2h )

" {33 Estmeted tax penally (see instructions). Check I Form 2220 is eev et .. U] | 0
2 |38 Tax dwe. Wine 32h Is smalier than the total of inee 31 end 33, onler mountowed « . . . ... ... .. .| 36 0
: 38 Overpayment ¥ Ene 32h s larger than the lotal of Bnee 31 and 33, amourtoverpid . . . . .00 3% 0
- 38 Erser armourt of ine 35 you want Credited to 1993 estimated tax » G Refunded » | 3% 0
Unger panaties of porjury, | doclare that | have examingd this return, inchud ring schedyles and 15, 420 10 ThY best of oy knowisdge and
Pleoase twiiwt, 1t 3 tree, COTECEL, 38 0 COMPNTE. DaCIArETION OF prepases (sther thas 3 upnyoms bu“ onal inlnuuion of which preperer has any knewiedpa.
Sign ' |
. Hore ’ Signature of officer D } Tie
Preparer's Dae Check ¥ pafi- Preparer’s soclal security no.
Paid | signeture rod

=~ Preparer's | Meweame e eeecmceoelecccccaean oo oe

UseOnty | S m o s JUS ElNo. b
mdadérons . 2P code »
3 Foc Paperwerk Rodvotion ACt Netice, ses instr,  Copyright(c) 1982 form software tniy Conter Mece Software, inc. Form 1120 (1952)

— 75




— OCT-12-19583 12 11P1  FROM AVURTAR UTILITIE‘S INC 70 FCWC QWS FL P.82
FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY $9- 1090814
Form 1920 (1952) . ) Page 2
]§_d1_edulo A | Cost of Goods Sold (See imsvuttions.) |
“~ 1 iwormory mibeginrIngOIYORI . . . . L.l . e e e ; ...... e e e e e e 3 0
2 PUrcheses. . . . .. et e s et c e s N AP S e e e s e s s 2 [
3 COBOIIDOn . . .. ovc vt v b e e e e e e e e . 3 9
_ ¢ Acatonal secion 253A costs (auachschedul®) . . . . . . . . . P et e e e 4 Q
§ Other coms (aiach scheduis) . . . . . . . e e ‘e Ce e et e e e s 0
$ TOUL ASARNOE I TOUGNB. o o v o v v v v v e e m e e e e b e e e e s )
7 hvenixysiondoiype®. . .. .. .. O 7 0
- § Costofgoods sold Subtractine 7fromine 6 Enlerharsandonpage 1, ine 2 Cee e e e e e ) 0
9 a Chack sll mothods used for vakiing dosing inventory:
® Cot () [_] Lowerot cost or market as in Ragulations section 1.471+4
an Wrliedown of “subnonmal” goods as described in Regulations section 1.471-2(c)
- o Other (Spaclly mothod usod and atiach explanationy &, === = e m e
b Check ¥ the LIFO Inventory method was adopted this thx yeus for any (f checked, aftach Form $70) . . . .. AR O
o ¥ the LIFO inveniory mathod was used 1or this tax year, entor {or amounts) of
— closing vertorycompated under LIFO. & . v v o v v s v vt i i b e vassraen e eae . NN R
¢ Do the rules of secfion 283A {for property produced or acquited lor ) apply 1o the corporation? . . . . . . . . weee |ves | INo
. memthqumuwmm opening and closing invertory? I "Yes",
atiach explanaion . . . . . . . . . . .. T P PP oo [ Jves [INno
~ [Schedula T] Dividends and spocm Deductions (See Insiuctions.) Womemes | &% | O
. | mmmmmmmmm”
subject 10 the 70% deducion (other than debt-fnanced sI0tk). . . . ). . v oo . . g} 70 ¢
2 Dividonds Fom 20%-or-more-owned domestic corporations that are sisbject .
. bmmmmmmmm&*..,............ 0 80 o
3 Dividends on debt-inanced stock of domestic and foreign cOrPOrations tsection 2eea} [ )
— 4 Dividends on cermin preferred siock of less-than-20%-owned publc v oMl1.17 0
§ Divideads on certain prafered stock of 20%-or-more-owned public utites . . . . . oM7.059 0
P $ Diviciends from sss-than-20%~owrd Somsign corporations and FSCs it
i SRRt O POROIIUCEON. . . o v v ce ettt el 70 0
— 7 Dividends ¥om 20%~ar-more-owned forsign corporations and certain that
. bR MR AORORICION. . o e e o] 80 0
] mmmmmmmmamnmam' - on 24300, . 8! 100 0
'mmm1masummmuhm.....'.;.... 0
T 10 Dwidends trom domestc Corporations received by & small business
mmmmmmmmmm 0| 100 0
11 wm—umm-‘mummnmuﬂmmﬁ» R 0] 100 0
— 12 Divisends frem sHisied group members subject 10 by 100% desducton fsactien I BXXY . . . . . o{ 100 0
13 Other dividends Som Joreign corporations not inchuded on fnes 3,8, 7,800 11 . . . )
14 Incomre trom conirolind foreign corporations under subpart F gtach Fermis)sery) . . o
1 Forslgndividend gross-up (secon 78). . . . . vt ottt e n s br e ]
48 1C-DISC and formar DISC dividends not included on s 1, 2, OF 3 (sicsion 248 . . 0
17 OMMICVIOON . o oo oo vt otannnansnscocanvobocnoess )
18 Oeew Car dividonds paid 50 coriam profarred 5100k of publbe vilting (5o INEWPEUINE} ¢ . .« o » 1]
— 12 Toltal dividends. Add fines 1 twough 17. Emer hers and on ine 4, t..0..0 -]
Vo o o v 00 0 s 000 . 0
Compensation of Officers (See Irsructions ine 12, page 1)
-~ mmEomlmmmum 4 through 10 on 1, FGTI;!1120)“8§CDMO!M
Purcent of 3 of corporztion
{8} Hame ot stticer b) seqias y &‘ e I m-ﬁ:;‘h“m‘ (1) Amount of eompansati
1 % « 0
— % o . s 0
% | | 0
. % 5 sd o
' % % 0
2 Towl compensasonoloficers. . . . ... P st e e ree e e h e et 0
3 MﬁdmmonMAMMtonm et et e e )
4  Subkactine 3 fromiine 2. Enfer the result hersandonfne 12, pacey , . . . . . .. .. PPN 79,406
For Puperwork Maducton Act Notica, $8e oY, Copyrigvt £} 982 turrs softwars only Conter Plecs Seftwars, ina. Form 1120 (1992
76
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— OCT-12-1993 1z:12PM FROM AUATAR UTILITIES INC TO FCWC CWSI FL P.83
‘ FLORIDA CITIES WATER CONPANY 56- 109814

Form 1120 (1992)

[Schedule J | Tax Computalion (See instructons) ,
- 1 Check Il tw corporalion is & member of a controlled group (s0o sectons 1561 and 1563} . . ., . . . . .. . » {1
2 1the box on Ine 1 i checked:
umetammmohuaotthessoooommmm%mbe&ct;mnngnmaum)
w o 0
® Emex e corporation’s share of the sdditional % tax (not 1 excosd $11,750) » [

3 income tex. Check this box X the corporation Is a qualibed personal service corporation as defined in
- poction 448(d)2) (woe insructions).. . . . . ... ... e e
_ uwuaﬁ{mmmm...................
cOphamadug crad (MachFormeTss) .. ... v v v v n sl
@ Crodh 1r Tosl prochuced FOMT & NONCOMVeNUORA sourcs. . . . . . .
— o Ganeral aniicess Credit. mmmmmmnm
3800 Form 3458 Form 54 Form 6478
Form 6763 Form asse Form 8830 Form es2s. |
1 Crocit for peior yeur miskum imx (atach Formese7) . .. . . . . .. .5
$ Totalcreits Acdines4athroughdt . . . ... ........ ...
S SubyatineSRomIned. . . . . L. iy
T Persoml holding company tax (aftach Schedule PH (Form 1120)) . deman
— & Recapture twxss. Check B fromx [:]medess E]m;m

Pace 3

...... R | B

bEnvionmemal tax (MIach FOMABZE). . . . . . . .. ..o v e st oda v enannnesensonnnanens
g 9b.Enwm-\donlm31pago1... A S ST AP ST SRR ST 8 I .

olojciolaleia

Was the corporation & U.S. sharsholder of any controled Yos | No
| tereign corporation? (See sectons 681 and 857.) . . . . . .
‘i "You", attach Form 5471 for each such corporation,

Entuc nusmbar of Forms 8471 stached »

-

Al any tme during the 1982 calendwr ddm
i have an ifeest inor s e

thmmmmam .
WOOUL)T.

R A I I I I A N A N LN

H *Yoso®, the corporsson rmay hare © fie Form TOF 90-22.1.
nm‘wmdm-ipm)""_.""._"“"
. V{ahm&nwmawmmaw
B | rust that exdated during the curent tax year, whether or
| ot the carporation has any benelicial inteestin X7 . . . . .
l! "the corporation may have o fie Forms 928, 3510,

' 2‘&',‘ .um%a“‘?-“%m

power of al ciasoes of stock of m
mug)hnﬁv“ddmumdto!ﬂn

1 ~Yes,” 968 InsyucHons and
Emerpercaniageowned » 0 000
owner's courtry »

¢The corporation may have 1o Sie Form S472. (Ses
instructions for penalties thad may apply.) Enter number of
Forrns 5472 aBached »

. Cther (specly) » .
T 2 Reler 10 the et in the instructions and sixis te
- & Business scivity oode DO P“,._““.,_,..,,,,_
2 Business aclivity »

e I X I T T T R T TN Y Y T TP

— SProductorservios » o eeene.
. mumnnmmotmuwm
"+ clireclly or Inclirecty, m«wdum )
wa.mm@ama 4
" vee, mamuwu}wuwn ‘
umber; b parcentage owned; and {Q) Taxabie naoms of
Poas) befers NOL and spetial $eductions of Juch corporation
for The tx year onifing with of within ywur tax yeur, . :
§ Did any Incividusl, partnecship, corporstion, estaie, .
or Yust &l Tha end of The 18X yeur own, drecty of
- incirectly, 50°% or more of the COTPOration’s voling
atock? (For rules of sWUBON, See secton 267(C).)
HYes complelaa b andcbelow . . ... ......
a Is the coporation a subsidiary in an affiated roup of |
- a parert-gubsidiary controliad group? A
D Ersar the name and idenBllying number of the parent
corporsbon of other entity with S0% or mors

- OWNREBHID B e eteeeeneaceeaaane 0 Chock s box I the corporation issued publicly offersd dett
emesescmecacecnsssnsireconnanennantrsenos Instruments with original issue dscount . . . . . . . » ]
° eereececnenareaveamen ¥ 90, the corporaion may have 1o fle Form 8281,
3 Mﬂlum id the corporalion pay 111 Erder the ammount of tax-exarpt imterast received or accrusd
—_— fother then wiook dividends and disributions In sxchange during the 1ex year » . o

bruod@hmoihmﬁommmw
socumuland samings and profts? tSes sees. 30t and 3702 _

7 M*Yes", e Form 5452, if this ls a consoldaied retm,
wrrywar hare $0r the parent corporation snd on Form
851, Affledions Schedules, for each subskfiary,

H there wera 35 or fewer sharehoiders al the end of the
1x your, srler the number >
thhnm%ﬂnmmmdh
mmm1mx3}bmwwwbuk

For Paparwork Ry duction Act Hotice, see insw. Copyrightict 1982 form spltware dnly Canter Fisos Softwar, e, Form 1120 ppen

77
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OCT-12-1993 12:14PM  FROM AUATAR UTILITIEB INC TO FCwC CWSI FL P.84
FLORIDA CITIES MATER COMPANY 59- 1094814

Form 4120 (1852
[“Schedule L | Balance Sheets Beginning of tax year End of 1ax yoor
- Assels |
1 Cash .o BT ; i _ 187,558

- 2 Trade notes and sccounts secedvabls . . . . .. R Sk
b lesssfowanceforbaddebts . .. . ... ...

Page 4

NMorgags andepiestme ioans. . . . L .. ..
Other vessvents (anach schedule). . . . . . . B
— 108 Bubdings and other deprociabio assats | ., . ., .

ttaDapletale aso®ts . . . . .. .. ........

¢ US.govemmentobiigations. . .. ....... 4

5 Tex-sxempt securiies {(soe instructions) . . ., . s 0

¢ Othor currend assets (atach schedule). . . ., . piii 309, 782
o

]

666,032
4,561,250
1,726,252

]

26,632,500

]

)
BUAMU BEY3828 &8

Morighpes, sotes, bonds payabie in less thas Y year . . . hibd
Other curent Esbilities {sttach schedule). . . .
Marigages, aviss, bonds pryadisin 1 ysarormore, . .
Other Sabillice (attach achediie}, « + « <« » 4 o
Caphaletocic s Preferedsiock . . . o000t
b Commonsiock. . . 4y ...

£

-~

11,103,300
$7,%20, 104
: [
15,701,435
: & - 0
sty ' ; e ; 129,022,058
™ Scheduies M-1 and M-2 below & mehts,mmdanumm,m
|ME" inoeondnaumoﬂmmiuss)gf Bae%g%!nmcgg%mgg
2,344,191 7 incomw recorded on books this yesr not

Neticome (ose) perbooks., . . .. .. ...,

]

1

zmamu. 811, Included on this return (Bermize):
3 Bowmsof caphisl losses over capitigains ., . . . C Tax-sxempt ktarest

p 4 Income sutject 1 tax dot recorded on books LT R P e

P uyurm“"”."_"""m_;“ T 46,31 ~ 146,312

e 2,591, 7% totwdomonrhuﬁmmww
§  Expetsas rscorded on books This year e x against book income tis year (Remize):
deciucied on this ern Qlamize) . & Dopreciaton. . . . .

P Y e N LT

cssnsanabeeVeen

— a Deproclatonr . ....._ _ . . @ b ConrivwSonscarryover 653,043
b Comvibwsiens curysver S I
e Tuvdmdm._“"._“”"l.}.s_ e eecemeeemm—emem————mee——ean——
-.-.--.......--...-.................53 SR - 1111 2,803 623
- . - 1 17,998 9 Addines 7 and® . . . ... oo n 2,657,511

3,106 361

8 __Add knws 1 $..ccoeco.o-o | 5,764,354 10 tnoome (ine 28, pace 1) - e S less ine
Mmmgm&mw Retained Earnings per Books (Line 25, Schedule

‘e 1 Balancestbeginningotyear. . . ... .. ... 14,417,244 8 DistBixonsc s Cash . ... ... ... . 1,060,000
2 Netincome (ose) parbooks. . . . . ... ... 2,344, 104 BSwck ..........- 0
2 Otherincremses (hemizey =~ cPropary.......... 0
e meeeoesscosecsasocasscsseeesnoame- § Other decrvases (Rerrize):

— <]
D L L LT L T T TP . B L L L T L T

e ceteme At haEEae. . sme e ————- TAMdEnoeSardt . ............ 1,040, 000
& Addle81.2,eds. .. ... 15,761,434 8 Balance al end of yeor {ire « less fins 7) 15,701,435

[ X T

For Pap arwors Redocton Act Notice, sew instr, Copyright (c] 1972 Jerm saftwase oply Conter Plocs Sottwars, bnc. Form 1120 {1897}
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o 1 120 U.S. Corporation |Income Tax Return OMB No. 1545-0123
Department of the Treasury For calendar yous 1991 of thx year baginmng L1991, ending T ﬂ 991
nxg::;k R:vanue Service » Instructions are .'mja_rlata. See pa . .1.1;:_ Saperwork R.M.iéi.ﬁom
A a- B Emplo . no.
O en Formaty B E‘-!:i. FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY 59-109:.:4“” "
B e scn g * 2‘”‘“‘“"' 201 Alhemora Circle C Date incorporated
{3} Personal sernce corp. ploass
s;.: ::vf;:;a: ‘::T:Y. z‘gm Coral Gables FL 33134 D Total ns9etS (Ses Spac. insv)
- 08 knnrn:ﬁong r_l
E Check applicable boxes: (1) | [intisireturn  (2)| |Finslreturn]  (3) |  IChange in address 127,874,153
18 Gross receipts or sakas 19,342,854 D Less roturns dngaliowancas 0 cBa > | 1¢ 19,342,854
2 Cosmtofgoodssoki(Schadule A ine?) . . . . ... ... ... ... .. ........... e e o] 2 536,989
3 Grossproft Subtractline 2tromine 16 . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o e e e e e R 18,808, 845
) 14 Dividends (Schocule C.ine18) . . . ...t e ry 0
c|5 intorest. . .. ... ... s qs 111,521
©i6 Grossrenmts. . . ... ...... T ] 0
frsmwoyamae B S e 7 0
$ Capital gunmtinoame {anach ScheduleD(Fonn L= ) O L [
$ Net gain or (ioss) from Form 4787, Part i, ine 18 {machFormUsT) ...................... 9 ~211,008
10 Other incoms (906 Instructions ~antachschadule) . . . . . . . ... ... ....... e e e e e 10 2,111,703
11 Total income, Addlines3thwough10. . . .. .. .. .. P R Al 20,818,081
12 Compensationofofficors (Schedu E.line4) . . . . .. ... ... ..... e e e e e e e o] 12 83,425
$ |13a Salaries and wages 1,385,922 b Less jobs crecy 0 cBaance. ....»|13¢ 1,385,922
Tl Repann ... R e e R KT 2,561,566
fles Baddebts . . ... L . e RN KT 111,841
Pl Remts . . oo e e . T 61,673
;17Tuea.................‘..‘ .............. e K 1,827,236
© 148 IMMOMBBL & o e et . KD 2,487 52
= 19 Comibuhom(mlnﬂrocl’onabrﬁ%limm) .................... e R L D 0
?”Wmmn(mmm............. ....... . .| 20 & k7, 234 3
! |21 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn. . . . . . . . 21a 0 {21b 4,447,234
Enoepuﬁou................. ........ R A N ! 0
P 2 Advertising. . ... Lo e e e, N 0
.zdPoruon.pmat-vsh-nngdc.plm D I k) 0
:zmummm....... ..................... e Nk 445,903
e [28 Other deductions (alaCh sChedUIB) . . . . . . . ittt .| 28, 6,038,279
¢ |27 Totaldeductions. Addiines 12through28 . . . . . . . .. . ot vvvenun . e e e a— Ak 4 19,450,643
z 28 Taxable income before net operating loss deduction and special ded:cﬂomSublnﬂimZ‘lkomim‘i‘L Lol 28 1,367,418
7 |29 Lass: a Net operating koss deduction (ses instructions). . . . . 0 i
b Special deductions (Schedule C. Ene20) . . . . . . . 0 | 29¢ 0
T {30 Taxable income ~ Subractiine 20c romiine 28. . . . . . .. 30 1,367,418
% |31 Totaltax (Schedule J,Ine10). . . . . ... ... ... ... [
32 Fagments: B1990 overpayment cradited to 1991 | 328
n | b 1991 estimaied tax paymenss. . . . . . Ty
d € Lioss 1991 refund appliod for on Form sans, . | 32c
P e Taxdeposited wth Form 7004, . . ... ... ... .«. ...
a | t Credit from reguisied kwvestment companies (attach Form 2
Y| @ Credn for Federal tax on fuels (stiach Form 4136). See a2h 0
& 133 Estimated tax ponalty (ses page 4 of instructions). Check ¥ 33 0
T |34 Tax dus. 1f the 1otal of ines 31 and 33 s larger than fine 32h, amountowsd . . .. ... .. ... N 0
8 {35 Overpayment Hf ine 32h i larger than the otal of inos 31 and 33, enter amountovarpaid . . . . . ... LK. 0
38 Emer amount of ine 35 you want Credited 1o 1992 estimated fax » 0| Retunded » | 3¢ 0
Under penafting of perjury, | deciare that | have axamined 1his retum, including P heduies snd stat tn, and to the Dest of my knowie dpe and
Please Beket, itis trus, correct, andcomplete. Declaration of preparss (otherthan taxpayer}is moe on sl information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign 1
Here ) Signature of officer Date } Tide
Prepwers } : Dam Check If self- Preparers socis security no.
Pald  signature smplo [
Preparer’s | Fum'smame I - T S .
UsaOny | et I S ELNo. >
and eddress AP code >
T " F bt et 4081 (e gnttenrs snby Conter Pace Sottwass, ine. Form 1120 (1991}




FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY - . 59-1094814
Form 1120 (1991) . Page 2
— [Schedule A | Cost of Goods Sold (See insructons)
1 Invemorymtbeginningotyear. . . .. L L L e e 8 0
2 PUrChESBS. . . . . . . . e e e e e e 2 0
- 3 Costoflabor, . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e, 3 0
43 Addmonal section 263A Costs (see instructions - attach schedule). .| . .. . . ., . . e e e e e e e & 0
b Other costs (aflach scheduie) . . . . . . . ... .. O ™ £34 989
5 TollLAdSENEs 1IhIOUGh &b . . . . . . . . . .o v e v n 5 534,989
T8 Invemory BIeNdOTYeE . . . . .. e e e [ 0
7 Cost of goods soid. Subtract line € romiine 5. Enter hare andonline2.paget. . . . . .. . ... ... .... 7 536, 98¢
sa Check all methads used tor valuing closing inventory:
- M Cost a0 [ Lower of cost or market as in Regulations section 1.471-4 (see instructions)
i Writedown of "subnormal’™ goods as deacribed in Reguiations section 1.471-2(c) (see instructions)
{tv) Other (Specity method used and attach explanation.)

L i R N e N L Ll L L r T oy

— b Check il the LIFO invemory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, &tach FOrmm 870) . . » & « « v v v v v v\ » O
¢ if the UFO inventory method was used for this tax year, enter perce! {or amoums) of
closing inventory cormputed under LIFO. . . . . . . . .. B L I
d oommiaofucuonmeorpmmpmdmdormqmnton ) apply to the corporaBion? . . . . ., ... .... | |Yes | |No
- ® Was there any change in determining quantites, cost, or vakustions twunop-arﬁngmddoﬁng invertory? H "Yes",
AACh OXDIBNEBON . . . o . . i e i s e e e e s e s e e e s e e s r_h'ar-lNo
(2) Diviconus (¢) Spocial deguctions:
__ [Scheduls C] Dividends and Spedat Deductions (See instructons) ees ®) % @) &
1 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned domestic corporations that arp
subject 1o the 70% deduction (other than debt-financed stoek). . . | . .. ... .. 0 70 ' 0
__ 2 Dividends from 20%~or-morg-owned domestic corporations that are subject
10 the BO% deduction (other than dett-Mnanced S15ck). + .« v .« v J o v v v v v .. ] 80 0
3 Dividends on debi-financed siock of domestic and foreign COrpOratiing (section 248A) 0 | inerch 0
4 Dividends on ocerlain prefarred 100k of less-than~-20%~owned public utittes . . , . odl.1l7 0
— & Dwvidends on certain prafered stock of 20%—0r-more-owned public utittes . . . . . 0}47.059 0
"8 Dividends from less-than-20%~owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs that
aesublectiothe 70% GeAUCHON. « . . . . . v v i e v i e e ¢l 70 0
— 7 Dmﬂ&ﬂmmwr-mmmmwnwp«mmmmnmam
Ao subiectothe BOK BEdUCHON. . . . o v v v v v v e b e s e e e, o| 80 0
$  Dividends trom wholty owned forsipn subsidiaries subject to the 100% sduction [section 248 (bP. .| 0] 100 0
9 Total Add fines 1 through 8. Ses instructions for mitation. . . . . | . . . . . . . . [EEEEESERRTT R 0
~ 10 Dividends from domestic corporations received by a smal business investment
- company operating under the Small Business Investment Actof 1988 . . . . . ., . . o| 100 o
11  Dhvidends from cortain FSCa that ase subject 1o the 100% deducton{secton 245(EX1D . . . . . . 0 100 0
— 12 Divicenss from aftiiated proup members subjsct to the 100% deduction (section 243 (X3 . . . . . 0! 100
13 Other dividends from foteign corporations not included onines 3,8, 7, 80011 . . 0 [
14 Income from conmrolied foreign COMpOrations under sUbpPar F (rack Forms 5471), . . 0
— 15 Foraigh dividend gross-up (SBCBON 7B). . . .+ .+ ¢ v 4 s v v v v b i i e a 0
16 1C-DISC and lormer DISC dividends not included on nes 1, 2, or 3 (section 2480y . . 0
17 Othardividends . . .. ...... T N 0

18  Deduction for dividends paid on cortain praferred stock of publt wiikties (soe insthuctons), . . .
- 19 Total dividends, Add ines 1 through 17, Erter here andonfine 4, pege 3 . . .

e s:iﬁﬁi e

oz

20 Total deductions. Add inss §, 10, 11, 12 and 18, Erier here and on kne 29b, peget . ... ... e e e o s s e P ]

— "Schedule E| Compensation of OHficers (See ineructions for Ine 12, page 1.) :
ConpthchedubEotiylhourecepa(ﬁmu.pﬂslmﬂhroughwot age 1, Form 1120} are $500,000 of mrore.

) Porcent of PFercent of corporation
{R) Name of otficer {b) Social security nimber Jm drvotsdte .__mu( @) Common m(:;‘ﬁﬂmod A 1of comp

- 1 % ke k 0
% k. % 0

% % % 0

i % 5 k. 0
% e e O

2 Tolal compensation of officers , e e e B C e e e e 0

—_ 3 Lass: Compomdonofofﬁw:ddmodonSchoduhAmdMnonmm.... .......... 0
4 Compensation of oificers deductedonfinei2,paget. . .. .. ..BO . . ... ..., . .. .. ........ L. 83 485

Ear Panarwork Reduchon Act Notte, ses ingtr, Copyright (€] 1961 form sotrwars onty Canter Pece Sotftwars, tac - Form 1120 (151}
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER -COmPAXY
Form 1120 (1981)

Page 3

[Schedule J | Tax Computation

-1
H the box on line 1 I8 checked:
a Enter your share of the $50,000 and $25,000 laxable income bracket
M 0 (1)) 0
b Enter your share of the additional 5% lax (no1 10 exceed $11,75Q) »

Check If you ars a member of a controlied group (see sectons 1561 and 1563)

ln-ou nts {in that order):

0

3 income iax (9ee instuctions © figure the trx). Check this box if the corporaton is a qualified personal

Sorvics COTPOTAton (566 instructions on page 13). »

4a Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118)
b Possessions tax crecit (attach Form S738) . . . . . . . .. ... ..
¢ Orphan drug crediit (attach Form 6785)
d Credit for tuel produced from a nonconventonal source (see

. instructons) ,
. Gomrd busnass crecit. Enter here and check which forms awe atiact
Form 3488 Form 5884 Form 64

Form nes Form 8588 Form 8830 Form 88

1 Crodit for prior ysar minimum tax (attsch Form 8a27) .

.....

................
...............
o a e & »

L T T T S R ]

5 _Tohl.Addimu&mgh&t .

$ Subtractline 3fromline 3. .
? Pmndhd&ngeonplwux(mach&hoduh PH (Form 1120)) .

8 Recapture taxes. Check ¥ from D Form 4255 l::] Formsaﬁ .
Sa Allernative minkmum 1ax (atiach Form 4626). See inastructions., . . . . .

b Environmertal tax (attach Form 4626). .

.........

..............

QIO

.
.
.
.
N
«
.
.
.
.
.
.
«
.
.
L]
[~ 3

.......

............

I' " ®iINiS
iojojojio

.....

LRI L I

10 Total tax. Add ines & h 8b. Emar here andonline 31, pace 1./ . . .
rSchedule K| Other Information (See page 15 of the instucions.)

1 Check method of accounting:

a Cash

b Accrusl

e Other (specity) » e eceeeceereananae

2 Mbhhhmuwucﬂomandmmpmaplt

a Business activity code no. P

bBusinessactwty » e

¢ Productorsenvice ®» L

3 Did the corporation at the and of the tax ysar own,
directly of indirectly, 0% of rmore of the voting
swck of a domastic corporation? (For niles of i
atribution, seesecon 267{¢).) . . . . . .. .o e
if "Yeos.”attach & scheduie showing: (a) name, aliSress, and
igentitying number; [b] percontage owned; and (c) axadie income
of {loss) before NOL and spedial Seduct
1o the tax year onding with or within your tax yeasr.

4 Did any individual, partnership, corporation, estats,
or rust &t the end of the 1xx yaar own, dieectly or
Indirectly, 50% or mors of the corporation's voting
stock? (For rules of atribution, see secton 267(c).)
HYes, complets aand b. ., .

a Attach a schedule showing name, address, and
identtying number.

of such corp

......

--------------------

§ Did one foreign parson (see Inwucﬁombtdaﬁrﬂon)
a1 any time during the tax year own al least 25% of

a The 1ol voting power of all Claseas of siock of the
corporation entited 10 vols, oF

b The ol value of all classes of stock of the corporation?
 "Yes,” the corporaion may have, 10 e Form 5472,
1 “Yes,® enter owner's country(les) »
Enter number of Forms 5472 atiachod »

{7 At any tme curing the tax year, 6 the comporaton have an

8 Was the corporation the gramior of, of Tansiendy 10, & foreign

il 9 During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (othar

1112 ) thers were 35 or fewar sharehoiders &t the end of the
% 1 tax yoar, ormier the number >

foreign corporation? (Soo swﬁom $51 and 957)
i "Yes®, antach Form 5471 for sach such corporation.
Enter number of Formns 5471 aniached » M“

coasssmrresssenee &Mw

imerest in of a signature or other authorlty over a financial
account in a foreign country (such as a bank acocournt,
securities accouitt, or other financial sccounty? . . . . . . .
{See page 15 of the instructions for more information,

including filing requirements for Form TD F 90~22.1,)

ll'*n,'mﬁumoaﬂonipwuﬂvy"-.___“......__’-_.
tust that axisted during the current tax year, whether of
not the corporation has any beneficial imerest init? . . . . .
tf “Yoa," 1ha corporstion may have fo file Ferms 3520, 3520-A, of 928,

than siock dividends and distributions in exchange 1or s1ock)
In axcess of the corporation’s current and accuimuisted
sarnings and profits? (See sections 301 and 318.). .
i "Yes," fig Forrn 5452, I this is a consokidaied retum,
answer hers for parert corporation and on Form 881,
Affiiations Schedule, for sach subsiciary,

. s e s

Instruments with original issue discount . . .
if a0, the corporation may have 1o i Form 8281,

;;'{s Hiikitn 1 Enter the amount of tax-exempt imerest received of accrued

during the lax yesw > 0

creamse . [P Y

For Pagsrwork Reduchon Act Notics, see ey, Copynghtic) 1991 iom ot

¢ only Center Precs Software, inc.

Form 1iQO (1981)
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FLORIDA LITIES WATER COMPANY : SO- 1000814
Form 1120 (1891} i Page &
[ Schedule L | Balance Sheets Baginhing Of 18x vear - End of tax year

Assets () ) ) (d)
: 238,822 | - :

149,967

4 Trade noles and accounts receivable . . . . . . : ' 2,418,355 .. : 2,551,231 [0 I
b Less allowance for bad debs . . . . . .. . . . 25,087 2,393,268 2,791 2,508,472
181,572 214,615

U.S. governrent obbgnﬂons ...........
Tax~exemp! securities (906 iNSTuCtions)
Other current assets (attach schedule). . . . . .
Loanstostockholders . . . . . ... .. .
Morigage and real estate loans . . . . . . ..
Other investments (attach scheduie). . . . . . .
10a Buildings and other depreciable assets
b Less sccurnulaied depreciation . . |
1faDeplotabloassets . . . . . ..... ... .
blemmmeddtpbﬁon ......
12 Land (net of any amortization) . . . . .
132 Intangible assets {amortizabie only) . ..
b Less accumulated amortization. . . . . . . . .
14 Other asssis (aftach schedule). . . . . . . . ..
Lisbliities and Stockhciders’ Equity
16 Accountspayable . . .. .. ... ...
17 Wortpapes, notes, Donds payablein isss than Tysar . . .

w W N AW

128,991, 9%

-168,215
22,627,417

21,049, 283
123 535 871
i

8,511,250

18 Cther current iabiiities (anach schedule). . . . 1,673,143
19 loamsfromsiockholders. . . ... ... ... 0
20  Mortpapes, notes, bonda payable in T ysar or mors, , 21,963,750
21 Other fiabilities (attach schedule). . . . . . . . 12 830 762 11,871,496

2 Capitai stock: 8 Prefered slock . . . . . . . . T e

b Commonsiock. . . ... .. 3,151.,950{ 11,103,300
23 Paid-in or capital surplus . . 85,123,127 57,285,444
24 Reiained samings - Approprmod {attach schadule) ﬁs * 0 0
25 Retained samings - Unapproprigied. . . . . . . i 13,890,008 14,417,238
28 Less cost of treasury s1ock. . e - T . A 0
27 Towl Iawuumdmckwm aqu!ry i 123,535,871 bk 127,874,156

[Schedule M=1 | Reconcillation of lncomo 'por Books WIth income per Return (This schedule does not have 10 be completed
¥ the 10tal assets on line 15, column (), of Schedulel L are less than $25,000.)

1 NetincOme ParbookS. . . . . ..o v o v v 1,806,983 | 7 Income recorded on books this year not
2 FodoralinCOMBIAL . . « .. v o vv e vnn 9,509 |  inchuded on this retumn (emize):
3 Excess of capital losses over caphal geins . . . . 0] 8 Tax-exemptinterest === 0
4 incoms subject 10 tax not recorded on books I
thisyear (Horrize); ety c151,985 | ~151,955
e e eeutessseceseasesennnnanenanen 1.822,!;9 ] Doducﬁomonhrmmxdwgod
5 éxpemrmaodonboohthy-lmt against book income this yesr (Rermize):
deducted on this retun (emize): 8 Depreciation. . . . . ......31‘.‘.‘5‘.,,1.1.6
& Depreciaion . . . .. _.___.______-___P‘ b Contributions carryover .
b Contributions carryover . e e e eenn... B
€ Traveland snteriunment .-\ Y e meemoanneen e emmenus .
VUL i R S R e ren.. 38490 2,480,607
e e e e e —————————— ..56,29 $7,190 | 9 Addlnes 7 and 8 . . . ... . 2,328,652
6 ASAENes T TWOUGR S - & & . o v v e v e 3,696,071 | 10 incorne (ine 28, pace 1)-imeiualm9 1,367,419
[Schedule M-2 | Analysis of Unappropriated Relalned Earnings per Books (Line 25, Schedule L) (This schedule does
not have 10 be completed I the lotal assets on Ene 18, colurmn (d), of Schedule L are loss than $25,000.)
1 Baance atbeginningolyear. . . . . ... ... 13,890,005 | 8 Diewibutions:a Cash . . ... ...... 1,279,750
d Netincomeparbooks. . .. .......... 1,806, bSoex ......... . 0
3 Ctherincreases (heemize): =~ e Property. . ........ 0
___________ e e et § Other decresses (Remze).
0
S &17133'556’5&?5'&'3?'-"7'-'-"~'~"-'-'?'-'-' 1279750
4 Addines1,2.and3. . ... .... e 15,506 988 | 8§ Ealance # end of year (ina 4 less ine 7) 14,417,238

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, 3seinsty. Copyright (¢} 1991 Torm softwars|only Centar Piece Software, inc. Form 1120 (1694}




Miscellaneous Tax Information
File: NFMC.wk1

Comparty: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: 950387-sU
Test Year Ended: 12/31/9%

Explanation: Provide answers to the following questions with

Florida Public Service Commission
Schedule: C-10

Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel

respect to the applicant or its consol idated entity.

(1) what tax years are open with the Internal Reverue Servié‘a? All years are open
(23 Is the trestment of customer deposits at issue with the |IRS? No
(3) Is the treatment of contributions in aid of construction at issue with the IRS? No
(4) Is the treatment of unbilled revenues at issue with the [RS? No




Schedule of Requested Cost of Capital

13-Month Average

File: NFMD.wk1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Historic [ ] or Projected [x)

Subsidiary [x) or Consolidated [ )

Explanation: Provide a schedule which calculates the request

Florida Public Service Comision

Schedule: D-1
Page 1 of 2

Preparer: Coel

Cost of Capital on a 13-Month Average Basis.

If a year-end besis is used, submit an additional schedule reflecting year-end calculations.

4} 2> 3 (%) )
Reconciled
Line To Requested Cost Weighted Support
No. Class of Capital Rate Base RLtio 4 Rate % Cost % Schedules
TEST YEAR Test Year
12/31/95 YEAR END CAPITAL STRUCTURE 12/31/95
1 Long-Term Debt $4,059,521 48.30% 9.53% 4,604 D-5, 20of 2
2 short-Term Debt 0 0.00% 9.00% 0.00% D-4
3  Preferred Stock 996,609 11.86% 9.00% 1.07%
4  Common Equity 2,301,341 27.38% 11.34% a 3.11%
5 Customer Deposits 112,178 1.33% 6.00% 0.08%
6 Tax Credits - Zero Cost 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
7 Tax Credits - Wtd. Cost 185,843 2.21% 9.96% b 0.22%
8 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes 748,786 8.91% 0.00% 0.00%
9 Other (Explain) 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
10 Total $8,404,278 100.00% 9.08%
S T T ST AT
(a3 Per PSC Leverage Graph........
See Section G, Miscellaneous
- PSC Order #PSC-94-1051-FOF-WS (8/29/94)(Dkt No. 940006-ws)
Maximum = 11.34%
Test Year Return on equity = 8.80% + 1.014 / 0.3128 = 11.34%
{b) Calculation of Tax Credit Cost
Cost Weighted
Test Year Ratio X Rate % Cost X
Lorg-Term Debt $4,059,521 54.35% 9.53% 5.18%
short-Term Debt 1] 0.00% 9.00% 0.00%
Preferred Stock 996,609 13.34% 9.00% 1.20%
Conmon Equity 2,301,341 30.81% 11.34% 3.49%
Customer Deposits 112,178 4.50% 6.00% 0.09%
$7,469,648 00.00% 9.96%
fem i e 28 it EESEERRRETE RS

Supporting Schedules: D-2
Recap Schedules: A-1,A-2

&4




Schedule of Requested Cost of Capital
13-Month Average

File:
Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Historic [ ] or Projected [x]

Subsidiary {x] or Consolidated [ 1

Explanation: Provide a schedule which calculates the request

NFMD .wk1

Florida Public Service Comision

Schedule: D-1
Page 2 of 2

Preparer: Coel

Cost of Capital on a 13-Month Average Basis.

I a year-end besis is used, submit an additional schedule reflecting year-end calculations.

(§3) 2) 3) (4) )
Reconciled
Line To Requested Cost wWeighted Support
No. Class of Capital Rate Base Ratio % Rate % Cost % Schedules
Test Year
TEST YEAR 13 Month Ave
12/31/95 AVERAGE CAPITAL STRUCTURE 12/31/95
1 Long-Term Debt $3,743,896 46,26% 9.53% 4.41% D-5, 2 0f 2
2 short-Term Debt . 0 0.00% 9.00% 0.00% D-&
3 Preferred Stock 996,609 12.31% 9.00% 1.11%
& Common Equity 2,277,000 28.14% 11.34% & 3.19%
5 Customer Deposits 92,829 1.15% 6.00% 0.07%
6 Tax Credits - Zero Cost 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
7 Tax Credits - Wtd. Cost 190,361 2.35% 9.99% b 0.23%
8 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes 792,370 9.79% 0.00% 0.00%
9 Other (Explain) 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
10 Tvotal $8, 093,065 100.00% 9.01%
f a2 e
(a) Per PSC Leverage Graph........
See Section G, Miscellaneous
- PSC Order #PSC-94-1051-FOF-WS (8/29/94)(Dkt No. 940006-ws)
Maxinum = 11.34%
Test Year Return on equity = 8.80% + 1.014 / 0.3245 = 11.34%
(b) Calculation of Tax Credit Cost
Cost Weighted
Test Year Ratjio X Rate % Cost X
Long-Term Debt $3,7463,896 52.65% 9.53% 5.02%
Short-Term Debt 0 0.00% 2.00% 0.00%
Preferred Stock 906,609 14.02% 9.00% 1.26%
Common Equity 2,277,000 32.02% 11.34% 3.63%
Customer Deposits 92,829 1.31% 6.00% 0.08%
$7,110,333 00.00% 9.99%
AT e e e e SIS O T EREESERSESERS

Swporting Schedules: D-2
Recap Schedules: A-1,A-2




Reconciliation of Capital Structure to Requested Rate Base
13-Month Average

File:
Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-su

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Historic [ 1 or Projected Ix]

Explanation: Provide a reconciliation of the 13-Month Average
adjustments made. Submit an additional schedule if a year-end

NFMD .wk 1

Florida Public Service Comision

Schedule: D-2
Page 1 of 4
Preparer:

Coel

Fapital structure to requested rate base. Explain all
basis is used.

L4)

() [£3) (4) ()] 6) (&p)
) Reconci led Adjusted
Line Test Year Adjustments Test Year To Requested Adjustments Capital
No. Class of Capital 12/31/95 (Explain) Adjusted Rate Base (Explain) Structure
TEST YEAR Balarce 8
12/31/95 YEAR END CAPITAL STRUCTURE Year End 11.07%
1 Long-Term Debt $35, 660,000 $36, 660,000 $4,059,521 $4,059,521
2 Short-Term Debt 0 0 0 0
3 Preferred Stock 9,000,000 9,000, 000 996, 609 906,609
4  Common Equiity 20,782,539 20,782,539 2,301,341 2,301,341
5 Customer Deposits 1,013,037 1,013,037 112,178 112,178
6 Tax Credits - Zero Cost 0 0 0 0
7 Tax Credits - Wtd. Cost 1,678,281 1,678,281 185,843 185,843
8 Accumslated Deferred Income Tax 6,762,006 6,762,006 748,786 748,786
? Other (Explain) 0 0 0 0
10 Total $75,895,863 S0 $75,895,843 $8,404,278 a. $0 $8,404,278
TEST YEAR Balance &
12/31/95 AVERAGE CAPITAL STRUCTURE 13 Month Ave 11.50%
11 Long-Term Debt $33,809,712 $33,809,712 $3,743,896 $3,743,89%
12  short-Term Debt 0 0 0 0
13  Preferred Stock $,000,000 $,000,000 996, 609 996,600
14 Common Equity 20,562,725 20,562,725 2,277,000 2,277,000
15  Customer Deposits 838,301 838,301 92,829 92,829
16 Tax Credits - Zero Cost 0 0 0 0
17  Tax Credits - Wtd. Cost 1,719,081 1,719,081 190,341 190,361
18 Accumslated Deferred Income Tax 7,155,594 7.155,5% 792,370 792,370
19 Other (Explain) 0 0 0 0
20 Total $73,085,412 $0  $73,085,412 $8,404,278 a. $0 $8,093,065
21  a. Total Water & Sewer Rate Base amounts from Schedule A-1 and A-2
22 Water $0  From Schedule A-1, Col 4
Sewer 8,404,278 From Schedule A-2, Col 4
Total $8,404,278
Supporting Schedules: D-3,D-4,0-5,D-6
Recap Schedules: D-1
86




Recorciliation of Copital Structure to Reqested Rate Base Flori : -
13 h A orida Public Service Camision

File: NPD.WK1 Schedile: D-
Campery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 2[; 2 2
Dacket No.: 950387-SU Preparer:  Coel

Test Year Ended: 12/31/%
Historic [ ] or Projected [x}

Emla:;:gsl’m?:eg recercil fation of the 13-Month Average capital structure to requested rate bese. Explain all adjustments made. Submit an additiorel schedule if a
year- is is X

M 2) (3) (3] o) {6) [4) 8
1;&:1: Yeor Ta[st Year ' s ® ) ao an
Line -Morth Ave  Balace @ Balance Balance & Balance @ Balace 3 Balance &
No. Cless of Capital 12/31/95 12731795 11730795 10319 09/30/95 08/31/95 0731795 Bam/g!" Baé?/??/ss 83&%,35

TEST YEAR
12/31/95 YEAR END CAPITAL STRUCTURE

...................................

1 Lorg-Term Debxt (W/Interco Notes Pay) $33,809,712  $36,660,000  $35,210,000  $34,310,000  $34,710,000  $34,860,000  $35,010,
2 short-Tenm Debt 0 0 0 o /010,000 855,250,000 33,860,000 33,255,000
3 Preferred Stock 9,000,000 9,000,000 000,000
4 Comon Ecuity 20,568,785 20,782,539 539,539
5 Oustorer Deposits 88,301 1,013,087 243
6 Tex Creclits - Zero Cost ] Y 0
7 Tax Credits - Wtd. Cost 1,719,081 1,678,281 481
8 Acoumulated Def Inc Tax 7,155,5% 6,762,006
00 §—Other—(Exptainy [1] 0
~  meemamewessas seeseeseness .
10 Total $73,0685,412  $75,8%5,863  $74,293,02 $73 4N, 242 $TBERM62  ST4,05,661  $74,450,861  $74,678,061 $T3, 28,20  $72,785,460
Base Year Year 13-Month & Begin-End Average
Balarce @ Balarce @ Balarce 8 Per Books Begir-Erd $ Bed %
33195 R/28/95 /3179 12/31/% Average Difference Differerce Notes
Books
11 Lorg-Term Debt (W/interco Notes Pay) $32,600,000  $31,290,000  $31,040,000  $31,371,50  $34,015,65 ($205,913) -0.61X  Per p-5
12 Short-Term Debk 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% Per D%
13 Preferred Stock 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0.00% Per -3
14 Camon Equrity 20,52,5%  20,3%6,5% 20,371,539 2,155,952  20,49,26 B4 0.46%  Per A-12
15 Qustomer Deposits 750,252 721,053 o, 8ss 668,557 840,77 (2,496) -0.30X Per D-7
16 Tax Credits - Zero Cost 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
17 Tax Credits - Wid, Cost 1,759,481 1,766,281 1,753,081 1,759,881 1,719,081 v} 0.00¢
18 Accunutated Def Inc Tax 7,352,388 7,417,986 7,483,584 7,549,182 7,155,5% 0 0.00% PerD-2, pg3of3
19 Other (Explain) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% '
20 Total $72,034,660  $70,521,859 470,340,050  $70,504,82  $73,200,342 ($114,931) 016X
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Reconciliation of Capital Structure to Recuested Rate Base Florida Public Service Camision
13-Month Average
File: NPMD k1 . Schedile: p-2
Conmpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 3 of 4
Docket No.: 950387-U Preparer:  Coel
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95
Kistoric { J or Projected [x)
Explaration; Provide a recorciliation of the 13-Month Average capital structure to requested rate base. Explain atl adjustments mede. Submit an additional schedule if a
year-ery besis is used,
M 3] (&) 73] ) @) 44 §:)) ) oy o
Lire Class of Capital 13-Month Ave  Test Year Balarce @ Balarce @ Balarce & Balance @ Balance @ Balance @ Bal
No.  Accum Def Inc Taxes Account. No. 12/31/95 12/31/95 1730795 1031795 09730795 w@/31/95 07131195 06730795 058/‘;:/35 Ba({)f?/gg/gs
1 Accelerated Deprec:
2 Def Fed Inc Taxes Z6.01 MBS0 64,19 $4911,59  KEBHS 86U KBNS %LU SO TN 43 39
3 Def ?tate Inc Taxes 256.06 810,5% 84,159 838,559 959 87,359 . 815,159 810,559 a4, ¥ 1359
4 Miscellaneaus: )
5  Def Fed Inc Taxes 6.2 1,160,768 1,176,163 1,173,763 1,171,383 1,168,963 1,166,563 1,166,168 1,161,768 1159
§ et Swtelclaes 260 ‘@ @, ‘2 @em e @ @I amm @ e
CIAC:
8  Def Fed Inc Taxes 256.07 ,®5,8100 (3,104,060) (3,082,685) (3,021,310) (2,97,95) (2,938,560) (2,%7,185) (2 855,810) 2 814,
9 DefStteln Taws B8 (L9 (OLNE) GBS NG GOS0 G236 Wsne wreis e s
10 Carrying Charges:
11 Def Fed Inc Taxes ZO.00  2,861,60  2,68ER  267,6R 2,062 ULER  2,7S6R  2,8,6R 2,860,602 28960 297
® 13 Def State Inc Taves 2%6.10 427,219 31,219 07,219 408,219 40,219 415, ' 27219 w2 '439:219
13— Post-Retirement Berefits:
(5
14 Def Fed Inc Taxes 256.05 (355,849) (623,649) (412,349) (401,049 (399,749) (378,449) (367, 149) 555,849 %4 54
15 Def State Inc Taxes 26.13 @B ME® GID G (G5 @ e (@015 pordiail c(rg.gag;
e " 56.11 404, 249) (406, 249 (406, 269) (404,209 (406, 269) 406, 249 '
17 Def Fed Inc Taxes . (404, +249) s ' { ) (404,249 (404, 249) 404,
18 Def State Inc Taxes =6.12 175,423 175,48 175,43 . 175,48 175,623 175,423 b '269) (406,269
19 P'lm ty Loss: ¥
2 Def Fed Inc Taxes 6.5 16,136 8,684 9,92 11,168 12,410 13,652 14,856 16,136 17,378 18.620
21 Def State Inc Taxes B6.16 2,3% 1,53 1,634 1,615 1,9 1,97 2,158 2,5% 2’520 8,621
2 T e
a3 Sub-total 6033 568,75 5T S,TIN 58550  SRET 5676 60233 61791 61859
24 ]
5 Regulatory Assets-FASB 109:
26  Def Fed Inc Taxes 192.10 (982,834) {962, 834) (982,834) (982,834) (982,834) (982, 534) (982, 134) (982, 834) (982,834) (9,8%4)
27 Def State Irc Taxes LA B 820 (B0 (18260 (A0 (BA)  (BAD)  (BAD  (16B%0  (168240)
2 Regulatory Liabilities-FASB 109: y
29  Def Fed Irc Taxes 9.0 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387 406
30  Def State Inc Taxes 9.2 asjon  GBjon  Bon (BN OB (BI00 AB0H  (BA0H (13100 ason
2 Total Acc. Def Inc Taxes TS5 6TR,06 67,60 BHBA2  BIBH0  ST04TE  SN0WH6  SIBIN 7,212 87,206,750
B
¥
ks
%
7
38
kY
40
41
42
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Recorciliation of Capital Structure to Requested Rate Base
13-Month Average

File: NAMD.wki

Conpery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 95(387-9U

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Historic [ 1 or Projected {x]

Florida Public Service Camision

Schechile: D-2
Page & of 4
Preparer:  Coel

Explanation: Provide a recorciliation of the 13-Month Average capital structure to requested rate bese. Bxplain all adjustments made. SUbmit an additiorsl schedule if a

year-erd basis is used.

[§})
Lire Class of Capital Balarce 3 Balarce @ Balance B Yr. Begin-End 13-Month & Begin-End Average
No.  AccumDef Inc Taxes Account. No. B35 02/28/95 01/31/%5 Average $ Differerce % Df ffererce Notes
Per Books
1 Accelerated Deprec:
2  Def Fed Inc Taxes 256.01 $4,650, 19 $4,618,149 $4,585,549 34,748,549 $0 0.00%
3 Def State Inc Taxes 256.06 3,79 788,159 559 810,559 0 0.00%
4 Miscellaneas:
5  Def Fed Inc Taxes 256,02 1,154,563 1,152,163 1,149,763 1,161,763 0 0.00%
g Def State Inc Taxes 56.09 (29,970 (30,870) (31,770) 27,2710 0 0.00%
CIAC:

8  Def Fed Inc Taxes 26.07 (2,731,685 (2,60,310) (2,668,9%5) (2,855,810) 0 0.00%
9 Def State Inc Taxes 256.08 (426,316} (419,116) (%11,916) €447 ,916) 0 0.00%
10 carryirg H
11 Def Fed Inc T 256.04 2,975,602 3,013,602 3,051,602 2,861 602 0 0.00%
12 Def State Inc Taxes“ 56.10 445,219 451,219 457,219 427,219 & 00X
14 Def Fed Inc Taxes 56.05 31,%9 (310,649 (299,349) (355,849) 0 0.00%
15  Def State Inc Taxes %6.13 (5,733) (52,933) 61,13) (60,133) 0 0.00%
16 Deferred Tax-FASS 109:
17 Def Fed Inc Taxes 26,11 (404, 249) (404,249) (404, 249) (404,249 0 0.00%
18 Def State Inc Taxes 56.12 175,43 175,43 A3 1348 - 0 0.00%
19 Property Loss:
2 Def Fed Inc Taxes 56.15 19,062 21,104 2,36 16,136 0 0.00%
g Def State Irc Taxes 256.16 2,88 3,063 3,204 2,539 0 0.00%
3 Sub-total 6,269,157 6,314,755 6,390,353 6,052,363 0 0.00%
%
2  Reguiatory Assets-FASE 109:
26 Def Fed Inc Taxes 192.10 (982,834) (982,83%4) (982, 834) (982,834) 0 0.00%
27 Def Stete Inc Taxes 192.2 (168, 260% (168,2:0) (168,240) {168,240) 0 0.00%
28  Regulatory Lisbilities-FASB 109:
2 Def Fed Irc Taxes 59.10 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 2,387,406 0 0.00%
g? Def State Irc Taxes 9.2 (133, 101) (133, 101) (133,101) (133,101) 0 0.00%
R Total Acc. Def Inc Taxes $7,352,388 $7,617,986 $7,483,584 $7,549,182 $7,155,59 $0 0.00%
B b — — .. — - §
%
k>3
%
37
38
»
40
41
&2


http:stru:tl.re
http:Stru:tl.re

Preferred Stock Outstarding

13-Month Average

File: NPD.W1
: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
No.: 95(387-8U

utility [ 1 or Parent [

Historic { 1 or Projected DQ

BExplanation: Provide data as specified on preferred stock on a 13-Month Averoge besis.
which reflects the same information for the parent level,

Florida Public Service Comision

Schedule: D-3

Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel
Recap Schedules: D-2

[f the utility is an operatirg division or subsidiary, sumit an additioral schedile

()] [¢3) ) (4) o) 6) [44) 8) [$))
Principel {Discount)
call Arount (Discount) or Premium Issuing Issuing
Provis., Sold Prircipal or Premium Associated Experse Expense
Lire Description, Coupon Special (Face Amount on Principal With Associated Associated
No. Rate, Years of Life Issue Date Restrict. value) Outstanding  Amount Sold Col (5) With Col(4)  With Col(5)
Balance @
1 12/31/% 06/20/91 $9,000,000 $9,000,000 0 %0 1] )
2 0173185 " 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
3 " @,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
4 3/31/95 " 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
5 04, " %,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
é 05731795 " 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 ] 0
7 " 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
8 o735 " 9,000,000 @,000,000 0 0 0 0
9 08/31/95 " 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
o I 09/30/95 " 9,000,000 9,000,000 i} il 0 (V]
o—H 10/31795 w 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
12 1730195 " 9,000,000 9,000,000 0 0 0 0
;2 12/31/95 " 9,000,000 ©,000,000 0 0 0 0
}g 13-Month Average 2,000,000 $2,000,000 %0 1] $0 %0
17 4[]} an [§13) [§5)
18 Rate
19 (Contract poltar
2 Rate on Dividerd Effective
a Net Proceeds Face On Face Value  Cost Rate
22:25 )N Value) 11x(5) (12)/¢10)
2% Balarce @
S 12/31/% $9,000,000 9.00% $810,000 @.00%
2% /3195 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
7 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
28 ®/31/95 9,000,000 9.00X 810,000 9.00%
% 04/30/95 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 .00
30 05/31/9 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
3 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
2 077315 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
33 08/31/95 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00X
LA 09/30/95 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
k3 10/31/95 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
% 1173019 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
g 12731/%5 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%
¥ 13-Manth Average 9,000,000 9.00% 810,000 9.00%



Cost of Short-Term Debt
13-Month Average
File: NFMD.wk1

Florida Public Service Commision

Schedule: D-4
Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 1
Docket No.: 950387-sU Preparer: Coel

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Utility [ 1 or Parent (X}
Historic { 1 or Projected X3

Explanation: Provide the following information on & 13-Month Average basis. 1f the utility is an operating
division or subsidiary, submit an additional schedule which reflects the same inforsetion for the parent lewvel.

(4] 23 (&3] %) (5 (6)
Total Effective
Line Test Year Interest Maturity Amount Cost
No. Lender Balance @ Date Outstanding Rate
O 12/31/9 $0 00700700 $0 9.00%
2 tireesrresascassusuvrassnzransrunna 01/31/95 0 00700700 0 ©.00%
. Z 02/28/95 0 00700700 0 9.00%
b o ieiiiiirainnenns havessunnn wesans 03/31/95 1] 00/00/00 0 9.00%
D eriemsienasevasrrasmrrrneerasarnany 04/30/95 0 00700700 0 9.00%
- Z e 05/31/95 0 00/00/00 0 9.00%
7 ticemanens Mewensseranasaninrranrans 06/30/95 0 00/00/00 0 9.00X
B ieeinecansesassasseraceenurrnsans 07/31/95 0 00/00/00 0 9.00%
P tresernsmsaramen hemenennuaan vermen 08/31/95 0 00700700 0 9.00%
L vrwermamaesseansnn 09/30/95 0 00700700 0 ©.00%
91 sevesccscwmanomacnsnosnerarannranes 10/31/95 0 00700/00 0 9.00%
-3 11/30/95 0 00700700 0 9.00%
. 2 12731795 0 00/00/00 0 ¢.00%
%  emescsessmass ecessbeccsese sssssessesoSs messssmesssss mmscssssosoee
15 Test Year 13-Month Average $0 $0 9.00%
16 o
17
18 Year Begin-End Average $0 $0
19
20
21  Difference between 13-Month & Begin-End Average $0 $0
22
= % Difference 0.0% 0.0%

Recap Schedules: D-2




Cost of Long-Term Debt

Florida Public Service Camision

13-Manth Average
File: NFVD.wk1 Schedule: D-5
Corpery: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Explaration: Provide the specified data on long-term debt issues on a Poge 1 of 3
Docket No.: 95(B87-SU 13-Month Average basis for the test year. Arrange by type of issue Preparer: Coel
Test Year Erded: 12/31/%5 (i.e., first mortgage bonds). If the utility is an operating division
utility [ ] or Parent [X] or subsidiary, submit en additional schedule which reflects the sam
Historic [ 1 or Projected (] information on the parert level.
)] (€3] [&5) (4) () %) [%4) &) [$2) (10)
L. .. . Arruel Arrual
Principal Principal Unamortized  Unemortized  Amortization Amort, of Interest
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Issue Amount Amourt Amount Di scount Issuing of Discount Issuing Cost
Date- Sold Outstarding  Outstarding (Premium) Experse (Premium) on It
Line Coupony Maturity (Face Balance @ Within Associated Associated  on Principal Principal Rate) x
No. Description & Yeers of Life Rate Date value) 12/31/95 Ore Year With Col(4)  With Col(4) Outstading  Outstading Col (4)
| veenssrauare 0.000% 00700700 $0 $0 $0 %0 %
2 SeriesD - 5 yrs 9.500%  2/1/71-% 2,500,000 1,750,000 110 3,744 166,250
3 SeriesF-2vys 9.50% 4/01/77-4/15/97 3,000,000 840,000 2,040 1,764 77,700
4 SeriesH - 15yrs 11.550%  12/15/85-00 8,000,000 4,800,000 17,019 8 508 554”400
5 Seriesi - 15yrs 8.500% 5/15/87-(2 6,000,000 3,820,000 2,70 9 o8 324 700
6 Seriesd - 15wyrs 9.190%  7/08/91-07 7,000,000 7,000,000 137,085 * 8% 43300
7 SeriesK - 15yrs 7.90%  10/15/92-07 6,000,000 6,000,000 96,961 16,268 467400
8 Serfesl - 15 ws 9.500%  6/30/95-10 5,000,000 5,000,000 134,000 12,000 475000
9 Credit Line(Note Payable-Bark ACR32) 9.000% 00700700 10,000,000 5,450,000 0 0 !
0 3(1) Intercortpery Payeble - O 9.000%  00/00/00 2,000,000 2,000,000 8 0 180,000
12 Tetal $49,500,000  $36,660,000 $0 $0 $409,699 $0 75,206 8B,39,%0
an §3) %)
Total Effective
Interest Cost Rate
Cost ADA6)-6)
Cortirued @r9(10) “«™
1 revsosascasssnssencansvsnenann 0 0.00%
2 SeriesD-25wyrs 169,9% 9.71%
3 SeriesF-20wys 79,464 9.48%
4 SeriesH - 15 yrs 562,908 1M.77%
5 SeriesI-15yrs 58,786 8. 79%
6 SeriesJ - 15 yrs 669,136 9.75%
7 SeriesK - 15 yrs 481,668 8.16%
8 SerieslL - 5yre 487,000 10.01%
9 Credit Line(Note Payable-Bank ACKZ32) 490,500 9.00%
}? Intercarpery Paysble - OWC 180,000 9.00%
12 Total 53,456,456 9.55%

Recap Schediles: D-2
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Florida Public Service Camsion

Schedules D-5
Preparer:
Balance @

Page 2 of 3

(8)
-T Debxt)
07/31/95

Balance 3

4]

08/31/95

Balance @

by type of issue
ility is an operating division
09/30/95

(6)
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Balance @
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10/31/95
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11/30/95

12/31/%

(3

Test Year
Balance @

Explanation: Provide the specified data on long~term debt issues on o

13-Month Average baesis for the test year. Arrange
or subsidiary, submit an additional schedule which reflects the same

information on the perent level.

{i.e., first mortgage bordk).

)
13-Month
Average
12/31/95

Test Year

M

Description

-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
utility [ ] or Parent X}

Test Year Erded: 12/31/9%5

NAD . w1
No.:

Cost of Long-Term Debt
13-Mortth Average

File:

bocker)

Historic [ 1 or Projected (X1

Line
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Cost of Long-Term Debt

~——

Florida Public Service Commision

13-Manth Average
Filez NPD.wk1 A . Schedule: D-5
Compery: Florida Cities Water Co. - K Ft Myers Div. Explaration: Provide the specified data on long-term debt issues on a Page 3 of 3
Docket No.: Y5(387-SU 13-Month Average besis for the test year. Arrange by type of issue Preparer: Coel
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 (i.e., first mortgage bonds). If the wtility is an operating division
Utility [ 1 or Parert ] or subsidiary, sumit an edditional schedule which reflects the same
Historic [ ] or Projected [x] information on the parent level.
[§}] @) ) ) Q) 6y (4] [¢:3) 9 (&) 555}
Urarortized Issuing Experse Associated W/Principal Outstandirg (Acct 181)
Test Yeer Erced: 12/31/95 Test Yesr
13-Month Test Year
Lire Average Balance 3 Balance @ Balarce @ Balarce @ Balance 9 Balance 8 Balance 8 Balance 8 Balarce 8
No. Description 1273155 12731/ 11730795 10/31/95 09730795 08/31/%5 07731195 06/30/95 B/31/55 04/30/95
1 cvvevearannaes eoasnunesasanens 0 $0 $0 $0 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2 SeriesD-5yrs 1,762 (110) 202 514 8% 1,138 1,450 1,762 2,0% 2,386
3 SeriesF-Nyrs 2,92 2,060 2,187 2,334 2,481 2,628 2,75 2,92 3,060 3216
4 SeriesH- 15yrs 21,273 17,019 17,728 18,437 19,146 19,855 20,564 1,273 21,982 2.
5 Series!-1Swys 27,206 22,70 23,461 24,218 26,975 25,732 26,480 27,266 28,003 28°760
6 Series J -~ 15yrs 150,003 137,085 139,238 141,31 143,544 145,607 147,85 150,008 152,156 154,309
7 SerieskK- 15yrs 104,085 96,961 98,150 9,3% 100,528 101,717 102,906 104,095 106,286 106,473
B Serfesi - 15 B 134,000 35,000 136,000 137,000 138,000 139,000 140,000 [i] "o
9 Credit Line(Note Payable-Bank ACHZS2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 [} 0
0 10  Intercarpery Paysble - O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 o 0
N T TN
B2 Total $381,070 $409, 6% $415,9%66 602,733 $428,500 $434,767 $441 034 $447,301 312,548 317,835
e — Tm—————
Difference Between
Base Yeer Year 13-Month & Begin-Erd Aversge
Balance @ Balence @ Balance @ Per Books Begin-Erd $ 4
B/31795 02r28/9 01/31/95 12/31/9% Average Difference Difference Notes
Per Books
) & T vacesevsensacsoanrnnnns $0 %0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00%
1% SeriesD-Syrs 2,608 3,010 3,32 3,634 2,68 (¥36) “34.69%
15 Series F - D yrs 3,363 3,510 3,657 3,804 3,33 (44 1) “13.11%
16 Series N - 15 yrs 3,400 2,100 26,818 25,527 23,400 2,120 -9.09%
17 Series I - 15 yrs 29,517 30,274 31,031 31,788 2517 @,am -7.69%
18 Series J - 15 yrs 156,462 158,615 160,768 162,921 156,462 6,459 4 4%
19 Series K - 15 yrs 107,662 108,851 110,060 11,29 107,662 (3,567 -3.31%
20 SeriesL - 15yrs 1 0 0 0 36,855 34,88 100.00%
21 Credit Line(Note Payable-Bank ACHZ32) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
g Interconpery Payable - GWC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
2 Total 323,102 328,39 333,636 $338,903 359,987 21,084 5.86%




Cost of Varible Rate Long-Term Debt

13-Month Average

File: NPD.wK1

Conpaty: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
Docket No.: 95(B87-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/%5

Utility [ 1 or Parent X}

Historic [ ) or Projected [X]

Bxplanation: Provide the specified data on variable cost long-term debt
issues on a 13-Month Average besis. If the utility is an operating division or
subsidiary, submit an acditiorel schedule which reflects the same

information for the parent level.

Florida Public Service Commision

Schedule: D-6
Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel

[§)) 2 3 ) ) [{3] [¥4) 8 3] (10
Arual Al
Principal Uenortized  Uramortized Amortization Amort. of Basis of
Issue Anount Anount Discourtt Issuing of Discount Issuing Variable
Date- Sold Principal Outstarding (Premium) Experse (Premium) Experse on Rate
Lire Coupon Maturity (Face Anaunt Hithin Assaciated Associated  on Principal Prircipal  (i.e. Prime
No. Description & Years of Life Rate Date value) OQutstarding One Year With Col(4) With Col(4) Ounstaxling Qutstarding + 20
1 0,000% 00/00/700-00 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 2.00%
2 None 0.000%  00/00/00-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 2.00%
3 0.000%  00700/00-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2.00%
A 0.000%  00700/00-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.00%
5 0.000%  00700/00-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.00%
é 0.000%  00700/00-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.00%
7 0.000%  00700/00-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.00%
8 0.000%  00/00/00-00 0 ¢ [ 0 0 0 0 2.00%
? 0.000%  00700/00-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2.00%
10 0.000%  00/00700-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 2.00%—
1 == RIS meficricmenes  sasessesmeses  semssessessen  esascsscao-en
J; 1 Total $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 0
N §F3) a3
Interest
Cost Total Effective
(Test Year irterest Cost Rate
Cost Rate X Cost {12)7((4)-(8)
Continued Col. (4)) (B9 (11) ™
1 $0 $0 0.00%
2 0 0 0.00%
3 0 0 0.00%
4 0 0 0.00X
5 0 0 0.00%
é 0 0 0.00%
7 0 0 0.00%
8 0 0 0.00%
9 0 0 0.00X
10 0 0 0.00%
1! emmeceessscen ccumsssossses o e
12 Total $0 $0 0.00%

Supporting Schedules: None
Recap Schecules: A-19,0-2



Schedule of Customer Deposits
13-Month Average
File: NFMD.wk1

Florida Public Service Comision

% Diff%reme

Schedule: D-7
Company: florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 1
Docket No.: 950387-su Preparer: Coel
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
utility [ 3 or Parent [x1
Historic [ 1 or Projected [x]
Explanation: Provide a schedute of customer deposits as shown.
()] (2) ) %) {5 6) (¢p]
Ending
Line Begimning bel:osits Deposits Balance
No. Custamer Deposits (Acct 235) Batance Received Refunded (2+3-4) Net Increase Notes
1 12/31/93 $318,177
2 12/731/% 658,557 $350,380 (A)
3
4 12/31/9%4 Actual $648,052 $34,218 $13,713 $668,557
5 01731795 Actual 668,557 35,325 12,027 691,855 23,298
6 02728795 691,855 40,000 10,802 721,053 29,198 (A)/12
7 03/31/95 721,053 40,000 10,802 750,252 29,198
8 04730795 750,252 40,000 10,802 77,450 29,198
9 05/31/95 77,450 40,000 10,802 808,648 29,198
10 06/30/95 808,448 40,000 10,802 837,847 29,198
11 07/31/95 837,847 40,000 10,802 867,045 29,198
12 08/31/95 867,045 40,000 10,802 896,243 29,198
13 09730795 896,243 40,000 10,802 925,442 29,198
14 10/31/95 925,442 40,000 10,802 954,640 29,198
15 11/30/95 954,640 40,000 10,802 983,838 29,198
16 12731795 983,838 40,000 10,802 1,013,057 29,198
17 i
18 mesemmmmees sesscfesesses smsessmssmsss ssssssessoes cmoseesssess
19 Total $10,532,922 $309,543 $144,558  $10,897,907 $344,480
20
21
22 13-Month Average $838,301
B T S S R T
24
5 Effective Interest Rate 41.09%
26 ¢Interest/Average) P
27
28
2 Actual Interest Rate 6.00%
30 P e
31
32
33 Year Begin-End Averag $840,797
%
35 Diff. between 13-Month & Begin-End Average (2,496)
3 ~0.3%
38

Recap Schedules: D-2




Interest Coverage & Dividend Payouts

Florida Public Service Commision

File: NFMD.wk1
Company: Floride Cities Water Company - TOTAL COMPANY Schedule: D-8
Docket No.: 950387-su Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer:
Historic [ ] or Projected [X]
Explanation: Provide a schedule interest coverage and dividend payouts.
M (2 3 (4) )
Line Year Ending Year [Ending Year Ending Year-To-Date
No. Description 12/31/91 12/31/92 12/31/93 12/31/%
Available for Total FCWC Only...
1 HNet Income Before Interest $4,568,558 $5,088,175 $4,292,270 $4,101,310
2
3 Add: State Income Taxes 44,005 126,269 122,829 47,600
4 Add: Federal Income Taxes 9,508 811,218 437,721 163,200
5
6 Balance Available for Coverage 4,622,161 6,025,662 4,852,820 4,312,110
7
8
9 Long Term Debt Interest $ 2,247,402 2,325,504 2,559,524 2,405,343
10  Long Term Debt Interest Coverage 2.06 2.59 1.90 1.79
1
12 Total Interest $ 2,704,068 2,487,138 2,677,626 2,654,056
13 Total Interest Coverage 1.7 2.24 1.81 1.62
14
15
16
17
18 Common Dividends 850,000 250,000 1,050,000 ¢
19 Preferred Dividends 429,750 810,000 810,000 810,000
20 Total Dividends 1,279,750 1,060,000 1,860,000 810,000
21
22  Net Income 1,377,230 1,534,197 738,988 574,037
3
24  Common Dividend Payout X 61.72% 16.30% 142.09% 0.00%
25 Preferred Dividerd Payout X 31.20X 52.80% 109.61% 1#%1.11%
26 Total Dividend Payout X 92.92% 69.09% 251.70% 1%1.11%




Florida Public Service Commission
Rate Schedule & Typical Bill Comparison

File: NFMES.wkl . vtttk e v Scheckile: E-1
Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 1
Docket No.: 950387-SU Preparer: Coel
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95
Water { ] or Sewer [x]
Explanation: Provide a schedule of present and proposed rates.
1 @ i3 *) ) © @
( ) . Prmw
. AWA Factors Present Interim X P'°‘_’°sed inal Rat Notes
Line X Rates Rate Incr. Interim Rates Final Rates
No. Class/Meter Size & Weights
$32.61 «
1 Base Facility Charge (from B-3, pg 6) NONE NONE 5.73 < a.
2 Consurption Charge (from B-3, pg 6) 0.00%
3 Percent Increase Requested Not Agplicable
4
5 Residential ,
ility Ch (Monthly Min.
¢ Base Facility Charge 1.0 $24.37 0.00% $24.37 $32.61
7 5/8 x 3/4n 2.37 0.00% 26.37 32.61
8 344 . 00% 24.37 32.61
9 qu 24.37 0. -
1-1/m 2.37 0.00% 2.37 32.61
10 on 7 26.37 0.00% 24.37 32.61
1 - 24.37 0.00% 26.37 32.61
:; 4 %.37 0.00% 24.37 32.61
“ & 26.37 0.00% 26.37 32.61
15 an 24.37 0.00% 26.37 32-?1
4
1% Gallonage Charge/M Gal. (6,000 Max) 0.897 4.62 0.00% $4.62 $5
7
18 General Service & All Other Classes
19 Base Facility Charge (Monthly Min.)
20 5/8 x 3/4n 1.0 24.37 0.00x $24.37 $32.61
21 3/4u 1.5 - 0.00% 0.00 48,92
22 ™ 2.5 60.94 0.00% 60.9% 81.53
3 1-172n 5.0 121.87 0.00% 121.87 163.05
24 il 8.0 194.99 0.00% 194.99 250.88
3 Zu 16.0 389.98 0.00% 389.98 521.76
26 4n 5.0 609.35 0.00% 609.35 815.25
7 & 50.0 1,218.69 0.00% 1,218.69 1,630.50
28 8 100.0 - 0.00% 0.00 3,261.00 GS/Res Factor
29 Gallonage Charge/M Gallons (Mo Max) 1.677 5.55 0.00% $5.55 $6.17 1.20
30
31 Usage @ Present X Rate Incr. @ Proposed 8 Proposed
32 Typical Monthly Bill Comparisons {(Gallons) Rates (Calculated) Interim Rates Final Rates
3
3 Residentiat - With 5/8 x 3/4% Meter 1,000 $28.99 0.00% $28.99 $37.75
35 b 5,000 47.47 0.00% 47.47 58.31
3 " 6,000 52.09 0.00% 52.09 63.45
37 . 10,000 52.09 0.00% 52.09 63.45
38
39  General - With 1 1/2 Meter 10,000 177.37 0.00% 177.37 224.75
40 o 20,000 232.87 0.00% 232.87 286.45
41 " 30,000 288.37 0.00% 288,37 348.15
42 " 40,000 343.87 0.00% 343.87 409.85
43 u 50,000 399.37 0.00% 399.37 471.55
& ’
43  a. Used this amount instead of the amount calculated in Section 82, on Schedule B-3 {pg.6 of 6). This rate
46 more accurately obtains the Requested Reverwe R irement and is supported on Schedule E-13 {pg 2 of 2)

28



http:3,261.00
http:1,21S.69
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Reverue Schedule at Present and Proposed Rates

File: NFMES.wki

Conpary: Florida Cities Mater Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: 950387-S5U
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Water [ 1 or Sewer Ix}

see E-13 for Final Rates

W/Projected Bills
& ion

Schedule: E-2
Page 1 of 4
Preparer:

Florida Public Service Commission

Coel

Explanation: Provide & calculation of revenues at present and pr rates using the billing analysis, Explain any
differences between these revenues and booked reverues.
)] ) 3 ) (5) %) €]
Hist. Nurber  Historical Present Reverues at Proposed Reverues at
Class/Meter Size of Bills ¥ tion(MG)  Rate Present Rates Final Rates  Final Rates
Residential
5/8 x 3/4n 27,787 $24.37 677,169 $32.61 $906,134
M Gallons 05,488 4.62 487,355 5.14 542,208
1 109 24.37 2,656 32.61 3,554
M Gallons 426 4.62 1,968 5.14 2,190
=120 0 26.37 0 32,61 0
M Galtors 0 4.62 0 5.4 0
Total Residential (%X Ircrease) 105,914 $1,169,148 26.3T%  $1,456,087
Aver c“,s s - EREmoEmmmmme TN s
age umption/Bill 3.8 $1.9M $52.13
Commercial SEERRSRSsnRay PEEEEURTIRREE
5/8 x 374w
" Cotlo 24.37 33,606 32.61 44,969
9,813 5.55 54,462 6.17 60,546
L
M Gallons 10,963 62-;; 16,698 81.53 22,339
‘ . 60,845 6.17
1-172m 67,642
M Gallons 121.87 27
1,500 555 ao':g; 163.05 37,02
- . 6.17 89,465
M Gallons 194.99
13,792 5.55 ;:':79 260.88 21,9%
3 346 6.17 85,097
M Galions 389.98
10,425 5.55 59'360 521.76 12,522
4 7,859 6.17 64,322
M Gallons 609.35
7,115 5.55 e 815.25 19,566
&n +4E8 6.17 43,900
M Gallons 1,218.60
0 5.55 g 1,630,50 0
Total Commercial (X Increasey o ool TN e, 6.17 0
66,608 438 008 a g, T
Average Corsumption/Bit| B e o —— mxa::—:-zm 16.66% $569, 204
B: 1 BETEEmmma
$242.55 $282.05
== SRR T e —"
e




Reverwe Schedule at Present arnd Proposed Rates

Files NFMES.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No.: 950387-su
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95
Water [ 1 or Sewer (x]

Florida Public Service Camission

Schedule: E-2
Page 2 of 4
Preparer:

Coel

Explanation: Provide a calculation of revenues at present and pr rates using the billing analysis. Explain any
differences between these revenues and booked reverues.
(4D 2) 3) (4) (53 (6) (0]
Hist. Nurber  Historical Present Reverues at Proposed Reverues at
Class/Meter Size of Bills Consumption(MG) Rate Present Rates Final Rates Final Rates
Multi-Residential Service
5/8 x 3/4" 12 $24.37 - 292 $32.61 o)
M Gallors 96 5.55 53 6.17 592
1 24 60.94 1,463 81.53 1,957
M Gallons 667 5.55 3,702 6.17 4,115
1-1/2n 300 121.87 36,561 163.05 48,915
M Gallons 9,588 5.55 53,213 6.17 59,158
2" 9% 196.99 18,719 260.88 25,044
M Galloms 13,948 5.55 77,411 6.17 85,059
3u 48 3580.98 18,719 521.76 25,044
M Gallons 9,274 5.55 51,47 6.17 57,221
41 36 609.35 21,937 815.25 29,349
M Gallons 14,013 5.55 w7, 6.17 85,460
é» 0 1,218.69 0 1,630.50 0
M Gallons 0 5.55 0 6.17 0
Total Multi-Res. Service (X Incr) 516 47,585 $341,793% 17.28% $424,307
R T e i e s e f
Average Consunption/Bill 92.2 $701.15 $822.30
TERSTERRERSRT It e
Public Autherities
578 x 374" 1] $24.37 0 $32.61 $0
M Gallons 0 5.55 0 6.17 0
1-1/2n 24 121.87 2,925 163.05 3,913
M Gallons 1,383 5.55 7,343 6.17 8,163
2n 24 194.99 4,680 260.88 6,261
M Gallons 1,916 5.55 10,634 6.17 11,822
In 12 389.98 4,680 521.76 6,261
M Gallons 79 5.55 438 6.17 487
4n 12 609.35 7,312 815.25 9,783
M Gallons 3,552 5.55 19,714 6.17 21,916
Total Public Authorities (X Incr) 72 6,870 57,725 18.85% 68,606
p ottty et s £ e T A O S e A MM
Average Consumption/Bill 95.4 $801.74 $952.87
T T TR TR S Sk e en Mt e anm na
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Revenue Schedule at Present and Proposed Rates
File: NFMES.wk1

Compeny: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

wWater [ ] or Sewer [x]

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: E-2
Page 3 of 4
Preparer:

Coel V

Explanation: Provide a calculation of revenues at present and Jprcposed rates using the billing analysis. Explain ary

differences between these revenues and booked reverues.

(4] 2 3) ) 5) €6) (&3]
Hist. Number Historical Present Reverues at Proposed Reverues at
Class/Meter Size of Bills Consumpt i on(MG) Rate Present Rates Final Rates  Final Rates
Trailers
" 0 $60.94 0 $81.53 $0
M Gallons 0 5.55 0 6.17 0
20 0 194.99 0 260.88 1]
M Gallons 0 5.55 [ 6.17 0
3n 0 380.98 0 521.76 0
M Gallons 4] 5.55 0 6.17 0
40 0 609.35 0 815.25 0
M Gallons 0 5.55 0 6.17 1]
Total Trailers (X Ircrease) 0 0 0 0.00% o
T RMEDRME DS BT ERESTE RS
Average Consumption/Bill 0.0 $0.00 $0.00
o o e po= s g
Totals (% Increase) 30,496 226,978 $2,076,672 21.17%  $2,516,254
aEmmmmmmEmSRRT B T R —
Average Consumption/Bill 7.4 $68.10 $82.51
SEZmmSTT N mEImrESTRTEES
Private Fire Service 0 0.00% 0
Other Reverue - Guaranteed Revenues 12,235 0.00% 12,235
Other Revernue - Reclaimed Water Revenues 0 0.00% 14,235
...... S 0 0.00% 0
Misc. Serv. Charges 8,770 0.00% 8,770
Total Reveruwe & % Increase (Anvwalized at Current & Proposed rates) 2,097,677 21.64% 2,551,534 b.
Booked Reverwe & X Increase 2,085,157 a. 24.31% 2,591,990 <«
Differerce (1994 Rate Indexing Effective 7/9% & Rounding) $12,520 ($40,456)
EER I R I
%X Difference 0.60% -1.56%

a. Test Year Revenue per Books
b. Based on Historical Bills & Consumption.

See E-13 for revenue based on Projected Bills & Consumption.

<> Enter Required Reverue from B-2
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Rate Development Schedule Florida Public Service Commission
File: NFMES.wk1
Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: E-2
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 4 of 4
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
wWater [ ] or Sewer [xX]
Explanation: Provide a narrative explanation describing the methodology, assumptions, and rationale used in
developing the proposed rates. Provide numerical schedules as opriate. Specify basis for residential sewer cap,
if one exists.
The Utility’s proposed rates are designed using the base facilities charge rate structure with a volume charge for all water usage.
Historical| (Base) Test Year Projected Test Year
M (2) (&3] ) (5) (5) N
WEIGHTING OF UTILITY BILLS weighting Nurber of Nunber of
Factor Nurber of weighted % Growth Nurber of weighted
Class/Meter Size (AWMA Factors) Bills Bills (Sch. F-10) Bills Bills
Residential
S/8 x 3/4" 1.0 27,787 27,787 1.62% 28,237 28,237
1u 1.0 109 109 1.62% 1M1 111
1-1/2v 1.0 0 1] 1.62% 0 0
Commercial
5/8 x 374" 1.0 1,379 1,379 1.62% 1,401 1,601
1w 2.5 274 685 1.62% 278 656
1-1/2% 5.0 227 1,135 1.6 231 1,153
2 8.0 84 672 1.62% 85 683
s 16.0 24 384 1.6X 24 390
4n 25.0 24 600 1.6 24 610
o" 50.0 0 1] 1.62% 0 0
Multi-Residential Service
5/8 x 3/4% 1.0 12 12 1.62% 12 12
1w 2.5 24 60 1.6 24 61
1-172» 5.0 300 1,500 1.6 305 1,524
F 8.0 96 768 1.62% 98 780
3 16.0 48 768 1.62% 49 780
4B a5.0 3% 900 1.62% b14 915
& 50.0 1] 0 0.00% 0 0
Public Authorities
5/8 x 3/4% 1.0 0 0 0.00% 0 0
1-172" 5.0 24 120 0.00% 24 120
b 8.0 24 192 0.00% 24 192
3n 16.0 12 192 0.00% 12 192
4 2.0 12 300 0.00% 12 300
Trailers
v 2.5 1] 0 1.6 0 0
Y. 8.0 0 0 1.62% 0 0
3n 16.0 0 ¢ 1.6 0 0
4 25.0 0 0 1.62% 0 0
30,496 37,563 30,989 38,158
T S T s S f e~
See Schedule B-3 (Page 6 of 6) for Compution of Utility Rates.
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Custemer Monthly Billirg Schedule Florida Public Service Comission
File: NPVES.wk1
Compery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: E-3
Docket No.: 950587-3U Page 1 of
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
Mater [ ] or Sewer X
Bplanation: Provide a schedule of monthly custarers billed or served by class,
§H) [¥3) 3) (4) ) [L3) [44) [CF] » (10} [§15)
Lire Multi-Family Dwelling Trailers Private Fire Other-
No. Month/Year Residential  Commercial (Units) (Meters) (Units) (Meters) Protection b, Auth. Total * Total **
1 Jarnuary 1996 2,312 164 1,341 43 0 0 0 7 3,82 2,526
2 February 2,310 165 1.361 43 0 0 0 7 3,83 2,55
3 March 2,33 165 1,341 43 0 0 0 7 3,825 2,528
4 April 2,315 170 1,341 43 0 0 0 7 3,653 2,55
S May 2,30 167 1,341 43 0 0 0 7 3,816 2,518
é e 2,35 167 1,341 43 0 0 ] 7 3,860 2,542
7 Jity 2,320 169 1,31 43 0 0 0 6 3,83% 2,538
L 8 Agst 2,31 168 1.341 43 0 Q 0 s 3,83 2,538
-t
S 9 Septerber 2,3% 168 1,341 A 0 0 0 6 3,849 2,551
10 October 2,328 165 1,341 43 0 0 0 [ 3,840 2,542
11 Noverrber 2,534 168 1,341 43 0 0 0 é 3,89 2,551
12 Decenber 2,32 168 1,31 3 0 0 0 6 3,857 2,559
Total A 2,004 16,092 516 0 0 0 7 ) ---;;:&;_; ....... ;t; ,I:SI;

* Includes MF & Trailer units, rot meters.
** Includes MF & Trailer meters, not units.



Misc. Service Charges & New Reclaimed Water Rate
File: NFMES.wk1

Company: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-sU

Test Yesr Ended: 12/31/95

Water [ ] or Sewer [X]

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: E-4
Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel

Explanation: Provide a schedule of present and proposed miscellénews service charges. If an increase is proposed (or
new charges), provide a schedule of derivation of charges, unless the charges are pursuant to the {atest Staff Advisory

Bulletin #13,

4} @ (3
Present Proposed
Type Charge Bus. Hrs. After Hrs. Bus. Hrs. After lirs.

Initial Comection $15.00 $15.00 No Charge
Normal Reconnection 15.00 15.00 No Change
Violation Reconnection Actual Cost Actual Cost No Change
Premises Visit (In Lieu of Disconnect) 10.00 10.00 No Change
Premises Visit --- - 10.00 10.00

Other Charges (List)
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Misc. Service Charge Reverues & Reclaimed Water Revenues

Florida Public Service Commission

Filez NFMES.wk1
Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: E-5
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
Water [ ] or Sewer {x]
Explanation: Provide a schedule of test year miscel laneous chal‘ges received by type. Provide an
additional schedule for proposed charges, if applicable.
(N (2) 3) 6) (5) 6) (7N
Line Initial Premises
No. Test Year Ending Connection Disconnect Reconnection Visit Other Charges Total *
1 Test Year
2 ....................................
3 January 1994 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $690
[ February 0 0 ] 0 0 705
5 March 0 0 0 0 0 700
] April 0 * Note: Although these types of charges are separately 393
7 May 0 determined and billed in accordance with the Compary’s 2,269
8 June 0 Tarifffs, these charges are recorded in one General Ledger 633
9 July 0 Account, 603
10 August 0 0 0 1} 0 653
1 Septenber 0 0 0 0 0 550
12 October 0 0 0 0 o 476
13 November 0 0 0 0 0 719
14 Decenber 0 0 0 0 0 k72
s seesmcsccnees e L e T et
16 Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,770
17
18 Test Year Monthly Average $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $731
19
20
21 For the Projected Test Year:
22
23 Percent Increase (Decrease) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00X 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
26 Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,770
Fal
26
27
28  RECLAIMED WATER REVENUES.........
9 Estimated
30 Llons
31 Reclaimed Per Day (b)
3 Water Rate (a) (Thousards) Days/Year
3
3% $0.13 x 300 x 365 = $14,235
35 SExmmaTmmesT
3%
37 a. FOMC proposes to use the same rate as authorized by the PSC in
33 Order No. PSC-92-0731-FOF-SU for FCWC’s South Ft. Myers Division.
39
40  b. Per DEP Corstruction Permit No. DC36-237227 and Estimate of Reclaimed Water
41 usage from Lochmoor Country Club (See MFR Section G for related document copies).
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Florida Public Service missim

Public Fire Hydrants Schedule

File: NFMES.wk!

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: E-6

Pocket No.: 950387-sU Page 1 of 1
Preperer: Coet

Test Year Erded: 12/31/95

Explanation: Provide a schedule of public fire hydrants (including standpipes, etc.) by size. This schedule is

not required for a sewer only rate application.
45} (2) (&) %)
Line
No. Size T : Quantity
Not licable

!
|
J
|
|
!
[ e

Total J 0
! ERIDS ST
|
I
I
|
|
J
!
|
I
|
I
!
|
!
|
J
!
|
i
!
|
J
|
i
|
|
J
!
|
|
|
|
J
|
f
§
!
| 106
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Private Fire Protection Service
File: NFMES.wk1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: E-7
Docket No.: 950387-Su Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Commission

Preperer: Coel

Explanation: Provide a schedule of private fire protection service by size of comection. This schedule is not
required for a sewer only rate application.

) 2) (3) “)
Line .
No. Size Irpe Quantity
1 4n 4" Fire Line 0
2 [ &" Fire Line 0
3 an 8" Fire Line 0
Not N%plicable
Total 0
RS R ST
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Contracts ard Agreements Schedule

File: NFMES,wkl

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
Docket No.: 950387-5U

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Explanation: Provide a list of all outstanding contracts or agre
from those on approved tariffs. Describe with whom, the purpose

Florida Public Service Comission

Schecule: E-8
Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel
tements having rates or conditions different
and the elements of each contract shown.

&) 2) 3
Line
No. Type Description
None

08




Tax or Franchise Fee Schedule

File: NFMES.wk1

Conpany: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-SU

Test Year €nded: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: -9
Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel

Ekptanation: Provide a schedule of state, municipal, city or county franchise taxes or fees paid (orvpawble). State

the type of agreement (i.e. contract, tax).

(¢} 2) 3 (%) ) 6
Line Type
No. Type Tax or Fee To Whom Paid Amount How Collected From Customers Agreement

1 Regulatory Assessment Florids Public Servige 4.5% Included in overall cost None

2 Commission of service

3
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Service Availability Charges Schedule

o Florida Public Service Commission
Conpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div, :

Docket No.: 950387-SU ::::d:l:; ? "

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Water [ ] or Sewer [X]

Explanation: -Provide 2 schedule of present and proposed service availability charges. (See Rule 25-20.580, F.A.C.)
If no charnge is proposed, then this schedule is not required.

14} (2) 3

Type Charge

..........................................................

Present Charges * Proposed Charges

......................................................................

Refer to FOWC’s filing for proposed changes
in Capacity Fees under separate Docket.

Plant Capacity Charge

Residential - per ERC (250 GPD) 250 $350.00 /ERC $1,800.00 /ERC

Multi-Family - per Unit 80.00% 280.00 /unit 1,440.00 /Unit

ALl others - per GallorvDay $1.75 /Gallon/Day $7.20 /Gallon/Day
Main Extension Charge

Residential - per ERC (250 GPD) 640.00 /ERC 640.00 /ERC

or - per Lot ( Front Footage)
All others - per ERC Fair| & Reasonable, Fair & Reasonable,
or - per Front Foot but not less than $640 but not less than $640

Meter Installation Charge

5784 None

L None

1-1/2% None

24 None

Over 2¢ None
Service (Lateral) Installation Charge

5/8¢ None

1 None

1-1/2v None

2% None
Back Flow Preventor Installation Charge

5/8!: Hone

™ None

1-1/2v Nene

2" None
plan Review Charge Actual Cost Actual Cost
Inspection Charge Actual Cost Actual Cost
Guaranteed Reverue Charge

With prepayment of Serv. Avail. Charges

Residential - per ERC (250 GPU)/Month $0.00 /Month $0.00 /Month

All others - per Gallon/Manth
Without prepayment of Serv. Avail. Charges
Residential - per ERC (250 GPD)/Month
All others - per Gallor/Month
Allowance for Funds Prudently Invested (AFPD)
Provide a table of peyments by month and years. See table in tariff No Change
sheets that follow....

* See tariff sheets that follow.........
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

The Company will make extensions of i
service area on the following terms a

1 {a)

nnk

(b)

(c)

(¢)

SERVICE AVAIL

Applicant shall make a writ
which provides, among ather
its location (section, town
plans, intended use, applig
the type of sewer service ft
service is needed.

Company will notify applic

Crigiral Shaet No. 23.0

ST e

ABILITY POLICY

ts sewer facilities in its Lee County
nd conditions:

ten application for extension of service
things, a description of the property,
ship and range), zoning, development

ant's title to or interest in the property,
0 be provided, and the estimated date of

availability of service, a

nt within thirty (30) days of the
d if available, will provide within

sixty (60) days of the date of application, preliminary sketches
and estimated cost for sma]l service extension, and within ninety
(90) days for larger or unisual service requests and extensions.

For other than single resigdential or small commercial applications,
applicant will pay a non-refundable fee of $500 for the above

services, which will be ¢r
paragraph (1) (d) (ii).

dited to any payment made under

If applicant is a single residential or cingle commercial facility,
the Company will extend its sewer mains upon the applicant paying,

in advance, the total cost
forth in paragraphs 3 or 4

In the event additional cu
the main, a written agrees
cost based on hydraulic de
however, in no event will
connecting after five (5)

of the extension plus the charges set

»

istomer or customers can be connected to

nent will provide for a pro-rata sharing of
»mand with a refund to the initial depositor;
any refund be made for additional customers
years from the date of the written agree-

ment, and provided, further, that the aggregate refund shall at no

time exceed the original
rata share.

deposit, less the initial depositor's pro

If applicant is a developer, applicant shall enter into a written
contract for service which provides for applicant to: .~

(i)  Prepare all plan

and specifications in accordance with

Company's specifications for materials, design, and its
engineering and operating practices, and upon completion
of construction,|a certificate from applicant's engineer
that the installation of the facilities has been completed
in accordance with the plans and specifications.

(i)

Pay a non-refundable fee, at the time it enters into the

contract, of 2%, but not less than $500, of the estimated

construction cos
administrative,

adjusted for payments made under paragraph 1(b).

to cover the Company's engineering,
nd legal expenses. Said amount shall be
When the

developer completes the project and determines the actqa!
construction cost, the 2% will be recomputed and the fxna1
fee will be adj%sted accordingly with either an additional

payment by the

|
|

dgvgjoper or a refund by the Company.

A. A. Reeves 11l
Vice President

Replaces Second Revised Sheet No. 26.0



FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

(e)

(i11)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

?riginal Sheet No. 34 ¢
Replaces Original Sheet N
: : s Ne, 26.1
n-site facilities, unless otherwise
e parties.

Construct all
agreed to by t

hall obtain or provide, at no cost to
sements, right-of-way, and legal

ing a1l facilities installed that:
npany to maintain, remove or replace
tieg and to gain access necessary to
ervice.

The applicant
the Company, e
approvals cove
permits the Co
all such facil
provide sewer

Keep written records of all costs, including labor,
materials, supervision, engineering and other costs
as listed in the NARUC System of Accounts, and shall
provide the original cost to the Company before the
Company accepts the facilities for service.

Keep in full

bile coverage
benefit of it
the Company s

orce public 1{ability coverage, automo-
workers' compensation coverage for the
elf and the Company in such amounts as

all reasonably require.

e time of final inspection and approval
ies by the Company, the facilities
construction warranties in connection
therewith, al)l rights-of-way, easements and other
property interests necessary for the operation and
maintenance by forms of conveyance approved by the
Company.

Transfer at t
of the facili
installed, an

tion is completed by applicant, applicant
written proof after final inspection and
he Company that all contractors, material-
en have been fully paid for their work on
Should it later appear that one or more

t 1iability against the Company because of
aterials rendered in connection with the
onstruction of the project, applicant

fy and hold harmless the Company from

uch claims or alleged claims.

When constru
shall provid
approval by
men and work
the project.
persons asse
services or
applicant’s
shall indemn
any and all

Agrees not to allow any persons to receive services
through the facilities until the Company accepts them
as provided jabove. :

Upon the satisfaction of all the prior terms, the
Company shall accept the facilities as part of its
system, and from that point forward the Company shall
own, operate and maintain such facilities.

and extensions made hereunder shall be ar
remain the property of the Company. Company reserves
the right tp extend further and modify the improvemen:
after acceptance of same. The original applicant sha
not be entitled to any compensation for customers
connecting to such further extension.

A. A. Reeves III
Yice President

Improvement
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

2 (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(a)

RN S

" Plant Charges - South ]

Extensions: Sewer
applicant construct

~advance (i) all cos

lines, 1ift station
make service availa
(ii) if existing 1li
due and owing is us
such facilities, pl

Original Sheet No. 35.0
Replaces Original Sheet No. 26.2

service will be made available upon the
ing all on-site facilities and paying, in
ts of any extended and/or enlargement of
5 and similar facilities necessary to

ble to the area under development or

nes and facilities on which a refund is
ed, his hydraulic share of the cost of

us the connection charges set forth in

paragraph 3 or 4. All flunds advanced shall be without interest

and the amounts ref
the amount of the a

On extended and/or

similar facilities

area under developm
will be estimated,

from such facilitie
for oversizing base
multiplied by the u
refunded shall not

facilities, and at

refunds cease, and

the Company.

When special constr
set by the applican
service laterals on
suspended solids or
discharges, the cos
overhead shall be p
advance shall be no
of the main extensi
will only be provid
mental to existing

On sewer mains inst
part, by Company, a

unded as provided below shall not exceed
dvance.

nlargement of lines, 1ift stations and

ecessary to make service available to the
nt, the cost of oversizing the facilities
nd for each new load that takes service

, the Company will refund such advance
upon the hydraulic share of the new loac
it cost (per gallon). The total amount
xceed the advance made for oversizing suc

the expiration of five (S5) years, all

the advance shall become the property of

uction is necessary or special conditions
t due to the size of the load, number of
metering installation, or excessive BOD,
chemical constituents in waste water

t of such construction plus applicable
ayable in advance by the customer. This
n-refundable and in addition to the cost
on. Construction for special conditions
ed where such conditions are not detri-
customers.

alled and financed, either in whole or in
ny residential customer making an applica-

tion for sewer service will be required to make, in addition

to the charges set

contribution of $640.

thatvis fair and re

forth in paragraphs 3 or 4, a customer
Other customers shall pay an amount
asonable, but not less than $640

Fort Myers System

Plant Capacity Charge:
location shall pay, in
Equivalent Residential
and non-residential cus
the customer's maximm
ERC for this system is

All new applications for service at a new
advance, a plant capacity charge of $570 per
Customer (ERC), $456 per multiple family unit,
tomers shall pay $2.28 per gallon, based upon
daily water usage, but no less than $570. &an
defined as 250 GPD.

B AT ResTes 1T VICE PRESITENLD
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

LEE COURTY -

(b)

(e)

4 Plant

(a)

(®)

* All Charges ave Subject to the
861084-PU.

Effective:

WP 10/90

"For Service Rendered on or Af
1890 Index and Pass-Through 1

& Correction to Tariff Page

Fourth Revised Sheet No.

36.0

SEWER Cancelling Third Revised Sheet No. 36.0

Allowance for Funds Prudently Invested (aFPI) Charge:

Until the Company is commi

each application for service at

advance, and in addition t

tted to provide service to 20,000 ERC's,
a new location shall pay, in
b the connection charge, an AFPI (excess

capacity) charge based upon its number of ERC’s and the appropriate

amount as set forth in the

. Guaranteed Revenue Charges

At each new location for s
90 days after the signing
pay a charge of §4.49 pe
Connection) until a water

Charges - North Fort Mver

Plant Capacity Charge:

All new applications for
advance, a plant capacity
and $280% per nultiple fam
pay $1.75% per gallon, bas
usage, but not less than |
as 200 GPD.

table on Sheet No. 39.0.

rvice, if a water meter is not set within
of a service agreement, applicant shall
wmonth per ERC (Equivalent Residential
eter is set.

service at a new location shall pay, in
harge of $350% per residential customer,
ly unit. A nonresidential customer shall
d upon the customer’'s average daily water
350%, An ERC for this system is defined

Allowance for Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI) Charge:

Until the Company is comn

itted to provide service to 5,053 ERC's,

each application for service at a new location shall pay, in
-advance, and in addition fte the connection charge, an AFPIl (excess
capacity) charge based upon its number of ERC’'s and the appropriate
amount as set forth in the table on Sheet No. 41.0.

November 16, 1990

ter November 16,

ovisions rder No £97 Docker No.

A.A. Reeves 111
Executive Vice President

19¢80."
14
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Florida Cities Water Co, ~

™ Lee Countv Wastewater

'

First Revig@® Sheet No. 36.1° ..
Cancelling Original Sheet No. 36.1

TAX IMPACT OF ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION

AND CONTRIBUTIONS IN ATD OF CONSTRUCTION ("CIACY

__ In Order-No. 23541 issued on Ociober 1, 1990 in Docket NO, 860184-PU, the Florida Public Service

Commission adopted and approved specific guidelines for a utlity to administer in the calculation,
collection, and reporting of CIAC tax liabilites. This tanff provision is filed pursuant to the above

—. order.

| o

—

l

O EC e B

On and after January 1, 1991, the Company will

include Plant Capacity charges and utility

plant instalied and contributed to Company as ordinary income for tax purposes and pay the
Federal (FIT) and State (SIT) income taxes thereon. The tax liability will be debited to
Reserve for Deferred taxes. If at any time this results in a net debt deferred tax balance, such

balance will be included as a separate item in es

The contributors (developer, builders, etc.) shall pay in addition to aI! other applicable rates -

tablishing rate base.

and charges starting upon receipt of CIAC, the fiowing monthly charge untl 2 water meter

is set.  After ten (10) years, the charge shall

Guarenteed Revenue - CIAC Tax
" Plant Capacity Charges/ERC

Water - North and South Ft. Myers $2.61 per month

Wastewater - North Ft. Myers
Wastewater - South Ft. Myers

-On-Site Faclities’ERC )
The cost of the distribution and

1.46 per month
2.83 per month

sollection facllities shall be expressed on 2

per ERC basis and a monthly charge, applicable to each ERC in 2 homesite
and for commerdial/industrial development, shall be equal to the cost per

ERC of such facilities multiplied

Effecive Date:  July 3, 1991

by 0.42%. :

The above charges will be adjusted annually to reflect the changes in the Company’s capitalization
and cost of capital

A REEVES, I
CE PRESIDENT
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original Sheet No. 37.0

Florida Cities kater Company
Table of Daily Flows
For Various (Occupancy
The utility does not utilize a tdble to determine estimated daily
flows., Single family units and multi-family units are rated as follows:

utility will use historical flow data of

Single Multi-
Family Family
System {1 ERC)
South Fort Myers 250 GPD° 200 GPD
00 GPD 160 GPD

North Fort Myers 2

To determine the estimated daily

flow for other establishments, the
like establishments within its

service area. In the absence of historical information, the utility shall use

T v Tr T TTOTT

""1_

or

LR S S

the amount provided by the developer's engineer, which must be an amount

acceptable to DER.

Unless otherwise determined by the utility, historical flow data shall
be used in lieu of estimated flow data.

l'A.}‘\. REEVES I11

VICE PRESIDENT
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Plant Capacity Charge

Kain Extension Charge

Customer Connection (Tap-in) Charge

Plan Review Charge

STHEDULD COF FEES

First Fevised Sheet Ne. 40.0
Canceiling Criginal Sheet Ko. 40.0

AND CHARCES

SEVER

DESCRIPTION

Residential - per ERC (200 GPD)
Multiple Family - per unit
411 other - per gallon

Residential - per ERC (200 GPD)
All others - per gallon

All sizes

Refer to Rules 1(b) and 1(d)(ii)

Inspection fee
.Refer to Rules 1(b) and 1{d)({i

(1) Sewer laterals are installed ¢
to the developer. Sewer
provided by the developerx.

ii)

(L

AMOURT SHETT 1D
36.0
§$350.00%
§280.00*
S 1.75*%
35.0
Refer to
Rule 2(¢d)
N/A
$ -0-
33.0

Actual Cost

33.0
Acutal Cost,

pn existing mzins by the utility at no charge
aterzls on developer instzlled mains =zare

* All Chsrees 2re Subiect to the provisions of Order No. 162731, Docket

No. 861084-PU.

Effective: November l[o, 9%y

WP 10,90

"For Service Rendered on or af

1890 Index ancé Pass-Throucgh
& Correction to Tariff Page;

=
-

17

e

-~
S

November

A.A. Reeves 111
Execusive Vice President

Oy
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER COYPARY
Korth Fort Mvers Sewver System

First Revised Sheet No. 41.0
Cancelling Original Sheet No. 41.0

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES (CONTINUED)

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT SHEET NO.
Allowance For Funds Prudently SEE TABLE BELOW 36.0
Invested (AFOl) Charge
SEWER
WITH PREPAYMENT OF SERVICE AV ITY CHARGES

1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991
January $§ 4.44 $ 58.13 $114.99 $181.65 $252.83 $338.26
February $ 8.88 $ 63.86 $122.34 $187.53 §259.31 $345.57
March $ 13.32 $ 67.86 $127.68 $193.42 $265.80 -$352.88
aApril $ 17.76 $ 72.73 $133.02 $199.30 $272.28 $352.88
May $ 22.19 $ 77.59 $138.37. $205.18 $278.77 $352.88
June $ 26.63 $ 82.46 $143.71 $211.06 $285.25 $352.88
July $ 31.07 $ 87.32 $149.05 $216.94 | $291.73 Y$352.88
August $ 35.51 $ 92.19 $154.40 $222.82 $2§8.22 $352.88
September § 39.95 $ 97.05 $158.74 $228.70 $304.70 $352.88
October $ 44.39 $101.92 $165.08 $234.58 $311.19 $352.88
November $ 48.83 $106.78 $170.43 $240.46 $324.32 $352.88
De;;mber $ 53.27 $111.65 $175.77 §246.34 $330.95 $352.88

THEREAFTER §$352.88

NOTE: 1) Amounts indicated above are per ERC.

23 On January 1, 1991 and thereafter, the charge will be $§352.88 per

ERC.

3)  Multi-family Unics, as that term is defined in Rate Schedule MDV,
shall pay 80% of the above| charges per unit.

VP 9/90

"For Service Rendered on or After November 16,
18

1990 Index and Pass-Through

1

A.A. Reeves 1II
Executive Vice President

1990"




Guaranteed Revenues Received Florida Public Service Commission

File: NFMES.wk1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. ~ N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: E-11
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 1 of 1

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Water [ ] or Sewer [X]
Historic [ 1 or Projected [x]

Explanation:

on an arrual basis by class,

Provide copies of all guaranteed revenue contract%

with a schedule of billing and receipts

(4} ) 3) %) )
Lire rat
No. For the Year Ended Residental Service Other Total
1
2 January 1994 $424 $0 $0 $424
3 February 3,537 0 0 3,537
4 March 410 0 0 410
5 April 375 0 0 376
é May 369 0 0 369
7 June 383 o 0 383
8 July 83 0 0 383
9 August 4,428 0 0 4,428
10 Septemwber (3,854) 0 0 (3,854)
1" October 5,195 0 0 5,195
12 Noverber 280 0 0 280
13 Decenber 304 0 0 304
%  mesmmsssecoss sscedecsssccs ccemeassossss sseesoosceses
Total $12,235 $0 $0 $12,235

For the Projected Test Year:

Percent Increase (Decrease) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 $12,235 $0 $0 $12,235
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Class A Utility Cost of Service Study

File: NFMES.wkl

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-sU

Test Year Erded: 12/31/95

Water [ ] or Sewer [X]

Explanation: All Class A utilities whose service classes include
average of 350,000 GPD, shall provide a fully allocated class cos
and extra capacity (demand) components under present and proposed
by class and load (demand) research studies used in the cost allod

Florida Public Service Camission

Schedule: E-12
Page 1 of 1
Preperer: Coel

industrial customers, shose utilization exceeds an

r of service stuly showing customer, base (commodity),
rates. This study shall include rate of return by
cation, The anelysis shall be based upon the AWWA

Marual Ko. 1 and shall comply with current AWMA procedures and standard industrisl practices for utilities providing

water ard sewer service.

None

120




Test Year Reverue Calculation - FINAL RATES Florida Public Service Cammission
File: NPES.wk1 PROPOSED FINAL RATES

Catpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: E-13

Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 1 of

Test Year Enced: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel

Water [ ] or Sewer [x]

Explaration: 1f a projected test yeor is used, provide a schedule of historical ard projected bills and corsunption by classification. Include a
caloulation of each projection factor on & separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.

[§5) [¥3] ) [{3) o) &) (4] (€3] [$J) §0)) an
) L. Test Year
Historical Projection Proj. Test Hist, Year Projection Project. TY Present Reverues at Proposed Reverve
Class/Meter Size Year Bills Factor Year Bills Consumption Factor Corsumption Rates Present Rates Rates Requsi rement
Residential .
5/8% x 3/4% 7,787 1.0162 238,87 $24.37 $688, 139 £32.61 $920,813
1 1% 1.0162 1M .37 2,609 32.61 3,612
-y 0 1.0162 0 %357 0 32.61
Gallonage Charge/MG 105,914 1.0162 107,630 462 497,250 5.1 553,217
Total 7,96 1.0162 28,348 105,91 107,630 1,188,088 1,677,643
Commercial & General Service
5784 1,39 1.0062 1,401 26.3%7 3,151 32.61 45,608
m ri) 1.0162 Fd;:] 0.9 16,968 81.53 2,7
1-12 227 1.0182 31 121.87 28,113 163.06 37,612
rd 84 1.0162 & 19%.99 16,645 20.88 ..l
- In 24 1.0162 26 30.98 9,511 521.76 12,75
o L 2% o162 26 609,35 14,851 85.25 19,8583
= & 0 1.0162 0 1218.69 1630.50
Gal lorage Charge/MG 66,608 1.0162 67,687 5.55 375,663 6.17 417,629
Total 2,002 1.0162 2,045 66,608 67,687 495,911 578,517
Multi-Residential Service
58 12 1.0162 12 %37 97 32.61 38
n 2% 1.0162 2% 0.9 1,486 81.53 1,968
1-1/20 300 1.0162 305 121.87 37,153 163.05 49,707
Pl 9% 1.0162 8 104,99 19,022 260.88 25,450
I 48 1.0162 49 199,98 19,022 521.76 5,450
4u 3% 1.0162 37 609,35 2,52 815.5 29,824
& 1] 1.0000 0 1218.6% 0 1630.50 0
Gallonage Charge/MG 47,586 1.0162 48,357 5.55 268,381 6.17 298,362
Total 516 1.0162 5% 47,585 48,357 367,654 431,180

..............................................................................

The projection of custamers is shown on Schecule F-9 or F-10


http:Il'1:h.de
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Test Year Reverue Calculation - FINAL RATES Florida Public Service Commission
File: NFMES.wk1 PROPOSED FINAL RATES
Carpany: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule: E-13
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 2 of 2
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
Water [ ] or Sewer [
Explanation: If a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projected bills and consumption by classification. Include a
calculation of each projection factor on a separate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable.
(%)) @) (&) (3] [(}) [3) (%) (®) () (10) (1
. .. . Test Year
Historical Projection Proj. Test Hist. Year Projection Project. TY Present Reverues at P Reverue
Class/Meter Size Year Bills Factor Year Bills Corsumption Factor Consurption Rates Present Rates Rates Requi rement
Public Authority
5/8m 0 1.0000 0 $24.37 %0 $32.61 %0
1-1/2» 24 1.0000 2 121.87 2,95 163.05 3,913
™ 2% 1.0000 2% 1%.99 4,680 260.88 6,261
3n 12 1.0000 12 389.98 4,680 521.76 6,261
AU 12 1.0000 12 609.35 7,312 815.25 9,783
Gal lonage Charge/MG 6,870 1.0000 6,870 5.55 38,129 6.17 42,388
Total 7 1.0000 7 6,870 6,870 - 68,606
Trailers T
1 g 1.0162 g &0.% 8 81.53 0
- 0 1.0162 0 194.99 0 260.88 0
o 3n 0 1.0162 0 389.98 0 521.76 0
o £ ¢ 10162 0 609.35 0 815.25 0
(N Gallonage Charge/MG 0 1.0162 5.55 0 6.17 0
Total 0 0.0000 0 0 0 o 0
Other Reverue:
Guaranteed Reverues 0 0.0000 0 0 0.0000 0 12,2335 0.00% 12,235
Reclaimed Water Reverues 0 0.0000 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0.00% 14,235
.......... 0 0.0000 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0.00% 0
Misc. Serv, Charges 0 0.0000 0 0 0.0000 0 8,770 0.00% 8,770
Grard Totals 30,496 1.0162 30,989 226,978 230,544 2,130,384 21.63% 2,59‘],;;.
E —————
Booked Reverwe, Projected Reverues, & X Increase 2,085,157 2.31% 2,591,990
Difference (1994 Rate Indexing Effective 7/9% & Rounding) &5,27 (804%)
e —
% Difference 2.17% -0.03%



Billing Analysis Schedules

File: NFMES.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.
Docket No.: 950387-5U

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Water [ ] or Sewer [x]

Customer Class:

Meter Size:

Explanation:
master metered multiple dwellings, provide number of bills at

Schedule: E-14
Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel

Provide a billing analysis for each class of servi

by meter size. For applicants having
h level by meter size or number of bills

categorized by the nunber of units. Round consumption to nearest| 1,000 gallons & begin at zero. If a rate
change occurred during the test year, provide a separate billing tysis which coincides with each period.

Florida Public Service Commission

()] ) &3]
Consump Number Cunutative
Level of Bills Bills

4)

() & ¢p]
Gallons Corsol idated
Cumulative Reversed Factor
(1Hx(2) Gallons Bills [ 1Ix(6))+(5)

8)

Percentage
of Total

See billing analysis which follows.....vevvva,
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Lato “i2=T, ©oa T a [ - I A 10
CC#Fany 1-1 LTom S Te o wxs
CLASS ! ~FfSIaEnTIAL
FT MYERS TEST YEAR 11/31/94 155w C2CATOLLSS JF WATE®Q)
E RS LR A S LN R g R A ML - PR LR b L TR R R B E R L PR T
SalLang CuMyLATIV: CUMILATIV: CUMMATIVL % FIVIRSED BLOK i
tCLASSS 3ILLS SILLs SALLONS FIVINST oivEN T ©OBRiLLS  CONSUMPTION CONSTLIDATED PERLENT
% ) 1
s 1,350 1,352 r L) $.37% & 25,537 ¢ o C.CO '
i 205l Gy 350 Y, 021 $.C3 L] ¥ 23,438 L 20e4)8 25,337 19.21
H 30543 7. 0ch 9,427 $.00 8430 % 17,573 3a,7%8 49,211 36404 -
3 49167 1200263 214534 £.00 $437 % 154726 6Te172 EF,4165 Slatt -
M 3,817 13,339 37,252 .07 000 % 11,907 o AT.825 84,892 63.13 I
5 3,26 13,293 574242 U2 028 3,50] 43,455 %.?9?/ TT1.58 T
¢ MAL 2,331 21527 57429 $.00 3,19 % e IR0 213,150 105,482 78445 E*
" el TR I 23,133 TI,636 B 1,00 L _.8e00 % beDe 0 124214 T11,84¢ A3.17 I
e 1,252 249437 37,€50 £.00 $.97 % 116,450 7 35,507 T (.
: 9 324 254263 97,102 5400 .09 # 119,80¢ 85.09 b
UL 10 814 253,379 103,882 _BeDO0 bl 1224322 9097 :
- 11 4317 25: 31> 103,¢a9 5423 t.00 % 124,239 92.397 7
12 23 25949 111431 2607 t.30 @ 125,701 33.48 £
0 B . S-S TR B ) S LLikeeS3 LEe0Y BRET L 126,834 4434 <
1% 153 FEPREP 115,764 5.0 $.00 % 127,242 777 §s5,07 L
s 132 27123 113,742 $.00 $.00 £ 123,633 95, 64
16 . 102 2120 129,239 3.9 _3.00 % 129,292 96.15
17 53 27,313 121751 5.00 5430 # 1224847 56457
! 70 27,333 123,051 Tl D D 1304323 7052
IR - T S S 1L - 126,252 o beay _Bean ¥ 130,727 G7.22
2c Y 2790514 15 .Z:u .07 .03 # 131,062 T TT97.47
= 21 32 274521 1%y €54 [ XA 5.2 % 1314151 57.62
N 22 26 21453 14«. €25 A___,___Ma_,_oam - T t.un_® 131,609 37488
an 21 237 21,575 127,192 $.973 $.597 4 SRS B F U 5 T B -
_ 2t R 21,5%% TyFuc 3429 teJ3 % 132.041 Y3.2¢
: S TR+ S-S £2-3 P ‘_‘12,3;31'; I Y 2 N 1 ) 1324213 72433
i 26 14 - 274045 123, 70% 5407 $.00 % T3, 374 T T8RS T
ke 27 10 .2156506 129,879 $.00 beOC % 132,515 | '98.55 b
B 25 17 T 274479 125,510 500 .00 % 132,665 68,65 %
r_‘] 29 10 2796535 127,800 $.00 $.00 132,759 N18.73 i
oA 30 10 27,695 137, 100 3.03 1.0C % 132,860 93.81 =
“3 31 8 21,123 139,248 1400 $.00 8 132,952 98.87 3
. 32 7 274713 132,572 $.00 5,90 2% 137,936 38.94 :
13 3 2Ty} 130,83 3400 1.30 % 133,113 18.99 .
Voo e o 270022 132,872 $.99 $.00 * 133,182 99.05
a 35 3 21,125 131,C77 3492 1.5 ¢ 133,247 T T
v 3é & 27,727 131,221 .02 $1.00 # 133,309 99,14 =2
& L2 2y 131,235 540) be00 % 133,367 95.18 B
a3 38 5 214736 131,435 $.00 ~ $.00 ® 133,423 §9,23 < #
pal 39 2 27,733 131,563 $.00 $.00 ® 133,474 99,26 £
4“_51 40 3 212143 131763 ¢ 3400 c3.00 - % 133,523 99430 b
41 1 272744 131,804 $.00 $.00 3% 133,567 99.33 33
ol 42 4 274748 131,672 $.00 "$.00 3 133,610 99.36 ﬁ
b 43___ 3 214151 1324101 $.00 $.00 ® 133,649 99.39
Eﬂ’;l 44 ko 219755 ,132'217 $.00 : w300 -3 '; : .Qoavg%‘y 133,635 | ,; RA 1Y) E
ps 45 3. 27,758 L s d32e812 o $.00 . sk -ﬁs.oo,m - Qﬁwm 133,717, m’ 99444 L
81 46 2 7 21,760 132,504 $.00 5,00 %" 263 133,%46 " 99047 Ca
ot 47 3 274763 132,645 $.00 $.00 ¥ 1,128 -~ 133,473 §9.49 £
2n 48 2 27,763 96 132,741 $400 $.00 119056 133,797 99450 L
kil 43 2 274167 98 132,839 $.00 s.0n % 980 133,819 99.52 o
= 50 2 274769 100 132,639 $.00 $.00 ¢ 900 133,839 99,573 i
56 L
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X i 27,134 82 131,600 C5.00 sec0 % 3 256 124,184 99.78 =
10t 1 2rel3¥5 105 134,€35 0 %evd 0 3edd % ¢ 212 134,213 75.32 ;
221 1 214130 221 134,227 .07 .55 & I U 2 § 136,608 99.9%
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Gallors of Wastewater Treated i
In Thousands of Gallons |
File: NFMF.wk1

Florida Public Service Comision

Scheckile F-2
Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 1
Docket No.: 950387-su Preparer: Coel

Test Year Ended: 12/31/95
Water [ 1 or Sewer [x]

Explanation: Provide a schedule of galloms of wastewater treated by individual plant for each month of the
test year. Flow data should metch the the monthly operating reports sent to DER.

) 23 ) (D] (5) 6}
ndividual Plant Flows (000)
Line i Total Flows
No. Month/Year WTP#1 PlLant No. Plant No. Plant No. Plant No. (000}
T
1 JAN 1994 27,345 0 0 0 Q 27,345
2 FEB 24,962 0 4] 0 0 264,962
3 MAR 27,667 0 Q 0 0 27,667
4 APR 26,886 0 g 0 0 26,886
5 MAY 24,561 0 0 0 0 24,561
6 JUN 24,497 0 0 [ 0 24,4597
7 JUL 29,231 0 0 0 4] 29,23
8 AUG 31,417 0 ] 0 0 31,417
9 SEP 35,259 0 1] 0 0 35,259
10 ocT 32,582 0 ] 0 0 32,582
1 NOV 29,151 0 0 0 0 29,151
12 DEC 30,322 1] 0 0 0 30,322
®? mmesmemsoeeses mmemfasmecams  wmemsswessmes  Sswsssesswees  SmessesSSesos SesssmosmeoTe
1% Total 343,880 4] 4] 0 0 343,880
15 :
- 0 35,259
17 Maximum Month 35,259 0 0 0 ‘
p =1
18
19  Daily Average during Maximum Month 1,17 ] 0 0 0 __‘—1;:::
20
. 9%2
21 Daily Average during the Year %2 0 (3 0 ¢ e




Wastewater Treatment Plant Data Florida Public Service Conmision
File: NFMF.wki

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule -4
Docket No.: 950387-SU Page 1 of 1
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: coel

Explanation: Provide the following information for each wastewater treatment plant. ALl flow deta must be cbtained
from the monthly cperating reports (MORs) sent to the Department of Envirormental Regulation.

Current Projected
1. Plant Capacity Plant # GPD GPD
The hydraul ic rated capacity. If different from that show Plant ¥ 1,000,000 1,250,000
ot the DER operating or construction permit, provide an aqlmatien. Plant # 0 0
Plant # 0 0
pPlant # 0 0
Total 1,000,000 1,250,000
2. Average Daily Flow Max Month
MONTH Plant # GO
An average of the daily flows during the peak usage month |  -=---=--oswmoos momessossseses mmnmmmnTTTen
during the test year. Explain, on a separate page, if this SEP 1994 Plant #1 1,175,300
peak-month was influenced by sbnormal infiltration due to . Plant # _ 0
rainfall periods. 9 Plent #__ 0
_ 19 Plant #__ 0
Total 1,175,300




Used and Useful Calculations
Wastewater Treatment Plant
File: NFPMF.uwk1

Company: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div.

Docket No,: 950387-sU
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Explanation: Provide all calculations, analyses and goverrmental
the wastewater treatment plant(s) for the historical test year

Floride Public Service Commision

Schedule F-6
Page 1 of 1

Preparer: Coel

requirements used to determine the used and useful percentages for
the projected test year (if applicable).

PERCENT USED & USEFUL Per Flows
Formula: [(3a)+(5)1/(1)
PERCENT NON-USED & USEFUL

1) Capacity of Plant (mgd)

2) Maximm Daily Flow (mgd)

3a) Ave. Daily Flow in Max. Month{mgd)
by Ave. Daily Flow during the Yr.(*)

4) Fire Flow Requirements (mod)

5) Margin Reserve (mgd)
b x ¢ x [(3a)/a)

Not to exceed 20% of

present customers

a) Test Year Customers in ERC’S
Begin
4,538

WTP#
Before
Expansion

1.0000
0.0000

1.1753
0.9421

N/A
0.0573

5.7%

End
4,590

.........

98.6%

1.2500

0.0000

1.1733
0.9421

N/A

0.0573

b) Average Yearly Customers Growth in ERC's for Most Recent 5

Years Including Test Year.

Year Ending

-----------------------

Average Growth in ERC's Through
5.00

¢) Corstruction Time for Additional

Recap Schecules: A-6,A-10,B-14

Total
ERC's
(From F-10)

.............

Year Period

Capacity

x. This Used & Useful percent is applied to the
pre-expansion facilities.

1.4% while this is the calculated Non-Used & Useful percent of

the expansion facilities, this is the most economical
incremental expansion and therefore should be considered
100.00% Used & Useful.

sRmossmi

«<-- Use

4.6% Marg. Res. X

Average
4,564 Per Below

Annual

Increase

in ERC’s Reference
122 1989 - 1990

71990 - 1991

27 1991 - 1992
163 1992 - 1993 per F-10, pg. 2 of 2, Col. 7
52 1993 - 1994 per F-10, pg. 2 of 2, Col. 7
74 1.76%
3.0 Years

1%2




Used and Useful Calculations

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection Systems
File: NPMF. wk1 Schedule F-7
Conpary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Page 1 of 1
Docket No.: 950387-sU
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Commision

Preparer: Coel
Recap Schedules: A-5,A-6,A-9,A-10

Explanation: Provide all celculations, analyses and governmental requirements used to determine the used and useful percentages for
the water distribution and wastewater collection systems.

12} 1
Line |

No. Description

Water Distribution System

provide service to customers. All renovatiors or replac ts of this property have been
furded by FOWC and, since the original construction is in service to customers, the
replacements are 100X used and useful.

ALl of the original distribution system lLines are M?;\r contributed and are being used to

Wastewater Collection System
ALl on-site collection systems are designed and constructed in accordance with current Company
ord DER regulations. ALL of the original collection system lines are advanced or contributed
srd are being used to provide service to customers. All fenovations or replacements of this
property have been funded by FCWC and, since the original construction is in service to
customers, the replacements are 100% used and useful.




Margin Reserve Calculations
File: NFMF.wk1

Company: Floride Cities Water Co. ~ N Ft Myers Div. Schecule F-8
Docket No.: 950387-SU
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Commision

Page 1 of 1
Preparer: Coel

Explanation: 1f a margin reserve is requested, provide all calcblations ard analyses used to determine the amount of
margin reserve for each portion of used and useful plant.

water See Schedule F-5 Not Applicable

Sewer See Scheclle F-6

Recap Schedules: -5,F-6,F-7
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Ecuivalent Residential Cornections - Sewer Florida Public Service Comision
File: NFMF.wk1
Cavpary: Florida Cities Mater Co. - N Ft Myers Div, Scheclile F-10
Docket No.: $50387-sU Page 1 of 2
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
Explamation: Provide the following information in order to calculate the average growth in ERCs for the last five years, including the test year.
If the utility does rot have single-family residential (SFR) custamers, the largest custamer class should be used as a substitute.
h ) 3 5] ©) (6) [44) 8) [¢))
SFR Qustomers SFR Gallons/ Total Total At
Lire Gal lars SFR Gallors ERCs % Ircrease
No. Year Begirnirg Ending Average Treated * GY/(4) Treated (N/6) in ERCs
1 1990 2,19 2,156 2,143 299,885 139,970 299,885 2,143 ...
2 1991 2,156 2,19% 2,175 8,677 160,311 38,677 2,175 1.5%
3 1992 2, 1% 2,56 2,215 309,62 139,784 309,622 2,215 1.84%
4 1993 2,236 2,288 2,262 309,359 136,763 309,359 2,262 2.12%
5 19% Test Year 2,288 2,3%2 2,315 343,880 148,544 343,880 2,315 2.34%
6T .
7 * Total treated. SFR Gals. treated Not Available Average Growth Through 5-Year Period (Col. 8) 5.00 Yrs 1.96% Residential ERC Growth
8
9 RESIDENTAL (ONLY) Growth - ERC'S 2,315 x 1.96% = P
16 Rounded - ERC’S 50
}; Semrm———
b 13 TOTAL QUSTOMERS: Sirgle Multi-Family Multi-Family Public Total Tot
] 1;; Year Family nits) (Meters) Comercial Authority (Meters) BeginrErd Ave.  Growth Growth %
8]
16
17 1960 2,19 1,21 41 158 6 2,3% - .- - .-
18 1990 2,156 1,20 42 165 7 2,30 2,352 ... .
19 1991 2,19% 1,260 452 160 7 2,403 2,387 35 1.47%
0 1992 2,536 1,20 42 161 6 2,645 2,420 33 1.5™
21 1993 2,288 1,341 43 165 7 2,58 2,474 50 2.06%
g 199% Yest Year 2,342 1,341 43 168 é 2.5% 2,531 57 2.30%
r.A Total Customer Count 13,345 7,683 53 977 3 14,614 ’ .l:; ......... ;’;;( 5.00
S Average Custamer Count (6 yrs.) 2,26 1,281 42 163 7 2,983 s Yewor Growth
%
27 TOTAL ERC'S:
28 dater Gals./ComectioryYr (See F-11) 59,362 97,3353 3In,307 1,239,500 Total Total ERC ERC
29 Year ERC Factor: 1.00 .80 6.5 2.8 (ERC's) Begin-End Ave.  Growth Growth X
30
31
R 1989 2,129 977 0 988 15 4,219 .- .. S
3 1990 2,156 1,008 0 1,31 146 4,341 4,20 .- -
3% 1991 2,19 1,008 0 1,000 146 4,348 4,35 & 1.51X
k- 1992 2,236 1,008 0 1,006 125 4,375 4,362 17 0.39%
3% 1993 2,48 1,073 0 1,01 146 4,538 4,457 %5 2.1
g 19% Test Year 2,32 1,073 0 1,050 15 4,590 4,564 108 2.41%
3 Total ERC Caunt 13,345 6,147 0 6,106 813 2,41 T 1% 5.0
& Total ERC Growth 213 9% 0 (4 0 n e e Year Growth
41
&2
43



Eqiivalent Residential Comrections - Sewer

File: NFMF.wk1

Compary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div,
Docket No.: 95(387-3U

Test Year Erced: 12/31/95

Florida Public Service Comision

Schedle F-10
Page 2 of 2

Explanation: Provide the following information in order to calculate the average growth in ERCs for the last five years, including the test yeer,

I the utility does not have single-family residential (SFR) customers, the largest customer class should be used as a substitute,

GELEYHUBHKHKLEYBNRURURN

[§ ) [¥3] 8) £ 10y an
. . . Al
Line TOTAL CUSTCMERS: Single Multi-Family Multi-Family Total Custarer Custarer Custamer
No. Year Family Begin-Erd Ave.  Growth Growth % Growth %
1 1273191 2.19% 42 7 - .
2 12731792 2,36 42 6 2,424
3 1273193 Prior Yeer 2,288 43 7 - -
g 12/31/9% Base Year 2,342 43 [ 2,531 107 4.461% 2.21%
6
7
8
9
10
1 TOTAL ERC’S:
1 Water Gal lons/comectianyYr: 59,362 1,259,500 Total Total
— B Year ERC Factor: 1.00 20.88 (ERC’S)  BegirrEnd Ave.  Growth  Growth-X—Growth%
o %
(o S
16 12731 2,19 0 146 4,38 .-
7 12/31/92 2,2% 0 15 4,376 4,362
18 12/31/93 Prior Yeor 2,28 0 146 4,538 -
g 12/31/9% Base Year 2,342 0 15 4,590 4,564
21
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Growth Statistics - Water
File: NPAMF.uk1

Compery: Florida Cities Water Co. ~ N Ft Myers Div.

Floride Public Service Cammision

Docket No.: 950387-sU Pege 1[:“}'311
Test Year Ercled: 12/31/95 Preparer:
sater [ or Sewer [ ] i Coel
. YEAR-END YEAR-END! YEAR-END YEAR-END YEAR-END 5 YEAR
Description 1990 191 19592 1993 199 AVERAGE
REVENMUES :
Residential $690,212 $703, 153 $657,320 $739,966 $706,4%
Cammercial 276,360 266,954 280,185 26,406 278,509
Public Authority 21,145 20,443 18,887 26,342 =,958
Multi-Family 177,476 178,703 188,8% 186,847 183,459
Guaranteed Revenues 0 4,364 3,88 2,177 2417
Miscel laneous & Fire Service 35,412 34,484 36,545 3,330 34,773
TOTAL 1,200,605 1,208,101 1,845,664 1,284,068 1,331,589
X Charge -0.9% 3.1% 3.1% 1.7X Average over
4.00 Year Growth
M GALLONS SOLD/TREATED:
Residential 170,792 19,327 164,122 168,589 168,51
Cammercial 80,882 78,55 81,344 84,658 81,249
Public Authority 5,801 5,488 11,535 7,437 7,32
Multi-Family 51,73 52,006 54,742 52,452 53,068
Guaranteed Reverves 0 0 0 0 0
Miscel laneaus & Fire Service 0 0 1] 0 0
TOTAL 309,238 305,436 31,783 313,13 310,155
X Charge -1.9% 2.1% 0.4% 0.3X Aversge over
4£.00  Yeoar Growth
NLMBER OF CUSTOMERS:
Residential 2,647 2,™ 2,7 2,840 2,757
Commercial 230 /7 230 8 T
Public Authority 7 -3 7 [ 7
M ti-Family 51 53 54 5 53
Guaranteed Reverves 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous & Fire Service 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 2,95 3,014 3,074 3,128 3,02
% Charge 1.5% 2.0% 1.8 1.6% Aversge over
4,00 Year Growth
REVENUE/QUSTOMER:
Residential 261 57 31 261 58
Camercial 1,202 1,192 1,218 1,29 1,227
Public Authority 3,021 3,407 5,555 4,390 3,931
Multi-Family 3,450 3,372 3,458 3,460 3,475
Guaranteed Reverues 0 ] 0 0 0
Miscel lanecus & Fire Service 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 7,963 8,228 10,522 9,402 8,
% Charge -1.3% 27.9% -10.6% 4.5% Average over
4.00 Yeor Growth
M GALLONS SOLD{TREATED)/CUSTOMER:
Residential &5 &2 59 59 &2
Camercial 352 51 kA mn 358
Public Authority 4 "5 1,648 1,240 1,108
Multi-Family 1,014 963 1.0% on 1,006
Guaranteed Reverues 0 (] 0 ] 0
Miscellaneous & Fire Service 0 0 0 0 v}
TOTAL 105 101 101 100 W3
X Charge ~3.4% 0.1% -1.3% 1.




Growth Statistics - Water s . . . .
File: NPMF.ucl Florida Pblic Service Comision
Camary: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Myers Div, Schedule F-11
Docket No.: 95(1387-Su Page 2 of 3
Test Year Encled: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
Reverues Residential  Comercial | Public Auth. Multi-Family Gueranteed Fire & Misc. Total
JAN 195G $64,500 22,649 $1,860 $17,820 $165 $2,962 $109,936
FEB 57,162 5,33 3,386 17,966 165 2,915 106,957
MAR 59,122 25,958 415 17,845 160 3,153 106,653
APR 7,399 29,85 1,816 20, 2% 148 2,603 126,085
MAY 60,476 3,670 2,138 15,704 U5 2,86 104,969
AN 68,017 25,381 4,106 13,567 150 2,89 114,070
AL 63,421 5,604 1,910 16,032 150 2,864 110,061
A 54,850 21,278 2,452 1,716 "2 2,963 93,371
SEP 58, 194 5,402 760 13,515 15 2,866 100,872
T 54,522 21,126 2,673 12,655 128 2,84 93,98
NOV 59,850 53,183 2,260 13,83 4.8 2,95 102,469
DEC 68,453 % 957 2,566 15,880 N 2,550 114,677
Year Erclecl: 12/31/%4 $739,966 $296,406 26,342 $186,847 2,177 34,330 $1,284,068
Average $61,664 $26,534 2,19 $15,5N $181 $2,861 $107,006
Cstaners Residential  Commercial | Public Auth. Multi-Family Gueranteed  Miscellaneous Total
JAN 199 2,810 28 7 54 0 0 3,09
FEB 2,808 29 7 54 0 0 3,068
WAR 2,815 29 7 54 0 0 3,105
AR 2,81 54 7 56 0 0 3,109
maY 2,801 30 7 54 0 0 3,092
AN 2,84 230 7 54 0 0 3,115
JL 2,816 32 6 54 0 0 3,108
A 2,816 20 [ 54 0 0 3,106
SEP 2,82 28 [ 53 0 0 3,119
ocT 2,82 25 3 53 0 o 3,108
NOV 2,82 28 6 5 o 0 3,120
DEC 2,840 28 [ 54 0 0 3,128
Year Ended: 12/31/% 3,82 2,751 ;. 27 (] 0 37,307
Average 2,819 229 7 54 0 0 3,109
Reverue/Oustomer Residential  Commrcial | Public Auth. Multi-Family Gueranteed  Miscellareous Total
JAN 195% $22.95 9,34 $265.71 $330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $718.01
FEB 20.36 110.67 3.1 33.07 0.00 0.00 %%7.81
MAR 21.00 113.35 5.9 330.46 0.00 0.00 524.10
AR 5.37 127 .46 59.43 35.81 0.00 0.00 788.07
LN 21.59 102.91 305.43 290.81 0.00 0.00 720.75
JN 24.09 110.35 586.57 51.24 0.00 0.00 972.5
JAL 2.52 110.75 318.33 296.% 0.00 0.00 748.49
A 19.48 92.51 408.67 216.96 0.00 0.00 737
SEP 20.55 11.41 126.67 255.00 0.00 0.00 513.83
ot .5 B.® 445 .50 3817 0.00 0.00 w7.47
NOV 21.13 101.50 376.67 5617 0.00 0.00 755.47
DEC 26.10 109.37 &27.67 26.07 0.00 0.00 855.2
Year Ended: 12/31/% $262.45 $1,283.53 $4,063.64 $3,40.27 $0.00 $0.00 $9,078.90
Average 8221.87 $106.96 $338.64 $289.11 $0.00 $0.00 $756.57
158
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Growth Statistics - Water

Florida Public Service Comision

File: NPMF.wk1
Compary: Floride Cities Water Co. - N Et Myers Div. Schedule F-11
Docket No.: 95(387-5U Page 3 of 3
Test Year Ended: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
M Galiors Sold Residential  Commercial Public Auth.  Multi-Fami ly Guaranteed Fire & Misc. Total
JAN 1994 15,310 6,406 478 5,112 0 0 27,35
FEB 12,768 7,56 967 5,165 0 0 25,159
MAR 13,416 7,649 & 5,120 0 0 26,268
AR 17,304 8,685 [72A 5,905 0 0 2,68
MAY 13,860 6, 567 4,245 0 0 5,367
AN 15,81 7, 1,198 3,749 0 0 28,051
KL 14,85 7, 494 4,559 0 0 27,2%
ARG 11,89 5, 673 3,198 0 0 21,68
SEP 13,17 7, 247 3,74 0 0 26,438
ocT 13,477 5, 73 3,420 0 0 B4
NOV 13,491 6,484 612 3,7 0 0 26,381
DEC 13,204 8,071 m 4 461 0 0 26,647
Year Enced: 12/31/9% 168,589 84,658 7,437 52,452 0 0 313,13
Average 14,049 7,055 &0 4,3N 0 0 26,005
M Gallors Sold/Custarer Residential  Camercial| Public Auth. Multi-Femily Guaranteed  Miscellaneos Total
JAN 1996 5 28 68 95 (] 0 9
FEB 5 32 138 9 0 ] 8
MAR 5 k< 40 9% 0 0 8
AR é 37 (%3 1% 0 0 10
MAY 5 2 81 5 0 0 8
JN & 3 m & 0 0 9
AL 5 kY. 8 84 0 0 9
AG 4 24 112 5 0 0 7
SEP 5 32 41 n 0 0 8
ocT 5 24 124 & 0 0 8
v 5 28 10 70 0 0 8
DEC 5 B 119 8 0 0 8
Year Ended: 12/31/9% 60 344 1,145 % 0 0 0m
Average 5 k1 95 81 0 0 8
Total M Gallons Sold & Purchased MGal. Sold MG PuvhasT! MG Co./Lost  Purch Wtr Costs Cost/MG Custaners MG Purch/Cust
JAN 190K, 27,305 0 0 $0.00 3,009 0.0
FEB 26,159 0 0 0.00 3,008 0.0
MAR 26,268 0 0 0.00 3,105 0.0
APR 3,448 0 0 0.00 3,109 0.0
MAY 5,367 0 0 0.00 3,092 0.0
AN 28,01 0 0 0.00 3,115 0.0
XL 27,21 0 0 0 0.00 3,108 0.0
AG 21,68 0 0 0 0.00 3,106 0.0
SEP 24,438 0 0 0.00 3,119 0.0
ocT B4 0 0 0 0.00 3,108 0.0
NOV 26,381 0 0 0 0.00 3,120 0.0
DEC 26,647 0 0 0 0.00 3,128 0.0
Year Enclecl: 12/31/% 313,136 0 0 0 0.00 37,307 0.0
Average 26,005 0 0 0 3,109 0.0
% NEEDED PURCHASED TO COVER MG SOLD T — 0. 0.00%
1569




Growth Statistics - Sewer

Florida Public Service Camision

File: NAWF.wk1
Company: Florida Cities MWater Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schecile F-12
Docket No.: 950387-9 Page 1 of 3
Test Year Erded: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coel
Water [ ] or Sewer DG
YEAR-END YEAR-END YEAR-END YEAR-END YEAR-END 5 YEAR
Descriptian 1950 1991 192 1995 9% AVERAGE
REVENLES:
Residential $440,847 $473,491 $878,316 $1,130,735 $1,163, 17 817,461
Commercial 175,031 187,628 312,083 477,52 482 119 326,950
Public Authority 19,207 21,242 34,693 8,173 59,626 43,388
Milti-Family 131,363 140,965 232,552 353,33 358,490 245,343
Guaranteed Reverues 0 4,03 7,273 6,252 12,235 5,958
Miscel laneous 0 1] 3,87 8,770 2,529
TOTAL 766,448 &7, 1,466,917 2,064,249 2,085,157 1,441,629
% Charge 7. 7% 40.9% 1.0%
4.00
M GALLONS SOLD/TREATED:
Residential 0 0 0 0 0
Cammercial 0 0 0 0 0
Public Authority 0 Not Avail by Class 0 0 0
Multi-Family 0 0 0 0 0
Guaranteed Reverres 0 0 0 0 0
Miscel laneous 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 299,885 38,6 309,622 309,359 343,880 32,255
% Charge 16. 1.2 -0.1% "n.x
4.00
NUMBER OF QUSTOMERS:
Residential 2,156 2,19 2,836 2,288 2,342 2,243
Camrercial 15 140 161 165 168 164
Pblic Authority 7 7 é 7 b 7
Multi-Family 42 42 42 43 43 &2
Guaranteed Reverues 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscel laneaus 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 2,370 2,403 2,445 2,53 2,559 2,456
% Charge 1.4% 1.7 2.6% 2.2%
4.00
REVENUE /CUSTOMER =
Resicential 204 216 3953 494 497 361
Camercial 1,061 1,173 1,938 2,56 2,870 1,988
Public Authority 2,744 3,035 5,782 1, 7% 9,938 6,647
Milti-Family 3,128 3,357 5,537 8,449 8,337 5,762
Gueranteed Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscel laneous 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 7,137 7,70 13,650 53,57 21,64 1%, 757
% Change 9.0% 75.5% TR.7% -8.2%
4.00
M GALLONS SOLD(TREATED)/CUSTOMER:
Residential N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0
Camercial N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0
Public Authority N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0
Multi-Family N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0
Guaranteed Reverues NA N/A N/A N/A N/A 0
Miscel laneous N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0
TOTAL 127 145 127 124 1% 3
% Charge 16.7% -12.7% -2.4% 8.7% 1.6%
160

43.0% Average over

Yeor Growth

3.7X Average over

Year Growth

2.0% Average over

Year Growth

50.8% Aversge over

Year Growth
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Growth Statistics - Sewer s . . .
File: NFMF.ucl | Floride Public Service Camision
Coampary: Florida Cities Weter Co. - N Ft Myers Div. Schedule F-12
Dacket No.: 95(B87-SU Page 2 of 3
Test Year Erced: 12/31/%5 Preparer: Coel
Reverves Residential Comerciall Aublic Auth, Multi-family Guarantesd  Miscellaneas Total
JAN 199% $98,435 39,716 4,400 33,385 $42% 660 $177,059
FEB 95,854 42, 7,0 33,576 3,537 705 183,535
MR 96,741 43, 1,881 B,232 410 700 176,432
AR 101,764 47, 4,38 37,153 7% . ] 1,715
ay 9,058 38, 4,895 ,9%0 369 2,29 172,513
AN 9,057 40, 8,340 %,52 m & 175,819
L 96,146 », 4,496 30,650 3 &5 171,351
A 93,801 35, 5,38 2, 4,428 &3 163,55
SEP 96,232 40, 2,473 26,904 3,55) 550 163,207
ocT %, 109 B,M 5,757 2,186 5,195 476 166,435
NV 97,206 %N 5,030 27,366 20 79 167,515
DEC 98,444 40, 5,565 30,605 305 3 175,681
Year Ended: 12/31/5% $1,163,917 s, 1 $59,626 $358,490 $12,235 $8,770 2,085,157
Average 56,953 $0,1 4,969 $29,87% $1,020 731 $173,763
Customers Residential  Commercial| Public Auth. Multi-Family Guaranteed  Miscellaneaus Total
JAN 195 2,312 7 &3 o 0 2,52
FEB 2,310 7 o3 o 0 2,55
MWAR 2,313 7 &3 0 0 2,528
APR 2,315 7 43 0 0 2,535
MAY 2,301 7 43 0 0 2,518
JAN 2,35 7 43 0 0 2,542
L 2,320 6 3 0 ) 2,538
NG 2,321 6 43 0 0 2,538
SEP 2,534 6 43 0 0 2,551
ocT 2,328 6 43 0 0 2,542
NV 2,334 6 43 0 0 2,551
DEC 2,342 6 3 0 0 2,55%
Year Ended: 12/31/9% 27,855 . 516 0 0 30,453
Average 2,321 7 43 0 0 2,538
Reverve/Custarer Residential  Commrcial | Public Auth. Multi-Family Guaranteed  Miscellaneas Total
JAN 199 $42.58 $262.17 $629.86 $776.40 $0.00 $0.00 1,61.00
FEB 41.50 259.% 1,011.29 780.84 0.00 0.00 2,092.92
MAR 4.8 263.44 8.7 772.84 0.00 0.00 1,346.82
AR 43.96 280.56 619.00 864.02 0.00 0.00 1,807.55
MAY M. 233.43 &9.29 &66.28 0.00 0.00 1,670.74
JN 42.60 264 93 1,191.43 616.79 0.00 0.00 2,05.75
JL 41.44 1.4 7%9.3 ne.m 0.00 0.00 1,736.77
AJG 40.45 211.81 94.67 557.47 0.00 0.00 1,704.39
SEP 41.3 243.47 412.17 625.67 0.00 0.00 1,32.54
T 40.42 216.44 959.50 585.72 0.00 0.00 1,902.08
NOV 4.6 219.73 £8.33 &36.42 0.00 0.00 1,736.13
DEC 42.03 240,34 927.50 1.7% 0.00 0.00 1,921.65
Year Erded: 12/31/% $501.43 $2,886.88 0,200.07 $8,536.98 $0.00 $0.00 $20,926.33
Average $%1.79 $240.57 $766.76 $6%,. TS5 $0.00 $0.00 $1,743.86
161




Growth Statistics - Sewer Floride Public Service Camision
File: NFW.wk1
Conpery: Florida Cities Water Co. - N Ft Wyers Div. Schedule F-12
Docket No.: 950387~sU Page 3 of 3
Test Year Erced: 12/31/95 Preparer: Coal
M Gallors Treated Residential  Commerciall Public Auth., Multi-Family Gueranteed  Miscellareaus Total
JAN 1996 0 0 0 0 0 0 27,35
FEB 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,962
MR 0 Not Available by class 0 0 0 7,667
APR 0 4 0 0 4] 0 26,886
MY 0 ] 0 0 0 0 2,561
AN 0 0 0 o 0 0 24,697
L 0 o 0 0 0 0 2,81
AG 0 1] 0 o 0 0 31,417
SEP [¢] D 0 0 0 0 5,59
ot 0 D 0 0 0 o 2,58
NOV 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 29,151
DEC 0 i} 0 0 0 0 30,322
Year Ended: 12/31/% 1] D 0 0 0 0 343,880
Average 0 0 0 0 0 0 28,657
M Gallors Treated/Customer Residertial  Commercial] Public Auth. Multi-Family Gueranteed  Miscellaneas Totel
JAN 199 0 D 0 0 0 0 1
FEB 0 1] 0 0 0 0 10
MAR 0 Not Availeble by class 0 0 0 1"
APR 0 D 0 0 0 0 |
MAY 0 D 0 0 o 0 1
JN 0 D 0 0 0 0 10
L 0 D 0 0 o 0 12
AG 0 ) 0 0 o 0 12
SEP 0 D 0 o 0 o 14
ot 0 D 0 0 0 ¢ 13
NV 0 0 0 0 0 1
DEC 0 0 0 0 0 12
Year Ended: 12/31/9% 0 0 0 0 0 135
Average 0 0 0 0 0 i
M Gals Treated & Purchased M Gal. Treat. MG Co./lost Purch Swr Costs  Cost/MG Custamers MG Purch/Cust
JAN 1994 27,345 0 0 $0.00 2,526 0.0
FEB 2,962 0 0 0.00 2,55 0.0
MAR 7,667 0 0 0.0 2,528 0.0
AR 26,886 0 0 0.00 2,55 0.0
MAY 24,561 0 0 0.00 2,518 0.0
AN 2,497 ] 0 0.00 2,542 0.0
AL 29,81 0 0 0.00 2,538 0.0
AKG 31,417 0 0 0.00 2,538 0.0
SEP 35,59 0 4] 0.00 2,51 0.0
oct 3,582 0 0 0.00 2,542 0.0
NV 29,151 0 0 0.00 2,551 0.0
DEC 30,32 0 0 0.00 2,559 0.0
Year Ervled: 12/31/% 343,8% o 0 0.00 30,453 0.0
Average 28,657 0 0 2,538 0.0

Sk
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File:ORGCHART Schedule G-1
AVATAR HOLDINGS, INC.
AVATAR AVATAR AVATAR AVATAR PARKWAY MORTGAGE] [AMERICAN CABLEVISION RIO RICO
PROPERTIES, INC.* REALTY, INC.* COMMUNITIES, INC.* UTILITIES INC. COMPANY SERVICES, INC. UTILITIES INC.
POINCIANA BAREFOOT BAY CONSOLIDATED AVATAR UTILITY -
—UTILITES; INC. PROPANE GAS CO. WATER COMPANY SERVICES, INC.
FCWC
HOLDINGS, INC.
NORTH FT MYERS SOUTH FT MYERS GOLDEN GATE BAREFOOT BAY SARASOTA CARROLLWOOD
DIVISION DIVISION DIVISION DIVISION DIVISION DIVISION

* Parent company of other related corporations



File:ORGCHART

FLORIDA CITIES WATER CO. Schedule G-2

SERVICES PROVIDED BY AFFILIATED COMPANIES
AND RELATED SERVICE AGREEMENTS

AFFILIATED COMPANY SERVICES PROVIDED
Avatar Utilities Inc. (AU)) Management
Engineering
Consolidated Water Company (CWC) None provided; no expenses incurred
Avatar Utility Services, Inc. (AUSIH) Data Processing

Customer Billings
Customer Mailings
Customer Records
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SERVICES A(

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered ir
and between AVATAR UTILITY SERVICES, INC
places of business at 4837 Swift Road, Suite 20

‘9

SREEMENT

5t
wthe /7 dayof Aarch 1595, by

a Florida Corporation with one of its principal

0, Sarasota, Florida 34231 (hereinafier called

“AUSI") and Florida Cities Water Company with offices at 4837 Swift Road, Suite 100, Sarasota,

Florida (hereinafter called "Client").

WHEREAS, Client is engaged in the walter and wastewater public utility business and

provides water and wastewater services to customers
and Brevard Counties, Florida; and

WHEREAS, Client wishes to obtain certain

situated in Collier, Lee, Sarasota, Hillsborough

mputer and computer related services required

d
for its customer records management, customer bilkﬁng, accounting, and other functions; and

WHEREAS, AUSI represents that it is capab)
is qualified to do business in the State of Florida.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED
contained herein, it is agreed that AUSI, as an
authorized and instructed by Client to perform the se
and AUSI agrees to accept payments as specified h

1. SERVICES PROVIDED BY AUSI. AUSI sh
attached hereto and made a part hereof (hereinafter

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CLIENT. Client s
described in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and rrﬁ
3. TERM

This Agreement shall be effective for an initial
by the parties and will automatically ren

a.

Notwithstanding, either party, at its sole disci

120 days prior written notice of such termin

FCWC Contract

¥

. Upon any termination of this Agreement, A
services authorized by Client, subject to the te
subject to whatever claims one party may ha

Upon termination of this Agreement, each
surrender to the other party all property, equi
furnished by or belonging to the other party.

le of providing the services described herein and

that in consideration of the mutual covenants
independent contractor, is hereby employed,

rvices described herein and Client agrees to pay
erein as compensation therefor.

all provide the services described in Exhibit "A"

collectively called "Services").

hall be responsible for performing the functions

ade a part hereof.

term of one (1) year from the date of execution
ew for successive one-year terms thereafter.
retion, may terminate this Agreement by giving
%tion to the other party.

USI shall be entitled 10 payment for work and
rms and provisions set forth herein and further
ve against the other party.

| party shall forthwith peaceably and quietly
pment, materials, reports and other documents

3198
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4. COMPENSATION

a. For rendering Services, Client shall pay AU

3] rates and charges set forth in said Exhibit "A".

b. On or about the tenth day of each month, A

performed during the preceding month. In
of receipt and any amounts not paid will beaj
(12%) percent or the maximum rate allowe

UST will render an itemized invoice for Services
oices are due and payable within thirty (30) day
r interest at the annual percentage rate of twelve
d by law, whichever is less.

The rates and charges specified in said Exhibik

"A" shall automatically increase if either of the
following events occur:

(1)  Amounts equal to any increase in the U.S. Postal Service rates applicable to mailing
customer bills upon effective date of increase.
(2) Increases at the beginning of each successive one-year term of this Agreement or at any

time thereafter, but not more than oi
percentage increase in the Consumg
Consumer), published by the Bureau of
the most recent preceding 12-month
event said index is superseded by a n
index published by the U.S. Departme

ne time during any one-year term, equal to the
er Price Index, U.S. City Average (All Urban
'Labor Statistics, U.S. Department of Labor, for
period for which the index is available. In the
ew index or is discontinued, the new or similar
nt of Labor shall apply.

. The rates and charges shall be amended upon
to the character of Services or procedures in ¢
the parties shall prepare an addendum to t
mutually agreeable compensation.

implementation of Client's requests for changes
lonnection with performing same, in which case
nis Agreement setting forth such services for a

FCWC Contract

Should AUSI propose.increases other than as
Client at least one hundred twenty (120) da
more than one such increase shall occur wit

PERFORMANCE

In the event of any error or omission, whethe
its employees, AUSI will correct the wor
understood and agreed that the liability, if
- imited to the cost of correcting the particular
for any special, consequential, or exemplary

. If any data, instructions or information su
incorrect or incomplete, Client agrees to pa

specified in Paragraph 4c herein, it shall notify
ys prior to the effective date. Furthermore, no
nin any one-year term of this Agreement.

r human or mechaniczl, on the part of AUSI or
k at no extra cost to Client. It is expressly
any, of AUSI for errors or omissions shall be
error or omission, Neither party shall be liable
damages.

bmitted by Client to AUSI for processing is
y AUSI the rates in effect at that time for the

31958
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additional work and time required by AUSI

prepare it for processing. Client assumes the
which may be occasioned as a result of errors
data by Client.

to correct or complete such data or otherwise
entire responsibility for such losses or damages
in output resulting from submission of incorrect

c. AUSI shall furnish completed work in reasonable conformance with mutually agreeable

schedules. Notwithstanding, should AUSI

be delayed in or prevented, in whole or in part,

from performing any obligation or meeting any condition hereunder by reason of force

majeure, it shall be excused from performing

such obligation or meeting such condition. The

term “force majeure” as used herein means Adts of God, strikes, lockouts, or other industrial

disturbances; acts of public enemies, block

des, wars or damages to machinery, pumps or

pipelines, epidemics, landslides, earthquakes, fires, storms, floods, or washout; arrest, title
disputes or other litigation; governmental restraints, either federal, state or county, civil or
military; or otherwise and other causes beyond the reasonable control of AUSI, whether or
not substantially similar to those specifically|enumerated herein.

d. If no special procedures or techniques for yalidating the resultant output are specified by
Client and accepted by AUSI in writing, it is understood that the results accomplished are
accepted as satisfactory upon completion of the assignment.

e. All deliveries to and pick up of receipts from AUST's office, if any, shall be the responsibility
of Client and shall be accomplished at Clients expense. .

f. AUSI agrees to exercise normal and reasonable precautions to protect the work and all
property placed under its control or in its custody against the loss and/or damage resulting
from thefi, fire, vandalism, the elements or otherwise. :

g. During the term of this Agreement, source d

ata contained on magnetic tapes, disk packs, or

other documents, material or property relating to Services may be stored by AUSI for an
interim processing period at Client's sole risk. | In storing same, AUSI assumes no obligation
or liability of any kind, nature or description in|connection with said items, except for acts on
the part of AUSI which are shown to be negligence.

h. The parties agree that this Agreement is non-exclusive and that AUSI has the right, at its
discretion and at any time, to contract with pther parties to perform services or work of a
similar nature and make agreement on any terms whatsoever with said other parties to

perform said services.

6. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. AUS

I will not at any time, in any Vfashion, form, or

manner, either directly or indirectly, divulge, disclose or communicate to any person, firm or
corporation, in any manner whatsoever, any information of any kind, nature, or description
concemning any matters effecting or relating to the/business of Client its manner of operation, or
its plans, processes, or other data of any kind, nature, or description without regard to whether

FCWC Contract 3
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10.

FCWC Contract

- of the restrictions stated in this paragraph

any or all of the foregoing matters would be delemed confidential, material or important. None

information or materials which are required to
comumunications with third parties which are ;
Agreement. Notwithstanding the provisions of]
Client, a general description and magnitude of

shall apply to testimony, records, documents,
be disclosed pursuant to law; disclosures to and
necessary to perform the work required by this
this paragraph, AUSI shall have the right to list
Services expressed in terms of number of utility

customer accounts served by Client and/or the tatal revenue accruing to AUSI from Services for

purposes of business promotion.

USE AND OWNERSHIP. All materials, re
shall be the property of Client and AUSI shall
except on Client's behalf. The computer pro
property of AUSI.

INDEMNIFICATION

a.

orts and documents directly related to Services
treat such as confidential and shall not use such
grams developed for Services shall remain the

AUSI agrees to exercise due care and take responsible safety precautions that are necessary

or advisable for the prevention of accidents. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement,
Client agrees to hold harmless AUSI, its parent corporation and their officers, directors,

employees, agents, successors and assigns
losses, damages, charges, expenses (includ

damage or loss which may be caused by, arise

Agreement.

from and against any and all claims, demands,
%ng attorneys fees at all judicial levels) for any
out of, or result directly or indirectlg,f from this’

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
claims for recovery from the other party for
or other insured casualty. This waiver s

erein contained, each party hereby waives all
y loss or damage to its property caused by fire
all apply, however, only where the insurance

covering the loss of damage will not be prejudiced by reason of such waiver.

observe and perform all requirements for ap
regulations, or ordinances in connection with tl

EVENTS OF DEFAULT. Inthe event ofd
performance of its duties and obligations establish
available to it all remedies permitted by the Jaw

ULATIONS, The parties hereto shall keep,
plicable local, State and Federal laws, rules
ie performance of the work hereunder.

efault or breach by either party with respect to
ed by this Agreement, the other party will have
s of the State of Florida. Notwithstanding the

aforesaid, it is understood and agreed that this Agreement may be terminated for default or

breach. Before such termination shall become e
written notice and a reasonable cure period to t

ffective, the non-defaulting party must provide
he defaulting party. In the event that a dispute

arises under this Agreement between the parties and such dispute results in legal proceedings,

the prevailing party in any such legal proceedings

and expenses, court cost, attorney's fees at all ju

shall be entitled to recover all reasonable costs
dicial levels. It is further agreed that any such

3/1/95
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

FCWC Contrazt 5

legal pr?ceedings shall be brought only in the Courts of Sarasota County, Florida and in any
appropnate appellate court, if an appeal is filléd.

CUSTOM AND USAGE. Itis hereby agreed, any, law, custom or usage to the contrary

notwithstanding, that AUSI shall have the right at all- times to enforce the conditions and
agreements herein cfmtained in strict accordance|with terms hereof, notwithstanding any conduct
or custom of AUST in refraining from so doing; ?}d further, that the failure of AUSI at any time

or times to strictly enforce its rights hereunder shall not be construed as having created a custom

in any way or manner contrary to the specific conditions and agreements hereof, or as having in
any way modified or waived the same.

SUCCESSORS. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
successors, and assigns of the parties hereto, except as expressly limited herein.

ASSIGNMENT. Unless stated differently her%in, this Agreement and the services thereunder

are non-assignable by either party without the other party's written approval which shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. This Agr

eement does not constitute and shall not be

construed as constituting a partnership or joint venture between AUSI and Client. Neither party

shall have any right to obligate or bind the othe
herein shall give, or be intended to give, any ri
Client recognize and agree that they are independs
to act for the other, except as expressly provide

r party in any manner whatsoever and nothing
ghts of any kind to any third party. AUSI and
ent parties with no express or implied authority
d in this Agreement or any addendum thereto.

HEADINGS. The headings used in this Agreement are for reference only, and shall not be
relied upon nor used in the interpretation of same. ~

INTERPRETATION
a. If Client be a partnership or corporation, all words in this Agreement referring to Client shall
be read as though written in the plural or in the neuter gender, as the case may be.

b. This Agreement and all of the terms and provisions shall be interpreted and construed
according to the laws of the State of Florida. |Should any clause, paragraph or other part of
this Agreement be held or declared to the void or illegal, for any rezson, by any Court having
competent jurisdiction, all other clauses, paragraphs or part of this Agreement, shall
nevertheless remain in full force and effect.

NOTICE. Any notice provided by this Agreement to be served in writing upon either of the

parties shall be deemed sufficient if hand delivered to any authorized representative of either of
the parties, or if mailed by registered, to the address of the party above written or to such other
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addresses as the parties hereto may designate in

date received.,

The Company

Avatar Utility Services, Inc.
4837 Swift Rd, Suite 200
Sarasota, Florida 34231

The Client
Florida Cities Water Company
Attention: Paul Bradtmiller
4837 Swift Road, Suite 100
Sarasota, Florida 34231

18. A

Agreement.

b. This agreement contains the entire understandj
alteration of this Agreement shall be binding,

19.

BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement shall ng
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties heretd

writing. Such notice shall be effective from the

With|Copy to:

Avatdr Utility Services, Inc
Attention: General Counsel
255 Alhambra Circle
Coral|Gables, Florida 33134

a. The parties hereto represent and warrant that they have every legal right to enter into this

g between the parties and no modification or
nless endorsed in writing by the parties hereto.

t be binding until executed by both parties.

have executed this Agreement by their duly

authorized representatives in two (2) counterparts each which shall be deemed an original on the day
and year first above written.

—

- Lt
\

- e sammmr

~ Seal

am——

FCWC Contract

AVA
By:
TiFl
a8
]

FILORID \/cn‘ S/ WATER/COMPANY
B)r: i/ e/ W/ .

Title: Executive Vice Président

UTILITY SERVICES, INC.

xecutive Vice President
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A. Pre-Authorized Services. Client authorizes Al

FCWC Contract

EXHIBIT A

SERVICES PROVIDED BY AUSI("S

RVICES") & RATES & CHARGES

Agreement, at the rates and charges shown, wi

1. Utility C Related Servi

JSI to perform the following services under this
Fhout the necessity of any further authorization.

a. Maintain Client's master customer reco

ds on AUSI IBM AS/400 computer (hereinafter

called Computer System) and provide report formats and reports described in
Paragraphs (1) and (2) below at $0.412 per customer record per month:

(1) Provide the following report fi

computer terminals interconnecte

(a) Daily Trapsaction Journal

non-monetary transactions t.

(available daily or as transac

rmats accessible to Client by way of client's
d to said computer:

- a documentation of all monetary and
hat have been posted to a customers account
tions occur).

®) mummmmmmdmn - a report indicating the meter.readings

entered for each account

prior to billing. Error in readings and/or

consumption will be indicated for correction.

(c) Account Balance Report - are

due balance.

(d) Alpha-Cross Reference - rep

name with a cross index to t

port indicating each customers current and past

ort listed in alphabetic order by customers last
he customers account number.

(e) Aged Trial Balance - a report listing each customers account with total

balance, current, 30, 60, 90,

() Delete Report - a report listi

Clients file (available once ma

(g) Rast Due Report - a report i

balance other than current.

(h) Meter Aging Report - a rep

installed between a range of d

d 120 day balances (available once monthly).

g all accounts which should be deleted from
nthly).

ndicating all delinquent accounts that have a

ort that lists every account that had a meter
Ftes that you select.

3/1195
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(i) Consumption History Repo
months past by rate classifica

1 - a report listing meter usages for up to 24
tion and meter size.

(2) Provide the following computer %enerated reports monthly:

(2) Billing Register - a report indicating each customer account billed with all

pertinent information contain

ed on the customer bill,

(b) Monthly Activity Report - a report indicating a summary of all billings,

adjustments and payments recorded during a particular calendar month.

Specifically, it indicates:

L ]

billing by rate class by service,
charges/adjustments by rate class,

and mail customer bills at the following rates

bill form with return envelope - $0.406 per bill.

d mail late-payment reminders and final bills

* total payments received, and
« total bills printed.
b. Customer Billing. Compute, prepare
including first class postage for U.S. addresses:
(1) Postcard bill form - $0.262 per bill.
- (2) Bill form in envelope - laser printed
c. Termination and Final Notices. Prepare
including first class postage for U.S. addresses - $0.65 per bill.
2. Employee Payroll
a.  Maintain Client's employee payroll recards on Computer System.
b.  Maintain payroll report formats and provide payroll reports, including payroll
distribution, required by Client.
c.  Print employee payroll checks twice monthly.
d.  Print Internal Revenue Service Form W-2 (furnished by Client).
e.  Charge - $ 750.00 per month.
3. General Ledger.
a.  Maintain Client's general ledger on Computer System and integrate with accounts
payable and customer billing.
FCWC Contract
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account analysis, and account history,
¢.  Process accounts payable checks.

d.  Charge - $800.00 per month plus $0.55
furnished check forms).

Maintain chart of accounts, print finankial statements (various formats), trial balances,

per each accounts payable check printed (Client

4. Equipment Rental and Maintenance. AUSI shall furnish the following equipment at the

rates shown at Client's request:
a.  IBM 3196 Workstations - $69.00 per

b.  Modems for connecting to Computer

month per each.

System:

(1) - Lee County, Carrollwood, and Golden Gate Divisions - $85.00 per month per each.
(2) Barefoot Bay Division - $74.37 per month per each.

¢.  Radix hand-held meter reading devices:

(1) Device Maintenance - $27.68 per month per each.
(2) Cradle Maintenance - § 4.28 per month per each.

(3) Radix Site Maintenance License fee -

5. Technical Support and Services

$23.00 per month per location.

a.  Technical Support Retainer. Technical advice and troubleshooting by telephone on
. matters pertaining to meter readinq devices, Computer System software and

procedures, and diagnosing PC hard

month per Client utility operating divis

6. Miscellaneous Services

are/software problems. Charge - $75.00 per
on.

a.  Inventory - maintain Client's material and supply inventory on Computer System which
tracks material and supply usages, recejpts and cost. Charge - $150.00 per month.

b. WMW - maintain file for

program records. Charge - $0.045 per|customer with backflow prevention device.

FCWC Contract A-3 311198




B. Special Services. The following services wil| be provided upon Client's request:

1. Utility Customer Related Services

a Special Customer Notices. Prepare or use Client prepared special notices and mail to
customers - charge quoted for each notice.

b.  Rate Analysis Report - a report using historical usage information to analyze periods
of 1-24 months past and consolidates totals by rate class and meter size. Charge -
$0.07 per customer record ($150.00 minimum charge).

c.  Proposed Rate Billing Register - produges a billing register with proposed rates instead
of current rates. This report is genera[?éd at time of normal billing; thus providing the
Client with "side by side" registers. Charge - $150.00 plus $0.16 per customer record.

d.  Rate Change - changes to rates and chjhges applicable to customer billing as requested
by Client. Charge - $60.00 per hour (programmer).

e.  Customer Message - adding or changing a special "customer message” on the customer
bill form as requested by Client. Charge - $20.00 per each addition or change..

. . Bill Stuffers - Include client furnished single pagé "bill stuffer" for mailing with
" customer bills (available for bills mailed [in envelopes only). Charge - $0.03 per stuffer.
AUSI furnished "stuffer” will be quoted on a per job basis.

g Mailing Labels - print mailing labels from Client's master customer records. Charge -
$0.06 per each.

2. Technical Support
a.  Technical Support. Diagnose, repair, replace, service hardware; diagnose and correct

software defects; and install new hardware and software (or change software). Charge
- $60.00 per hour per technician including travel. ’

b.  Computer Consulting Services. Consult with Client on matters related to computer

hardware and software. Charge - $60/00 per hour or as quoted per assignment.

c.  Programming Services. Develop and/or modify Computer System and PC software
programs for Client' special requirements. Charge - $60.00 per hour or as quoted per
assignment.

FCWC Contract A-4 3195
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d.  Training - provide training to Client employees pertzining to Computer System,

including ancillary components, and|its use. Charge - quoted on a per assignment or
hourly basis. :

C. Supplemental Provisions Applicable to Rates and Charges

a. All charges for preparing and mailing customer bills and notices include first class postage for
U.S. addresses. An extra charge in the amount of postage in excess of first-class U.S.
postage plus a special handling fee of $0.05 per piece will be applicable to bills and notices
mailed to non-U.S. addresses.

b. Computer System program and report format changes requested by Client's requiring less
than one (1) hour programmer time will be made without extra charge; however, extra
charges will be applicable to changes to AIUSI's standard programs and formats requiring
more than one (1) hour programmer time (See rates above for Programming Services).

c. The rates and charges shown herein are exclusive of any sales or use taxes which may be
applicable to the services provided by AUSI and are subject to increases in the amount of any

such taxes.
d. All handling and delivery charges pertaining to reports and other documents are at Client's
expense. :
FCWC Contract A-S 3193
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF CLIENT

Maintain up-to-date information on Client's custg
System.

Provide meter readings on a consistent monthNy

Provide periodic payments, changes, adjustments
frame (at least weekly).

Notify AUSI in writing at least thirty (30) da
return address and/or zip code, changes to rate

Client is responsible for verifying the accuracy

Train new Client employees on Computer syste

or request that AUSI provide training.

Provide source data pertaining to customer acc
Client system to Computer Systemn, provide sou

mers accounts by entering data into Computer

y time frame.

and miscellaneous changes in a consistent time
ys prior to effective date of change of Client's
s, and any other material change.

of any changes requested and made by AUSI.
»m, including ancillary components, and its use

ounts. With respect to initial conversion from
rce data pertaining to customer accounts. Any

tapes, forms, media, or other source data to b
Computer System and be in good condition for

e furnished by Client must be compatible with
machine processing.

3185
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY
DECEMBER 31, 1993
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NSTE TOUNG

Report of Indent

Board of Directors and Stockholder
Florida Cities Water Company

We have audited the accompanying balang
as of December 31, 1883 and 1892, and tt
stockholder's equity and cash flows for e
December 31, 1883. These financial

sndent Auditors

e sheets of Florida Cities Water Company

‘e related statements of income, common
ch of the three years in the period ended
tatements are the responsibilty of the

Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance w generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the financial stat

An audit includes examining, on a test bas

disclosures in the financial statements.

accounting principles used and significant

ments are free of material misstatement.
is, evidence supporting the amounts and
An audit also includes assessing the
stimates made by management, as well

e
as evaluating the overall financial statemen& presentation. We believe that our audits

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refe
respects, the financial position of Florida Cit

and 1882, and the results of its operatioré

years in the period ended December 31, 1
accounting principles.

As discussed in Notes 5 and 7 to the fin
changed its methods of accounting for inco
than pensions.

January 21, 1994

-~

rred to above present fairly, in all material
es Water Company at December 31, 1883
and its cash flows for each of the three
83, in conformity with generally accepted

ancial statements, in 1883 the Company
mne taxes and postretirement benefits other

Gt 4

P?B




-

~Audited Financial Stztements

FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

December 31, 1283

Balance Sheets
Statements of Income

Statements of Common Stockholder's Equit

Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

4
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(JRRENT ASSETS:

Lash and cash equivalents
ccounts receivable, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts

~—($64,650 - 1993, $48,866 - 1992)
nbilled revenue

Ltue from affiliates .

./ =terials and supplies, at average

DEFERRED CHARGES:
Linamortized debt expense
inamortized rate case expense

allowance for funds prudently

T)RIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

—NCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 1983 AND 1992

L 3ETS

—

SLANT PROPERTY:

«onstruction work in progress
Property held for future use

tal plant property :
..ess accumnulated depreciation
Plant propeny - net

tility plant

st

repaid expenses and other current assets
Iotal current assets

— invested -

tegulatory asset

Other

Total deferred charges

—,

© ITAL ASSETS

¢ .e Notes to Financial Statements,

Notes

1993 1992
4 %140.996.51 6  $137.359,470
424,602 344,218
24,831
141421118 137.728,519
35.271,707 30,891,367
706,149,411 106,837,152
226,252 187,558
1,687,515 1,704,639
1,057,327 1,018,721
34,610 44,668
191,720 208,855
2 494,056 666,457
3,691,480 3.830.898
402,121 467,777
813,465 818,369
2 9,022,921 9,126,622
1,151,074
2.092,639 1,948,048
| 13,482,220 12,361,716

|
|
|
|

|

$123.323,111

$123,029,766

—
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L PITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES Noles 1‘ 1983 1882
- }
L, CITALIZATION: 1
Common stockholder's equity: |
~~>ommon stock ~ stated value, $450 per 1
share; authorized, 10,000 shares; 1
issved and outstanding 4,674 shares 3 ‘ 82,103,300 £2,103,300
“aid-in capital 3 1 2,088,182 2,088,182
3etained earnings 4 15,390,423 15,701,435
Total 1 19,581,815 16,892,827
i :deemable preferred stock 3 1 9,000,000 9,000,000
Long-term debt 4 | 24,921,250 26,432,500
Total capitalization | 53,503,165 55,325,427
>L ARENT LIABILITIES: i
Current maturities of long-term debt 4 \ 1,511,250 1,511,250
! »es payable ~ bank 8 1 2,800,000 3,050,000
. .>counts payable and other current liabilities & | 2,463,003 1,411,764
Due 1o parent company and affiliates ‘ ] 408,170 .
Jed property and other taxes | 823,531 769,210
crued interest 1 278,806 272,204
Total current liabilities 11 8,284,760 7,014,428
>_FERRED CREDITS: 1
Advances for construction: 1
" Customers ‘ " 242,373
Affiliates 1 234,675 250,425
Income taxes 5 1 1,414,096 2,441,649
vestment tax credits 5 1 1,840,881 1,937,881
. .egulatory liability 5 | 2,427,219
Accrued post retirement benefits 7 i 465,648
“ther 6 705,462 585,671
. stal deferred credits T 7,087,981 5,457,999
TTNTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION ll
less accumulated amortization 1 .
(817,403,185 - 1993; $15,121,194 - 1892) 1 54,447,205 55,231,812
COMMITMENTS & CONTINGENCIES 8,10

i Tal CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

$123,323,111

$123,028,766




™iDA CITIES WATER COMPANY
T.TEMENTS OF INCOME
. I THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1983, 1982 AND 1081
Notes 1993 1902 1891
' ZRATING REVENUES $22,893,061 £21,635,791 ©  $18,342,852
"~ ZRATING EXPENSES:
_ peration and maintenance 13,594,870 11,830,218 11,158,241
Depreciation angd amortization 2,572,684 2,288,320 2,126,381
“lowance for funds prudently
invested 2 (67.808)
Property and other taxes 2,090,868 1,965,697 1,766,305
tal operating expenses 18,258,532 15,784,235 14,980,119
Y~ ERATING INCOME 4,634,529 5,851,556 4,362,733
DTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
-ance for funds used during
unstruction 59,309 202,038 228,883
Jther income (expense) 158,982 (27,932) 19,988
“otal other income 218,291 174,106 248,881
NCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES AND
TICOME TAXES - 4,852,820 6,025,662 4,611,614
NTEREST CHARGES:
Titerest 2,677,626 2,687,137 2,704,068
. .mortization of debt expense 65,656 56,841 46,862
Total interest charges 2,743,282 2,743,978 2,751,030
. ZOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 2,108,538 3,281,684 1,860,584
T OVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 5 560,550 937,487 53,604
NVET INCOME 1,548,988 2,344,197 1,806,980
* [EFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS 810,000 810,000 429,750
T RNINGS APPLICABLE TO
-OMMON SHARES $738,988 $1.534,187 $1,377,230
see Notes to Financial Stalements. 2 9
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¢ RIDACITIES WATER COMPANY

—~TEMENTS OF COMMON STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
£ 1 THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993, 1992, AND 1291

—

i; ince atJanuary 1, 1881

-~

> "nmon stock conversion (Note 3)

det income

a—

~i hdividends

37=ince at December 31, 1891
Jet income

= - Jdividends

=~*ance at December 31, 1992
Netincome

= sh dividends

S~ance at December 31, 18983

see Notes to Financial Statements.

COMMON
COMMON PAID-IN RETAINED STOCKHOLDER'S
STOCK CAPITAL EARNINGS EQUITY
$3,154,850 $10,036,542 $13,880,008 $27,081,500
(1,051,650) (7, ;48'350) (2.000,000)
1‘1 1,808,880 1,806,880
1: (1,278,750) (1,278.750)
2,103,300 Z,QLBJQZ 14,417,238 18,608,730
11 2,344,157 2.34.4.1 97
Jl (1.060,000) (1,060,000)
2,103,300 2,0¥8¢1 92 15,701,435 | 19,882,827
1 1,548,888 1,548,988
3 1 (1,860,000) {(1,860,000)
$2,103,300 $2,088,182  $15,380,423 $19,581,915

I o
[+ ]
33




T PIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

-

"MENTS OF CASH FLOWS

-1 THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1983, 1292 AND 1¢

o~
-
-

m

RATING ACTIVITIES:
sincome
, jjustments 10 reconcile net income
10 net cash provided by operating
~activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for deferred income taxes
Allowance for funds prudently invested
— {Sain on sale of land
Accrued post-retirernent expense
Changes in current assets and liabilities:
(increase) in receivables
(Increase) decrease in other
current assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

-~ Increase in other current liabilities
Other

VET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NMESTING ACTIVITIES:
vestment in plant property
Proceeds from sale .
=" ,ASH (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

~ ~nNCING ACTIVITIES:
rroceeds from issuance of iong~term debt
~~crease {decrease) in notes payabie
epayment of long-term debt
Advances and contributions in aid of
__construction, net
ash dividends paid

NeT CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NST INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
ASH EQUIVALENTS

Zash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Z SH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW
NFORMATION:

Cash paid during the year for:
interest
Incorne taxes, including armounts paid on
taxable advances and contributions

—

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH
NVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions:
.ssets acquired
- Advances and contributions in aid
of construction

See Noies 10 Financial Statements. -

P

91
1003 <ee2 1001
| $1.548.988 $2.344,167 $1.806.980
|
l 2,572,684 2,288,320 2,126,381
| 424,250 785,387 396,904
| (67,808)
| (180,477)
*‘ 465,648
| (21,482) (226,754) (103,338)
i
1 70,087 (103,155) 1,918
' 120,458 (402.497) 118,634
| 1,425,244 88,629 124,268
. (587,892) (1.219,094) (933,582)
l — e e e
5,827,528 3,555,083 5,470,347
(3.003,413) (3,572,.230)  (7.499,557)
1 304477
(2,608,036)  (3.572,230) (7,499,557
6,000,000 7,000,000
(250,000) (3.950,000) 1,250,000
(1,511,250) {(1,511,250)  (3,833,250)
531,352 576,038 803,354
(1,860,000) (1,080,000)  (1,278,750)
(3,089,898) 54,788 3,840,354
38,694 37,591 (88,856)
187,558 149,967 238,823
| s226,252 $187,558 $149,967
$2,671,024 $2,852,076  $2,790,121
$420,789 $1,330,738 $360,264
(51,028,890)  ($1,988,537)  (S1,034,988)
$1.028,890 $1,988,537

’.J

$1,034,988

3 A
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 18€3

NOTE 1--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

Floric}a Cities Water Company (the "Comparly") is a wholly cwned subsidiary of FCWC
Holdings Inc., which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Consoligzis

' gied Weter Company ("CWC").
Prior to June 1891, the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of CWC. V

Accounting and reporting policies of the Company are subject to regulation by various county
and state regulatory authorities. The Company's accounting records are maintained in
accordance with the uniform system of accounts prescribed by the National Assocization of
Regulatory Utility Commissioners. The following summarizes the significant accounting and
reporting policies of the Company.

Utility Plant: Utility plant is stated at original ¢ost when first constructed or purchased for

public utility purposes. Indirect costs capitalized during construction include an allowance
for funds used during construction and various labor-related expenditures.

The cost of additions to utility plant and replacements of units of property are capitalized.
The cost of depreciable property retired or replaced is eliminated from utility plant accounts
and such cost, plus removal cost, less salvage| is charged to accumulated depreciation. All
expenditures for maintenance and repairs of property and the cost of replacement items
determined to be less than units of property are charged to operating expenses.

Revenue: Revenue consists of billings to customers for water and wastewater service at
rates authorized by the Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC") and various county
commissions. Billings are included in revenue as meters are read on a cycle basis

throughout each month. Unbilied revenues arg accrued based on estimated consumption
since the last billing.

Cash Flows: For purposes of the statements of|cash flows, the Company considers all highly
liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Depreciation: Depreciation of utility plant for financial statement purposes is computed on
the straight-line method &t rates based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as directed
by the FPSC and various county commissions

Unamortized Debt Expense: Debt expense on first morigage bonds is amortized over the
lives of the related bond issues. :

Unamortized Rate Case Expense: Rate case| expenses are ceferred until the regulatory

authority rules upon the application for a rate increase at which tirme they are amortized over
the period approved by the regulatory authority.




NOTE 1--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO

: UNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES--
Continued

Income Texes: The Company is a member ¢
income tax purposes. Income taxes are caloy
the tax benefit ot an allocation, for federal inco

ot a consolidated group for federal and state

leted on a separa's return basis adjusted for

Me tax purposes only, of the interest expense

of the parent company. Current taxes are pa|d to the parent company.

The Company uses the accelerated method of
January 1, 1887 forward, as permitted by the
portion of the Tax Reform Act of 1886. Prig
approved by the Internal Revenue Code were

The Company follows the practice of deferring
purposes and amortizing them over a thirty-fiv

depreciation for assets placed in service from
Modified Accelerzied Cost Recovery System
or to January 1, 1887 accelerated methods

used.

investment tax credits for financial reporting

Company was amortizing investment tax credi

e year period. Prior to January 1, 1988 the
s over a forty-year period.

Advances for Construction: Advances for the construction of main extensions are refundable

to the customer within the terms of the con
Balances which, at the end of the contract
contributions in aid of construction.

Contributions in Aid of Construction: Contri
contributions and the portion of advances for

acts in which the advances are accepted.
period are not refundable, are credited to

utions in aid of construction include direct -
onstruction which become non-refundable.

Contributions in aid of construction are amortized to the extent permitted by the appropriate

regulatory authority.

Related Party Transactions: CWC and affiliates éharge the Company for certain general and
administrative expenses, accounting and data processing services, environmental audits and
safety and security audits. Such charges, during the years ended December 31, 1883, 1892

and 1991, were approximately $1,373,000, $1,

403,000 and $1,332,000 respectively.

Reclassifications: Certain amounts have been|reclassified in the 1992 financial statements

to conform to current year presentation.

NOTE 2-ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED

In several rate Orders for the Company’s Lee

County water and wastewater systems, the

FPSC authorized the Company to recognize, for five years from the date of the Orders, an
allowance for funds prudently invested related tg excess plant capacity at these facilities. The
facilities were pianned and constructed so as to absorb future population growth in the
service area. The FPSC's Orders specify that the allowance for funds prudently invested

186 -




NOTE 2--ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED--Continued

(which is designed to provide for the full cost of carrying the excess plant to include rate of

return, depreciation, income taxes, property |taxes and reguigiory assessment fees) be
passed on 1o new customers in the form of g one-time cumuiztive fee. At December 31,
1983, the aliowance for funds prudently invested totalled approximately $8,288,000, of which
approximately $263,000 was included in Prepaid expenses and other current assets and
approximately $8,023,000 was included in Deferred charges. At December 31, 1992, the
alliowance for funds prudently invested totalled approximately $9,484,000, of which
approximately $367,000 was included in Prepgid expenses and other current assets and
approximately $8,127,000 was included in Deferred charges. Management believes that all

recognized amounts attributable to funds prudently invested will be recoverable in the normal
course of operations.

NOTE 3-CHANGE IN CAPITALIZATION

In June 1881, the Company converted 2,337 shares of outstanding common stock, with a
value of $9,000,000, into 80,000 shares of 8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, no par value, with
a liquidation value of $100 per share. Pursuan(t)jg the annual redemption requirements of the

preferred stock, the Company will retire 18,000 shares per year at the liquidation value for
years 1887 through 2001. :

NOTE 4-LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31, 1983 and 1982 is summarized as follows:

1983 1992
First mortgage bonds:
9.500% Series D, due 1986 $ 1,812,500 $ 1,843,750
8.250% Series F, due 1887 1,110,000 1,245,000
11.550% Series H, due 2000 5,600,000 6,400,000
8.500% Series | , due 2002 4,810,000 5,455,000
9.190% Series J, due 2006 7,000,000 7,000,000
7.790% Series K, due 2007 8.000.000 6.000.000
Total long-term debt 26,432,500 27,843,750
Less current maturities 1.511.250 1.511.250
Long-term debt inciuded in total
capitalization $24.821.250 $26.432.500

B7




NOTE 4--LONG TERM DEBT--Continued

The first mongage bonds are collaterziized by
requirements and instaliments of long-term de

Maturities
1954
1885
1886
1897
1868
1888 - 2003
2004 - 2007

Total

substantizlly al! ziznt

sia proper?y.

Sinking fund

Dt are due as {oiows

Amoun:

S 1,511.250
1,511.230
3,886,687
3,262,167
2,557,187
8,845,833
3.848.188

[A=ie

$ 26.432.500

Under the Company's debt arrangements, the payment of cash dividends and certain other

distributions are restricted. Under the most

restrictive provisions of these documents,

approximately $4,213,000 of retained earnings were available for distribution at December 31,

1883.

NOTE S—~INCOME TAXES

The provision (credit) for income taxes consistl of the following components:

— 1993 199 _1881
Federal taxes:
Current $ 105,000 § 1833, 000 $ (304 000)
Deferred 332,721 7
Total federal taxes S _437.721 $_811.218 218 $ __sg,_s;gg
State taxes:
Current # 31,300 § 18,100 § (38,300)
Deferred 81.529 __ 107,169 __83.385
Total state taxes 5 122829 S_ 126268 $ __44.085
Deferred income taxes consists of the following components:
1893 1892 1991
Depreciation $ 407,000 S 610,200 $ 483,000
Investment tax credits (87,000) {83,000) (105,000)
Aliowance for funds prudently invested (88,000) (24,000) (101,6189)
Taxable contributions 138,508 158,174 183,078
"~ Other N 86,741 203.013 _(62.555)
Total provision for
deferred income taxes $_424250 S_785.387 S_3896.904
. 188




NOTE 5-INCOME TAXES--Continued

Federal income taxes cém;:uted by epplying 1

he statutory 1

~ e
o
-

i income tax rate for the

years 1883, 1882 and 1881 are reconciled to the provision for income taxes as follows:

1983 1062 1281
% of % of % of
Pretax Pretex Pretax
Amount Income! Amount Income Amount Income
Computed taxes at
statutory rate S 717,000 340 $1,118,000 3490 S 833,000 34.0

Tax effect of:
Tax depreciation in
excess of book

depreciation (470,000) (22.3)

Taxable contributions 123,500 5.8

Tax benefit of parent
company interest
expense (78,000) (3.7)

Amortization of invest-

- ment tax credits (81,000) (3.8)
State income taxes 81,000 3.8
Miscellaneous tems,net _268.050 _12.7

Provision for income
taxes $_560.550 _26.6

Effective January 1, 1883, the Company adoptec
Statement No. 108, "Accounting for Income T:
method is used in accounting for income taxes.
and liabilities are determined based on diiferenc
assets and liabilities and are
measured using the enacted tax rates and law
expected to reverse. Prior to the adoption of
using the deferred method under APB Opinion

As permitted by FAS 109, the Company has eleq
prior year. The cumulative effect of adopting
regulatory liability or regulatory asset in accorc
regulated enterprises. These regulatory liabil
through future operating revenues. There wa
income before taxes for the current year.

(355,000) (10.8)

(374,000) (20.1)
144000 4.4

166,000 88

(87,000) (2.7) (107,000) (5.8)
(82,000) (4.4)
23,000 1.6
211.396) (11.4)

$__53.604

(82,000) (2.5)
83,000 2.5
118487 36
$ _937.487 285

2.8

Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB")

es." ("FAS108"). Under FAS 1089, the liability
Under this method, deferred income tax assets
ces between financial reporting and tax bases of

s that will be in effect when the differences are

FAS 108, income tax expense was determined
11,

sted not to restate the financial statements of any
FAS 108 for the Company was recorded as a
ance with accounting procedures applicable to
ies and regulatory assets are to be adjusted
g no singificant eiect of adopting FAS 108 on

89




NOTE 5-INCOME TAXES--Continued

Detferred income taxes reflect the net tax eded
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
income tax purposes. Significant components
liabiltties as of December 31, 1923 zre as follg

ot

Deferred income tax assets:

Advances and contributions
Unamortized ITC

reponing purp
of the Company's
WE!

of temporary c.fzrences between the carrying

s and the amounts used for

c
c &
ferred income tax assets and

-
ks
-

-
-
-
-
ol

$ 20,608,000

1,111.000
Other 701.000
Total deferred income tax assets 22.418.000
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Utility Plant 20,121,000
Aliowances for funds prudently invested 3,337,000
Other 374.000
Total deferred income tax liabilities 23.832.000
Deferred income Taxes

As indicated in Note 1, the Company is a meml
income tax purposes, and, accordingly, curr
December 31, 1983, approximately $388,000
parent company and affiliates.

NOTE 8--PENSION PLAN

The Company’s parent has a non-contributory d
all employees of the parent and its subsidiaries,
on years of service and the employee’s comp
years of employment. The funding policy is to ¢
the minimum funding requirements set forth in ¢
1874.

$ 1414000

ver of a consolidated group for federal and state
nt taxes are paid to the parent company. At
f taxes due to the parent are included in due to

fined benefit pension plan covering substantially
ncluding the Company. The benefits are based
ensation during the highest 5 out of the last 10
sontribute amounts to the plan sufficient to meet
he Employee Retirement Income Security Act of

50




The accrued pension cost consisted of approxi
payable and other current liabilities and $14,00C
at December 31, 1983 and 1922, respectively.

The weighted-average discount rate and rate o
determining the actuarial present value of the prg
December 31, 1883 and 1892. The expected |
1882 and 1991 was 8 percent.

At December 31, 1283 and 1222, the plan assg
with @ major insurance company. Approximatel
are invested in a general asset fund of the insu

fixed income securities. The remaining assets ar

cash equivalents in the insurance company’s s

-

NOTE 6--PENSION PLAN--Continued
The foliowing table sets forth the Company's gortion of the pia~'s funded status. as actuarially
determined, at December 31, 1883 and 12€2. 2nd the amounts r220gnized in the balance sheets
for the years then ended.
1883 1802
Actuarial present value of benefit
obligations:
Accumulated benefit obligation,

including vested benefits of

$1,050,000--1883, $857,000--1282 $_[(1.057.000) S_(884.000)
Projected benefit obligation $ (1,538,000) $(1,358,000)
Plan assets at fair value 1.814.000 1.451.000
Projected benefit obligation

less than assets 75,000 83,000
Unrecognized net gain (142,000) (148,000)
Unrecognized prior service cost 82,000 103,000
Unrecognized net asset at January 1,

1988, net of amortization (77.000) (83,000)
Accrued pension cost $ (52.000) $ __[(42,000)
Net pension cost included the following components:

1993 1992 1891
Service cost-benefits earned during .

the period $ 12D,000 $ 108,000 $ 86,000
interest cost on projected benefit -

obligation 108,000 85,000 82,000

- Actual return on plan assets (158,000) (©8,000) (148,000)
Net amortization and deferral __38.000 (12.000) 51.000
Net periodic pension cost S_111.000 S__S0.000 $_91.000

nﬁa‘tely $38,000 and $22,000 included in Accounts

and $20,000 included in Other deferred credits

increase in futurs compensation levels used in
vjected benefit obligation were 8 percent, at both
ong-term rate of return on plan assets in 1883,

ts are invested under a group annuity contract
y 65% and 80%, respectively, of the plan assets
rance company which is comprised primarily of
e invested in equity securities, public bonds and
eparate accoums.
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NOTE 7-POSTRETIREMENT HEALTH CARE |AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS

The (Eonjpany sponsors a defined benefit pestretirement plan that covers both salaried and
nonsglared employees. The plan providés medical and ¢z

. J ne £ insurance benefits. The
postretrement medical and Iife insurance plan is non-contributory.

The Company’s funding policy for its postretirdment plans are to fund on a pay-as-you-go basis.
Prior to 1883, the Company also accounted for post retirement expenses on this basis. In 1983,
the Company adopted FASB Statement No.|106 "Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement
Benefts Other Than Pensions®, which requires accounting for postretirement benefits on an

accrual basis. The effect of adopting Statement No. 106 was to increase net periodic
postretirement benefit expense by $466,000 in 1893.

The following table sets forth the plan’s funded status as of December 31, 1993:

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligatipn:

Retirees S (550,000)
Fully eligible active plan participants (521,000)
Other active plan participants (1.348,000)
(2,419,000)
Plan assets at fair value
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation in excess of
plan assets ' (2,419,000)
Unrecognized net gain from past experience different from that
assumed and from changes in assumptions (33,000)
Unrecognized transition obligation 1,886,000
Accrued postretirement benefit cost $  __{466.000)

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost for the year ended December 31, 1883 included the
following components: .

Service cost $ 213,000
Interest cost on accumulated post-retirement

benefit obligation 165,000
Amortization of transition obligation over 20 years 105.000
Net periodic postretirement benefit expense $ _483.000

For measurement purposes, a 13 percent annual rate of increzse in the per capita cost of
covered health care benefits was assumed for 1893; the rate was assumed to decrease
gradually to 8 percent for the year 2000 and remgin at that level therezfter. The health care cost
trend rate assumption has a significant effect on|the amounts reporied. To illustrate, increasing
the assurmned health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would increase the
accumnulated postretirement benefit obligation gs of December 31, 1883 by $400,000 and the

aggregate of the service and interest cost components of net periodic postretirement benefit
expense for the year then ended by $77,000.

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation is 8 percent. - . :




NOTE 8--LINE OF CREDIT

At December 31, 1983, the Company had gvailzble a line of cradit arrangement with a bank.,
expiring June 30, 1885, which provides for maximum borrowirzcs of $10.000,000 at the bank's
prime rate or lower rates as quoted by the|bank. Under the serms of the line of credit, no
compensating balances are required. A commitment fee is required equal to an annual rate of
1/8 of 1% of the unused line. At December 31, 1983, the Company had borrowings of
$2,800,000 against the line of credit at various interest rates ranging from 4.25% to 6.00%. At
December 31, 1892, the Company had bofrowings of $3,050,000 against the line of credit

bearing various interest rates ranging from 4.623% to 6.000%. The Company’s parent has
guaranteed repayment of all borrowings.

NOTE 8--COMMITMENTS

The Company accounts for leases on the same basis as that used by the FPSC and other

regulatory authorities in the rate-mazking protess, which determines the revenues utilized to
recover the lease costs.

The Company leases certain office space, transportation equipment and other equipment under

lease arrangements expiring through 1887. Total rent expense was approximately $134,000 for
1883, $133,000 for 1892 and $122,000 for 1881. :

Minimum rental commitments for non-cancelable operating leases in effect at December 31 , 1893
are as follows: :

1884 $121,000
1885 118,000
1996 118,000
1897 _46.000
Total $403.000

At December 31, 1883, the Company had outstanding commitments of approxirmately $1,219,000
for the construction of utility plant.

NOTE 10--CONTINGENCIES

On October 1, 1883, the United States, on behglf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
filed a civil action against the Company in the U|S. District Court for the Middle District of Florida.
(United States vs Florida Cities Water Company, Civil Action No. 83-281-C1). The complaint
alleges that the Company’s wastewater treatment plant in North Fort Myers, Florida, committed
various violations of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. §1251 et seq., including (1) discharge of
poliutants without an operating permit from|October 1, 1888 o October 31, 1988; (2)
discharging from an unpermitted discharge location from Novermber 1, 1888 until July 14, 1882,
and (3) discharging pollutants in excess of permit limitations at various times from July 1881 1o
June of 1882. The Government is seeking the statutory maximum civil penalties of $25,000 per
day, per violation based upon the allegations. |The Company sirongly believes that there are
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NOTE 10--CONTINGENC!ES--Cominued

mitigating facts as well as valid legal defenses that could reduce or eliminate the imposition of
monetary sanctions. Although the outcome of this matter Cannci oe determined, it is the Oopinion

of management that the resolution of this matter| will not have a mztzrial effect on the Company's
business or financial position.
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LEVERAGE GRAPH FORMULA
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BEPO'RH: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Annual reéestablishment

3 ) DOCKET NO. S40006-KS
of authorlzed.range of retwrns ) ORDER NO. PSC-94-1051-FOF-WS
on common equ:xty‘j‘for water and } ISSURD: August 29, 1994
wastewater utilities, pursuant |}
te Section 367.081 (4)(f), )
Florida statutes.. )
)
The following Comissioners participated in the di i
The Dot ‘ ~ pa n the disposition of

JULIA L. |JOENSON
DIANE K. KIESLING

SOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ORDER ESTARLISHING AUTHORIZED

RANGE OF RETURNS ON COMMON EQUILTY

BY TEE comssxom;

13

H
NOTICE IS5 HEREBY GIVEN by the Florida Public Service
Commission that the action proposed herein is prelixinary in nature
and will become £inal unless a person wWhose interests are
substantially affacted files a petition for a formal proceeding in
accordance with Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code.

Pursuant to Section 367.081(4)(f), Florida Statutes, this
Cammission is authorized to establish, not less than once each
- year, a leverage formula to calculate a reasanable range of returns

on common eqguity for water and wastewater utilities. We last
revised the leverage formula by Order No. PSC-93-1107-FOF-WS,
issued July 29, 1893, in Docket No, 930006~¥S.

In calculating the updated leverage formula, we have utilized
the same methodologies used in prior leverage formula docRets. The
basic assumptions are that: business risk is similar for all water
and wastewater utilities; the cost of equity is an exponential
function of the eguity ratio; the marginal weighted average cost of
investor capital is constant over|the 40% to 100% equity ratio
range; and given adeguate managerent and effective regulation, a
Moody's Baa2 bond rating is representative of the average marginal

cost of debt to a Florida water and wastewater utility over a 40%
to 100% equity ratio range.
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ORDER NO. PSC-9411051-FOF-WS
DOCKET NO. %40006-WS
PAGE 2 .

i

our calculation of an updated leverage formula results in a
range of xeturns on eguity from 9.81 percent to 11.34 percent based
on a formula of 8.80 percent + 1.014/Equity Ratic. Tha midpoint of
the 9.81 percent 'to 11.34 percent range has increased by 44 basis
points when compa:red +0 the existing midpoint.

The dxf:tereﬂce. between the

isting leverage formula and the

updated formula is the result of| changes in underlying market

conditions; that is, changes in bond yields and required rates of
return. The top of the updated range of returns (the 11.34 percent
at a 40 percent etjuity ratic) has been moderated by the fact that
apanies has declined from last
year's ratio (fram 47.8 percent to 45.7 percent). A lower equity
ratio for the index of companies lovers the top of the range of

three segments. mrst, we derived a
by averaging the results of the Disg
and Risk Premium model. We applied the DCF model to an index of
publicly traded water and wastewater utilities and the Risk Premium
model to an index of publicly traded natural gas utilities.
Second, we added a bond yn.eld dlff ential adjustment of {1 basis
point to reflect the difference im risk between the indices of
companies used in:the DCF and Risk| Prerium models and an average
water and wastewater utility in Florida. Third ; we added an
adjustment of 32 basis points to
equity at a 40 pe.zqcent. equity ratio

1.0 61 percent return on eqm.ty
counted Cash Flow (DCF) model

rated bonds and the y:ela on Baaz-
the average bond rating for the

ural gas index and water and
wastewater index, amd the Baaz rat

g is the bond rating assumed
utility in Plorida.

between the required return on eguity at a 40.0 percent equity
ratio and the roqu:.red rate of return at the 45.7 percent equity
ratio average for the 1ndex of water and wastewater utilities and
natural gas utilities. Using the mpst recently available capital
structure for the index of publzcl traded water and wastewater
as a proxy for the capital
structure of an average water and wastewater utility in Florida, we
calculated the marginal cost of investor capital for an average
water and wastewatér utility in Florida to be 9.81 percent.

Our analyses are appended to this Order as Attachment 1.
A ;
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Based on the foregoing, we|find that the appropriate formula
for measuring authorized range of returns on common equity for the
Florida water and wastewater utilities 1s as follows: '

Return on Common Equity =|8.80% + 1.014/Equity Ratio

: In order to |discourage
appropriate to limit the autho:
maxinum of 11.34 percent for

pexrcent,

ent financial risk, we find it
ed return on common eguity to a
equity ratiocs of less than 40

Based on the' foregoing, it ¢ therefore,

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the

provisions of this Order are i as proposed agency action and
will become fimal unless an appropriate petition is filed with the
Division of Records and Reporting, 101 East cGaines Street,

Tallahassee, Florida, 32389-0870, by close of business on tha date
indicated in the Notice of Further Proceedings or Judicial Review.

ORDERED that the appropriate (formula for measuring returns on
common equity for water and wastewater utilities shall be as set
forth in the body :0of this Order. |It is further

1

ORDERED that ‘returns on
11.34 parcent for all water and
ratios of less than 40 percent
financial risk.

on equity are hereby capped at
tewater utilities with eqguity
ordar to discourage imprudent

'

; .
By ORDER of the Florida Publi

Service Commission, this 29th
day of August, 1994.

S. BAY0O, Dirx or
ion of Records and Reporting

(SEAaAL)
MEQ

1994, 12-25 15: 82 #2023 P.04-16
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The Florida Public Service Commission is reguired by Section
120.59(4), VFlorida sStatutes, | to notify pa.rties of any
adninistrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders that
is avallable under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as
well as the procedures and time |limits that apply. This notice
should not be construed to mean all regquests for an administrative

heari:tag or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief
sought.

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature and will
not become effective or final, except as provided by Rule
25=22.029, Florida adninistrative Code. Any person whose
substantial interests are affected by the action proposed by this
order may file a petition for a rmal proceeding, as provided by
Rule 25-22.029(4), Florida Administrative Code, in the form
provided by Rule 25-22.036(7)(a) and (f), Florida Administrative
Code. This petition must be recei by the Director, Division of
Records and Reporting, 101 East GCaines Street, Tallahassee, FPlorida
32399-0870, by the close of busi § on Septepber 19, 1994.

In the absente of such a petition, this order shall become
effective on the day subsequent tp the above date as provided by
Rule 25=-22. 929{6), Florida Admini

issunance date of this order is
satisfies the foregoing conditio
specified protest peried.

If this order becomes f and affective on the date
described above, any party subs antially affected may request
judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case ¢f an
electric, gas or telephone utility or by the First Pistrict Court
of Appeal in the case of a wvater or vastewater utility by filing a
notice of appeal with the Director, Divisiocn of Records and
Reporting and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the filing
fee with the approprilate court. |This filing must be completed
within thirty (30) days of the
pursuant to Rule $.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The
notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule $.900(a),
Florida Rules of Appellate Procadurxe.

¢ e meew—— b eem s ma a % a8 W owam
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i STMMARY

Leverazce Fo

1

1984, 12-05

RESULTS
la Update

DCF Cost of Equity for Water Indj;
Index

Risk Premium Cost .of Equity for
: AVERAGE
Bond Yield piffergntial

4

Adjustment to Refliect Required Equity
Return at m 40% Baquity Ratio

Cost of Equity for] Average Florid
Wastewater Utillity at a 40%

. Existing Tevey
Return on Common E%uity =

Range of Returns on Equity -

Water and

age Formula

Opdated leverage Foromala

Return on Common Eduity =
Range of Returns on Equity =

]
"

+

200

o

1993

$.83%
10.38%
10.11%

-41%

ity Ratio 10.97%

8.18% + 1.116/FR
9.30% - 10.97%

8.80% + 1.014/ER

9.81% — 11.34%

is: 03 #2038 P.O5B/15

ATTACHMENT 1
PAGE 1 op 11

4924,
10.50%

10.72%
10.61%

0.41%

-32%

11.34%

cwn x
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CURRENT TARIFF SHEETS
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Seventh Pevised Sheet No. 21
eling Sixch Revised Sheet No. 21

bod pt

: - < e in zecerdiznce with this rate schedule is available
throughout the certificacved area in Ngrrth Lee County, Florida.

Eoplicabilitw - This rate schedule is
other rate schadule zpplies. Ssuer se
multiple~family structures, state-lic

gppliceble to anv custcmer fcr which no
vice is availazble vnder this schedule to
P nsed mchile home parks and mobile home
subdivisions where sararate

Dark
service connecticns snd meter is installed for each

family unit supplied with water servicge., Each such family unit will ke

separately billed.

Limitations - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations c¢f this tariff

! and
General Rules and Regulzations of the mmission.
Rate [(Monthlw)
Residential Service
Base Facilitv Chzarce $ 24.37 per month
Plus Gallonage Charg $ 4.82 per 1,000 gallons (up

to & maximss of 6,000
gallons of water
usage)

Generzl Service

Meter Size Base Facilitwv Charge

5/8" x 3/4" meter S 24.37
1" 60.94
1-1/2" 1z1.87
2" 184.89
3" 389.¢¢8 .

. 4" 609.33
" 1,2138.63

Plus Gallonage Charge § 5.85 per 1,000 gallens of

water usage with no
maximum gallcnage

Terms of Pavment - Bills are due and payjable when rencersd and become del%nquent
if not paid within twenty (20) days. Sdrvice may be digssncinued aflter f;ve‘(S)
working days' written notice is mailed | to the customer serarate and aparT .rom
any other bill.

additional Claugses - Water and sewer chirges are billed cznqg:rently and pavument
for sewer service only is not acceptable to the Company without confurrent or

simultaneous payment of the water charge. Non-receipt of total charges may
result in discontinuance ¢f service.

o
Effective Date: For service randered on or after July 1, 1994 .

Type of Filing: 1994 Price Indexing.
Paul Bradtmiller

Executive Vice Bresgident

WP 4/%4
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FLCORIDA CITIZES WATER COMPANY

EZ COUNTY NORTH & SCUTH

- Tenth Revised Sheet No. 23.0
Canceling Ninth Revised Sheet No. 23.0

MUZTIPLE DWELLING STRVICE

RATE SCUETDULE MDS -~ SEWER SERVICE

Availabilitv - Sewer service in accordance with this rats schedule is available
in multiple dwelling units throughout the certificated area in Lee County,

Florida.

Definition - Any single structure or grpup of structures containing more than one
dwelling unit. This shall include, but not be limited to highrise apartment

complexes, garden-style apartment com
and trailer parks, and other sctructur

Rate - North -~ Same a&s General Servic
- South ~ Same as General Secvic

plexes, duplexes, triplexes, condominiums
s with similar service characteristics.

(GSS)} North Sewer
(G5S) Soutrh Sewer

Termsg of Pavment - Bills are due and pavable when rendersd and become delinguent
if no paid within twenty (20} days. Service may be discontinued after five (5)

working days® written notice is maile
any other bill.

Additjional Clauses - Water and sewer ¢
for sewer service only is not accept:
simultanecus payment of the watar chae

result in discontinuence of sarvice.

ct

Limitations - Subject to all cf

.

-

d to the Customer separate and apart from

harges are billed concurrently and payment
ible to the Company without concurrent or
irge. Non-receizt of total charges may

he Rules and Regulaticns of the Company.

Effective Date {Norta):
For service rendered on or alter July 1, 1994 .
Effective Date (South): )
For service rendered on or after July 1, 1594 .
Type of Filing (North): 18854 ?:icz Index%ng.
Tvpe of Filing (South): 1894 Price Indexing.
$zul Bradtmiller
Txecutive Vice President
WP 4/%4
203
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TLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

Third Revised Sheet Ho. 24,0
Lee County Division - WASTEWATER

Cancelling Second Revised Sheet No. 24.0

MISCELIANEQUS SERVICE CHARCES

Business Hour After Business Hours
Initial Connection $15,00 $15.00
Normal Reconmnection 15.00 15.00
Violation Reconnection ’ Actual Cost Actual Cest
Premise Visit Charge
(In lieu of disconnecticn) $10.00 N/A

DEFINITIONS
Initis]l Connection

*

This Charge would be levied for service initiation a2t a locatiom where
service did not exist previously.

orm nnection

This charge would be levied for transfer of service tec a new customer

account at the same location or reconnection of service subsequent to a customer
raquested disconnoction.

Vi io eco ctio

This charge would be levied subseguent to disconnection of service for
cause including a delinquency in bill payment.

miges V Charzga 21t of Disconnection

This charge would be levied when a service representative visits a premises
for the purpose of discontinuing service for nonpayment of a due and collectible
bill and does not discontinue service-because the customer pays the service
representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to pay the bill,

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 1992

deamiller
1

Paul E. Br 1
2 Vice President

Execuris

204
P 6/92
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NAME OF COM
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Third Relvised Sheet No. 26,0
Cancelling Second Revised Sheet No. 26.0

PANY Floriga Cities Water Company

Held for Future Use

AATReeves 111 VICE PRESIDENT
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PROPOSED TARIFF SHEETS




FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

LEE COUNTY - NORTH - SEWER Eighth Revised Sheet No. 21.1

Canceling Seventh Revised Sheet No. 21.1

RESIDENTIAL | & GENERAL SERVICE
RATE SCHEDULE RSS & GSS - SEWER SERVICE

Avajlabjlity - Sewer service in accordance with thi i
- 8 8 rate sche
throughout the certificated area in North Lee County, Floriga?ule '8 available

Applicability - This rate schedule ig| applicable to any customer for whi
othe; rate schedule applies. Sewer service is availablg’under this schesuii 22
multxplejfamily structures, state-licensed mobile home parks and mobile home
aub@ivisxgue where separate service connections and meter is installed for each
family unit supplied with water servite. Each such family unit will be
separately billed.

Limjtations - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and
General Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Rate (Monthly)
Regidentjal Service

Base Facility Charge $ 32.61 per month
Plus Gallonage Charge 5 5.14 per 1,000 gallons (up

to a maximum of 6,000
gallons of water

usage)
General Service
Meter Size Bage Facility Charge
5/8" x 3/4" meter ] 32.61
3/4" 48.92
1" 81.53
1-1/72" 163.05
2" 260.88
3» 521.76
4" 815.25
6" 1,630.50
8" 3,261.00
Plus Gallonage Charge S 6.17 per 1,000 gallons of

water usage with no
maximum gallonage

Terms of Payment - Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinguent
if not paid within twenty (20} days. Service may be discontinued after five (5)
working days’ written notice is mailed|to the customer separate and apart from

any other bill.

for sewer service only is not acceptable to the Company without concurrent or
simultanecus payment of the water charge. Non-receipt of total charges may

Additional Clauges - Water and sewer czifges are billed concurrently and payment
result in discontinuance of service.

Effective Date: For service rendered oT or after .

Type of Filing: 1995 Rate Case.

Paul Bradtmiller
Executive Vice President

WP 4/95

207
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FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY Eleventh Revised Sheet No. 23.0
LEE COUNTY NORTH & SOUTH SEWER Canceling Tenth Revised Sheet No. 23.0

MULTIPLE DWELLING SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE MDS ~ SEWER SERVICE

gvailabi;itx - Sewer service in accordarice with this rate schedule is available
1§ multiple dwelling units throughout | the certificated area in Lee County,
Florida. -

Definition - Any single structure or group of structures containing more than one
dwelling unit. This shall include, but not be limited to highrise apartment
complexes, garden-style apartment complexes, duplexes, triplexes, condominiums
and trailer parks, and other structures with similar service characteristics.

Rate - North - Same as General Service [GSS) North Sewer
- South - Same as General Service [GSS) South Sewer

Terms of Pavment - Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delingquent
if no paid within twenty (20) days. Seryvice may be discontinued after five (5)
working days’ written notice is mailed to the Customer separate and apart from
any other bill.

Additional Clauses — Water and sewer charges are billed concurrently and payment
for sewer service only is not acceptable to the Company without concurrent or
simultaneous payment of the water charge. Non-receipt of total charges may
result in discontinuance of service.

Limitatjions - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of the Company.

Effective Date (North):
For service rendered on or after .

Effective Date (South):
For service rendered on or after July 1, 19%4 .

Type of Filing (North): 1995 Rate Casei
Type of Filing (South): 1994 Price Indexing.

Paul Bradtmiller
Executive Vice President

WP 4/95

208




FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY
Lee County ~ WASTEWATER

MISCELLANEOUS

. Fourth Revised Sheet No. 24.0
Canceling Third Revised Sheet No. 24.0

SERVICE CHARGES

Initial Connection
Normal Reconnection
Vieolation Reconnectid
Premise Visit Charge
Premise Visit Charge

$15.00
15.00
15.00
10.00
10.00

(in lieu of disconnection)

DEFINITIONS

Initial Connection

This charge is levied for service
did not exist previously.

Normal Reconnection

This charge is levied for transfer
a previously served location, or
customer requested disconnection.

Violation Reconnection

This charge is levied prior to rec

disconnection of service for cause
Administrative Code, including a

Premiseg Visit Charge

This charge is levied when a serv

he customer’s request for complain

be the customer’s responsibility.

Premises Visit Charge {In Lieu of Disco

This charge is levied when a servi
the purpose of discontinuing s
cellectible bill and does not di

pays the service representati
arrangements to pay the bill.

Effective Date:

Type of Filing: 1995 Rate Case.

WP 5/95

For service rendered on

initiation at a location where service

of service to a new customer account at
reconnection of service subsequent to a

onnection of an existing customer after
according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida
delingquency in bill payment. °

ice representative visits a premises at
t resolution and the problem is found to

nnection)

ce representative visits a premises for
rvice for nonpayment of a due and
continue service because the customer

ve or otherwise makes satisfactory

or after

Paul H. Bradtmiller
Executive Vice President

09




FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY
Lee County - North - Sewer

CENERAL

RATE SCHEDULE - RECL

Fourth Revised Sheet No. 26.0
Canceling Third Revised Sheet No. 26.0

SERVICE

AIMED WATER (SEWER)

Availability - Reclaimed water service i

available for commercial units throughout

Florida.

Applicabilityvy -~ This rate is available o©
courses.

Rate (Monthly)

General Service

Gallonage Charge

This rate is not available to s

n accordance with this rate schedule is
| the certified area in North Lee County,

nly to large volume users, such as golf
hall commercial users such as nurseries.

§0.13 per 1,000 gallons

of effluent water

Terms of Payment - Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinguent

if not paid within twenty (20} days.

any other bill.

Additional Clauses - Water and sewer char

for sewer service only is not acceptabl

simultaneous payment of the water charg

result in discontinuance of service.

Ser
working days’ written notice is mailed ¢

vice may be discontinued after five (5)
© the Customer separate and apart from

ges are billed concurrently and payment
& to the Company without concurrent or
je. Non-receipt of total charges may

Limitations - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulationg of the Company.

Effective Date:

Type of Filing: 1995 Rate Case.

WP 4/95

For service rendered or

1 or after

Paul H. Bradtmiller
Executive Vice President

10




Schedule G-7

FASB 106 ESTIMATED EXPENSE FOR 1995




File: NFM106

FLORIDA CITIE

S WATER COMPANY

Printed:

03/16/95

1C 1/95 N FT MYERS DIV. - WASTEWATER
1995 RATE CASE
EXTIMATED 1995 FASB 106 EXPENSE
Line
- No.
1 Expense Adjustment due to the effect of 106 (Employers accounting for
2 postretirement benefits other than pensi%i? and the Wyatt Actuarial Study dated
3 4/4/94 for the year ending 12/31/94 and budget workpapers.
4
5 TOTAL ESTIMATED 1995 FASB 106 COST:
6 %
7 (Seﬁ note x.)
8
9 CAPITALIZED & OTHER 19.0% $101,802
10
11 EXPENSE 81.0% 434,000 A.
12
13
14 TOTAL ESTIMATED 1995 100.0% $§535,802
15 FASB 106 COST Em———
16
17 1995 ESTIMATED EXPENSE ALLOCATED:
18
19
20 BUDGETED  ALLOCATION
21 PAYROLL FACTOR ANNUAL
22 TO EXPENSE (8) (A x B)
23 :
24 N FT MYERS  WATER $218,000 0.067849 29,447
25 WASTEWATER 258,000 0.080299 34,850 e e
26 S FT MYERS WATER 782,000 0.243386 105,630
27 WASTEWATER 419,000 0.130408 56,597
28 GOLDEN GATE WATER 187,000 0.058201 25,259
29 WASTEWATER 176,000 0.054777 23,773
30 BAREFOOT BAY WATER 202,000 0.062870 27,285
31 . WASTEWATER 142,000 0.044195 19,181
32 CARROLIWOOD WATER $2,000 0.028634 12,427
33 WASTEWATER 58,000 0.018052 7,834
34 SARASOTA WATER 180,000 0.056022 24,314
35 WASTEWATER 499,000 0.155307 67,403
36
37 TOTAL 1995 ESTIMATED $3,213,000 1.000000 $434,000
38 FASE 106 EXPENSE
35 -
40 FOR N FT MYERS WATER..ccv v $29,447
41 ——
42 FOR N FT MYERS WASTEWATER..:eco»» $34,850 o o o
43 s ———
44
45 Note x. 1995 LABOR T0 EXP & OTEER
46
47 CAPITALIZED & OTHER 756,000 19.0%
48 EXPENSE 3,225,000 81.0%
49
50
51 TOTAL 1995 PAYROLL $3,981,000 100.0%
52
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Schedule G-8

AFFILIATED COMPANIES
EXPENSE ALLOCATIONS




File: NFMALLOC FLORIDA CITIES HATER‘CMANY Printec: 01/18/95
N FT MYERS WASTEWATER RATE CASE

PARENT COMPANY ALLOCATION SCHEDULE DESCRIPTION

There are tws sets (4 pages each) of allocation schedules following this description to cover the

period from January 1994 through December 1995. The main difference is that the northern operating
subsidiaries were sold toward the end of 1993,

Due to this organizstional restructuring, AUI has reduced § s staff and its OSM expenses from
$1,413,310 in 1993 to an estimated $942,000 in 1994 ard to estimated $600,000 in 1955. The
table below summarizes the financial fmpact to FCWC and its|N Ft Myers Division - Wastewater. The
utility has adjusted (decreased) or arnualized this experse |in this rate case filing (Refer to MFRs
Section B, Schecule B-3, page 3, account Contract-Management Services).

SUMMARY - ALLOCATED EXPENSES FROM AUI TO FOMC

1994-1995 x
1994 Est. 1995 Est. Increase Ircrease
Total Expenses Allocated from AUl $652,077 $383,0 ($250,077) ~41.3%
to its subsidiaries.
Total Expenses Allocated from AUl $545,400 $316,4/ ($229,000) ~42.0%
to FOWC. B83.64% 82.61%

Total Expenses Allocated from AUl

to FCMWC/’s N Ft Myers - Water 5.70% 5.70%
: $31,088 $18,035 ($13,053) -42.0%

to FOWC?s N Ft Myers - Wastewater 7.20% 7.00%
$39,269 $22,148 a. (317,121 ~43.6X
Total $70,357 $40,183 ($30,174) -42.9%

process. A two part allocation is used for Avatar Utility Services Inc. (AUSI) and all other
opersting subsidiaries, This allocation is used as AUSI is not comperable to the operating
subsidiaries as they do not have the same kind of customers or gellons treated, however, they do
need to be allocated gerersl and administrative (GBA) expenses. Page two of the allocation uses
the percent sllocation from page three to aliocate the GEA expenses to the operating subsidisries.
The three part allocstion on pege three is used to calculate the percent allocation to the
operating subsidiaries. Page four of the allocetion schedule lists sll of the expenses of Avatar
Utilities Inc. and the portion that the Company allocates to its subsidiaries.

Page one of. the schedule brings forward the total expenses fan page four and begins the allocation

8. To MFR Section B2, Schedule B-3, Page 3, Contract-Manag t Services




—

— SRFTeTI-19594 18:13aM E A ) e
.7 avRTaR UTILITIES qHC. ROM AUATER UTILITIES| InG O FCWC CWST Fi
Saxganation of Aliccated Expenses Ch roed N 1
To Bubsidiary Compwnies " 143 an ;. P.el
1995 Ruxipet :
- Egarmes to be allocated:
P94 eticipeted operating experwes
C(other than federsl and state {rcome taxes) $500, 000
— mt‘“:
For anticipsted speciat projects 149,000
For expernes to be retained by
Avatsr Ultlities Inc. 63,000 217,000
- $353, 000
R N
Atlocation formuls: Gross
Plot (A)
. Payroll . Composite
- Avatar Utility Sevices Inc. $T04, 341 w2
Opersting Subsidiaries: -
Sarsfoot Sey Properw Gas 459,598 (8)
Poinciane tilities Inc 14,191,313 (O 329
- Floride Clities Wster Co. 141,112,307 () 2,668
Ric Rico Utilities 5,559,599 (©) , 185
— 164,322,817 3,182
Total $162,027,158 3,32
RS RN FEREER RS
Percent:
Avatsr Utility Sevices Inc. 0.43% £.27% 2.35%
Opersting Subsidisries 99.57% 5.73% §7.65%
—-— Total 100,00% 100,00X 100.00%
IR WA I
1596 sxperne sllocation charged to subsidisry compenies Yosrly Morthly  Rouwded to
- Avatsr Utility Swvices Inc. 2.35% of 383,000 R 750 , 0
operating Subsidiaries 97.65%  of 383,000 ng 3,67 3,2
Totsl £3X3, 000 31,97 32,000
TR RN

(A} @ December 31, 1993 .

(B) Met of scvances for comstruction - affiliate

(C) Totsl plant net of sdvarces for corstruction - atfilfate,
plus income taxes received from affliclated developers

Post-1t* brand fax jransmittal memo 7671 lld poges »
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354 10114R1 FROM AURTAR UTILITiED 1o - -
AVATAR UTILITIES Ing T ‘Q FQWC cust L P.p2
ermmnvemeamen—.——— 11:43 A ’
OPERATING SUBSIDIARIES
PAXENT COMPANT EXPENSES AND INTERCOMPANY CHARGES

L LR T L LIRS X L T T R TN Y T T TP Y T T Y T

Estimeted
‘ o5

ey N L )

#ot sl locadle cost

Administrative and genersl: )
ing experwes:
Avatar Utilities Inc. Fm,ooo
Otfice mupptiss snd wpersss ‘
Outside professiorsl services 0
Totsl 374,000 )
Loss retention ]
et allocsble cost 374,000
TR
Percantege
comvramene Estimeted

1S Fonthly Reurded to

L R R el L o

¥

Aliocstion

sarefoot Bay 0.64% $2,400 200 $200

Poincions 10.7X 46,100 3,362 3,300

Floride Cities 84.59% 316,400 26,367 26,400

tio Rico Utitities  &.06X 18,200 1,267 1,300
Total -“;&’7.!’)0; $374,100 $31,176 $31,200

RN RS




SEF-25-19%4
AVATAR UTILITIES InC

18 taam

Compnrration of Parert Experme Allccation Percentape

For the Year 1995 Based on 1993

B L R N ]

Rarefoot Bay
Polncisne : i
Floride Cities Vater Compeny
Rio Rico Utilities

Totsl

BRarefoot buy
Poinciors
Floride Cities Vater Compary

Rio Ries Utflities

Total

Barefoot Bay
Poinciane
Florida Cities Weter Cowpery

Rio Rico Utitities

Total

32
(2)

142
43

Payroti
& Trested (1)
Amonant Per Com
2% 10.34%
2,668 53,.55%
185 5.81x
3,182 100.00X

FROM AUATAR UTILITIES e

T0 FCuz RS
11265 am ! Flf,

Total Custemmrs (2)

L D L T T TR ST P

Mmcurit Pec Cont
1,004 1.50%
8,707 13.01%

55,199 £2.44%
2,043 3.05%

sxesservanrves sEmmesnem

P.e3

3,7;1

66,953 100,00%
Totsl Pi-rrt, Gross (V)
Aot Par Cont
$660 (4) 0.41X
16,191 ¢3) 8.80%
1,112 (4) ETATX
5,380 (&) 3.3
$161,323 100.00%
Allocatiion Percerntags
tt Plant Total Average Use
0.00% 0.41% 1.91% 0.60%  0.64%
8.50% 32.15% 10,72 107X
B7.4TX Z53.76% 5. .59% 84,59
51X 3.3 12.182 4.08%  &.08%

For the yeer 1993 & 000 Omitted
North of Decenber 1993
Net of Advences from effiliate
Bet of CIAC from affiliate

of CIAC from affitiate

sesenwom

100.00%

PTT R Y

300, 00X

LR T Y]

100.00%

crsnEesne BPReessew

100.00% 100.00X




AVATAX UTILITIES INC. (PARENT)
0 & % EXPENSE
1998

L T N T T e g

Exployve salaries

Public Relatioms

Other wxpmwes
Daprecistion

Taxes other then inccee
Aveter sxpermes only
Avatar experses only
Othar deductiors

Lees erwirorasnts! eng. & safety

& Sec. Dir.
:'.:'.' pirector . - |
n, exparses - sale
Adwin.chegs. billed direct

Experwes retaiewd by AUL

Adein.expenses transferred

(AY Budiget Sncltxddes direct charpes for X6 and GSA billed to:
1

DErTLI LG e e RO mo e Ll P iES

ING

Estimated

comsorene

500, 000

1 FOWR

1995
Estimated
306, 000
10,000
10,000
100,000
5, 000

4]

[}

35,000

o
10,000
2,000

0
2,000
]

0
15,000
)

10,000
16,000
€10,000)

2,000

L e T T

600, 000

%9, ‘ A)

sreresvurme

451,000
£8,000

P Ty

353,000

(259, 200) (}sz,om
e

14, 199%
Fouc 32,000 45,000
AUsY 29,000 53,000
Ry %,000 39,000
g+ $,000

T L L T T T T 2

87,000 149,000

220
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TWATAR UTILITIES INC. 05-4ul-9%
‘umputation of Atlocated Expenses tharged ; 11:72 amM
10 Suksidiary Companies :

1994

‘xpenses to be allocated:
794 anticipated opersting expenses

(other than federal and state income texes) $823,000
eductions:
For anticipsted special projects 181,000
For expenses to be retsined by
Avatar Uitlities Inc, 123,000 304,000
$519,000
ZEEEEEsETERE
Allocation formula: Gross
_ Plant (A) Payroli Composite
Amournits
Avatar Utility Sevices Inc. $704,341 142
Operating Subsidisries:
Barefoot Bay Propane Gas 659,598 (B)
—— Poincians Utilities Inc 14,191,313 () 329
Florida Cities Water Co. 141,112,307 (C) 2,668
Rio Rico Utilities 5,359,599 (&) 185
161,322,817 3,182
Total $162,027,158 3,32
pa— nnEoSssnssmTne FRECSSTIRERT
Percent:
Avatar Utility Sevices Inc. 0.43% 4.27% 2.35%
™ Opersting Subsidiaries 99.57% 95.73% 97.65%
Total : 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
SxnErZsnrRITee
<4 expense allocation charged to subsidiary companies Yearly ﬁonthly Rourded to
Avatar Utility Sevices Inc. 2.35% of 519,000 12,197 1,016 1 000
Operating Subsidiaries 97.65% of 519,000 505,804 42,234 42,200
Total $51%,000 43,250 43,200

“T (A) @ December 31, 1993
(BY Net of advances for construction - affiliate
(C) Totel plont net of advances for construction - affiliate,
plus income taxes received from affliciated developers
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AVUTAR UTILITIES INC 05-Jul-94
""""""""""" 11:12 AM
OPERATING SUBSIDIARIES - :
PARENT COMPANY EXPENSES AND INTERCOMPANY CHARGES

EstimLted
1994
Net allocable cost
Administrative and general:
Operating expenses:
Avatar Utilities Inc. $506,804
Office supplies and expenses
Outside professional services 0
Total SU6,804
Less retention ) o]
Net allocable cost $506,804
SRnsREEsEsaTIN
Percentage
---------- Estimated
1994 1994 Monthly Rounded to
Allocation
Barefoot Bay 0.64% $3,200 267 $300
Poinciana 10.72% 54,300 4,525 4,500
Floridas Cities 84.59% 428,700 35,725 35,700
Rio Rico Utilities 4,.06% 20,600 1,717 1,700
Total 100.00% $506,800 82,23 $42,200
f 42 42 324




—

- FOr the Year 1994 Based on 1992

a—

AVAT4T UTILITIES INC

Computetion of Perent Expense Allocation Percentage

Barefoot Bay

Poinciana

Floridas Cities Water Company
Rio Rico Utilities

05-Jul-94
11:12 A

.................

Total Customers (2)

.........

Amount per Cent
1004 1.50%
8,707 13.01%
55,199 82.44%
2,043 3.05%
66,953 100.00%
Totel Plant, Gg‘oss (D

Amount Per Cent
3460 (4) 0.4%
14,191 (3 8.80%
141,112 87.47%
5,360 (&) 3.32%
$161,323 100.00%

Expense Allocatiion Percentage

Rayroll pPlant
0.00%X 0.41%
10.34% 8.80%
83.85% B7.47%
5.81% 3.32%
- 1100.00%

100.00%

---------

300.00%

Al

Average Use
0.64% D.64%
10.7e%  10.72%
84.59%  84.59%
4.08% 4.068%
100.00X 100.00%

Total
Payroll
Amount Per Cent
Barefoot Bay
== pPoinciana 329 10.34%
Florida Cities Water Company 2,668 83.85%
Rio Rico Utilities 185 5.81%
Total 3,182 100.00%
— Customers
~arefoot Bay 1.50%
Poincians 13.01%
Floride Cities Water Company 82.44%
“= Rio Rico Utilities 3.05%
- Total 100.00%
™ (1) For the year 1993 & 000 Omitted
(2) Month of December 1993
(3) Net of Advances from affiliate
(4) Net of CIAC from affiliate
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AVATAR UTILITIES INC. (PARENT)
0 & M EXPENSE
1994

1994
Estimated

Employee salaries
Employee expenses

Audit fees

Management fees

Legal fees

Temp. employee

Trustee fees

Other prof. fees

Office rent

Auto leese

Telephone

off. furn. & equip. exp.
Off. supplies exp.
Office expense -~ FL & IN
Insurance

Dues & membership
Employee pension
Employee insurance

Post retirement benefit cost
Public Relations

Other expenses
Depreciation

Taxes other than income
Avatar expenses only
Avatar expenses only
Other deductions

Less:
Avatar Properties
Avatar Utility Services Inc.

Expenses retained by AUl 123,000

HTTWRSUMSEERE
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FLORIDA CITI

£S WATER COMPANY

N. Ft. Myers Division

1895 Rate Case - Wastewater

AFFILIATED COMPANIES & DIVISIONS EXPENSE ALLOCATIONS

The cost of billing and customer accounting is assigned on a

customer basis.

General and administrative expenses performed on

behalf of Florida Cities Water Company (FCWC) represents the amount

allocated to each Company and/or Division on a three-factor method,

which is an average of payroll

expense, number of customers, and

utility plant in service of eachl Company and/or Division related to

the total for all Companies and/or Divisions.

See Exhibit A. This

method of allocation has been ysed for a long period of time and

has been accepted by the Florida Public Service Commission.

results in

each Company and/or Division being

This

charged its

proportionate share of the general and administrative expenses

based upon relative size.
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CONSOLIDATED ALLOCATION SPREAD

FOR THE YEAR 1995
PLANT IN CUSTOMER PAYROLL GENERAL  DIVISION  GENERAL  GENERAL
SERVICE RECORDS . TO ALLOCATION ONLY  ALLOCATION ALLOCATION
, @ EXPENSE Factor SPREAD  COMPANY  COMBINED
11-30-94. 11-30-94
FCWC
LEE ~ NORTH
WATER 7,081,358 0.049 3,235 0.058 171,767 0.065 0.172 0.105 0.057 0.043
SEWER 11,581,251 0.081 2,646 0.047 216,848 0.081 0.210 0.128 0.070 0.052
- SOUTH ~
WATER 52,049,770 0.363 14,102  0.254 649,525 0.244 0.859 0.523 0.287 0.214
SEWER 24,482,911 0.171 5,537 0.099 345,378 0.130 0.400 0.244 0.133 0.098
GOLDEN GATE
WATER 7,845,712 0.055 2,701 0.048 173,539 0.065 0.168 0.561 0.057 0.043
SEWER 6,911,375 0.048 1,954 0.035 129,293 0.049 0,132 0.439 0.044 0.033
BAREFOOT BAY
WATER 4,379,000 0.031 4,541 0.081 174,954 0.066 0.178 0523 0.059 0.044
SEWER 5,028,147 0.035 4522  0.081 122,838 0.046 0.162 0.477 0.054 0.040
HILLSBOROUGH
WATER 1,377,031 0.010 1.194 0.021 78,613 0.030 0.061 0.552 0.020 0.015
SEWER 1,785,922 0.012 1.127 0.020 43,898 0.016 0.049 0.448 0.016 0012
SARASOTA
WATER 3,832,220 0.027 5.499 0.098 140,297 0.052 0.177 0.291 0,059 0.044
SEWER 16,886,233 0.118 8.775 0.158 413,942 0.156 0.432 0.709 0.144 0.107
:‘3 TOTAL FCWC I 143,240,948 1000 55,833 1.000 2,660,891 1.000 3.000 5.000 1.000 0.746
% POINCIANA
WATER 13,858,130 0.310 4,744 0.514 141,493 0.428 1.252 0.417 0.417 0.061
SEWER 30,844,117 0.690 4,493 0.486 188,865 0.572 1.748 0.583 0.583 0.085
TOTAL PUI 44,702,247 1.000 9,237 1.000 330,350 1.000 3.000 1.000 1.000 0.146
PROPANE GAS 979,469 1.000 992 1.000 * 42,688 1,000 1,000 1.000 0.010
RIO RICO
WATER 18,575,643 0.788 2,221 0.702 129,665 0723 2213 0,738 0.738 0.051
SEWER 5,008,727 0.212 941 0.298 49,647 0.277 0.787 0.262 0.262 0.018
TOTAL RIC RICO 23,584,370 1.000 3,162 1.000 179,312 1.000 3.000 1.000 1.000 0.069 |
: »
AUSI 723,373 1.000 a2 1.000 149,946 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.016 |
o
AUl 1.000 1.000 1.000 1,000 1.000 0013 |
o =
CONSOLIDATED TOTAL 213,230,407 1.000 69,256 1.000 3,363,195 1.000 6.000 1.000 I~

EFFECTIVE 1 -1-565

* P/R ALLOCATED BASED ON INTER~-COMPANY BILLING FROM FCWC TO BBPG




EFFECTIVE 1-1-94

CONSOLIDATRO ALLOCATION SPREAD
FOR THE YEAR 1994

PLANT IN CUSTOMER PAYROLL GENERAL  DIVISION GENERAL GENERAL
SERVICE RECORDS T0 ALLOCATION ONLY ALLOCATION ALLOCATION
{includes CVIP 0 EXPENSE Factor SPREAD COMPANY COMB I NED
11-30-93) 11-30-93
FCwe ~
LEE - NORTH , A
WATER 6,000,771 0.043 3,198 0.058 172, 144 0.071 0.172 0.104 0.057 0.045
SEWER 11,024,797 0.080 2,607  0.047 210,211 0.087 0.214 0.129 0.07 0.056
-« SOUTH
WATER 51,008,329  0.369 13,824 0.251 606,831 0.250 0.869 0.526 0.290 0.226
. SENER 24,351,201 0.176 5,429 0.098 298,804 0.123 0.397 0.241 0.133 0.104
GOLDEN GATE
VATER 7,649,654 0.055 2,655 0.048 158,206 0.065 0.169 0.564 0.056 0.043
SEWER 6,430,624 0.046 1,949  0.035 117,742 0.048 0.130 0.436 0.043 0.034
BAREFOOT BAY
WATER 4,353,003 0.031 4,494 0.082 144,109 0.059 0.172 0.516 1 0.057 0 06S
SEWER 4,947,606 0.036 4,479  0.081 108,024 0.04k 0.161 0.484 0.054 b.vu2
HILLSBOROUGH :
WATER 1,338,597  0.010 1,192 0.022 74,077 0.031 0.062 0.560 0.021 0.016
- SEWER 1,729,687 0.012 1,127 0.020 38,163 0.016 0.049 0.440 0.016 0.013
SARASOTA
WATER 3,744,093 0.027 5,461 0.099 126,969 0.052 ~ 0.178 0.294 0.059 0.046
SEWER 15,869,683 0.115 8,703 0.159 372,779 0.154 0.427 0.706 0.142 0.110
TOTAL FCWC 136,448,045  1.000 55,116  1.000 2,428,059  1.000 3.000 5.000 0.782
POUNCIANA .
N WATER 13,573,155 0.315 4,830 0.512 132,719 U447 LITAE] V2% U 42% 0706%
N SEWER 29,570,670  0.685 4,229 0.488 164,503 0.553 1.727 0.576 0.576 0.087
TOTAL PUI T 43,143,825 1.000 8,659 1.000 297,222 1.000 3.000 1.000 1.000 0.151
PROPANE GAS ' 975,710 1.000 1,005  1.000 * 34,642 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.010
R10 RICO
WATER 6,417,739  0.787 1,833 0.682 88,000 0.704 2.174 0.725 0.725 0.031
SEWER 1,732,261 0.213 854 0.318 37,000 0.296 0.826 0.275 0.275 0.011
TOTAL R1O RICO 8,150,000 1.000 2,687  1.000 125,000 1.000 3.000 1.000 1.000  0.041
AUSIT 713,228 1.000 34 1.000 129,052 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.016
CONSOLIDATED TOTAL 191,430,000 1.000 67,503 1.000 3,013,975 1.000 5.000 1.000

» p/R ALLOCATED BASED ON INTER-COMPANY BILLING FROM FCWC 70 BEPG

='¥ 319193




CONSOLIDATED ALLOCATION SPREAD
FOR THE YEAR 1993
DIVISION GENERAL GEMERAL

PLANT 1IN CUSTOMER PAYROLL GS”ERA(
SERVICE RECORDS 10 ALLOCATION ONLY ALLOCATION ALLOCATION
{Incltudes CWIP . 8 EXPENSE Factor SPREAD COMPANY . COMBINED
12-31-92) 12-31-92
FCWC
LEE - NORTH
WATER 5,966,932 0.044 3,106 0.057 197,922 0.079 0.180 0.109 - 0.06 - 0.050
SEVER 10,595,656 0.077 2,525 0.046 207,690 0.083 0,206 0.125 0.068 0.057
- SOUTH ’ .
UATER 50,368,364 0.368 13,551 0.250 632,198 0.251 0.869 0.528 0.290 0.241
SEWER 24,152,822 0.176 5,275 0.097 299,869 0.11¢ 0.392 0.238 0.131 0.109
GOLDEN GATE ,
WATER 7,579,842 0.055 2,629 0.048 170,142 0.068 0.171 . 0,565 0.057 0.047
SEWER 6,615,002 0.047 1,945 0.03¢6 121,973 0.048 0.131 0.435 - 0.064 0.036
BAREFOOT BAY )
WATER 4,338,301 0.032 4,438 0.082 132,016 0.056 0.170 0.516 0.055 0.047
SEWER 4,873,403 0.036 4,425 0.002 102,585 0.041 0.159 0.484 0.053 0.044
HILLSBOROUGH
WATER 1,314,344 6.010 1,190 0.022 68,367 0.027 0.059 0.524 0.019 0.016
SEVER 1,729,607 0.013 1,125 0.021% 47,571 0.019 0.053 0.476 0.018 0.014
SARASOTA
WATER 3,724,202 0.027 5,420 0.100 139,363 0.052 0.179 0.293 0.061 0.051
SEWER 15,772,252 0.115 8,627 0,159 394,825 0.157 0.431 0.707 0.144 0.11y
101AL FCWC 136,030,807 1.000 54,256 1.000 2,514,521 1.000 3.000 5.000 0,831
) POINCLANA ’
~ WATER 13,427,176 0.376 5,049 0,571 T45770% OEBG 7311 437 0437 8069
o SEVER 29,093,576 0.684 4,066 0.489 156,132 0.516 1.689 0.563 0.563 0.089
101AL PUI 42,520,752 1.000 8,315 1.000 302,836 1.000 3.000 1.000 1.000 - - 0,158
PROPANE GAS 975,710 1.000 1,058 1.000 w 34,801 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.0
CONSOLIDATED TOTAL 180,327,269 1.00 63,629 1.00 2,852,238 1.00 ' 3.000 1.000

¢ P/R ALLOCAYCD BASED ON INTER-COMPANY BILLING FROM FCUC TO BBPG



Schedule G-Q

JUSTIFICATIONS FOR PROJECTED
PLANT ADDITIONS - WASTEWATER
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——

" treatment plant site, aerobic digestion is not feasi

Justification for Construction
Waterway Estates Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion

The Waterway Estates Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWWTP) is currently under
contract to be expanded at a cost of $1.612 Million| The expansion is required pursuant to
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Capacity Analysis requirements and other rules.
The attached schedule titled "Waterway Estates AWWTP Expansion/Upgrade" provides a
breakdown and cost of the different components indluded in the plant expansion and associated
regulatory requirements. The work order for the project is also included. The Notice to Proceed
for the plant upgrade/expansion was issued to the contractor, McMahon Construction, on
December 19, 1994, effective January 3, 1995. Final completion is scheduled for May 2, 1995
for the reclaimed water line and October 1, 1995 for the plant expansion.

The plant is to be expanded from the present design capacity of 1.0 MGD to 1.25 MGD. The
present annual average daily flow as of March 1995 is 0.974 MGD. Therefore, based upon past
growth, expansion is necessary to meet FDEP's Capacity Analysis requirements included in 62-
600.400. This rule requires that if the capacity analysis report documents that the permitted
capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next six months, the permittee shall submit an
application for an operation permit for the expanded facility. Because the plant is near capacity,
the expansion is required immediately (See attachment A).

e. Therefore lime stabilization is required.
The plant expansion includes modifying the existing sludge holding tank and the addition of a
lime silo to insure the continuous availability and pddition of lime, as needed. The treatment of
the biosolids is required to meet EPA standards for sewage sludge promulgated February 19,
1993 and Condition 31 of the FDEP Construction Permit. (Copies provided in Attachment B).

Major modifications are also included for treatmi%f of biosolids. Due to limited space on the

One of the major components of the expansion are components to provide high level disinfection
and the reclaimed water line per FDEP Rule 62-4242(1) for expanded portion of the plant.

The Department has indicated that no additional discharges into the Caloosahatchee River will be
approved with the exception of a wetweather discharge and that all additional flow must meet
public access reuse standards for disposal via irrigation. FCWC has executed a reuse agreement
with Lochmoor Country Club in order to provide them with reclaimed water. Reclaimed water
facilities are required pursuant to Condition 25 of the South Florida Water Management District
Water Use Permit, the Lee County Ordinance 90:53 and FDEP Rule 62-4.242(1) FAC. (Copies
provided in attachment C).

The modifications to the equalization tank and the addition of the drum screen are required in
order to minimize adverse effects resulting from|odors, noise and aerosol drift per FDEP Rule
62-600.400(2)(a). Odor control measures will be taken in accordance with FDEP's March 6,
1995 letter regarding the Waterway Way Estates AWWTP. (Copies provided in attachment D).
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WATERWAY ESTATES AWTP EXPANSION/UPGRADE

Summary of Plant Investments Required by Agency Rule, Permit or Directive

' REGULATORY
Plant Investment REGULATORY REGULATORY FDEP 62-4 FAC
EPA 40 CFR 503 FDEP 62-600 FAC & other Permits COMMENTS
Equal Tank Modifications Screen and improvements 1o EQ tank lo reduce noise
Drum Screen Addition 136,682.00 and minimize adverse effects such as odor per FAC
62-600.400(2)(a) and FDEP 3/6/95 letter (Attachment D}
Refurbish BTU No. 1
Recycle Pump Facilities 372,767.00 See Note A
Sludge Holding Tank
Improvements 49,702.00 See Note B
Lime Feed & Storage Equip. 248,511.00 See Note B
AtwHandling Equipment 223,660.00 See Note A
(=]
High Level Disinfection Equip. 62,127.00 See Note C
Reclaimed Water Facilities 110,665.00 Sea Note C
Electrical/lnstrumentation 100,937.00 201,874.00 104,748.00 Cost distributed between all major items

Construction Totals ~$399,150.00 $798,301.00 $414,222.00

= .. _ _$1811,673.00


http:414,222.00
http:104,748.00
http:201,874.00
http:100,937.00
http:110,665.00
http:62,127.00
http:136,682.00

ZEZ

WATERWAY ESTATES NOTES

A - Additional plant capacity required per FAC 62-600.405 Capacity Analysis Report (CAR) requirements. See attached
FDEP letters and regulation citations (Attachment A).

B - Lime feeding equipment and sludge holding tank improvements required to meet EPA sludge rule (40 CFR Part 503)
requirements as stipulated in Condition 31 of the FDEP Construction Permit requirements (Attachment B).

C - Reclaimed water facilities required to provide disposal for additional flow. Per FAC 62-4.242(1), permitee must
demonstrate that reuse of domestic reclaimed water is neither economically or technologically reasonable, Reuse Master
Plan indicated reuse feasible. Reuse required by Condition 25 of SFWMD Water Use Permit no. 36-00152-W, see
attached. Reuse also required by Lee County Ordinance 90-53 and Lee County Surface Water Discharge Permit
P3010802, (Attachment C).
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WORK ORDER

UJ LEE

TO SARASOTA GFN P B2

Wark Orcer Na. 1t D04

Shact No. 1 o~ 2
TAX DiSTRCT LEE OPERATING DISTRICT e CONTRACT NQ,
BUOGET ITEM D16 PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION: FRGM 12754 W s
CESCRIFTION OF PROJECT: WATERWAY ESTATES WASTEWATER THEATMENT PLANT 0.25 MG EXPANSION

Fumnish srwd lrstoll rww focilitios 1o upgrede the axisting plast trom
maciificalion of egquakanion ank, dnam screern, Kodional seration
vecinirn wator facitides s ssie, anc piec e

MGO 10 1.25 MGD. The new facliSes corsier of e foliowing tems:
few xhadge piping wnd modifications, lme fesd, and stomge,

L o —

JUSTIFICATION OF PROJECT;

Bdafing plort reqrices upgrade of faciliies 10 ccOnisie new regulaions and adStionsd Aow artcipaied Kor $1s WRSEMIEIC TEAlTERE DL,

‘

FOTAL OOST OF PROJECT s___1oners TOTAL EXPENDITURE________ YGAR
EXPENDITURES = FIRST YEAR EXPENTITURES FORWARD FROM RRET YEAR s

TOTAL PAOPERTY UNT COFY s___isen | __Horewse
COST GF RETRENG PROPERTY T EERVICES A METENS @

REMOVAL OOST .

LESS SALVAGE VALLE () CONTRIBUTIONS/ADVANCES 3
ADDMONAL COST RGFUNDS PAVABLE
. PR HYDRANTS
— SERVICKES RMETERS © TOTAL DPENDITURE ]

TOTAL COST OF PAGUECT
FRSTYEAR  ___ 1811673 AUTHORIZATION DATE
TSR, o ST EY. Gy . 1ngss KL ;]
NON—REF,
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2\ Florida Department of Environmental Regulation

“Xiy'S/ South District . 2269 Bay Street . Fort Myers, Florida 33901-2896

—== )
. Lawton Chiles, Governor ’ Carol M. Browner, Secretary

B

November 14, 1991

- | RECEIVED
CERTIFIED MAIL #P 635 217 429
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED NOV1 91991

) GENERAL OFFICE

Paul H. Bradtmiller
Senior Vice President

- Flcrida Cities Water Cocnmpany
Post Office Box 21119
Sarasota, Florida 34276-4119

Re: Lee County - DW
: Waterway Estates ~ STP
- ’ I.D. No. 5236P01630
DT36-188171

Dear Mr. Bradtmiller:

This letter informs you of the revisions to Chapter 17-600 F.A.C.

- which directly impact the above referenced project. Please be
advised that the following information must be provided to the
Department in accordance with F.A.C. Rule 17-600.405.

The Department has reviewed the monthly operation reports (MOR’s)

for the aforementioned facility. The three month average daily
_ flow for any three consecutive months during the period July 1,
1990 to June 30, 1991 exceeds 90 percent of the permitted
capacity. 1In such cases Section 17-600.405 F.A.C. requires a
facility capacity analysis report be submitted to the Department
no later than January 1, 1992.

Should you have any questions or if you need any assistance,

- please do not hesitate to contact Bennie T. Shoemaker at
(813)332-6975.
—_ Ségg%rely,

o 7 /1’/34
¢ Urtre ! 7§ W i—
- Philip R. Edwards </

Director of A
District Managemen:z

PRE/BTS/jw
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Florida Department of Environmental Regulation

South District A 2295 Victoria Avenue . Fort Mvers, Florida 33901
Lawton Chiies, Governor Carol M. Browner, Secretary
_ February 26, 1992 REpret—-
CERTIFIED RECEIPT # P 021 151 198 MﬂR()??QQg
- RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED s GE; '
N . LI -

Paul H. Bradtmiller T
—_ Executive Vice President
Florida Cities wWater Company
P.O. Box 21119
Sarasota, FL 34276-4117

Re: Lee County - DW
Waterway Estates - S.T.P.

- DT36-188171
Dear Mr. Bradtmiller:

This letter is to inform you that the capacity analysis
report was received January 2, 1992. The Department staff have
reviewed the report and found that it requires further response
by the applicant. In accordance with Section 17-600.405 F.A.C.,
it is required that the following additional information be
submitted as soon as possible.

1.) Provide documentation of timely planning, design and
construction of needed expansions in accordance with
— Section 17-600.405(8) F.A.C.

2.) Provide a preliminary design report in accordance with
Section 17-600.710 and 17-600.715(1) to 17-600.715(2)
F.A.C.

3.) Provide reasonable assurance that the requirements of
— Section 17-40.310 to 17-40.420(4)(a)3(e)3 F.A.C. are
being met for any proposed expansion.

Continued . . .
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Paul H. Bradtmiller
February 26, 1992
Page 2

-The response to this letter must be received no later than 60
days from the receipt of this correspondence.

Should you have any gquestions or if we can be of any assistance
please do not hesitate to contact Dr. Harley Young, P.E. or
Bennie T. Shoemaker at (813) 332-6975.

Sincerely,

Philip R. Edwards

Director of

District Management
PRE/BTS/k1lm

cc: Roger B. ¥Ytterberg
Jim Grob, Compliance Enforcement Section
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Florida Department of Environmental Regulation
South District ¢ 2295 Victoria Avenuc. Suite 364 ¢ Fort Mvers, Florida 33901

Lawron Chiles. Governor Carol M. Browner, Secretary

November 9, 1992

Mr. Johnnie Overton BrOe
Florida Cities Water Company - “=CEIVED
4837 Swift Road, Suite 100 NOVI .
Sarasota, Florida 34231 27992

GEN -
Re: Lee County - DWERAL OFFiICE
Waterway Estates WWTP

Dear Mr. Overton:

As a follow up to your meeting with the Department Staff on
November 6, 1992, the following action items shall be
implemented:

1. Florida Cities Water Company will submit a regquest for "a
mixing zone" for Waterway Estates WWTP. The reguest will
include current toxicity tests results along with a
narrative on justification for a "mixing zone" for
Waterway Estates WWTP. '

2. Florida Cities Water Company shall submit applications
for construction/expansion of the Waterway Estates WWTP
along with an application for renewal of the current
operations permit which expires June 1, 1993. These
applications will be submitted sixty days prior to June
1, 1993.

3. Final documentation for satisfactory conpletion of the
Capacity Analysis Report shall be submitted to the
Department prior to submission of permit applications on
April 1, 1993. 1Included in the documentation submitted,
FCWC will address analysis and corrective measures
pertaining to infiltration at Waterway Estates WWTP.

4. Florida Cities Water Company shall submit the Reuse
Feasibility Study prior or during submission of the

permit applications for construction/expansion and
operation of the Waterway Estates WWTP.

Continued . .
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Mr. Johnnie Overton
November 9, 1992
Page 2

5. The construction permit application for the above
referenced facility will include contract agreements for
Reuse Sites, provide documentation pertaining to high
level disinfection requirements pursuant to 17-610 and
appropriate documentation pertaining to wet weather
discharge if storage for non-application days is not
provided.

6. On site storage at the Reuse Sites will be investigated
by Florida Cities Water Company for Waterway Estates
WWTP.

7. An Agricultural Use Plan shall be submitted to the
Department at the time of Operation Permit renewal (April
1993).

8. Florida Cities Water Company shall submit a report on
fluctuations in TSS influent limits and the impact on
design criteria for expansion of the Waterway Estates
WWTP currently underway.

If you have any questions pertaining to these matters, please
contact Jim Grob at (813) 332-6975.

Sincerely,

Philip R. Edwards
Director of
District Management

PRE/JVG/K1m
cc: Paul H. Bradtmiller

Julie Karleskint
Roger Ytterberg
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DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITIES
DER 17-600.400(3) (a) 6/93

PART II. TREATMENT FACILITIES

anpual average daily flow, maximum monthly average daily flow, three—month
average daily flow). The fime frame selected shall reflect seasonal varia-
tions 1n flows, if any.

(b) The Department shall include the permitted capacity in the construction
and tion permits and shall specify the time frame (e.g, annual average
daily flow, maximum monthly zvel::ﬁe daily flow, three—-month average \'
flow). The itted mgacity 8 not exceed the design capacity. The
Department establis
capacity if: .
1. The total available reuse and disposal permitted capacity is less
than the design capacity; or

a2 permitted capacity less than the design

2. The preliminary design report does not provide reasonable assurances
that the proposed wg.:tewate: facility technology will function as

intended at the design capacity requested by the permittee.

(¢) When the permit includes the treatment facilities and reuse or disposal
systems, different permitied capacities may be established for the treat—
ment, reuse, and disposal systems.

(4) Sampling Points

(a) Provisions shall be made in the design for easy access points for the
purpose of obtaining representative influent and effluent samples.  These
access points shall be dry points which can be reached safely.

(b) Provisions for flow measurements shall be in accordance with Chapter
17-601, F.A.C.

Specific Authority: 403.061, 403.087, FS.
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403.061, 403.062, 403.086, 403.087, 403.088, F.S.
History: New 11-27-89, Amended 1-30-91, 6-8-93.

17-600.405 Planning for Wastewater Facilities Expansion.

(1) The permittee shall provide for the timely planning, design, and construc-
tion of wastewater facilities necessary to provide proper treatment and reuse
or mw of domestic wastewater and management of domestic wastewater
resi .

(2) The permittee shall routinely compare flows being treated at the 'waste—-
water faalites with the permitted capacities of the treatment, residuals,
reuse, and disposal facilities.

(3) When the three-month average daily flow for the most recent three con-
secutive months exceeds 50 percent of the permitted capacity of the treatment

Copyright 1993 REGfiles, inc., Tallahassee, Florida
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DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITIES ,
DER 17-600.405(3) 6/93

PART II: TREATMENT FACILITIES

plant or reuse and disposal systems, the permittee shall submit to the Department
a capacity analysis report. :

(4) The initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted according to the
following:

(a) For new or expanded wastewater faciliies for which the ent
received a complete construction permit application after July 1, 1991, the
initial acity analysis report shall be submitted within 180 days after
the last g' of the last month in the three—month period referenced in Rule
17-600.405(3), F.A.C. .

(b) For wastewater facilities for which the Department received a complete
construction permit application on or before July 1, 1991, the initial
capacity analysis report shall be submitted when the next lication for a

t to construct or operate wastewater facilities is submitted to the
Kg:rmmt unless:

1. The three—month zvcmlgg daily flow for any three consecutive months
during the period July 1, 1990 to June 30, 1991 exceeds 90 percent of the
permitted capacity. In such cases, the initial capacity analysis report
shall be submitted to the Department no later than January 1, 1992.

2. The three—month average daily flow for any three consecutive months
during the period July 1, 1990 to June 30, 1991 exceeds 75 percent of. the
permitted capacity. In such cases, the initial capacity analysis report
shall be submitted to the Department no later than July 1, 1992.

(¢c) In no case shall the initial capacity analysis rt be required to be
submitted before July 1, 1991 or before the three-nr:ggih avm%:ndaily flow
exceeds 50 percent of the permitted capacity of the treatment plant or reuse
or disposal systems, as described in Rule 17-600.405(3), F.AC.

(5) The permittee shall submit updated acity analysis rts to the
Department according to the following: “r e

(a) f the initial capacity analysis rt or an update of the acity
analysis rt documents that the pu-;iPtged capacity % not be equcsgd or
exceeded for at least 10 years, an updated capacity analysis report shall be
submitted to the Department at five—year intervals or at each time the per—
mittee applies for an operation permit or renewal of an operation permit,
whichever occurs first.

(b) ¥ the initial capacity analysis rt or an update of the capacity
analysis report documents that the p%tted capadtypdawill be equaled or
exceeded within the next 10 years, an updated capacity analysis shall be
submitted to the Department annually.

(6) The capacity analysis report or an update of the ity analysis report

shall evaluate the capacity of the plant and contain data showing the permitted
capacity, monthly average daily flows, three-month average daily flows, and

Copyright 1993 REGﬁlaé inc., Tallahassee, Florida
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- " DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITIES
DER 17-600.405(6) 6/93

PART II. TREATMENT FACILITIES

annual average daily flows for the past 10 years or for the length of time the
facility has in operation, whichever is less; seasonal variations in flow;
flow projections based on local population growth rates and water usage rates
for at least the next 10 years; an estimate of the time required for the three-
month average daily flow to reach the permitted catpadty, recommendations for
expansions; and a detailed schedule showing dates for planning, design, permit
application submittal, start of construction, and placdng new or c:Panded
facilities into operation. The report shall update the flow-related and loading
information contained in the preliminary design report submitted as part of the
most recent permit application for the wastewater facilities pursuant to Rules
-17-600.710 and 17-600.715, FA.C.

(7) The capacity analysis rt shall be signed by the permittee and shall be
signed andcsacgled bya professl';gggl engineer regxsged in Florida.

(8) Documentation of timely cgn}a.m:m , design, and construction of needed
expansions shall be submitted according to the following schedule:

(a) If the initial acity analysis rt or an update of the acity
analysis report domc;pmts that the p%ﬂed capacity will be equa?gi or
exceeded within the next five years, the report shall include a statement,
siged and sealed by a professional engineer registered in Florida, that
planning and preliminary design of the necessary expansion have been initiated.

(b) If the initial acity analysis report or an update of the capacty
analysis report dom(:xpmts that the permitted capacity will be equaled or
exceeded within the next four years, the rt shall include a statement,
signed and sealed by an engineer rchstc;so in Florida, that plans and
specifications for the necessary expansion are being prepared.

(c) If the initial acity analysis rt or an update of the capacity
analysis report dom(iapmts that the pr?:nitted capacity will be equaled or
exceeded within the next three years, the permittee s submit a complete
construction permit application to the Department within 30 days of submit-
tal of the initial capacity analysis report or the update of the capacity
analysis report.

(d) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity
analysis rt documents that the itted capacity will be equaled or
exceeded raothm the next six monm permittee shall submit to the
Department an application for an operation it for the expanded facility.
The operation permit application shall be submitted no later than the sub-
mittal of the initial capacity analysis report or the update of the capacity
analysis report.

9 ested by the permittee, and if justified in the initial acity
analysis %uort or an update to the czpagg g;élysis report based on@gesi
and construction schedules, population gro rates, flow projections, and the
timing of new connections to the sewerage system such that adequate capacity
will available at the wastewater facility, the Secretary or Secretary’'s des—
ignee shall adjust the schedule specified in Rule 17-600.405(8), F.A.C.

Copyright 1993 REGﬁlcsé inc., Tallahassee, Florida
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Attachment B
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i’f“CI’iE’;’:’t’e*i' Fwe 77 777" = pathogen and Vector Attraction Reduction Requirements -

TABLE 5-7
Processes to Significantly Reduce Pathogens (PSRPs) Listed
in Appendix B of 40 CFR Part 503 :

1. Aerobic Digestion

Biosolids are agitated with air or oxygen to maintain aerobic conditions
for a specific mean cell residence time at a specific temperature. Values
for the mean cell residence time and temperature shall be between 40 days
at 20°C and 60 days at 15°C.

2. Air Drying

Biosolids are dried on sand beds or on paved or unpaved basins. The
biosolids dry for 2 minimum of 3 months. During 2 of the 3 months, the
ambient average daily temperature is above 0°C.

3. Anaerobic Digestion

Biosolids are treated in the absence of air for a specific mean cell
residence time at a specific temperature. Values for the mean cell
residence time and temperature shall be between 15 days at 35°C to 55°C
and 60 days at 20°C.

4. Compeosting

Using either the within-vessel, static aerated pile, or windrow composting
methods, the temperature of the biosolids is raised to 40°C or higher and
maintained for 5 days. For 4 hours during the 5-day period, the
temperature in the compost pile exceeds 55°C.

5. Lime Stabilization

Sufficient lime is added to the biosolids to raise the pH of the biosolids to
12 after 2 hours of contact.

Under this alternative, biosolids treated in processes included in 40 CFR
Part 257 are Class B with respect to pathogens. Unlike the comparable
Class A requirement, this alternative does not require microbiological
monitoring for regrowth of fecal coliform or Salmonella sp. bacteria.

Alternative 3 for Meeting Class B: Biosolids Treated in a Process
Equivalent to a PSRP

The Part 257 regulation allowed the biosolids to be treated in a process
determined to be equivalent to a PSRP. Under Alternative 3, biosolids
treated by any process determined 1o be equivalent to a PSRP by the
permitting authority are considered to be Class B biosolids.

Part 503 gives the permitting authority responsibility for determining
equivalency. The EPA Pathogen Equivalency Committee is available as a
resource to provide recommendations on equivalency determinations to the
permitting authorities. As with Class A, the Class B equivalency

120 - 8EPA Guide to the Part 503 Rule 243



. Pathogen and Vector Attraction Reduction Requirements ~ ~ .~ Chapter Five.,

determination can be made on either a site-specific or a national basis. See
Control of Pathogens and Vector Attraction in Sewage Sludge (noted
earlier in this chapter) for more details about the PEC.

Requirements for Reducing Vector Attraction

The pathogens in biosolids pose a disease risk when they are brought into
contact with humans or other susceptible hosts (plant or animal). Vectors,
which include flies, mosquitoes, fleas, rodents, and birds, can transmit
pathogens to humans and other hosts physically through contact or
biologically by playing a specific role in the life cycle of the pathogen.
Reducing the attractiveness of biosolids to vectors reduces the potential for
transmitting diseases from pathogens in biosolids.

The Part 503 rule contains 12 options, which are summarized in Table 5-8
and described below, for demonstrating reduced vector attraction for
biosolids. (Note: Option 12 only applies to domestic septage.) These
requirements are designed to either reduce the attractiveness of biosolids to
vectors (Options 1 through 8.and Option 12) or prevent vectors from coming
in contact with the biosolids (Options 8 through 11).

TABLE 5-8
Summary of Options for Meeting
VYector Attraction Reduction

Option 1: Meet 38 percent reduction in volatile solids content.

Option 2: Demonstrate vector attraction reduction with additional anaerobic
digestion in a bench-scale unit.

Option 3: Demonstrate vector attraction reduction with additional aerobic
digestion in a bench-scale unit.

Option 4: Meet a specific oxygen uptake rate for aerobically digested biosolids.

Option 5: Use aerobic processes at greater than 40°C for 14 days or longer.

Option 6: Alkali addition under specified conditions.

Option 7: Dry biosolids with no unstabilized solids to at least 75 percent

solids.

Option 8&: ‘Dry biosolids with unstabilized solids to at least 90 bercent solids.
Option  9: Inject biosolids beneath the soil surface.

Option 10: Incorporate biosolids into the soil within 6 hours of application
to or placement on the land.

Option 11: Cover biosolids placed on a surface disposal site with soil or
other material at the end of each operating day. (Note: Only for
surface disposal.)

Option 12: Alkaline treatment of domestic septage to pH 12 or above for 30
minutes without adding more alkaline material.

SEPA Guide to the Part 503 Rule - 121

244



Florida Department of

- Environmental Protection

Scuth District

Lawton Chiles 2295 Victoria Avenue Y Virginia B. Wetherell
Governor Fort ;\1}'61’5, Florida 33901 Sm'!*tigﬁ_\"\ o
RO e
NOTICE OF PERMIT JU-\} rj 2 ]90&
TRiE L U v
CERTIFIED MAIL NO. Z 128 052 138 GENen
RET RECET REQUESTED
In the matter of an
Application for Permit DEP File No. 5236P01630

by: Lee nty - DW
Waterway Estates - AWWT

Johnnie Overton, Sr. Vice President
Florida Cities Water Company

4837 Swift Rd., Suite #100
Sarasota, Florida 34231

Enclosed is Permit Number DC36-237227 to construct a modification
to the subject sewage treatment facility, issued pursuant to Section
403.087, Florida Statutes.

Any party to this Order (permit) has the right to seek judicial
review of the permit pursuant to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, by
the filing of a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules
of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office
of General Counsel, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied
by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of
Appeal. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within 30 days from the
date this Notice is filed with the Clerk of the Department.

Executed in Fort Myers, Florida.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Ronald D. Blackburn
Acting Director of
District Management

Page 1 of 2
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CERTIFIC OF SERVICE

The under51gned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby
certifies that this NOTICE /F PERMIT and all copies were mailed before
the close of business on dnml K, )97 to the
listed persons. ’

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT .
FILED, on this date, pursuant to §120.52(11), Florida Statutes, with
the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby .

acknowledged.
s s d Mty gty
“(¢lerk) (Date) 7
RDB/BTS /44
Enclosures

Copies furnished to:
Thomas A. Cummings, P.E.

Page 2 of 2
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Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

South District

Lawton Chiles 2295 \ ictoria Avenue Virginia B. Wetherell
Guvernor FOl‘t .\’I}'GI‘S, Florida 33901 Seeretary

PERMITTEE: I.D. No: 5236P01630
Permit/Certification

Johnnie M. Overton Number: DC36-237227

Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994

Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

4837 Swift Road, Suite 100 ‘ County: Lee

Sarasota Florida 34231 Latitude: 26° 38/ 17" N

Longitude: 81° 54/ 36" W
Section/Town/Range: 16/44S/24E
Project: Waterway Estates - AWWT

This permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida
Statutes (F.S.), and Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Rules 17-3,
17-4, 17-7, 17-300, 17-301, 17-302, 17-600, 17-601, 17-602, 17-610 and
17-640. The above named permittee is hereby authorized to perform the
work or operate the facility shown on the application and approved
drawing(s), plans, and other documents, attached hereto or on file

- with the Department and made a part hereof and specifically described
- as follows: )

To construct a modification to the existing 1.0 MGD (Annual
. Average) advanced wastewater treatment (AWWT) facility by expanding to
a 1.5 MGD limited to 1.3 MGD disposal capacity (an annual of 1.0 MGD
discharge to surface water and 0.3 MGD spray irrigation to golf course
site), advanced wastewater treatment (AWWT) plant with filtered
reclaimed water which must comply with Class I Reliability standards
for reuse at public access (golf course only) sites and alternative
effluent discharged to Caloosahatchee River (nutrient limitations
associated with the water quality based effluent limitations (WQBEL)
for surface water) under NPDES permit number FLO0030325 and with the
issuance of this permit. The construction included; rotating drum
screen, aeration blowers/diffusers, recycle pumps, RAS pumps,
chlorinators/building, new lime feed system, continuous on line
monitoring equipment for chlorine and turbidity, reuse pumps and 8 to
10 inch diameter reuse pipeline with 2600 linear feet (forcemain
pipeline) to Lochmoor Country Club which will receive 0.300 MGD of
reclaimed water for spray irrigation of the golf course. Project is
depicted on Black & Veatch, design drawing sheet number 2 to 7 of 23
and 1 to 8 of 8, submitted in support of the construction application
and related material received September 2, 1993 with revised
information received October 14, November 23, 1993, January 11, and

March 1 and 28, 1994. Location of the project is at 1667 Inlet Drive,
North Fort Myers, Florida.

Page 1 of 15
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http:modificati.on

PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: ©5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

GENE CONDITTIONS:

1. The terms, condltlons, requlrements, limitations, and restrictions
set forth in this permit are "permit conditions" and are binding and
enforceable pursuant to Sections 403.141, 403.727, or 403.859 through
403.861, F.S. The permittee is placed on notice that the Department
will review this permit periodically and may initiate enforcement
action for any violation of these conditions.

2. This permit is valid only for the specific processes and
operatlons applied for and indicated in the approved drawlngs or
exhibits. Any unauthorized deviation from the approved drawlngs,
exhibits, specifications, or conditions of this permit may constitute
grounds for revocation and enforcement action by the Department.

3. As provided in Subsections 403.087(6) and 403. 722(5) F.S., the
issuance of this permit does not convey any vested rlghts or any
exclusive privileges. Neither does it authorize any injury to public
or prlvate property or any invasion of personal rights, nor any
1nfr1ngement of federal, state or local laws or regulations. This
pernmit is not a waiver of or approval of any other Department permlt

that may be required for other aspects of the total project whlch are
not addressed in the permit.

4. This permit conveys no title to land or water, does not constitute
State recognition or acknowledgement of title, and does not constitute
authority for the use of submerged lands unless herein provided and

the necessary title or leasehold interests have been obtained from the

State. Only the Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund may
express State opinion as to title.

5. ThlS permit does not relieve the permlttee from liability for harm
or injury to human health or welfare, animal, or plant life, or
property caused by the construction or operatlon of this permitted
source, or from penalties therefore; nor does it allow the permittee
to cause pollution in contravention of Florida Statutes and Department

rules, unless specifically authorized by any order from the
Department.

6. The permittee shall properly operate and maintain the facility and
systems of treatment and control (and related appurtenances) that are
installed and used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the
conditions of this permit, as required by Department rules. This
provision includes the operation of backup or auxiliary facilities or
similar systems when necessary to achieve compliance with the
conditions of the permit and when required by Department rules.

7. The permlttee by accepting this permit, spe01f1cally agrees to
allow authorlzed Department personnel, upon presentation of credential

Page 2 of 15
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: ©5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997
GENE CONDITIONS:

or other documents as may be required by law, and at reasonable times,

access to the premises where the permitted activity is located or

conducted to:

a. Have access to and copy any records that must be kept under the
conditions of the permit;

b. Inspect the fac111ty, equlpment, practlces, or operations
regqulated or requlred under this permit; and

c. Sample or monitor any substances or parameters at any location
reasonably necessary to assure compliance with this permit or
Department rules.

Reasonable time may depend on the nature of the concern being
investigated.

8. If, for any reason, the permittee does not comply with or will be

unable to comply with any condition or limitation specified in this

permit, the permlttee shall immediately provide the Department with

the following information:

a. A description of and cause of non-compllance, and

b. The period of non—compllance, 1nc1ud1ng dates and times; or, if
not corrected, the anticipated time the non~comp11ance is expected
to continue, and steps being taken to reduce, eliminate, and
prevent recurrence of the non-compliance. The permittee’ shall be
respon51b1e for any and all damages which may result and may be

subject to enforcement action by the Department for penalties or
revocation of this permit.

9. In accepting this permit, the permittee understands and agrees
that all records, notes, monitoring data and other information
relating to the construction or operation of this permitted source,
which are submitted to the Department, may be used by the Department
as ev1dence in any enforcement case 1nvolving the permitted source
arising under the Florida Statutes or Department rules, except where
such use is prescribed by Section 403.111 and 403.73, F.S. Such
evidence shall only be used to the extent it is consistent with the
Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and appropriate evidentiary rules.

10. The permittee agrees to comply with changes in Department rules
and Florida Statutes after a reasonable time for compliance, provided
however, the permittee does not waive any other rlghts granted by
Florida Statutes or Department rules. A reasonable time for
compliance with a new or amended surface water quality standard, other
than those standards addressed in Rule 17-3.051, shall include a

reasonable time to obtain or be denied a mixing zone for the new or
amended standard.

11. This permit is transferable only upon Department approval in
accordance with F.A.C. Rules 17-4.120 and 17-30.300, F.A.C. as
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
" Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 19%4
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

appllcable. The permlttee shall be liable for any non-compliance of

the permitted activity until the transfer is approved by the
Department.

12. This permit or a copy thereof shall be kept at the work site of
the permitted activity.

13. This permit also constitutes:

(a) Determination of Best Available Control Technology (BACT)

(b) Determination of Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)

(c) Certification of compliance with State Water Quality Standards
(Section 401, PL 92-500)

(d) Compliance with New Source Performance Standards

14. The permittee shall comply with the following:

(a) Upon request, the permittee shall furnish all records and plans
requlred under Department rules. Durlng enforcement actions, the
retention perlod for all records will be extended automatlcally,
unless otherwise stipulated by the Department.

(b) The permittee shall hold at the facility or other location
designated by this permlt records of all monitoring information
(including all calibration and maintenance records and all
or1g1na1 strlp chart recordlngs for continuous monitoring
instrumentation), required by the permit, copies of all reports
required by this permlt and records of all data used to complete
the appllcatlon for this permit. These materials shall be
retained at least three years from the date of the sample,

measurement, report or application unless otherwise specified by
Department rule.

(c) Records of monitoring information shall include:
1. the date, exact place, and time of sampling or measurements;
2. the person responsible for performing the sampling or
measurements;
3. the dates analyses were performed;
4. the person responsible for performing the analyses;
5. the analytical techniques or methods used;
6. the results of such analyses.

15. When requested by the Department, the permlttee shall within a
reasonable time furnish any information requlred by law which is
needed to determine compliance with the permit. If the

permittee becomes aware the relevant facts were not submitted or were
incorrect in the permit application or in any report to the
Department, such facts or information shall be corrected promptly.
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PERMITTEE: : I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
- Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

1. Drawings, plans, documents or specifications submitted by the
Pernmittee, not attached hereto, but retained on file at the South
Florida District Office, are made a part hereof.

2. Where chlorine is used for high level disinfection, a total
chlorine residual of at least 1.0 milligrams per liter shall be
maintained after at least 15 contact time at peak hourly flow. Higher
residuals or longer contact times may be needed to meet the
operational criteria for disinfection.

3. The applicant shall retain the engineer of record or obtain the
services of any profe551onal engineer reglstered in the State of
Florida for the 1nspect10n of the construction of this project. Upon
completion the engineer shall inspect for conformity to construction
permit applications and associated documents. A Certificate of
Completion with record drawing shall be submitted within 30 days after
completion of construction of this project and Department approval
obtained prior to placement into service. An Operation and
Maintenance Manual shall be prov1ded with the Certificate of

Completion in accordance with Section 17- 600 720 and 17-604.500(4),
F.A.C.

‘4. This permit is valid as an operating permit for an initial period
of not more than six months after the plant is certlfled complete and
approved for operatlon. However, if this permit expires within this
six month period an appllcatlon must be submitted to. the Department of
Environmental Protection for an operating permit prior to the
expiration. During the initial period of operatlon a sufficient
number of analyses to substantiate compllance with the Florida

Administrative Code shall be provided prior to the issuance of an
operation permit.

Initial test results are to be received no later than six (6) weeks
after the treatment plant has been placed in operation. These results

shall be submitted on a monthly basis to the Department of
Environmental Protection.

5. The permittee shall submit a monthly operations report (MOR), DER

Form 17-601.900(1), to the Department no later than the twenty eighth
of each succeeding month.

6. To determine compliance of a domestic wastewater facility with
high~level disinfection, the following operatlonal criteria (Using MF

or eguivalent MPN methods) shall be applicable in accordance with
F.A.C. Rule 17-600.440(5) (£f).

a. Fecal Coliform samples shall be obtained on a daily basis when
discharging to a reuse system. Over a 30 day period, 75 percent of
the fecal coliform values shall be below the detection limits.
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994

Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

b. Any one sample shall not exceed 25 fecal coliform values per 100
ml of sample.

c. Any one sample shall not exceed 5 milligrams per liter of TSS at
a point before application of the disinfectant.

7. The permittee shall submit residual (sludge) analysis on a
quarterly basis. If your most recent analysis is not current with the
time period specified, you shall submit an analysis as soon as
possible and no later than 60 days from the date of issuance of this
permit and every three months thereafter. The residual sample for
this facility is to be taken from the digester and shall be collected
as specified in F.A.C. Rule 17-7.540(2) (3).

Samples shall be analyzed and reported for the parameters as follows:

Parameter ’ Reported Parameter Reported
Total nitrogen % dry weight Lead mg/kg dry weight
Total phosphorus % dry weight Nickel - mg/kg dry weight
Total potassium % dry weight Zinc mg/kg dry weight
Cadmium mg/kg dry wt. pH _ Standard Units
Copper mg/kg dry wt. Total solids %

8. The facility is a category I, requiring a Class C or higher
operator on site 16 hour per day for 7 days per week. The lead/chief
operator must be Class B, F.A.C. Rule 17-699.310(3) (a).

9. The parameters and minimum sampling schedule for this domestic
wastewater treatment plant are as follows:

Sample Reference
Parameter Frequenc Type (F.A.C.)
Recording
Flowmeter
A. Flow Continuous Totalizer 17-601.500(6)
B. PpH Ccontinuous Continuous 17-601.500(1)
figure 2 & (3) (a)
C. Chlorine Continuous Continuous 17-601.500(1)
Residual figure 2 & (3) (a)
(Disinfection

of Reuse)
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
- Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1954
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1897

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

H.

UV Intensity

Continuous

reading (Disinfection for
surface water discharger)

TSS
Influent

Effluent
610 Part IIIX

Surface Water
(Discharger)

CBODS -
Influent

Effluent
Surface Water
(Discharger)

Fecal
Coliform

Effluent

Fecal
Coliform
Effluent

Turbidity

Dissolved
Oxygen

Weekly

Daily 7/wk
Weekly

Weekly

Weekly

Daily 7/wk

(Reuse)

Weekly

Continuous

16 hr. Flow
Proportioned
Composite

Grab

16 hr. Flow
Proportioned
Composite

16 hr. Flow

Proportioned
Composite

16 hr. Flow
Proportioned
Composite

Grab

Grab

(Surface Water

Discharger)

Continuous

Daily 7/wk

Continuous

Grab

17-601.500(1)
figure 2, & (3)(b)

17-601.500(1)

17-601.500(1)
Figure 2, & (3)(b)

17-601.500(1)
figure 2, & (3) (c)

17-601.500 (1)
figure 2, & (3) (¢)

17-601.500(1)
figure 2 & (3) (a)

17-601.500(1)
figqure 2 & (3) (a)

17-610 Part IIIX
FOA.C‘

17-601.500(1)
figure 2 & (3)(a)

Total nitrogen (N) shall be sampled within 60 days of this permit

and at 12 months intervals thereafter.
obtained durlng peak hourly flow conditions.

of samples will be clearly indicated on the MOR.

10.

All grab samples shall be Iy
_The time,date and type,,w‘

{

Vol

The permittee shall monitor the nutrients weekly during discharge

to surface water and meet the following limits for nutrients being
discharged to the Caloosahatchee River and report to the Department on

a monthly basis in accordance with Chapter 17-601 F.A.C.
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1%%4
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

a.) The 32.5 pounds per day only apply during wet weather condition
for Total Nitrogen concentration. The effluent shall not exceed the
maximum monthly average of 32.5 pounds per day based on the deslgn
limit of 3.0 mg/l at the design flow of 1.3 MGD plant. This fac111ty
must not exceed 25.0 pounds per day of total nitrogen concentration
for the maximum monthly average based on the surface water discharge
limitation of 1.0 MGD (dlscharge) This plant surface water discharge
and wet weather condition for total nitrogen shall not exceed an
annual average of 28.8 pounds per day for compllance with discharge
limit’s being allowed under the 91 days of discharge at a design flow
of 1.3 MGD during wet weather condition only.

b.) The 5.4 pounds per day only apply during wet weather condition for
Total Phosphorus concentration. The effluent shall not exceed the
maximum monthly average of 5.4 pounds per day based on the design
limit of 0.5 mg/l at the design flow of 1.3 MGD plant. This fac111ty
must not exceed 4.2 pounds per day of Total Phosphorus concentration
for the maximum monthly average based on the surface water discharge
limitation of 1.0 MGD (dlscarge) This plant surface water discharge
and wet weather condition for total phosphorus shall not exceed an
annual average of 4.8 pounds per day for comp11ance with discharge
limit’s being allowed under the 91 days of discharge at a design flow
of 1.3 MGD during wet weather condition only.

11. Maintain a copy of the operations and maintenance manuals for the
wastewater treatment facility and reclaimed water disposal system

(spray irrigation and/or percolation ponds) on file at the plant’s
office. -

12. The reuse water produced at facilities permitted to discharge
reclaimed water to the reuse system shall at all times be treated and
tested to meet the minimum standards contained in the criteria for
high level disinfection prior to discharge to the reuse system or an
alternative method of disposal shall be utilized as required in
accordance with Part III of Chapter 17-610 F.A.C.

13. The Public shall be notified of the use of reclaimed water. This
shall be accompllshed by the posting of advisory signs in the area
where reuse is practlced notes on scorecards, or by other methods.
Copies of the public adv1sory method utilized shall be provided to the
Department in accordance with Section 17-610.468 F.A.C.

a. No cross-connections to potable water systems shall be allowed.
The permittee shall establish and shall obtain Department approval for
a cross-connection control and inspection program, pursuant to Rule
17-555.360, F.A.C. The permittee shall install an approved backflow
prevention device [under Rule 17-555.360(4),F.A.C]. This shall be
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PERMITTEE: I1.D. Number: 5236P01630

. Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
“Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 19%4
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

provided on the potable water service connection to a residence served
by reclaimed water. Rule 17-555.360(4)(f), F.A.C., specifically
allows for the use of residential dual checks for this purpose in
accordance with Section 17-555.360(5).

b. Reclaimed water shall not enter a dwelling unit or a building

containing a dwelling unit except as allowed by Rules 17-610.476 and
17-610.477, F.A.C.

c. Maximum obtainable separation of reclaimed water lines and
domestic water lines shall be practiced . A minimum horizontal
separation of five feet (center to center) or three feet (out51de to
outside) shall be maintained between reclaimed water lines and either
potable water mains or sewage collection lines. The provisions of
Rule 17-604, F.A.C. are applicable to crossings.

d. All reclaimed water valves and outlets shall be approprlately
tagged or labeled to warn the public and employees that the water is
not intended for drinking. All piping, pipelines, valves, and outlets
shall be color coded, or otherwise marked, to differentiate reclaimed
. water from domestic or other water.

e. Low trajectory nozzles, or other means to minimize aerosol
formation shall be used within 100 feet of outdoor public eating,
drinking and bathing facilities.

14. Although chlorlne disinfection is not utilized for effluent
discharged to the river, if routine testing conducted during normal
Department inspectlons reveals the presence of a chlorine residual the
following condition shall be implemented: The total chlorine residual
after dechlorination shall be sampled once a day for 7 days per week
to show compllance with this permit. The total chlorine residual in
the effluent discharged to the Caloosahatchee River must not exceed
0.01 mg/l in accordance with F.A.C. Rule 17-302.560(10).

15. The Dissolved Oxygen concentration shall be sampled once per day
for 7 days per week to show compllance with this permit. Sample shall
be taken from a point after the final treatment process and prlor to
discharging to the Caloosahatchee river. In predominantly marine
waters, the discharge concentration of the Dissolved Oxygen shall not
average less than 5 milligrams per liter (mg/l) in a 24-hour period
and shall never be less than 4 mg/l. Normal daily and seasonal
fluctuations above these levels shall be maintained in both
predomlnantly fresh waters and predominantly marine waters, in
accordance with F.A.C. Rule 17-302.560(13).

16. Chlorine gas is used for disinfection. Maintain gaseous chlorine
disinfection facilities in accordance with Rule 17-600.300(4) (b)

"Great Lakes/Upper Mississippi River Board of State Sanitary Engineers
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

Recommended Standards for Sewage Works", Chapter 90 "Disinfection®,
Section 93 "Chlorine Supply".

17. An updated capacity analysis report shall be submitted to the
Department at five year intervals or at each time the permittee
applies for a construction or operation permit or renewal of an
operation permit or the three months average exceed the requirements,
which ever occurs first in accordance with Rule 17-600.405 F.A.C.

18. The permlttee shall initiate the series of tests described in the
operation permit number D036-228850. These specific conditions shall

be made apart of this construction permit number DC36-237227, by
reference with the issuance of this permit.

19. The permittee is reminded of the necessity to comply with the
pertinent regulatlons of any other regulatory agency, as well as any
county, municipal, and federal regulations appllcable to the project.
These regulations may include, but are not limited to, those of the
Federal Emergency Management Agency in implementing flood control
measures. This permit should not be construed to imply compllance
with the rules and regulations of other regulatory agencies.

'20. The permittee of the Waterway Estates facility shall stabilize
residuals (sludge) to a Class "B" level utilizing lime stabilization
to produce a pH of 12 for a minimum of 2 hours as outllned in Florida

Cities Water Company standard operation procedures, in accordance with
Chapter 17-640 F.A.C. :

21. The Hudson Farms site, Charlotte County (with Pulte
Slte/Charlotte County and Holllngsworth Slte/Desoto County as
alternate sites), is an agr1cultura1 use plan site as outlined in
F.A.C. Rule 17-640 and is identified as your permitted site to land
apply the residuals generated at this facility. Changing land
appllcatlon sites requlres Department notification and placement of
new disposal site on this permit prior to disposing of residuals at
the new land application site [F.A.C. Rule 17-640.300(1)(2)].
Additionally, the agrlcultural use plan site shall be updated annually
to reflect any changes in the domestic wastewater residuals
characteristics or agrlcultural practices and to provide a summary

report of the domestic wastewater residual application of the previous
year.

22. Quality Assurance: All laboratory and field procedures employed
in the proposed monitoring program shall comply with USEPA guidelines
and rules 17-601 and 17-160 of the Florida Administrative Code.

23. Application of reclaimed water on public access facilities shall
be controlled by agreement with the wastewater management entity or by
local ordinance. A copy of this agreement or ordinance shall be
provided to the Department at the time of certification of project.
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994

Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

Above ground bibbs (spigots or other hand operated connections) shall
not be present. Hose bibbs shall be located in locked, below grade
vaults which shall be clearly labeled as being of nonpotable gquality.
As an alternative to the use of locked, below-ground vaults with
standard hose bibb services, hose bibbs which can only be operated by
a special tool may be placed in nonlockable underground service boxes
clearly labeled as nonpotable water.

24. Reclaimed water shall not be used to fill swimming pools, hot
tubs, or wading pools.

25. The hydraulic loading rate shall not cause ponding of reclaimed
water on the application site or produce surface runoff of the applied
reclaimed water to the surrounding surface waters.

26. There shall be a setback distance of 75 feet from the edge of the
wetted area of the public access land application area to potable
water supply wells that are existing or have been approved by the
Department or by the Department of Health and Rehabilitative Services
(but not yet constructed). To comply with this requirement a.utility
providing reclaimed water for residential irrigation may adopt and
enforce an ordinance prohibiting private drinking water supply wells

in residential areas. Provide the Department with a copy of this
ordinance.

27. A 75-foot setback distance shall be provided from a reclaimed
water transmission facility to a public water supply well. No setback
distance is required to other potable water supply wells or to
nonpotable water supply wells.

28. The permittee shall provide the Department with an operation
protocol designed to ensure that the high-level disinfection criteria
will be met before the reclaimed water is released to the system
storage or to the reclaimed water reuse system. The operating
protocol shall be reviewed and updated annually and shall be subject
to Department review and approval. Reclaimed water produced at the
treatment facility that fails to meet the criteria established in the
operating protocol shall not be discharged into system storage or to
the reuse system. Such substandard reclaimed water (reject water)
shall be either stored for subsequent additional treatment or shall be
discharged to another permitted effluent disposal systenm.

29. Reclaimed water intended to comply with the high level
disinfection criteria contained in Part III Chapter 17-610 F.A.C.
shall only be provided during operator on site time. This provision
shall remain in effect until a new operational protocel is provided.
This protocol shall contain sufficient details to provide reasonable
assurance that high level disinfection criteria will be met.
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

- Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CON IONS:

30. In November 1992, the Environmental Agency, EPA, promulgated the
National Sewage Sludge Use and Disposal Regulations (Chapter 40 Code
of Federal Regulatlons Part 503). Modifications to F.A.C. Rule
17-640, Domestic Wastewater Residuals, to incorporate the
aforementloned rule shall be forthcoming and the residuals handling
and disposal conditions for this permit shall be modified, if
necessary, to reflect and incorporate any changes. However, at this
time it should be noted that 40 CFR Part 503 increases the number of
heavy metals to be tested. The additional metals are: Arsenic,
Chromium, Mercury, Molybdenum and Selenium. These additional metals
should be sampled and test results submitted along with the parameters
1dent1f1ed in Specific Condition four. The pollutant limits are found
in 40 CFR Part 503. 13(b)(1), {2), (3) and (4). Pollutant limits are
more stringent for ceiling concentrations in Part 503 for land
applications than 17-640 for cadmium, lead, nickel, and zinc. Metal
criteria for land appllcation will be no less strlngent than the
parameters listed in either of the regulatlons with the more stringent

criteria appllcable until F.A.C. Rule 17-640 is amended to incorporate
criteria established in 40 CFR Part 503.

- 31. 40 CFR part 503 provides for pathogen and vector attraction
reduction requirements. Both criteria have to be satisfied before
residuals can be land applied for disposal. Residual stabilization
classification is dependent on the process used to reduce pathogens.
Residuals generated by this facility are stabilized by the addition of
Lime. Provide an operational protocol and identify process
monltoring, testing and documentation that assures product processed
complies with a Process to Slgnlflcantly Reduce Pathogens
(PSRP)criteria (Class B stabilization). Also, identify the criteria
that will be met to provide for vector attraction reduction and the
testing required to demonstrate and document compliance.

32. Wate nitori Program

The ground water monitoring program for this facility is subject to
the prov1smons of Chapters 17- 4, 17-520, 17-522, 17-601, and 17-610,
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and the following provisos:

A. 1In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 17-522.600, F.A.C.,

;
"
JA

the ground water monltorlng _system shall be constructed by the P*

permittee w1th1n\\l33£y {90) d£§§“6f~the issuance of this permit..... . __

et +

B. The ground water monltorlng wells shall be located as deplcted on
the attached plat and as mutually agreed upon during the site
inspection of February 10, 1994.
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~ PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994
_ Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

—~ €. The monitoring wells for the Waterway Estates/Lochmoor Golf Course
are hereby designated as follows:

LGC-1: Background Well; DEP #(to be assigned)
1GC-2: Intermediate Well; DEP #(to be assigned)
LGC-3: Compliance Well; DEP #(to be assigned)

~ D. Monitor Well construction shall employ those methods and details
as noted in the Department’s "Guidelines for Monitor Well Design and
Installation" (see Attached) and shall be constructed and installed

such that adegquate recharge is obtainable within the agquifer being
monitored.

E. Upon completion of construction of the new ground water monitorlng

. wells, the top of casing of each well shall be surveyed to obtain
elevations (NGVD). A Monitor Well Construction Data Sheet shall be
completed and submitted for each new well.

~ F. Upon completion of construction of all new monitoring wells, the
new wells, as well as representative reclaimed water, shall be sanpled
and analyzed for the Primary and Secondary Drinking Water Standards as

_ listed in Chapter 17-550.310 and 17-550.320, F.A.C., and additionally,
the EPA method 601,602 parameters. Color, corr051v1ty, turbidity and
odor may be excluded as parameters for this analysis.

-~ G. All active monitoring wells and reclaimed water shall be sampled
and analyzed according to the following schedule:

_ Sampling Period Well Report Due Date
January-March ’ 1,2,3 April 15
April-June 2,3 July 15

~ July-September 2,3 October 15
October-December 2,3 January 15

A 24 hour composite representative sample of the reclaimed water shall

be obtained and analyzed gquarterly for the parameters listed in
Specific Condition #H.

_.  H. Analysis of the regularly scheduled sampling of all wells and
reclaimed water shall be conducted for the following parameters:

pH (field) Specific Conductance (field)
— Arsenic Chromium
Cadmium Lead
Nitrate (as N) Sulfate
Total Dissolved Solids Fecal coliform bacteria
- Total Organic Carbon Water level (NGVD)
Chloride
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PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1994
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

Additionally, during the January-March event, analyses of the
reclaimed water shall be reported on the Reclaimed Water or Effluent
Analyszs Report, Form 17-601.900(4) and all items are to be completed
in full (see attached example). During subsequent years when an
operation permit is not submitted or renewed, a certification stating
that no new non-domestic wastewater dlschargers have been added to the
collection system may be submitted in lieu of the report.

Additional parameters may be necessary as dictated by the initial
characterization of the new wells and reclaimed water.

I. The field testing, sample collection and preservation, and
laboratory testlng, including quality control procedures, shall be in
accordance with methods approved by the Department as specified in
Chapters 17-4.246 and 17-520.300, F.A.C. Approved methods as
published by the Department or as published in Standard Methods,
A.S.T.M., or EPA methods shall be used. Approved methods for chemical

analyses are summarized in the Federal Register, October 26, 1984 (40
CFR 136).

J. The quarterly Ground Water and Reclaimed Water sampling shall be
reported on the Department’s Parameter Monitoring Report form [DER
Form 17-1.216(2)]. This form, or an exact replica thereof, must be
used and may not be altered as to format or content. The or1g1na1
copies should be retained so that necessary information is available
for future reports. Completed forms shall be submitted no later than
the due dates specified in Specific Condition #G to the Florida
Department of Envirommental Protection, 2295 Victoria Avenue, Fort
Myers, Florida 33901.

K. All existing monitoring wells which are not an active part of the
monitoring program are to be maintained for possible future use.
Should any of the inactive wells become damaged or lnoperable, the
well(s) must be plugged and abandoned in accordance with the
prov131ons of Chapter 17-532.500(4), F.A.C., with the details of such
plugging submitted to the Department within seven (7) days thereafter.

L. If an active monltorlng well becomes damaged or inoperable, the
permittee shall notify the Department immediately, and a detailed
written report shall be submltted within seven (7) days thereafter.

The report shall describe the nature of the problem and the remedial
measures which have been taken to prevent a recurrence.

M. All monltorlng wells shall be properly maintained, easily

accessible, prominently marked, secured, and kept free of vegetation
at all times.

Page 14 of 15
260



PERMITTEE: I.D. Number: 5236P01630

. Johnnie M. Overton Permit/Cert. No.: DC36-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 18%4
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS:

N. Pursuant to Chapter 17-522.410, F.A.C., a Zone of Discharge is
hereby established and shall not areally extend further than one
hundred (100) feet beyond the perimeters of the areas of wetted
surface of reclaimed water spray irrigation, nor shall it extend
beyond the limits of the property boundaries should such distance be
less than one hundred (100) feet. The vertical zone of discharge
shall not extend below the semi-confining zone at the base of the
water table aquifer. o

0. The permittee shall ensure that the water quality standards for
Class G-II ground water as specified in Sections 17-520.400 and
17-520.410, F.A.C., will not be exceeded at the boundary of the zone
of discharge nor shall the minimum criteria for ground water specified
in Section 17-520.400, F.A.C. be violated within the zone of
discharge.

P. 1If, at any time, ground water standards are exceeded, the
permittee shall, within fifteen (15) days of being notified of such
exceedance, resample the monitoring well(s) having the exceedance to
- verify the original analysis. Should the permittee not resample, the
Department will consider the original analysis as representative of
.current ground water conditions. This could result in additional
monitoring wells and/or corrective actions.

Q. This ground water monitoring program supersedes and replaces all
previous ground water monitoring plans for the above referenced
facility.

Note: 1In the event of an emergency the permittee shall contact the

Department by calling (904)488-1320. During normal business hours,
the permittee shall call (813)332-6975.

Issued this 2nd day of June, 1994.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
e

Ronzld D. Blackburn
Acting Director of
District Management

RDB/BTS/dd
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PERMITS — Attachment C

DEP 62-4.240(2)
PART II: SPECIFIC PERMITS; REQUIREMENTS

(2) An operation permit shall be issued only if all Department requirements are met,
including the provisions of Rules 62-302.300, 62-302.700 and Rule 62-4.242, FA.C.

(3) A permit issued pursuant to this section shall:
(a) Specify the manner, nature, volume and frequency of the discharge permitted;

(b) Require proper operation and maintenance of any pollution abatement facility by
qualified personnel in accordance with standards established by the Department; and

(¢) Contain such additional conditions, requirements and restrictions as the Department
deems necessary to preserve and protect the quality of the receiving waters and to
ensure proper operation of the pollution control facilities.

(4) An operation permit may be renewed upon application to the Department. No renewal
permit shall be issued if the Department finds that the proposed discharge will reduce
the quality of the receiving waters below the classification established for them. .

Specific Authority: 403.061, 403.088, E.S.
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403.031, 403.061, 403.087, 403.088, 2 403.101, ES.
History: New 5-17-72, Formerly 17-4.23, Amended 8-31~88, 10—4——»89 Formcrly 17-4.240.

62-4.242 Antidegradation Permitting Requirements; Outstanding Flor:da Waters, Out-
standing National Resource Waters; Equitable Abatement.

(1) Antidegradation Permitting Requirements.

(a) Permits shall be issued when consistent with the antidegradation policy set forth
_in Rules 62-302.300 and, if applicable, Rule 62-302.700.

(b) In determining whether a proposed discharge which results in water quality degrada-
tion is necessary or desirable under federal standards and under circumstances which
are clearly in the public interest, the Department shall consider and balance the following
factors:

1. Whether the proposed project is important to and is beneficial to the public
health, safety, or welfare (taking into account the policies set forth in Rules
62-302.100, 62-302.300 and, if applicable, 62-302.700); and

2. Whether the proposed discharge will adversely affect conservation of fish and
wildlife, including endangered or threatened species, or their habitats; and

3. Whether the proposed discharge will adversely affect the fishing or water-based
recreational values or marine productivity in the vicinity of the proposed discharge;
and

4. Whether the proposed discharge is consistent with any applicable Surface Water
Improvement and Management Plan that has been adopted by a Water Management
District and approved by the Department.

Copyright 1994 REGfiles, inc., Tallahassee, Florida
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PERMITS

DEP 62-4.242(1)(c) 11/94
PART 1I: SPECIFIC PERMITS; REQUIREMENTS

(¢) In addition to Subsection (b) above, in order for a proposed discharge (other than
stormwater discharges meeting the requirements of Chapter 62-25, EA.C.), to be neces-
sary or desirable under federal standards and under circumstances which are clearly
in the public interest, the permit applicant must demonstrate that neither of the following
is economically and technologically reasonable:

1. Reuse of domestic reclaimed water.

2. Use of other discharge locations, the use of land application, or reuse that would
minimize or eliminate the need to lower water quality.

(2) Standards Applying to Outstanding Florida Waters.

(a) No Department permit or water quality certification shall be issued for any proposed
activity or discharge within an Outstanding Florida Waters, or which significantly de-
grades, either alone or in combination with other stationary installations, any Outstanding
Florida Waters, unless the applicant affirmatively demonstrates that:

1. With respect to blowdown from a recirculated cooling water system of a steam
electrical generating plant, that the discharge:

a. Meets the applicable limitations of Rule 62-302.520(4), FA.C., at the point
of discharge; or

b. Has a mixing zone established pursuant to Rule 62-302.520(6)(b), F.A.C.,
which assures the protection and propagation of a balanced indigenous population
of shellfish, fish and wildlife in and on the Outstanding Florida Water, and
which is established taking into account the recreational or ecological significance
of such water; and

¢. Meets the temperature limits of Rule 62-302.520(4), F.A.C., at the boundary
of the mixing zone established pursuant to Rule 62-302.520(6)(b), FA.C.; or

2. The proposed activity of discharge is clearly in the public interest, and either

a. A Department permit for the activity has been issued or an application for
such permit was complete on the effective date of the Outstanding Florida

Water designation; or

b. The existing ambient water quality within Qutstanding Florida Waters will
not be lowered as a result of the proposed activity or discharge, except on
a temporary basis during construction for a period not to exceed thirty days:
lowered water quality would occur only within a restricted mixing zone approved
by the Department; and, water quality criteria would not be violated outside
the restricted mixing zone. The Department may allow an extension of the
thirty—day time limit on a construction—caused degradation for a period demon-
strated by the applicant to be unavoidable and where suitable management prac-
tices and technology approved by the Department are employed to minimize
any degradation of water quality.

Copyright 1994 REGfiles, inc., Tallahassee, Florida
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South Florida ,
e ~Water Management District

WATER USE PERMIT NO. gz 1551z 36-00152-w
- (NON-ASSIGNABLE)

—DATE ISSUED: April 12, 1990 EXPIRATION DATE April 12, 1995

~AUTHORIZING: T4E CONTINUATION OF AN EXISTING USE OF GROUNDWATER FROM THE
WATER TABLE, MID-HAWTHORN AND LOWER HAWTHORN AQUIFERS FOR
PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY WITH AN ANNUAL ALLOCATION OF 467.6 MILLION
GALLONS.

LOCATEDIN:  qrr COUNTY, SECTION  —— TWP. 445 RGE. 24
_ISSUED TO:

Florida Cities Water Company
(North Lee County System)
P.0O. Box 5486

- Sarasota, FL 33579

This Permit is issued pursuant to Application No. 830913-%A dated QPp tember 7 . . 19_89 for the Use of wWater as
— specified above and subject to the Special Conditions set forth below. Said application, including all plans and specifications attached thereto, is by
reference made 3 part hereof.

*T son written notice to the permittee, this permnt may be temporarily modified, or restricted under a Declaration of Water Shortage or 3 Declaration
.mergency due to Water Shortage in accordance with provisions of Ch. 373, Fla. Statutes, and applicable rules and regulations of the South Florida
Water Management District. ’

— This Permit may be permanently or temporarily revoked, in whole or in part, for the violation of the conditions of the permit or for the violation of
any provision of the Water Resources Act and regulations thereunder.

_ This Permit does not convey to permitiee any property rights nor any privileges other than those specified herein, nor relieve the permittee from
complying with any law, regulation, or requirement affecting the rights of other bodies or agencies.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

T SEESHEET 2.3 4.5 of 5 - 23 LIMITING CONDITIONS.
FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THE SOUTH SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT
- FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT DISTRICT, BY ITS GOVERNING BOARD

ON - /B3 =%D
BY >
= DEPUTY CLERK

By%ﬁd/ (@ M/

- “Assistant Secretary

Sheet1of 5
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Ke~155UE
PERMIT WO, 36-00152-W
SHEET 2 OF 5

LIMITING CONDITIONS

1. IN THE EVENT OF A DECLARED WATER SHORTAGE, WATER WITHDRAWAL REDUCTIONS WILL BE
ORDERED BY THE DISTRICT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WATER SHORTAGE PLAN, CHAPTER 40E-21.
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

2. MAXIMUM ANNUAL WITHDRAWAL SHALL NOT EXCEED 467.6 MG (1.281 MGD).

MAXIMUM ANNUAL WITHDRAWAL FROM THE LOWER HAWTHORN AQUIFER SHALL NOT EXCEED
100.4 MG (275,000 GPD)

3. MAXIMUM DAILY WITHDRAWAL SHALL NOT EXCEED 1.68 MG.

MAXIMUM DAILY WITHDRAWAL FROM THE LOWER HAWTHORN AQUIFER SHALL NOT EXCEED 360,000
GALLONS.

PERMITTEE SHALL SUBMIT TO THE DISTRICT COPIES OF THE MONTHLY DER WATER TREATMENT
PLANT REPORTS SHOWING WELLFIELD PUMPAGE. REPORTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED MONTHLY IN THE
MONTH FOLLOWING EITHER THE FIRST MONTH OF PUMPAGE OR PERMIT ISSUANCE. WITHDRAWALS
SHALL BE SUBMITTED SEPARATED BY INDIVIDUAL WELL.

5. PERMITTEE SHALL MAKE DAILY OR CUMULATIVE WEEKLY RAINFALL MEASUREMENTS AT THE

WELLFIELD AND REPORT THIS DATA TO THE DISTRICT MONTHLY. DATA COLLECTION SHALL BEGIN
IN THE MONTH FOLLOWING THE MONTH OF THE PERMIT ISSUANCE. -

6. SOURCE CLASSIFICATION IS:

GROUNDWATER FROM THE WATER TABLE AQUIFER.
GROUNDWATER FROM THE MID-HAWTHORN AQUIFER.
GROUNDWATER FROM THE LOWER HAWTHORN AQUIFER.

7. PERMITTEE SHALL MITIGATE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE DISTRICT ANY ADVERSE IMPACT
ON EXISTING LEGAL USES CAUSED BY WITHDRAWALS. WHEN ADVERSE IMPACTS OCCUR, OR ARE
IMMINENT, DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CURTAIL WITHDRAWAL RATES. ADVERSE IMPACTS
ARE: A) REDUCTION IN WELL WATER LEVELS THAT IMPAIRS THE ABILITY OF AN ADJACENT WELL
TO PRODUCE WATER (AN ADJACENT WELL MAY BE DOMESTIC WELL, LAWN IRRIGATION WELL,
PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY WELL, ETC.), B) SIGNIFICANT REDUCTION IN LEVELS IN AN ADJACENT
WATER BODY SUCH AS A LAKE, POND, WETLAND OR A CANAL SYSTEM, C) SALINE WATER

INTRUSION OR INDUCTION OF POLLUTANTS INTO THE WATER SUPPLY OF AN ADJACENT WATER USE,
RESULTING IN A SIGNIFICANT DEDUCTICN IN WATER QUALITY, AN

IN W ARD U} CHARGE [ WATER

QUALITY THAT CAUSES IMPAIRMENT OR LOSS OF USE OF A WELL OR WATER BODY.

8. PERMITTEE SHALL MITIGATE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE DISTRICT ANY ADVERSE IMPACT
ON EXISTING OFF-SITE LAND USE AS A CONSEQUENCE OF WITHDRAWALS PERMITTED HEREIN. IF
INCREASED WITHDRAWALS CAUSE AN ADVERSE IMPACT ON EXISTING LAND USE THE DISTRICT
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CURTAIL FUTURE WITHDRAWAL RATES. ADVERSE IMPACTS ARE: A)
SIGNIFICANT REDUCTION IN WATER LEVELS IN AN ADJACENT WATER BODY (SUCH AS A LAKE,
POND, WETLAND OR A CANAL SYSTEM), B) LAND COLLAPSE OR SUBSIDENCE CAUSED BY REDUCTION
IN WATER LEVELS, C) DAMAGE TO CROPS AND OTHER VEGETATION, CAUSING FINANCIAL HARM TO
THE LANDOWNER, AND D) DAMAGE TO HABITAT OF RARE, ENDANGERED OR THREATENED SPECIES.

9. PERMITTEE SHALL NOT REFUSE IMMEDIATE ENTRY OR ACCESS TO ANY AUTHORIZED
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PERMIT NO. 36~00152-W

SHEET 3 OF 5

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DISTRICT WHO REQUESTS ENTRY FOR PURPOSES OF INSPECTION AND
PRESENTS APPROPRIATE CREDENTIALS.

10. IF ANY CONDITION OF THE PERMIT IS VIOLATED, THE PERMIT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND POSSIBLE MODIFICATION, ENFORCEMENT ACTION, OR REVOCATION.

11. APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT MODIFICATION MAY BE MADE AT ANY TIME.

12. WITHDRAWAL FACILITIES ARE:

NORTH CAPE CORAL WELLFIELD

EXISTING:

1 - 8" X 240" X 80 GPM WELL CASED TO 140 FEET.
1 - 8" X 240 X 125 GPM WELL CASED TO 140 FEET.
1 - 8" X-225" X 125 GPM WELL CASED TO 164 FEET.
PROPOSED:

1 - 4" X 600° X 250 GPM WELL CASED TO 300 FEET.

WATERWAY ESTATES WELLFIEL

EXISTING:

1 - 8" X 45 X 89 GPM WELL CASED TO UNKNOWN DEPTH.
1 - 8" X 57" X 70 GPM WELL CASED TO UNKNOWN DEPTH.
1 - 8" X 120" X 25 GPH WELL CASED TO UNKNOWN DEPTH.
1 - 8" X 48° X 89 GPM WELL CASED TO 15 FEET.

1 - 8" X 225" X 80 GPM WELL CASED TO 124 FEET.

1 - 8" X 113° X 89 GPM WELL CASED TO 13 FEET.

1 - 8" X 230" X 80 GPM WELL CASED TO 125 FEET.

1 - 8" X 235" X 25 GPM WELL CASED TO 135 FEET.

1 - 8" X 230° X 80 GPM WELL CASED TO 133 FEET.

1 - 10" X 60" X 60 GPM WELL CASED TO 40 FEET.

1 - 10" X 60° X 60 GPM WELL CASED TO 40 FEET.

1 - 10" X 80° X 60 GPM WELL CASED TO 50 FEET.

1 - 10" X 230" X 80 GPM WELL CASED TO- 165 FEET.

1 - 10" X 208" X 40 GPM WELL CASED TO 160 FEET.

13. THE PERMIT SHALL EXPIRE 5 YEARS FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE.
14. USE CLASSIFICATION IS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY.

15. THE PERMITTEE SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL AND SPECIAL
DISTRICT AUTHORIZATIONS PRIOR TO THE USE OR WITHDRAWAI OF WATER.

16. THE PERMIT DOES NOT CONVEY ANY PROPERTY RIGHT TO THE PERMITTEE, NOR ANY RIGHTS
AND PRIVILEGES OTHER THAN THOSE SPECIFIED IN THE PERMIT AND CHAPTER 40E-2 (FAC).

17. WITHIN TWO YEARS OF PERMIT ISSUANCE, THE PERMITTEE SHALL DEVELOP AND SUBMIT TO
THE OISTRICT A PLAN FOR WATER CONSERVATION WITHIN THE PERMITTEE’S SERVICE AREA. THE
PLAN SHALL DETAIL SPECIFIC STEPS AND TIME FRAMES FOR IMPLEMENTATION. THE PLAN SHALL
BE IMPLEMENTED IMMEDIATELY UPON APPROYAL BY THE DISTRICT. IN ORDER TO ASSIST THE
PERMITTEE IN DEVELOPING A WATER CONSERVATION PLAN, THE DISTRICT HAS PREPARED A
CONSERVATION CHECKLIST (EXHIBITS 14a THROUGH 14d) WHICH PROVIDES AN OUTLINE OF
PERTINENT INFORMATIONAL REQUIREMENTS. COMPLETION OF PARTS A AND B OF THE CHECKLIST
WILL ENABLE THE PERMITTEE TO COMPLY WITH THIS LIMITING CONDITION. THE DISTRICT HAS
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ALSO DEVELOPED A WATER CONSERVATION COST EFFECTIVENESS COMPUTER PROGRAM, WHICH, IF
REQUESTED BY THE PERMITTEE, CAN BE USED TO EVALUATE THE DEVELOPED WATER CONSERVAT ICN
PLAN. THE INFORMATION NEEDED FOR THIS IS DETAILED IN PART C OF THE ENCLOSED
CHECKLIST. IN ADDITION, PRIOR TO PERMIT EXPIRATION THE PERMITTEE SHALL EVALUATE THE

?gEENTIAL FOR SUPPLYING TREATED EFFLUENT FOR IRRIGATION USE-WITHIN IT'S SERVICE
A

18. PERMITTEE SHALL DETERMINE "UNACCOUNTED FOR" DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LOSSES IF THE
PERMITTEE DISTRIBUTES WATER WITHIN ONE MILE OF SURFACE SALINE WATER. LOSSES SHALL
BE DETERMINED FOR THE ENTIRE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM ON A MONTHLY BASIS. PERMITTEE
SHALL DEFINE THE MANNER IN WHICH "UNACCOUNTED FOR" LOSSES ARE CALCULATED. DATA
COLLECTION -SHALL BEGIN WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF PERMIT ISSUANCE. LOSS REPORTING SHALL
BE SUBMITTED TO THE DISTRICT ON A YEARLY BASIS FROM THE DATE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE.

19. IF THE PERMITTEE WILL NOT SERVE A NEW DEMAND WITHIN THE SERVICE AREA FOR WHICH

THE ANNUAL ALLOCATION WAS CALCULATED, THE ANNUAL ALLOCATION MAY THEN BE SUBJECT 70
MODIFICATION.

20. IF AT ANY TIME THERE IS AN INDICATION THAT THE WELL CASING, VALVES, OR CONTROLS
LEAK OR HAVE BECOME INOPERATIVE, REPAIRS OR REPLACEMENT SHALL BE MADE TO RESTORE THE
SYSTEM TO AN OPERATING CONDITION ACCEPTABLE TO THE DISTRICT. FAILURE TO MAKE SUCH
REPAIRS SHALL BE CAUSE FOR FILLING AND ABANDONING THE WELL, IN ACCORDANCE WITH
PROCEDURES OUTLINED IN CHAPTER 40E-3 AND 40E-30, F.A.C.

21. ONE MONTH PRIOR TO ALL NEW WELL CONSTRUCTION, PERMITTEE SHALL SUBMIT TO THE
DISTRICT AN EVALUATION OF THE IMPACT OF PUMPAGE FROM A PROPOSED WELL LOCATION ON
ADJACENT EXISTING LEGAL USERS, POLLUTION SOURCES, ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES, THE SALINE
WATER INTERFACE, AND WATER BODIES IF THE PROPOSED WELL LOCATION IS EITHER DIFFERENT

FROM A LOCATION SPECIFIED IN THE APPLICATION OR IF THE WELL LOCATION WAS UNSPECIFIED
IN THE APPLICATION.

22. PERMITTEE SHALL SECURE A WELL CONSTRUCTION PERMIT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, REPAIR,
OR ABANDONMENT OF ALL WELLS AS DESCRIBED IN CHAPTER 40E-3 AND 40E-30, F.A.C.

23. PERMITTEE SHALL MAINTAIN AN OPERABLE AND ACCURATE FLOW METER ON THE INFLUENT
SIDE OF THE WATER TREATHMENT PLANT FOR THE PURPOSE OF MEASURING DAILY USE OF WATER.

24. PERMITTEE SHALL EQUIP MAINTAIN ALL WELLS WITH FLOW METERS OR CLOCKS WHICH
TOTALIZE DAILY PUMPAGE.

25. THE DISTRICT HAS DETERMINED THAT THE AREA SERVED BY THIS PERMIT IS AN AREA OF
SPECIAL CONCERN PURSUANT TO THE BASIS OF REVIEW, CRITERIA 5.2.7. ACCORDINGLY, THE
PERMITTEE MUST DEVELOP, MAKE AVAILABLE AND USE A RECLAIMED WATER SOURCE, FOR THE
PURPOSE OF IRRIGATION WATER SUPPLY, BY PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE.

26. WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF PERMIT ISSUANCE, THE PERMITTEE SHALL SUBMIT TO DISTRICT
STAFF A PROPOSAL FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SALTWATER INTERFACE TRACKING WELL TO BE
LOCATED AT THE WATERWAY ESTATES WELLFIELD. THE APPLICANT SHALL FOLLOW THE GUIDELINE
IN PART B-I, SALINE WATER INTRUSION MONITORING PROGRAM, OF THE PERMIT INFORMATION
MANUAL. VOLUME III. A PROPOSAL SHOWING WELL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, LOCATION, AND A
PROPOSED SAMPLING PLAN, SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR DISTRICT STAFF APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE
WELLS CONSTRUCTION. WELL CONSTRUCTION AND INITIAL SAMPLING SHOULD BE COMPLETED
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WITHIN TWO MONTHS OF STAFF APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED PLAN.

27. THE PERMITTEE SHALL CONTINUE THE COLLECTION AND SUBMITTAL OF ALL DATA REQUIRED
BY THE EXISTING SALTWATER TRACKING PROGRAM.

28. PERMITTEE SHALL DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A WELLFIELD OPERATING PROGRAM WITHIN SIX
MONTHS OF THE DATE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE. THIS PROGRAM SHALL DETAIL WHICH WELLS ARE
PRIMARY, STANDBY (RESERVE), THE WELL ROTATION SCHEDULE, THE ORDER OF PREFERENCE IN
TURNING ON WELLS, AND ANY OTHER ASPECTS OF WELLFIELD MANAGEMENT. THE OPERATING
PROGRAM MAY BE SUBMITTED AS A LETTER REPORT.
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LEE COUNTY S e

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES MGMT. FE35 jagy
WASTEWATER *LUENT DISCHARGE PERMIT G:.,*;,;,-;a
Permittee: FDER ID NO. : 5236P01630
Paul H. Bradmiller Permit Number : P3010802
Executive Vice President " Date of Issue : January 8, 1993
Florida Cities Water Company Explratlon Datg: January 8, 1994
P.O. Box 21119 Latitude : 26 38’ 17" N
Sarasota, FL 34276-4119 Longitude: Bg? 547 36" W
Section/Township/Range: 16/44S/24E

Project: Waterway Estates

Advanced Wastewater

Treatment Plant
This permit is issued under the provisions of Lee County Ordinance
No. 90-53. The purpose of the permit, in keeping with the enabling
Ordinance, is to protect the surface water and to aid in the
conservation of our water resources by providing for the uniform
application of the Ordinance to promote the orderly and incremental
expansion of reclaimed water distribution systems based up$n public
acceptance/demand, regulatory reqﬁirements and economical,

environmental or technical feasibility.

The above named permittee having been authorized by the Florida
Department of Environmental Regulation to operate the facility shown
on the application on file with the Division and made a part hereof is
specifically permitted to discharge effluent tb the Caloosahatchee
River, a Class I1II1I water of the State of Florida, under the
‘provisions of Florida Department of Environmental Regulation
Operating Permit DT36-188171, issued on January 22, 1991, and of the
United States Environmental Protection Agency Kational Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit No. FL0030325 dated

September 29, 1989.
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The above named permittee is additionally permitted by the florida

Department of Environmental Regulation under a modification of Permit
$#DT36~188171 (FDER File No. 5236pP02687) for a regional reuse system
for irrigation of common green space and residential lawn, effective

September 19, 1991.

Based upon the plan for study and feasibility analysis submitted with
the application for this permit, the Director has determined,
pursuant to Section Four of Lee County Ordinance 90-53, that there is
no current feasible alternative method of disposal, including reuse.
However, the reuse alternative shall be pursued in accordance with

the general and specific conditions contained herein.

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

1. The terms, conditions, requirements, limitation and
-restrictions set forth in this permit are "Permit Conditions"
and are binding and enforceable under the authority of Lee

County Ordinance 90-53.

2. This permit is valid only for the specific processes and
cperations applied for and indicated in the drawings, exhibits
and specifications attached to the application. Any
substantial deviation without prior written authorization from
the Lee County Division of Natural Resources Management from

the
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approved application or associated drawings, specifications or
schedules may constitute grounds for enforcement action by the

Division.

The issuance of this permit doés not convey any vested rights
or any exclusive privileges. Neither does it authorize any
injury to public or private property or invasion of personal
rights, nor any infringement of federal, state or local laws or

regulations. This permit is not a waiver of or approval of any

other Lee County permit that may be required for the aspects of

the total project which are not addressed in the permit.

This permit conveys no title to land or water, does not
constitute recognition or acknowledgement of title, and does
not constitute authority for the use of submerged lands unless

herein provided and the necessary title or leasehold interests

‘have been obtained from the State. Only the Trustees of the

-Internal Improvement Trust Fund may expresses State opinion as

to title.

This permit does not relieve the permittee from liability for
harm.or injury to human health or welfare, animal or plant
life, or property caused by the construction or operation of
this permitted source, or from penalties therefore, nor does it
allow the permittee to cause any pollution in contravention of

federal, state or local rules.
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The permittee shali operate énd maintain the facility and‘
systems of treatment and control (and related appurtenances)
that are installed and used by the permittee to achieve
compliance with the conditions of this permit, as required by

Division rules.

The permittee, by accepting this permit, specifically agrees to
allow authorized Division personnel, with advance and proper
notice, upon presentation of credentials or other documents as
may be required by law, and at reasonable time, access to the
premises where the permitted activity is located or conducted

to:

a. Have access to and copy any records that must be kept
pursuant to the conditions of the permit; .

b. Inspect‘the facility, practices, or operations regulated
or required under this permit; and

c. Access to reports of.samples necessary to assure

compliance with this permit or Division rules.

Reasonable times is contingent upon the nature of the matter

being investigated.

If, for any reason, the permittee does not comply with or will
be unable to comply with any condition or limitation specified
in this permit, the permittee shall in a timely manner, provide

the Division with the following information:



10.

il.

12,

a. A description of and cause for non-compliance; and

b. The period of non-compliance, including exact dates and
times; or, if not corrected, the anticipated time the
non-compliance is expected to continue, and steps being
taken to reduce, eliminate, and/or prevent recurrence of

the non-compliance.

In accepting this permit, the permittee understands and agrees
that all records, notes, monitoring data and other information
relating to the construction or operation of this permitted
source, which are submitted to the Division, may be used by the
Division as evidence in any enforcement case involving the

permitted source arising under the Division or County rules.

The permittee agrees to use reasonable efforts to comply with
changes in Division rules after a reasonable time for

compliance, provided however, the permittee does not waive any

‘rights granted by Division rules and/or those of other agencies

having regulatory authority.

This permit or a copy thereof shall be kept at the work site of

the permitted activity.

When required by the Division, the permittee shall within a
reasonable time furnish any information required by Lee County
Ordinance No. 90-53 which is needed to determine compliance

with the permit. If the permittee becomes aware that relevant
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facts were not submitted or were incorrect in the permlt
application or any report to the Division, such facts or

information shall be submitted or corrected promptly.

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

Within one year of the date of the original issuance of this
permit the permittee shall provide the Division'the criteria
and circumstances necessary for the development and
construction of a reclaimed water system to be economically
feasible for the permittee. As defined by the rules of the
Florida Public(Service Commission (FPSC) Chapter 25-30.515 (7)
F.A.C., "Economic Feasibility means a tesﬁ by which the
operating income of a utility to be earned from proséective
customers within the area to be served by a proposed extension

of facilities is divided by the investment in such facilities

‘to determine if the utility will earn a fair return on its

investment in the proposed extension™.

Annually the permittee shall provide the Division evidence of
proposals submitted to potential users of reclaimed water,
contracts signed for current or future use of reclaimed water

and reports documenting the actual volume of reclaimed water

delivered for reuse.
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When permittee has executed reuse agreements with sufficient
potential users to make a system economically feasible, then
permittee shall file permit applications for the construction
of economically feasible reuse distribution system facilities

with the FDER.

Within twenty-four months after receipt of the construction
permit for the reuse distribution system from the Florida
bepartment of Environmental Regulation, the Permittee shall,
with the cooperation and assistance of responsible units of
State, Federal and local governments, including but not limited
to the Lee County Board of Countf Commissioners or the Lee
County Division of Natural Resources Management, the Lee County
Regional Water Supply Authority, the Lee County School .
District, Lee County Department of Transportation, Lée County
Division of Parks and Recreation, Florida Department of
Transportation, Florida Department éf Environmental Regulation,
‘Florida Public Service Commission and the South Florida Water
Management District, begin construction of'such reclaimed water
distribution system as may be mutually desirable, and

econonmically, environmentally, and technciogically feasible.

The permittee shall perform reclaimed water monitoring in
accordance with any and all state, federal and local

requirements.
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The conditions shall be subject to annual review by the
Division relative to feasibility of the provisions, and may be
modified by the permittee and the Division jeintly, as

appropriate.

fhe Division recognizes that the permittee, Florida Cities
Water Company is regulated by the FPSC pursuant to ch. 367.
F.S. for rates and terms of service and that the FPSC’s rules,
éolicies, and determinations impact the utility’s ability to
construct any reclaimed water treatment, pumping and
distribution systen thét may, or may not, be regquired of/by

potential customers.

Issued this g day of Q/%F’/O ., 1993

Division of Natural Resources Management

Girr= o IS

Walter D. Stephens, P.E.

Division Director

Page 8 of 8
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DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITIES

DEP 62-600.400(2) 1/95

PART II: TREATMENT FACILITIES

——

(2) Plant Sites Attachment D

(a) New treatment plants and modifications to existing plants shall be designed and
located on the site so as to minimize adverse effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol
drift and lighting. The permittee shall give reasonable assurance that the treatment
plant or modifications to an existing plant shall not cause odor, noise, aerosol drift
or lighting in such amounts or at such levels that they adversely affect neighboring
residents, in commercial or residential areas, so as to be potentially harmful or injurious
to human health or welfare or unreasonably interfere with the enjoyment of life or
property, including outdoor recreation. Reasonable assurance may be based on such
means as aeration, landscaping, treatment of vented gases, setback distances, chemical
additions, prechlorination, ozonation, innovative structural design or other similar tech-
niques and methods. All such design measures shall be included in the preliminary
design report.

(b) All treatment plant sites shall be enclosed with a fence or otherwise designed
with appropriate features that discourage the entry of animals and unauthorized persons.

(¢) The potential for damage or interruption of operation because of flooding shall
be considered by the permittee when siting new treatment plants and expansions of
existing plants at inland or coastal locations. The treatment plant structures essential
for the purpose of treating, stabilizing, conveying, or holding incompletely treated
waste and electrical and mechanical equipment shall be protected from physical damage
by the 100-year flood. The treatment plant shall be designed to remain fully operational
and accessible during the 25-year flood; lesser flood levels may be designed for, if
justified in the preliminary design report based on local conditions, water surfacé eleva-
tions, forces arising from water movement, wave heights, flood protection measures
provided, and provisions for wastewater storage such that applicable water quality
standards will be met; but in no case shall less than a 10-year flood be used. Design
for flood protection shall include considerations for wave action as appropriate. These
flood protection considerations shall be addressed in the preliminary design report
and shall be based upon available information; where site-specific information is un-

available, sound engineering practices shall be used in siting and design of treatment
plant facilities.

(3) Permitted Capacity

(a) The permittee shall establish the design capacity of a wastewater facility in the
permit application and shall specify the time frame (e.g., annual average daily flow,
maximum monthly average daily flow, three-month average daily flow). The time
frame selected shall reflect seasonal variations in flows, if any.

(b) The Department shall include the permitted capacity in the construction and opera-
tion permits and shall specify the time frame (e.g., annual average daily flow, maximum
monthly average daily flow, three—-month average daily flow). The permitted capacity
shall not exceed the design capacity. The Department shall establish a permitted capacity
less than the design capacity if: ‘

1. The total available reuse and disposal permitted capacitv is less than the design
capacity; or

Copyright 1995 REGfiles, inc., Tallahassee, Florica
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~ Environmental Protection T e
- South District
Lawion Chiles 2295 Vicioria Avenue, Suite 3564 2 Virginia B. Wetherell
Governor Fort Myers, Florida 33901 : iECE/V Secretary
- March 6, 1995 Map ; £
{\ -
Mr. Carl Stambouly JEAEHx 1995
- Shuckers & Company *LL¢? .
1687 Inlet Drive 403

North Fort Myers, FL 33803

Re: Lee County - DW

Waterway Estates WWIP
Dear Mr. Stambouly:

This letter is a follow up to the March 3, 1¢S5 meeting with
Representatives of Waterway Estates and the Depariment Staff in
response to your February 21, 18%5 complaint.

As discussed, Waterway Estates has agreed to initiate the

fellowing steps toward addressing your concerns pertaining to adverse
odors from thelr wastewater treatment plant:

1. Waterway Estates will implement an operation protocel in
which lime stabilization and hauling of residuals from
— their dlgester will occur only during hours in which .your
restaurant is closed. It is projected that this will
reduce the odors that may be associated with this process.

- - 2. Within 8 to 12 months, Waterway Estates will complete
construction modifications to the facility which will
include the routing of return activated sludge from the
dlgester to the equallzatlon tank. It is anticipated that

- ~this will result in a 60% reduction in hydrogen sulfide
generation from the egualization tank.

- 3. Additional steps including a bioxide feed at l1ift station
Wl will also be investigated to further reduce any
potential odors.

Should you have any guestions pertaining to this matter or should
you desire to meet with both Representatives of Waterway Estates and
the Department staff, please contact Jim Grob at (313) 332-6975.

: Sincerely,
_ LAY

Peter J. Ware ./
Director of

District Managezent
PIW/IVG/Ed

cc: Julie Xarleskint
Susanne Gettler
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1995 PROJECTED MISC. ADDITIONS TO
UPIS TO BE COMPLETED BY 12/31/95

WASTEWATER
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File:NFUPISAD

Lt 1/95

Description
Replace Variable Speed Drive
ard level tramsmitter
Replace Diffuser Snap Caps
Installiation of UV & PLL Components
Digester Modifications

....................................

Account Total

FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY
N FT MYERS DIVISION
Rate Case Docket No. 950387-suU

PROJECTED 1995 MISCELLANEOUS
AODITIONS TO UPIS - WASTEWATER
(Justifications Attached)
{Excludes: WTP Expansion}

Accnt #  Acct Description Amount
380 Treatment Equip 48,000
380 # 3,000
380 " 30,000
380 # 20,000
380 $61,000 =,

a. Amounts projected to close to UPIS by 12/95.

280

Begin Design Construction

Date

............

............

Schedule 6-10

Printed;
04713795
Estimated
Begin Estimated
Completion
Date Date
2/95 4/95
3/95 5/95
2/95 6795
6/95 9/95

..........................



1995 Wastewater Project Justifications- North Fort Myers

Proiject Budget

1. Replace variable speed drive and 8,000
level transmitter

2. Repiace diffuser snap caps 3,000

3. Installation of UV and PLC components V 30,000

4. Digester modifications 20,000

Justifications

1. The existing variable speed drive and level transmitter are
deteriorated and need to be replaced to maintain operational
integrity and regulatory reguirements.

2. The diffuser snap caps are part of the digester aeration
system and need to be replaced to maintain the operational
integrity of the the digester.

3. The installation of the UV and PLC components will iﬁprove
the operation and reliablity of the UV systemn.

4. Provide 22 hour storage after stabilization to meet EPA 503
residuals regulations.

. 281
nfmjust



CWIP TO CLOSE TO UPIS BY 12/31/95
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FLORIDA CITIES MTER) OOMPANY

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS ACCOLNT MUMBER
NORTH FT. MYERS - SEWER 011-105-00
12-31-9%
' <nen e -CLOSED - - -> TOTAL
Wo DESCRIPTION BEGINNING ENG. ENDING oPEN wis OTHER AMT CLOGED
BALANCE AOITIONS CLEARING BALANCE W/0 AJCH AONT AONT 10 W/0
work O b ARANEN- SEWER™
i e S,
W13 LIFT/PUPING SIN §-7,5-17,5-32,5-51
.01 Piping and Fittings in Wet Well 4,538 468,50 18.09 5. %9797 N 5,397.97
.02 Pipirg, Drain Valve ad Fittirgs in Wet Well 6,4622.8 596.75 48.51 7,068.10 n 7,068.10
.03 Guide Rail System with Elect, Cable Holder 2,653.87 250,00 20.32 2,92.19 7 2,924.19
.04 New Sumersible Pums & Bases 16,666.28 1,570.00 127.63 18,3639 n 18,363.91
.05 Pipe Bollards/Guards Conplete 3,061.31 290.00 .58 3,37.89 n 3,374.89
.06 Security Light Pole/Standard with Light 1,212.51 120.00 9.76 1,32.27 74 1,32.27
.07 Seaurity Fence 1,800.00 106,33 1,%6.33 74| 1,96.33
.08 Corcrete Top Slab Alum Cover for Wet Well 10,593.97 1,016.75 249 11,621 354.3 1,641.21
.09 vater Meter Box, Water Service Camplete 1,273.86 120.00 9.76 1,403.62 354.3 1,403.62
.15 COST OF REMOVAL 1,260.00 140.00 NOHE 1,400.00 100 1,6400.00 ----- > 54,912.49
4662 WWE AWTP DEMITRIFICATION FACILITY
{2 Explosion Resistant Pressure Switch 342.66 32.66 380.1 342.66
03 Explosion Resistant Electrical Wirirg 2,021.64 2,021.64 380.1 b 4 I > 2,364.30
4% VATERWAY ESTATES AWIP TELEMETRY SYSTEM
.01 Telemetry Ecuiprent & Softare 9,541,08 2,120.00 2.3 11,8342 39 1,833.42
.02 Motorola Radio Complete 1,%7.21 1,147.21 3% 1,W7.2¢ eeeen > 12,980,063
4504 WATERWAY ESTATES AWNTP STORAGE SHED
.01 10 x 16 Shed 2,386.02 2,366.02 354.3 2,386.02
» .02 6 x4 Flat stant Shed 882.57 83257 354.3 8257 e > 3,268.59
N-12 4513 RENOVATION OF W PLMPING STATIONS N-12 & N-14
=01 Pipirg & Fittings in Het Well 1,901.55 150. 1 12.21 2,164.30 2,164.30
.02 Piping & Fittirgs in Valve Vault 6,93%6.81 55.66 6212 7,506.99 7,506.99
.3 Guide Rail System 2,750.89 631,56 51.34 3,413.79 3,413.9
o .04 Electrical Control Parel 16,662.55 2,061.64 167.59  18,602.18  18,662.18
o .05 Power Service for Control Parel 535, 41.08 3.3 500.56 580.56 #
w .05 Security Light Pole/Standard Wi ight 2%.85 2.467 1.83 319.15 319.15
107 Pipe Bollards/Guerds Complete 1, 75086 13440 08 1eew  1eee 37 41016
.08 Wet Well Vent/Munp Hose Entry Port 828.59 63.66 5.16 897.21 897.21 Ay A
.09 Corcrete Bottam and Irvert ®1.88 67.57 5.49 %45 04 .9 ————
.10 Fiberglass Wet Well 15,879.97 1,213.00 - 98.61  17,191.58  17,191.58
.11 Valve Vault Cover 3,378.3 473.11 38.46 3,889.53 3,809.93
.12 Mater Service W/RPBFP 1,769.20 136,75 10.% 1,914.50 1,914.90
.13 Precast Corcrete Valve Vault 1,882.85 142.63 11.59 2,0357.07 2,037.07
N-14 14 Guide Rail SystemyElect Cable Holder 8,819.66 458,08 $4.31 9,542.05 9,542.06
.15 Electrical Control Panel 13,875.61 1,050.92 85,43 15,009.96 15,0009
M Power Service for Cotrol Pawl S™.58 45.00 3.66 &1.28 AR
"N LSt Of REMOVAL 3,420.00 190.00 NONE 3,610.00 3,610.00
N-14 35 COST OF REMOVAL 720.00 40.00 NNE 760.00 760.00
4636 W ADVANCED WTP WIRING S
.01 Permonent Wi ring Betweon Biological Trimt Units 856,50 67.63 926,13 380.1 b > 926.13
4649 :
.00 8.2 6.85 9110 91.10
4662 VWE AWIP VARIABLE SPPED DR REPLACEMENT & SURGE PROT
L01 Safetronics 480 VAC, VSD 1,874.61 152.39 2,027.00 380.1 2,027.00
.02 Mestronic Strip Charge Recorder 57.06 20.90 277.96 380.1 277.9%6
.03 APT Surge Protector 2,819:9 220.5 3,069.21 380.1 34921 0 e > 535617
e 168.52 3.7 82.2 0.2 !

TOTAL DIVISION 11 147,116,115 22,206.21 1,75.15  171,095.51 9N,209.20 78,606.31  1,400.00

Cwir to clae to UPS by 13fsifar
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YWORK ORDER 19~ Gd— “fg/ﬁ
1 of

——— Shewt No . 3
COMPANY FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY

AX DISTRICT LEE OPERATING DISTRICT WNEM CONTRACT WO,
., BUDGET ITEM C-2 PERIDD OF CONSTRUCTION FROM: 3/04 10 Bro4

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: RENOVATION OF WASTEWATER PUMPING STATIONS NORTH FORT MYZRS

N~12 & N~-14
Furrish and install new, piping and fittings in valve vaults and wet wells, guide rails, concrate tops, weter service, pipe bollards,

l swcarity Bght and fberpiaxs Ener,

1
1

LSN12814/32 |
‘l JUSTIFICATION OF PROJECT:

Eximting pumps, wat wall and valve vault are detariorsisd and need to be rencvated, RenowaBon will reducs cpwading and mairtenance
for this station.

Conward #1650 approved 2/24/%4.

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT $ pLisy TOTAL EXPENDITURE, 1994

- EXPENDITURES «~ FIRST YEAR EXPENDITURES EORWARD FROMW FRST YEAR s
ADDITIONAL COST:
TOTAL PROPERTY UNIT COST s 21,181 HYDRANTS @
~~1 COST OF RETIRING PROPERTY SERVICES & METERS @
REMOVAL COST $__ aso0 -
LESS SALVAGE VALUE { H 4,800 CONTRIBUTIONS/ADVANCES { S
ADDITIONAL COST REFUNDS PAYABLE
-— FIRE HYDRANTS @
SERWICES AMETERS @ TOTAL EXPENDITURE s
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT
FIRST YEAR 5 761 AUTHOSIZATION ' DATE
CONTRIBUTIONS I
HYDRANTS REF. @ SUBMITTED BY: XAY =G IONG 02115
___ NON~REF, ’ |
SERWICES REF. © APPROVED BY: (A — ; g
— NON-REF. v 7 ¥ }
MAINS REF, @ ovE i 2259
NON-REF, tz, ]
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS/ADVANCES s { ; 7 p
— 7
INITIAL CASH REQUIRED 95 761 w ‘\:;"/, A : ‘7] =
REFUNDS PAYABLE . N A //t ,// bid
/ ”l y U ‘ / Li : P ‘T . ]
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FIRST YEAR s 5,761 7, J/ A
— 284 ot et PRESIDENT !
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) | } ) } | } } | } | } } | [ ) !

-

Work Order No. 11-04-¢$73S
Sheast No, 1 ot 2

. DETAIL OF UNITS AND COMPLETION REPORT
CONSTNUCTION PROPERTVY UNITS

U CONSTRUGTION COST
PLANT | W/0 i N
PROP. |UNIT UNIT DESCRIPTION . |auaNmITY[ 1 |MATEMIAL | LABOR & | CONTRACT | DIRECT | OVER- TOTAL UNIT
AGCT. |REF, T TRANSPORT. ENG, HEAD cosT
371 | *01 [PSN~12.:: PIPING & FITTINGS IN.WET. WELL, 1{LS 2,000 200 2,200 2.200.00] .
02 |PIPING AND FITTINGS IN VALVE VAULT 1|LS 7,000 700 7,700 7,700.00)
03 |GUIDE RAIL SYSTEM 1{LS 7,650 765 8,415| 8,415.00
04 |CLECTRICAL CONTROL PANCL 1{LsS 14,500 1,450 15,950] 15,950.00
05 |POWER SERVICE FOR CONTROL PANLEL 1jLs 550 55 605 605.00
_ 06 |SECURITY LIGHT POLE/STANDARD WITH LIGHT 1/LS 300 30| a0l an0.00
i 07 |PIPE BOLLARDS/GUARDS COMPLETE 6(EA 1,000 180 1,900,  330.00
370 | 08 |WETWELL VENT/PUMP HOSE ENTRY PORT 11LS 850 85 935 935.00
09 |CONCRETE BOTTOM AND INVERT 1{LS 900 90 990 990.00
10 |FIBERGLASS WET WELL LINER 1|LS 16,224 1,622 17,846) 17,846.40
354 | 11 |VALVE VAULT COVER 1[Ls 3,900 390 4,290] 4,290.00
12 |WATER SERVICE WITH RPBIFP 1]LS 1,800 180 1,980{ 1,980.00
13 [PRECAST CONCRETE VALVEVAULT 1{LS 1,900 190 2,090{ 2,090.00
371 | *14 |PS N-14":GUIDERAIL SYS/ELECT CABLE HOLDER: . 1{LS ‘ ‘ 8,900 890 9,790| 9,790.00
15 |ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANEL 1|LS 14,000 . 1,400 15,400] 15,400.00
X 16 |POWER SERVICE FOR CONTROL PANEL i[LS 600 60 660 660.00
g 0 0 0 J
0 0 0
0 4] ]
: * 0 0 0
TOTAL THIS PAGE o (4] 82,074 8,287 91,161
BROUGHT FORWARD FROM SUPPLEMENTAL
SHEET NO. 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 ) 02,074 0 8,247 91,161
XXX| XX|SERVICES & METERS N
XXX| XX[HYDNANTS ‘
i TOTAL COST OF PROJECT 91,161
RETIREMILNT PROPERTY UNITS -
PLANT INSTALLATION| ORIQ RITIREMIINT COST SALVAGH NET
PROP. TAX YIAR AND | UNIT QUANTITY| ORIGINAL OVER~ | VALUR COST
ACCT. JUNIT DISCRIPTION - ARHA WORKORDER# COST COST  |MATERIAL |REMOVAI HEAD cny
PUMP STATION N—12 T
371 | Remove all electrical systom complete NPM 11-79-2247 4,382 1 800
Remove all existing pipisg, otc. NBEM 11-79-2247 6,250 1 3,000
PUMP STATION N~—14
371 |Remove all clectrical system completo NOM 11-83-3012 5,840 : 1 300
— 4,600
WONK COMPLITID 7 7 CITARGUS COMPLETID / ] DATE CLOSED [/ RY CPR FOSTING DATTE 7/ ny -
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Florida Department of

Envn onmental Protection
CP\G.C aimed \'f‘/"*k" DOC"MU’\'{'J]

\ \ South District

Lawton Chiles o 2295 Victoria Avenue Virginia B. Wetherell

Governor Fort Myers, Florida 33901 Secretary
PERMITTEE: I.D. No: 5236P01630

Permit/Certification

Johnnie M. Overton Number: . DC36~-237227
Senior Vice President Date of Issue: June 2, 1594
Florida Cities Water Company Expiration Date: June 2, 1997
4837 Swift Road, Suite 100 County: Lee

Sarasota Florida 34231 . Latitude: 26° 38’ 17" N
o . Longitude: 81° 547 36" W
Section/Town/Range: 16/449/243
Project: Waterway Estates - AWWT

This permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida
Statutes (F.S.), and Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Rules 17-3,
17-4, 17-7, 17-300, 17-301, 17-302, 17-600, 17-601, 17-602, 17-610 and
17-640. The above named permittee is hereby authorized to perform the
work or operate the facility shown on the application and approved
drawlng(s), plans, and other documents, attached hereto or on file

with the Department and made a part hereof and specifically descrlbed
as follows:

To construct a modification to the existing 1.0 MGD (Annual
Average) advanced wastewater treatment (AWWT) facility by expanding to
a 1.5 MGD limited to 1.3 MGD disposal capacity (an annual of 1.0 MGD
discharge to surface water and 0.3 MGD spray irrigation to golf course
site), advanced wastewater treatment (AWWT) plant with filtered
reclaimed water which must comply with Class I Reliability standards
for reuse at public access (golf course only) sites and alternative
effluent discharged to Caloosahatchee River (nutrient limitations
associated with the water quality based effluent limitations (WQBEL)
for surface water) under NPDES permit number FL0030325 and with the
issuance of this permit. The construction included; rotating drum
screen, aeration blowers/diffusers, recycle pumps, RAS pumps,
chlorinators/building, new lime feed system, continuous on line
monitering equipment for chlorine and turbidity, reuse pumps and 8 to
10 inch diameter reuse pipeline with 2600 linear feet (forcemain ‘<,a”’
pipeline) to Lochmoor Country Club which will receive 0.300 MGD of
reclaimed water for spray irrigation of the golf course. Project is
depicted on Black & Veatch, design drawing sheet nunmber 2 to 7 of 23
and 1 to 8 of 8, submitted in support of the construction application
and related material received September 2, 1993 with revised
information received October 14, November 23, 1993, January 11, and

March 1 and 28, 1994. Location of the project is at 1667 Inlet Drive,
North Fort Myers, Florida.

Page 1 of 15
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,12/81/1934 17:32 B13-39395-2482

Date: December 1, 1995

To:  JuliaL. Karleskint, P.E.
Florida Cities Water Company
4837 Swift Road, Suite 100
Sarasota, Florida 34231
(813) 925-3088

From: Jim Bishop
( Lochmoor Country Club
3911 Orange Grove Blvd.
N. Ft. Myers, Florida 33903
(813) 995-0081

RESORT ENTERPRISES PAGE 981

7
Ao

P\Cclﬂ\?nch Water EJ*‘?m‘&(j
Je P‘?,.B

Re:  Contract adjustments for wastewater re-use at Lochmoor Country Club

Julie,

The follow arc the items that we feel need addressed in the rough draft contract that we received.
I bave identified them by page and item or paragraph number. 1hope you can understand my
notes. After you have had a chance to go over these, please call me with your thoughts. Pleasc
accept my apologies for not getting this to you when I said I would. We had some family illoess.

Page 2, item 2.2:

The groundwater monitoring test wells are required of FCW to obtain

their permit(s). FCW has agreed to pay for the mopitoning tests. We feel FCW sbould be

responsible for well installation, also.

Page 2, item 2.3:

If the User is to “own, operate and maintain all works downstream of the

point(s) of delivery” and "contribute to the Utility” those downstream components, then we
would be maintaining your equipment. We feel that either we own and maintain the

downstream portion, or FCW owns and maintains it

Page 3, item 4.2:

The power of FCW to control, or deny, our ability to irrigate the golf

course is not feasible. 1f the reclaimed water is not within specifications, then the supply to us
should be terminated until such time as the water quality is beck to standards. During the
interim, we would use our existing source(s) of water for proper irrigation of the golf course. A
possibility for alleviation of "unacceptable™ water in our lake system would be to dilute that
water with our current well water supplies. Original design studies discussed the use a float type
control valve to regulate the supply of effluent into our system. There should also be a provision
to physically closc a valve 1o prevent discharge of the unacceptable water into our system.

Also, if there becomes a "contaminated” situstion in our lakes due to
effluent, then FCW should be responsible for its cleanup — if so required by any regulatory

agency.

"
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.12/81/18%4 17:32 - 813-3385-2482 RESORT ENTERPRISES PAGE B2

Page 4, item 4.6 Same as 4.2. Again, if effluent quality deteriorates, we should valve off
the effluent supply and use our well water to dilute the low quality effluent. This allows us 10
use our system as we are today; i.c., surface, ground and/oc well water.

Page 4, item 5 To my knowledge, the FPSC has not set wastewster reuse rates, You
should be more current on this itern than 1. The possibilities of minimal rates per 1,000 gallons
were discussed, but an actual value was not been determined. This is assuming that there will be
a charge for us to dispose of the effluent in the first place. Also, we would like a provision
included for our ebility to terminate the contract in the cvent that the price of water per 1,000
gallons might become an economic hardship for the golf course.

Page S, item 6.1 We have been in business here for over 20 years, We intend to stay
around for quite a while longer. We feel the same about FCW. Therefore, why don't we make
this contract a twenty ycar agreement. The automatic rencwal clause would stay in effect, but at
twenty year increments. We would feel better with a stronger commoitment.

Page 5, itemn 7.1 The casement should be designated as usage ONLY "for the construction,
operating and maintenance of UTILITY'S reclaimed water system within USER'S property that
arc necessary for the delivery of reclaimed water to the delivery point(s)”.

Page 6, item 8.1 We should have advanced notice of inspections. I persopally would like
to accompany any FCW personnel. We feel this would help keep both parties knowledgeable
about the practices of the other and promote a stronger working relationship.

Page 6, item 9.1 The wording here should be that we "do™ have the right instead of "may
have the right to terminate ..."

Page 7,item 1.2 This was elso mentioned in item 4.6, Notification as soon &s possible
would save both of us excess headaches. In the event of contamination and we cannot be
reached, FCW could do the manual valve closing to assure no further discharpe into our lakes, J
think these items should be included in this paragraph.

Page 8,item 12.2  The ability for us to use our existing *well(s) and /or Iake ot pond water

source(s) is controlled by South Florida Water Management District, sot FCW. The wording in
the last sentence should be changed to clarify that,

Page 8, item 13 The wording in this item has to be changed to reflect, but not limited to,
the following concepts:

1. By regulations, FCW is responsible for the quality of delivered reuse water. If, and
we all hope never, the reclaimed water would become a problem, FCW should be responsible for -
the effects; i.e., groundwater contamination, illness, etc.

@

289



— . 12/81/13934 17:32  B13-935-2482 RESORT ENTERPRISES ) PAGE B3

2. Equally so, we should be responstble for any “clatms arising out of USEK'S
- negligence or omissions,

If someone causes a problem, they have 1o be responsible for it

Exhibit B-t  This "perpetual 20 foot wide permanent easement” should only be "permancmt® as
long as we have a valid working contract. If in the event that this rcuse arrangement terminates,
- the property dedicated to FCW should retum ownership to us.

Exhibit B-3  Again, the "permancnt” wording. Also, this item is very restricting. If, for

- example, we needed to run additional irrigation lines through this easement, we may be Jimited
by this paragraph. We agree no structures should be allowed, but with notification to
FCW for any possible conflicts, we rust be able to operate the golf course as required.

Exhibit, page 4 The last sentence states we are giving you some of our property for free

(onc doliar docsn't count) and also baving to pay someone else just so we can give you the
- property. We feel FCW should be responsible for expenses incurred in the preparation of the

easement transfer. /
- Exhibit C.pege 1 1believe the "average daily flow” was estimated to be around 300,000

gallons per day. Wording here should include provisions that we can cven hold any more new

water; i.e., full lakes during the rainy season.

Exhibit C, pege 2, item4  According to Chapter 17-610.471, the distance should read "7S
feet” instead of "S00 feet.”

Exhibit C, page 2,item S This buffer is not 2 DEP requirement. This is according to our
local office.

Exhibit C, page 2, item6  Monitoring wells are required of FCW as part of the permitting
process. Therefore, we feel it is the responsibility of FCW to install the well(s).
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File:NFMWP ' " FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY ' schedule G-13
LC 4/95 N FT MYERS DIVISION - WASTEWATER

Docket No. 950387-SU

ADJUSTMENTS PER PRIOR RATE CASE ORDER
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POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT AMOURT PSC ADJUST. ADJUSTED  =r-m-rosccvcammconcnnnn- PROJECTED

Sirdriobdkb kb ok kb ikl Aeeount PER BOOKS & 6/30/93 BALANCE @ Depreciation BALANCE @ MFR
Nunber 2 12/31/94 PER ORDER 6/30/93 Rate x No. of Yrs  12/31/95 ADJUSTMENTS
Power Operated Equipment 395 359,895 ($20,357)a. 339,538 7.9%% 1.5 $39,538 ($20,357)
Accumulated Depreciation 108 59,261 (37,7543 21,507 (3$2,412)x. 19,005 {40,166)
SmEmRsmIme s
Net Power Oper Equip 9634 $17,3%7 $18,031 $20,443 $19, 809
Depreciation Experse Adjustment for Projected Test Year ($1,608)
(20,357 x 7.90% = (1,608) mzzpzsesasas

Srese i Sl dede st s e s e o e ke el

TREATMENT PLANT AMOUNT PSC ADJUST., ADJUSTED PROJECTED
Sk dkkddkikkda ik kdd kdokk ok Account PER BOOKS  6/30/93 BALANCE @ Depreciation BALANCE 3 MFR
Number @ 12/31/94 PER ORDER 6/730/93 Rate x No. of Yrs  12/31/95 ADJUSTMENTS
Treatment Plant 380 $15,000 ($15,0000b. $0 5.60% 1.5 $0 ($15,000)
- (DEP Payment) ssszrzesToRs
Accunutated Depreciation N/A 881 z. (587) 294 ($1,260)y. (967) (1,847)
SREESIESIEIE
Net Power Oper Equip $14,120 ($14,413) ($294) $957 (813,153)
Depreciation Expense Adjustment for Projected Test Year {$840)
(15,000) x 5.60% = (840 SEsmeswsgese
X. = a, x Depreciation rate x Years

y. = b, x Depreciation rate x Years
z. 587*1.5
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